


I I ,","". , . .  
......................................................... 212,324.( 409 ~163.1 409 163. 

. ^  
;h - non-interest-beafing 

Statement 22 

1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning Of year - Part 11, column (a), line 30 
(must agree with end-of-year figure reponed on prior year's return) ....................................................................... 

2 EnteramountfromPartI.line27a ................................................................................................................ 
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (itemize) b see statement 10 

4 AddiinesIs2,and3 ..................................................................................................................................... 
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (itemize) t ADJUSTMENT TO INITIALLY APPLY PASB STATEMENT NO. 

6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line4 minus line 5) -Part 11, column (b), line 30 .................................... 

1 5 8  

1 tiaz 

3 Accounts recelvabl 
Less: allowance 10 

4 Piedges receivable 

....................... 

1 2,613,572,827. 
2 249,869,312. 
3 13,999,840. 
4 2,877,441, 979. 
5 1,386,630. 

2,876,055, 349. 6 

I I I 

I I 
5 Grants receivable ..................................................................... 
6 Receivables due from officers, directors, trustees. and other 

disqualified persons ........ 
7 O l h s n o l a l d l o r n ~ ~ c r h n b l s  ..................... 

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 
8 lnventofies for sale or use ......................................................... 
9 Prepaid expenses and d 

c Investments - corporate bonds ................. 
11 Inn~asnL1-lmd.buUdi~~~,~~d~l(uismCnl:bdr .... ..b 

3 Investments -other ....... 

L e n : a c E m u ~ e d  dwwWOn .~ 

5 Other assets (describe b 

....................................... 
........ ........................................................... 

..................................................................... . . .  

. .  
Statement 20/21 8 Grants payable 

9 Deferred revenue 
'0 Loans fmm dncers. dirsalws. trustasr, and ouier disqualind pwsma ............ 

Momages and other notes payable ...................................... 
2 Other liabilities (describe t D E P W R D  TAXES 

....... 
10,272,780. - 

and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31. 
4 Unrestricted ........................................................................ 2,613,572.827. 2,876,055.349. 

5 Temporarilyrestricted ............................................................... 
6 Permanently restricted ............................................................... 

FoundatlonsthatdanotlailawIAS 117. check here 
and complete lines 27 through 31. 

7 Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds ................................ 
8 
9 Retained earnings, accumulated income, endowment. or other funds.~. 

b 0 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bldg.. and equipment fund ............ 

0 Total net assets orfund balances ................................................ 2,613,572,827. 2,876,055,349. 

1 Total liabilities and netassetsffund balances ............................. 2,813,006,954. 3,090,025,124. 

19471108 099906 38-1359217 
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Form . .. . . .,.,.,.,.,...,.,. 990-PF(2007) . . .. . . EFf.frKi] Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income 
THE KRESGE POL. . S I O N  3a-1359217 Page 3 

(a) List and describe the kind(s) of propetty sold (e.g., real estate, 
2-story brick warehouse; orcommon stock. 200 shs. MLC Co.) 

(bbb".",",#:$d (c Date acquired (d) Date sold 1 !no., day.yr.1 I (ma.. day, yr.) 0 -Donation 
~ 

(h) Gain or (loss) 

2 Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) 

If gain, also enter in Part I, line 8, column (c) 

If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank. 

Wasthefoundationliableforthesection4942taxonthedistributableamountofanyyearinthebaseperiod? ~ ................. ~ . . . ~ ~  ~ ................ ~~~~~~ 0 Yes No 
I1Yes:'the foundation does not qualib undersection 4940(e). 00 not complete this part. 

2 Total ofline 1.column (dl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . . .  ~. ... .. .. ... . . .~ ~ .... ~ . . .  ~~ ~ . . ~ ~ . . ~  ........... ~ . . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~~ ................. ~ . ~ ~ ~.~~ ......... 
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base period -divide the total on line 2 by 5. or by the numberof years 

thefoundationhasbeeninexistenceiflessthan 5years ~.~ ........ ~ .. ~ ~ ~ . ~ . ~  ........... .~ .~~ ~ . . . ~  .................. ~ ~ . . ~ ~ . .  . . ~  ..... ... 

4 Enterthe netvalue ofnoncharitable-useassetstor2007from PartX. line5 ..... ... ~~~ ~~~ .~ .... . . ~ ~~~ . .~~ .............. 

5 Multiplyline4byline3 . . . . . . . .  ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~~ ........... ~.~~~~ ~ . . . . . . . . . . .  ~. ~ ~~~~.~ ........ ~~.~~~~~~ ........... ... . 

6 Enter 1% 01 net investment income(l% of Part I, line 27b) ~ ~ . .. .. .. ~~~~~ ~ . . . . ~ ~~ ~.~ . ....... . ~~ . 

7 Addlines5and6 ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ .... . . ...... ~. ~~ ~ . . ~ ~ ~ ~ . .  . . . ... ~~ ~ ~~~ ........ ~. . . ~ ~ .  ~~~~ ~ ~~ ......... 

8 EnterqualiVing distributions from Part XI[. line 4 ~ .. . ~ ~ ~~ . ~~ .. .. . .~ . ~~~ ~~~ .... . .. ...... ~ ~~~ ~ ..... ... . . 

If line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part VI. line l b .  and complete that part using a 1% tax rate. 
See the Part VI instructions. 

Form 990-PF (2007) 723521102-20.08 

3 
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Due of ruiiny mor: (attach copy of ruling letter if necessapI-aec lnst~clions) 
b Uomestc loLiidatiuns Inat meet tne scc 

c Ail olrier oomestic fa-ndatiuns enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt Inre gn Organizations enter 1% of Part I, .inc 12. col. (b) 
01 Part I. tile 270 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . .  . . . . .  

ofea~hstateasrequiredbYGenerallnsfroctionG?If"Nu,"atfachexplanati~n .................................................................. 
9 Is the foundation clainling status as a private operating loundation within the meaning of section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5) for calendar 

year 2007 or the taxable year beginning in 2007 (seeinstruclionsforPartXiV)? If ''YES,'' cornp1etePart .V~~~ ..................................... 

10 Did any persons become SubStanliaicOntributors during the tax year? ~ ~ " ~ ~ ~ ~ t l a ~ h ~ ~ r h e d ~ i ~ i i ~ t l ~ ~ t h ~ i r n a m e ~ ~ ~ d ~ d d r a e a e r .  ........................ 

2 

3 Add lines 1 and 2 ............................................................................................................................................. 

5 Taxbasedoninvestmentincome. Subbactllne4tromline3.IlzemUrless,enter-O- ................................................... 

Tax under section 511 (domesticsection 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations Only. Others enter -0-) ........................... 

6 CrediWPayments: 
a 2007 estimated tax payments and 2006 overpayment credited to 2007 
b Exempt foreign organikations - tax withheld at source ................................................ 

........................ 

7 Total credits and payments. Add lines Gathrough 6d .................................................. 

9 
8 Entetany penalty for underpaymentof estimated tax.Check here a ifF6rm 22ZOk attached ....................................... 

Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7, enter amount owed ............................................................ b 

ab X 

9 X 
10 X 

, 

6 , 1 0 0 , 7 8 7 .  

any political campaign? ........... : ....... ................................................................................................... 
b Did It spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see instructions far del 

If the answer is "Yes" to l a  or Ib, attach a detailed description of the activities and copies of any materials published or 
distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities. 

c Did the foundation file form 1lmPOLforthis year? ..................................................................................................................... 
d Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year: 

(1) Onthefoundation. b $ 0 . (2) On foundation managers b $ 0. 

e Enter the reimbursement (II any) paid by the foundatlon during the year for Pohtlcai expendnure tax imposed on foundation 
managers. b $ 0. 

2 Hasthefoundation engagedinanyactivifiesthathave notpreviously beenreportedtotheIRS? ................................................ .: .......... 
If "Yes,' aftach a detailed description ofthe activities. 

S Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, inits governing instrument, allicles of incorporation, or 
statement 24 

byiaws,orothersimilar instruments? if "Yes," aftach a conforedcopyoffhechanges ............................................................... 
4a Oid the foundation have unrelated business gross incme of$l,OOO or more dudng the Year? ............................................................. 

b If Yes.' has it filed a tax return on Form 890-T for this year? ............................................................... : ........................................... 
Was there a liquidation, terminatiun. dissolution, or substantial contraotion during the Year? .................................................................. 5 
I f  "Yes," attach the statement required by General Instruction 7: 

6 Are the requirements of Section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either: 
By language in the governing instrumenb or 
By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions that conflict with the state law . .  . .  
remain in the governing Instrument? ................................................................................................................................ 

7 Did the foundation haveatleast$5,000inassetsatanytimeduringthe~ear? .............................................................................. 

8a Enter the states tu which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions) b 
If '"Yes," complete Pad ii, coi. (c). and Pari XV. 

~ ~ ~~ 

MI,AZ,HI,IL,NY,CA 

b if the answer is Yes to line 7, has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General (or designate) 

723531 
02 20-08 

4 
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12 Did the foundation acquire a direct or indirect interest in any applicable insurance contract? .............. ~ ................................................... 
IS Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption application? ................................. 

Websiteaddress b YrWW.KRESGE.ORG 
14 The books are in care of b AMY B. COLEMAN, YP OF FINANCE 

Located& ,3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI ZIP14 H E 0 8 4  
15 Section 4947(a)(I) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 -Check here ..................................................................... b u 

Telephone no.bZ48-643-3630 
~ 

! 

I 

(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available 

if the foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the oflicial for a period after 
termination af government sewice, if tefminating within days.) ............................................................... 0 yes a No 

b If any answer is Yeses' to la(l)-(6), did any of the acts fail to quality under the exceptions described in Regulations 
section 53.4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 22 of the instructions)? ............................................. 
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here .................................................................. b 

c Old the foundation engage in a prior year in any 01 the acts described in la, other than excepted acts, that were not cwrected 

2 Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private operating foundation 
defined in section 4942(i)(3) or 4942(!)(5)): 

a At the end of tax year 2007, did the foundation have any undistributed inwme (lines 6d and 6e, Part XIII) for tax year(s) beginning 
before2007? ........................................................................................................................................ 
IfYes:iistthe years, 

b Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) (reiatins to incorrecf 

b 
3a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% director indirect interest in any business enterprise at any time 

valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (It applying section 4942(a)(2) to ail years listed, answer 'No'and attach 
statement - see instructions.) .................................................................................................................................... ??A. .... 

c If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to anyof the years listed in 2a, list the years here. 

duringthe Year? ................................................................................................................................... D yes 0 NO 
b if "Yes,' did it have excess business holdings in 2007 as a resuit of (1)any purchase by the foundation or disqualified persons after 

May 26,1969; (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by Ihe Commissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose 
o i  holdings acquired by gin or bequest: or (3) the lapse of the IO-, 15.. or 20-year first phase holding permd? (Use Schedule C, 
Form 4720, to determine if ihe foundation had excess business holdingsin 2007.) ............................................................... 

4a Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes? ...................................... 
b Did the foundation makeanv investment in a orior Year (but after December 31. 1969) that could ieooartiire its charitable euroose that . - .  . .  . .  

hadnotbeenremovedfrom~opardybeforetllefirstdayolthetaxyearbeginningin2007? ............................................................. X 

Form 990-PF (2007) 

72355, 
02-20-07 

5 
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(a) Name and address 

SEE STATEMENT #l7 

(b)litle,and avera e IC) ompensation C o n l n m o n m  (e) Ex ense 
hours erweek devoged i f  not paid, '~fooyeebenelitVlanr anddelened accoun! other 

!u position enter -0.) C O m Q D " M o "  allowances 

2,165,783. 306,569. 11,304. 

1 9  

(a) Name and address of each employoe paid more than $50,000 

JON GENTRY 
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 
RICHARD DUNLAP 
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 

ERNEST GUTIERREZ 

2o 

Form 990-PF (2007) 
Total numberofolheremplayeespaidaver$50.000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

COMPENSATION FOR JON GENTRY INCLUDES $236.900 OF BASE COMPENSATION AND $175,163 
INCENTIVE COMPENSATION EARNED BUT NOT PAID IN 2007 UNDER THE m E S G E  FOUNDATION INCENTIVE 
COMPENSATION PLAN. CASH PAID IN 2 0 0 7  WAS $95,867. 
COMPENSATION FOR ROB MANILLA INCLUDES $236,900 OF BASE COMPENSATION AND $175,163 INCENTIVE 
COMPENSATION EARNED BUT NOT PAID IN 2001  UNDER THE KRESGE FOUNDATION INCENTIVE COMPENSATION 

123ss1 PLAN. CASH PAID IN 21106 WAS $ 9 6 , 8 6 7 .  
02.20~08 

6 
471108  0 9 9 9 0 6  3 8 - 1 3 5 9 2 1 7  2 0 0 7 . 0 6 0 5 0  THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 3 8 - 1 3 5 9 1  

(b) Title and average d Conmmionrto (e) Exyg 
devoted to pusition compmraban allowances 

hours per week (c) Cumpensation 'mJ~$e$~~$Qians accuun o er 

INVESTMENT DIRECTOR 
50.00 412,063. 61,034. 1 ,060 .  

PROGRAM DIRECTOR 
50.00 175,346. i 2 , o o i .  1,690. 

SR. PROGRAM OFFICER 



Form 990-PF (2007) THE KRESGE POUNDATIOZ? 

i 
3 

4 

p a r t  IX-6 I Summary of Program-Related Investments 
1 

1 Amu mi nescr be Ilii! lwo largest pruqmn-related .nvesinieill~ inarlc b{ the Imndal on durmq tile IJX )car on mes I and 7. 
N/& 1 _.. .. 

2 

All other program-related investments. See instructions. 
3 

1 
0 .  

Form 990-PF (2007) 
Total.Addlines 1 through3 ........ . . ~  .... ~~~~.~ ..........,. ~ . . ~ ~ . . ~ . ~  ................... ~ ~ ~ . . ~ . . . ~  ........... ~ .~~ . .~ .~ . .  ......,.......... . .......... . . ~ ~ ~  b I 

72355, 
02 20-08 

1 9 4 7 1 1 0 8  0 9 9 9 0 6  38-1359217 
7 
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THE KRESGE FO. ,.<TION 38-1359217 Page 8 Form 990-PF (2007) 

b Average of monthly cash balances .................................................................................................................. 

d Total(addlinesla.b,andc) ........................................................................................................................... 
c Fair market value of all other assets .................................................................................................................. 

e Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines l a  and 

IC (attach detailed explanation) .................................................................. 
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line 1 assets ......................................... 

3 Subtract line 2 from line I d  .............................................................................................................................. 

I, line 5 ..................... ~ . ~ ~ ~ :  ..... 

..................................................................................................................................... 

a ExPenses,contributions.gifts,etc.-totalfrom Part I,column(d),line26 ................................................................. 
b Program-related investments -total from Part IX-B 

Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use)directiy in carrying out charitable, etc., purposes ........................... 
Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the: 

............................................................................................ 
2 
3 

. . .  
a Sultabllltytest (prior IRS approval required) ................................................................................................. 
b Cashdistributiontest(attachtherequiredschedule) ....................................................................................... 

4 
5 

Qualifqing distributions. Add lines l a  through 3b. Enter here and on Part V, line 8,and Part XIII. line 4~ ........................ 
Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment 

4 358 38 
5 Adjusted qualitying distributions. Subtractline5fromline4 ............................................................... 

Note: The amount on line 6 Will be used in Part V, column fb), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation qualifies for the section 

Form 990-PF (2007) 

4940fe) reduction of tar in those years. 

723571 
02~20-08 

1 3 3 2 1 1 1 0  099906  38-1359217 
8 
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! 

Election to Treat Qualifying Distribution as Coming from Corpus 
pursuant to Code 9 4942(h)(2) and Reg. § 53.4942(a)-3(d)(2) 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

Identification Number: 38-135921 7 

Tax Year End: 12/31/2007 

Pursuant to Code Sec. 4942(h)(2) and Reg. §53.4942(a)-3(d)(2), THE KRESGE 

FOUNDATION elects to treat current year qualifying distributions in excess of the 

eceding tax year's undistributed income as coming from corpus. 



Page 10 38-1359217 Form 990-PF (2007) TllE KRESGB FOUNDATION 

2 a Enter the lesser of the adjusted net 
income from Pari I or the minimum 
investment return from ParlX for 

Taxyear I Prior 3 years 
(a)2007 (b) 2006 (c)2005 

I 

3 

shown in Pari X, line Gforeachyear 
listed .......................................... 

c Suppofaiternative test- enter: 
(1) Total support other than gross 

imestment income (interest, 
dividends, rents, payments on 
securities loans (section 

(2) Support from general public 
and 5 or more exempt 
organizafions as provided in 
section 4942(j)(3)(E)(iii) ......... 

(3) Largest amount of support from 
an exempt organization ............ 

(4) Gross investment income ......... 

512(a)(5)), or royatties) ......... 

each Year listed ........................... 
b 85% of line 2a .............................. 
c Qualifying distributions from Part XII, 

line 4 for each year listed ............... 
d Amounts included in line2c not 

. . .  
used directly for active conduct of 

e Qualiving distributions made directly 
exempt activms .......................... 

for active conduct of exempt activities. 
Subbactiine 2d from line 2c ............ 
Complete 3a, b, or c lor the 

(d)2W4 

the foundatio ad $5,000 or IT e in assets 

1 ln famat lon Regarding Foundation Managers: 
a Listany managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation before the close of any tax 

year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).) 

None 

b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of acorporation (or an equaiiy large potion of the ownership of a partnership or 
other entily) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest 

Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs: 
Check here b 0 ll the foundation only makes contributions lo preselected charitable organizations and does not accept unsolicited requests foifunds. I f  

None 

2 

STATEMENT 26 

b The form in which applications should be submitted and iniurmation and materials they shouid inciude 

c Any submission deadlines: 

d Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other factors: 

723601IO2 2 0 0 8  Form 990-PF (2007) 
10 
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1 Program sewice revenue: 

Line No. 

a 

Explain below how each aCtlVitV for which income IS reporled In column (e) of Part X W A  contributed importantly to the accomplishment of 
the foundation's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes). 

b 
C 

d 
e 
f 
g Fees and contracisfrom governmentagencies ......... 

2 Membership dues and assessments ........................... 

investments ............................................................ 

a Debt-financed property ....................................... 
b Not debt-financed property .................................... 

6 Net rental income or (loss) from personal 
propew ............................................................... 

7 Other investment income .......................................... 
8 Gain or (loss) from sales of assels other 

than inventow ......................................................... 
9 Net income or (1oss)from special events ..................... 

10 Gross profltor (loss) from sales of inventory 

3 Interest on savingsand temporary cash 

4 Dividends and interest from securities 
5 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate: 

........ .: .............. 

............... 
11 Other revenue: 

a ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 
b 

38-1359217 Page 12 Form 99OPF (2007) TBE KRESGB FOUNDATION 

Analysis of Income-Producing Activities 

Related or exempt 
function income 

294 725 192. 

C 

d 
e 

12 Subtotal. Add columns (b), (d), and (8) ........................ 

13 Total.Addline 12,columns(b),(d),and(e) .................................................................................................................. 13 465,051,544. 

jSee worksheet in line 13 instructions to verify calculations.) 

Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes 

12362, 
02 20 08 Form 990-PF (2007) 

12 
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Form 990-PF (2007) TEE KRESGE POUNRUIION Page 13 

~ 

(1) Cash .............................................................................................................................................................................. 
(21 Otherassets ................................................................................ .................................. 

(1) Sales of assets to a noncharWe exempt organaaaon ............................................................................................................ 
(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization ................................................................................................... 
(3) Rental of facilities,equbment or other assets ........................................................................................................ 
(4) Reimbursement arrangements ......................... .......................................... 
(5) Loans or loan guarantees .... .................................................................... ................................................... 
(6) Performance of services or m fundraisins SOIicitaUons ............................................................................................. 

E Sharing of facilities, equipment mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees .................................................................................... 
d If  the answerto any of the above is Yes,' complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show UE fair market value of the goods, other assets, 

b other transactins: . .  

... 

. . . . .  

or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market value in any bansaction or sharing arrangement, show in 

~~ 
I I I 

b If "Yes,' complete the following schedule. 
(a) Name of organmtion 1 @)Type of organcation 1 (c) Description of relahonship 

NlA I I 

723622 
02-20 08 

1 3  
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We have approved yow request and hava exteiided the due date to file your return to 
August IS, 2008. . . .  

Please attach a copy ofthis letter to yo 
extension of time to tile your rettirii. A copy is provided for your records. 

.~ 
:- ., , 

.~ 
..':, 

. .  ..; -: 
I 

I.Fyou have any questions, please cilll us at the nuiiiber shown above, or you may write us at~the address 
diown at the top len of this letter. 

Iterniiicler - You May Be Itequirecl to File IClectroiiicrlly 

Ilxeinpt organizaiions may be recpired to tile certain retunis electronically. For tax years ending 011 or 
rifler Decernber 3 I, 2006, l l ie elcctronic filing requirement applies Lo exempt orgaiiizatious with $ 1  0 
million 01- more in total assets if the organization files at lcast 250 returns in a calendar year, including 
iiicoiiic, excise, cmployment tax a i d  information rehirns. Private foundations and charitable trusts will bc 
rcqtiircd to l i l e  Fonns 9 W P F  elcclroniciilly regardless ot'llieir :isset size, it'lliey file at least I150 i-etiirris 
anr:ua!!y. For rixire inl'o:.iiin!icn, 3) :u p~~m~~s~pv-. C!ic!c "C!:ari!ies a id  J'!on-ProL~tr:"-ar;:! !o& fat the 
"c-lila hr C?hari!ics and Non-Prolits" tab. 

For tns li)mis, instriiclioiis mid inliiriniiticin visit ww\v.irs.e(tv. (Access to this site will 11ot provide you 
wiili yotii- specilic (axpoyei- accounL iii f~ i t - i i i~ i t ic in . )  



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 

Form 990-PF Interest on Savings and Temporary Cash Investments Statement 1 

Source 

INTEREST FROM VARIOUS SECURITIES 

Total to Form 990-PF, Part I, line 3, Column A 

Amount 

2,561,973. 

2,561,913. 

Form 990-PF Dividends and Interest from Securities Statement 2 

Capital Gains Column (A) 
Source Gross Amount Dividends Amount 

DIVIDENDS FROM VARIOUS 
SECURITIES 23,116,950. 0 .  

Total to Fm 990-PF, Part I, In 4 23,116,950. 0. 

23,116,950. 

23,116,950. 

Form 990-PF Other Income Statement 3 

Description 

ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 

(a) (b) (C) 
Revenue Net Invest- Adjusted 
Per Books ment Income Net Income 

29L,725,192. 

Total to Form 990-PF, Part I, line 11 294,725,192. 

Form 990-PF Legal Fees Statement 4 

(a) ( b )  (C) (d) 
Expenses Net Invest- Adjusted Charitable 

Description Per Books ment Income Net Income Purposes 

LEGAL FEES 77,256. 0. 85,413. 

To Fm 990-PF, Pg 1, In 16a 71.256. 0. 85,413. 

14 Statement(s) 1, 2, 3, 4 
19471108 099906 38-1359217 2007.06050 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591 



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 

Form 990-PF Accounting Fees Statement 5 

Description 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
Expenses Net Invest- Adjusted Charitable 
Per Books ment Income Net Income Purpos ea 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 250,962. 0. 90,495.  

DELOITTE TAX LLP 0. 26,907. 88,415. 

To Form 990-PF, Pg 1, In 16b 250,962. 26,907. 178,970. 

Form 990-PF Other Professional Fees Statement 6 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
Expenses Net Invest- Ad just ed Chari tab1 e 

Description Per Books ment Income Net Income Purposes 

OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES - 
SEE STATMENT 7,631,689. 6,268,230. 1.274.679, 

To Form 990-PF, Pg 1, In 16c 7.631.689. 6.268,238. 1,274,679. 

Form 990-PF Taxes Statement 7 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
Expenses Net Invest- Adjusted Charitable 

Description Per Books ment Income Net Income Purposes 

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX 0,106,646. 0. 0. 

STATE AND FOREIGN INCOME 
TAX 373.663. 0 .  0. 

UNRELATD BUSINESS INCOME 
TAX 3,011,809. 0. 0. 

To Form 990-PF, Pg 1, In 18 11,558,110. 0. 0. 

15 Statement(s1 5, 6, 7 
19471108 099906 38-1359217 2007.06050 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591 



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 

Form 990-PF Other Expenses Statement 8 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
Expenses Net Invest- Adjusted Charitable 

Purposes Description Per Books ment Income Net Income 

OTHER EXPENSES 4 7 5 , 6 9 4 .  4 3 , 5 4 4 .  438 .924 .  

To Form 990-PF, Pg 1, In 23 4 7 5 , 6 9 4 .  4 3 . 5 4 4 .  438,9a4.  

Footnotes Statement 9 

FORM 990PF, LINE 17, INTEREST EXPENSE: 

CERTAIN EXPENSES RELATED TO TOTAL RETURN SWAPS THAT WERE 
RECOGNIZED FOR BOOK PURPOSES HAVE BEEN DEFERRED FOR TAX 
PURPOSES UNTIL THE POSITIONS ARE CLOSED IN ORDER TO 
ACCURATELY REFLECT NET INVESTMENT INCOME SUBJECT TO EXCISE 
TAX. 

16 Statement(s) 8, 9 
19471108 099906 38-1359217 2007.06050 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591 



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 

Form 990-PF Other Increases in Net Assets or Fund Balances Statement 10 

Description 

PRESENT VALUE 

Total to Form 

OF PLEDGES PAYABLE RECORDED FOR BOOK NOT TAX 

990-PF, Part 111, line 3 

Amount 

13,999,840. 

13,999,840. 

Form 990-PF U.S. and Statelcity Government Obligations Statement 11 

U.S. Other Fair Market 
Description Gov't Gov't Book Value Value 

X 24,111.212. 24,484.684. 

Total U.S. Government Obligations 24,111,212. 24,484,684. 

Total State and Municipal Government Obligations 

Total to Form 990-PF, Part 11, line 10a 24,111,212. 24,484,684. 

Form 990-PF Corporate Stock Statement 12 

Description 

Total to Form 990-PF, Part 11, line 10b 

Fair Market 
Book Value Value 

224.523.768, 253,337,006. 

224,523,768. 253,337,006. 

Form 990-PF Corporate Bonds Statement 13 

Description 

Total to Form 990-PF, Part 11, line 1Oc 

Fair Market 
Book Value Value 

25,417,667. 25,687,344. 

25,417,667. 25,687,344. 

17 Statement(s) 1 0 ,  11, 12, 13 
19471108 099906 38-1359217 2007.06050 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591 
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Fund# 
222 
226 
006 
074 
184 
FIX 
175 
Rnd 
027 
GF1 
217 
005 
225 
204 
MI1 
ML2 
192 
196 
003 
227 
147 
233 
234 
151 
025 
152 
011 
026 
092 
LSS 

FORM 990-PF 

2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359247 

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses 

Gainl(Loss) 
ner Books 

(2.7281 
(169.050) 

43,146.088 
13,676 

5,926.881 
694,334 
(242,047) 
327,228 
11 1.824 

2.448.331 
1,558,953 

390,838 
5,954,188 

18,747,368 
6,768 

176,989 
(266.482) 

(2,445,099) 
244 

(417,896) 
3,831,954 
(1,371,083) 

(51,607) 
622,995 

16,045.282 
14.515.892 
3 479,998 

12,044,650 
19,571.397 

(2.4571 

Reclassr 
k-1 

Adjustments Cash Basis 

(2,7281 
(lS9.050) 

43,146,088 
13,676 

5,926,881 
694,334 

(242.047) 
327,228 
11 1.824 

2,448,331 
1,558,953 

390.838 
5.954.188 

18,747,368 
6.768 

176,989 
(266,482) 

(2,445,099) 
244 

(41 7,896) 
3.831.954 

(I .371.083] 
(51,607) 
622.995 

16,045,282 
14,515,892 
3,479,998 

12 044.650 
19,571,397 

(2.4571 

Total Realized W(L) per Audited F/S 144,647,429 0 $144,647,429 

Reclass of Gah/(LossJ includedin Income fmm Alternative lnvestmenfs per the Audited F/S: 
040 
CHI 
200 
215 
023 
RG1 
!NU1 
148 
153 
186 

159 
156 
095 
213 
207 
105 
106 
075 
127 
I98 
190 
23 1 
051 
229 
106 
084 
134 
129 
179 

13.900.855 
24.846 

1.916.000 
327.316 

9.975.855 
6,652,606 
5,031,294 
6,892.710 

568.050 

170,620 
157,500 
26.253 

852,446 
4,139.500 

15,738 
217,021 

6,652,180 
305.938 

3,633,392 
1,548,957 

6.980 

269 
22,766,260 

(5.0561 
634,175 
(10.959) 
(20.580) 

829 

1,664 

13,900,855 
24,646 

1,916,000 
327.316 

9,975.855 
6.652.606 
5.031.294 
6.892.710 

568.050 
170.620 
157,500 
26,253 

852.446 
4,139,500 

15,738 
217.021 

6,652,180 
305,938 

3,633,392 
1.548.957 

6.980 

269 

22.766.260 
(5,056) 

634,175 
(10.959) 
(20,580) 

829 
1.664 STATEMENT 15 



Fund iY 

154 
101 
191 
116 
23 1 
229 
253 
229 

Gain/(Loss) per Schedule k-f's: 
222 
216 
022 
048 
088 
084 
134 
004 
034 
079 

079-1 
079-2 
183-2 
183 

183-1 
024 
056 
245 
235 
050 
005 
159 
044 
061 
086 
174 
144 
093 
066 

120.1 
120-2 
1 t o  
120-3 
181 

181-1 

181-2 
181-3 
201 
032 
195 
205 
017 

017 1 
017-2 

017-3 
0174 
017 5 
108 
108.1 
108.2 
108-3 
1084 
108-5 
108 6 

FORM 990-PF 

2007 

THEKRESGE FOUNDAllON 
381559217 

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses 

Reclass/ 
Gain/(Loss) k-1 
per Books Adjustments Cash Basis 

(18,927) (1 8,927) 
(7,137) 

(96.851) 
(19.792) 

(376) 
18,375,953 
1.419.213 

(8,330.995) 

654.263 
1,668,329 

1,622 
(143,566) 

55.327 
3,488,062 

512,402 
1,481.781 
1,383,527 

775,604 
0 

852 
0 

(3.263) 
325 

419,384 
(234,653) 

0 
66 

275,446 
0 
0 

1,022.569 
306.109 

0 
3,008,038 

23 676.355 
983.288 

0 
0 

303,486 
69 

321.806 
0 

0 
0 

361.708 
227,151 

1076,052 
2 014,326 

0 
444 409 

0 

509 405 
(210 336) 

2 545 
1 329 034 
1,361 771 

0 
0 
0 

(1 692) 
0 

(479,579) 

(7.137) 
(96,851) 
(1 9,792) 

(3766) 
18.375.959 
1,419,213 
(8,330,995) 

654.263 
1.668.329 

1,622 
(143,566) 

55.327 
3,488,062 

512.402 
1.481.781 
1,383.527 

775,604 

852 

(3.263) 
325 

419.384 
(234.653) 

65 
275.446 

(479,579) 
1,022,569 

306.109 

3,008.03a 

983,288 
23.676.355 

3 0 3.4 8 8 
69 

321.806 

361.708 
227 151 

1,076 052 
2.014 326 

444.409 

503 405 
(210.336) 

2.545 
1,329,034 
1961,771 

(1.692) STATEMENT 15 
2 



Fund # 
172 
172-1 
172-2 
172-3 
1724 
172-5 
055 
055-1 
182 
182-1 
232-1 
232 
078 
117 
241 
41 
58 
83 
251 
136 
157 
107 
129 

010 
115 
242 
072 
015 
009 
045 
110 
166 
071 
131 
236 
213 
220 
013 
097 
123 
199 
255 
140 
023 
085 
085-1 
085-2 
085-3 
125 
125 1 

1 a7 

219 
219.1 
219-2 
173 
203 
203-1 
207 
269 
014 
060 
096 
101 
191 
042 
042-1 

FORM $90-PF 

ZW7 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses 
3a-1369217 

Reclass/ 
Gajd(Loss) k-1 
per Books Adjustments Cash Basis 

0 
0 

227 
0 
0 
0 

5,420.734 
(271,638) 
2,214,510 

55.658 
0 

124,293 
252 

364.461 
0 

4,007 
(60.910) 

584 
0 

187,978 
95,550 

9,467,764 
0 

(15.2791 
6,439,637 
667,034 

1,474,893 
4,126,904 
(141.456) 
105.406 
803.183 

2.780.724 
734.575 
(58,875) 

0 
0 
0 

295,456 
583.893 

1.878.752 
1,039,698 

0 
0 

(2,237,372) 
4,288,868 
1,393,244 

0 
141.598 

0 
1,408.626 
101,155 

531 
(6.165) 
2.084 

0 
1.607.526 

0 
0 
0 

(939,571) 
(718.958) 

2,059,868 
1.718.472 

0 
3,672 

0 

227 

5,420.734 
(271.638) 
2,214,510 

55.658 

124.293 
252 

364.461 

4.007 
(60,910) 

584 

187,978 
95,550 

9.467.764 

(1 5.279) 
6,439,637 
667.034 

1,474,893 
4.126.904 
(141,456) 

803,183 
2.780.724 
734,575 
(58.875) 

105.406 

295,456 
583,893 

1,878.752 
1,039,698 

(2,297,372) 
4.288.868 
1.393.244 

141,598 

i.4oa.626 
101.155 

531 
(6.1651 
2.004 

1807,526 

(939,571) 
(718,958) 
2.059.868 
1,718,472 

3,672 
STATEMENT I L  



1, 

Fund # 

042-2 
042-3 
0424 
249 
258 
102 
049 
069 
111 
111-1 
007 
239 
178 
178-1 
178-2 
149 
094 
146 
206 

206.1 
180 
098 
130 
046 
046-1 
26 1 
090 
114 
244 
168 
036 
080 
126 
177 
109 
243 
208 
020 
052 
054 
082 
260 
150 
257 
158 
246 
037 
063 
089 
155 
091 
099 
263 
018 
018.1 
138 
224 
224-1 
121 
118 
218 

068 
179 
033 

0681 

FORM 99OPF 

2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
384359217 

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses 

Reclassl 
Gainl(Loss) k-1 
per Books Ad,ustments Cash BBSE 

11.818 
7 

514 
0 
0 

1.569.988 
(966.650) 
(177,080) 
1,507,164 
51,941 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.895.439 
474.158 
566.816 

0 

760.709 
0 

4,323.790 
0.126) 

436,361 
(17,937) 

0 
5,486,797 
3,720,247 

868 
34.826 

(81.588) 
(109.755) 

(14.854) 
(86) 
(64) 
0 

(9.559) 
0 
0 

(918,001) 
(9.994) 

0 
0 
0 

(108,827) 
(33,464) 

8,813,906 
(1 71,094) 
49,550 
95,607 
527,696 
375.760 

0 
3.836 

1,218.272 
57,479 
(54.398) 

0 
1,613,962 
(1,819,682) 

0 
0 

1.1 04.526 
246,631 
(802,802) 

11.818 
7 

514 

1,589,988 
(966,650) 
(177.080) 
1.507.164 
51,941 

2,895.439 
474.158 
566,816 

760,709 

4,323,790 
(5.126) 

438.361 
(17,937) 

5,486,797 
3,720.247 

868 
34,826 

(109,755) 
(81.588) 
(14.854) 

(86) 
(64) 

(9.559) 

(918.001) 
(9.994) 

(108 827) 
(33.464) 

8.81 3.906 
(171,094) 
49.550 
'95 607 
527 696 
375,760 

3 836 
1,218,272 

57,479 
(54,398) 

1613,962 
(1,819,682) 

1104,525 
246.631 
(802.802) STATEMENT 15 
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Fund # 

059 
104 
197 
1 03 
137 
254 
016 
076 
135 
043 

043-1 
223 
077 
113 
169 
237 
019 
247 
073 
128 
250 
119 
1191 
119 2 
119-3 
248 
035 
053 
064 
039 
067 
176 
142 
228 
202 
209 

209.1 
209 2 
209-3 
143 
047 
028 
087 

067-1 
141 
141 1 
264 
065 

065-1 
002 
012 
132 
031 
070 
1 6n 
266 
161 
038 
021 
057 
081 
165 
008 
171 
082 
100 

FORM 990-PF 

2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359217 

Summary of Capital Gains and Lmses 

Reclaw 
Gainl(Loss) k- l  
per Bwks Adjustments Cash Basil 

(64,894) (61,894) 
485.721 485.721 

7,344 
377,932 
90,200 

0 
0 

113,312 
(42,064) 

(643.905) 
0 
0 

848.886 
119.056 

0 
0 

103,679 
0 

(5,650) 
0 

(100.998) 

i.93a.760 
a 
0 
0 
0 

12 
(286,667) 
743.362 

(274,891) 
608,467 

3,947 286 
1,514.742 

0 
0 

50 534 
0 
0 
0 

5,248,590 

(331 1721 
2,017,436 

0 
36 039 
11 354 

0 
1747.787 

0 
(893,153) 

0 
(1 13 784) 

9 845 
35 100 

59 430 
6,359 006 

188,739 
940 917 
452.134 

49,635 
0 

33,767 
481 665 

(37.753) 

ia3.284 

io67.oa8 

229,378 

7.344 

90,200 
377,932 

113,312 
(42,064) 

(643,905) 

848.886 
11 9.056 

103.679 

(100,996) 
(5,650) 

1,938.760 

12 
(286,687) 
743.362 

608,467 
3,947,285 
1,514,742 

(z74,asi) 

50.534 

5.248.690 
(37,753) 

(331,172) 
2,017 436 

36,039 
11,354 

1.747 787 

(893 1531 
183.284 

(113.784) 
1067 088 

9,845 
35 100 

229 378 
59 430 

6,359,006 
188 739 
940 917 
452 134 

49 635 

33 767 
481 665 

STATEMENT 15 
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(a) Name andAddress 
OFFICERS 
Rkhard (Rip) Rapson 
3215 W s t  Big Beaver Rd. 
Tmy. MI 48084 

Edward M. Hunia 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd 
Troy. MI 48084 

Eltzabem C Sullwan 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd 
Tmy, MI 48084 

Amy B Coleman 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd 
Troy. MI 48084 

Richard K Rappleye 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, MI 48084 

BOARD TRUSTEES 
Elaine 0. Roasn 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tray. MI 48084 

IreneY. Hlrano 
3215 West Big BeaverRd. 
Tmy, MI 48084 

James L Bildner 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tmy. MI 48084 

Lee 6. Bollingar 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tmy, MI 48084 

Jane L. Delgado. Ph.0. 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tmy. MI 48084 

Susan K. Orewes 
3215 West Big BeaverRd. 
Tmy. MI 48084 

Steven K. Hamp 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tray. MI 48084 

Paul C. Hillegands 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Tmy. MI 48084 

David W. Holvitr 
3215 West Big Bsaver Rd. 
Troy. MI 48084 

Kathetine A. Lutey 
3215 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy, MI 48084 

Nancy M. Schlichting 
321 5 West Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy. MI 48084 

Robert 0. Storey, Esq. 
3215 Wen Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, MI 48084 

FORM 99OPF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
381369217 

Compensation of Oflicsrs, Directors and Trustees 
Part Wll 

(b) Title and Tm 
Devoted to 

POSlUa" 

President, CEO 
55 hours perweek 

(d) ConMbubons 
to Employee 

jC) Campensatlo" Benefit Plan5 

420.000 78.372 
Note 2 

Sr Vice President of 844,101 
1""eSbIlB"tS Note i 
50 hours per week 

Sr Vice President Pmgrarn 296,840 
B Board secretaty 
50 hours perweek 

Vice President of Finance 240.570 
50 houw perweek 

vice President of Administr 225,570 
50 hours perweek 

92.258 
Note 2 

75.769 
Note 2 

57,092 
Nota 2 

3.080 
Note 2 

Board Ulatr, Trustee 33,500 
Nota 4 

Trustee, Past Chair 

Note 4 

Trustee 

Note 4 

Trustee 
Note 4 

Trustee 
Note 4 

Trustee 
Note 4 

Trustee 
Note 4 

Trustee 
Note 4 

Trustee 
Note4 

28,500 

28.500 

27,000 

28.500 

14,250 

28.500 

28,500 

28,500 

28.5W 

27,000 

28.500 

RETIRED OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES 
Margaret T Smith Former Chair E. Trustee 9.152 
3215 Wesl Big Beaver Rd Retired 611997 
Troy MI 48084 Note 5 

Subtotal Total Part 1 Line 13 2.165 783 

(e)ExpenseAcm 
and Other 

AllOWa"C%S 

1.690 
Note 3 

3.437 
Note 3 

1,021 
Note 3 

946 
Note 3 

4,210 
Note 3 

STATEMENT 17 
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FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees 
Part Vlll 

38-1 35921 7 

FOOTNOTES - Schedule # 12 

Note 1: Compensation for Edward M. Hunia includes base compensation of $370,800 and 
$273,301 incentive compensation earned but not paid under The Kresge 
Foundation Incentive Compensation Plan. Cash payments under the Pian were 
$146,553. 

nlott-2: Edward M. Hunia and Elizabeth C. Sullivan accrued $122,684 and $32,888 
respectively, in future benefits under this plan. Column (d) also includes medical, 
dental, long-term disability and life insurance premiums paid by The Foundation 
for the respective employee. 

Expense Account and Other Allowances include: (1) Taxable excess life 
insurance benefi& of $1,290, $3,437, $1,021, $546, and $3,810 for Rip Rapson, 
Edward M. Hunia, Elizabeth C. Sullivan, Amy B. Coleman and Richard K. 
Rappleye, respectively and (2) Medical expense reimbursement of $400, $0, $0, 
$400, and $400 for Rip Rapson, Edward M. Hunia, Elizabeth C. Sullivan, Amy B. 
Coleman and Richard K. Rappleye, respectively. 

Attendance at four Board of Trustee meetings per year. Meetings are 
approximately 4 hours in length but may run longer as needed. Trustees are 
members of various Board Committees. Committee meetings average 12 per 
Trustee per year and are typically 1-2 hours in length. Trustees are also required 
to travel toifrom Board and Committee meetings, prepare for Board and 
Committee meetings, participate in and review each grant application 
recommended by staff for approval or declination and attend various functions. 
The Trustees regularly assist staff of the Foundation via email or telephone 
regarding matters of importance to The Foundation. 

Note 3: 

Note 4: 

Note 5: Former Trustee Chair, Margaret T. Smith, retired in 1997. This represents 
payment of deferred trustee fees. 



Pan I. Lm? 16a. LeqaLes 
Dyrerna GOSSB~ 8 Co IGarnole. Rosenbrgcr 

Line 16c. Other Professional Fees 
Investment Manager Fees 
CONSULTANT FEES-Carnbndge 
INVESTMENT FEES-AXIOM 
INVESTMENT FEES-BGI 
INVESTMENT FEES-KRESGE CURR ~~~ ~~~~~~ 

INVESTMENT FF.ES-MEL 
IhVESTMEN I FCES-MEL BOND 
INVESTMENT FEES-MELLON CUR 
INVESTMENT FEES-ACAOIAN 
INVESTMENT FEES-ACADIAN BETA 
INVESTMENT FEES-RREEF AMER 
INVESTMENT FEES-RUTABAGA 
INVESTMENT FEESSTANDISH MELLON 
INVESTMENT FEES-MORG STAN 
INVESTMENT FEES-STEINBERG 
INVESTMENT FEES-STOCK JPM 
INVESTMENT FEES-TOWNSEND 
INVESTMENT FEES-TT 
INVESTMENT FEES-TUDOR 
INVESTMENT FEES-TUKMAN 
INVESTMENT FEES-SG Small GNV 
INVESTMENT FEES-SG Value 
Subtotal 

Other Professional Fees: 
The Wyatt Co.. Actuarial 
Capitalization - Consulting (various) 
Health - Consulting (various) 
Envirament - Consulting (various) 
Detroit Initiative - Consulting (various) 
Education . Consulting (various) 
Consultant - Investment Committee 
SO1 -Consulting (various) 
International .Consulting (various) 
Communications - Consulting (various) 
Computer Related Consulting (various) 
Consulting - Othw 
Miscellaneous 

Subtotal 

Total Line 16c 

Pad I. Line 18. Taxes 
Federal Excise Tax 
Stale and Foreign Income Tax 
Unrelated Business Income 

FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
3awfigm7 

Analysis Of Expenses 

Column A 

77,256 

250.962 

53,500 
994.284 
14,769 
173.449 
632,414 
485,346 
375,000 
297,458 
299.259 
227,439 
298.821 
50,765 
186 121 
907.670 
36.900 
78.000 
460.895 
197,306 
254,048 
104,584 
115,211 

6,243.238 

78.334 
48.369 
74.483 
113 586 
134,385 
25 000 
25,000 
2 798 
49,856 
76 626 
189.975 
562.972 
7,064 

1,388,450 

7631.689 

8,106,646 
373.663 

1 1  558.118 
3 077,aog 

Column B Column C 

26.907 

Column D 

$85,413 

$178,970 

53,500 
994,284 
14,769 
173,449 
632.414 
485.346 
375,000 
297.458 
299,259 
227,439 
298,821 
50.765 
186,121 
907,670 
36.900 
78,000 
460.895 
197,306 
254,048 
104,584 
115.211 

6.243.238 

92,742 
26.500 
74 483 

25.000 

25.000 

6.268238 

113.588 
104.378 
25.000 

7,071 
49.856 
100,671 
157.273 
515 825 
7,292 

1,274,679 

$1,274,679 

STATEMENT 18 



Method 

3215 W Big Beaver Rd 
Land 
Building SIL 
Landscaping SIL 
Furnishings SIL 
Equipment SIL 
AI3 

Total 

Basis 
Life 12/31/2006 - 

FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359217 

Land, Depreciable Assets and Related Depreciation 

500 000 
Var 13.017 343 
Var 29 870 
Var 995 758 
Var 876,641 

40 682 

2007 
Additions 
(Deletions) 

59.584 
9,713 

20,717 
(73,835) 

0 

Basis 
12/31/2007 

500,000 
13,076,927 

39,583 
1,016,475 

802.806 
40.682 

Depreciation 
Allowance 
12/31 /ZOO6 

0 
621,456 

29,870 
163,279 
586,878 

0 

2007 
Depreciation 

0 
431,144 

81 
140,411 
143,691 

0 

15,460,294 16,180 15,476,474 1,401,483 715,326 

Depreciation 
2007 Allowance 

Deletions 12/31/2007 

0 
1,052,600 

29,951 
303,690 

297,683 432,885 
0 

297.683 1,819,126 

Property, Plant and Equipment, net .12/31/07 13,657,348 

STATEMENT 19 



FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359217 

Contributions, Gifts, and GrantS 

Grants Approved in 2007 (net of cancellations) 

Employee Matching Gifts paid in 2007 

Total 

Grants Paid in 2007 

Less: 2002 Grants unpaid at 12/31/07 (Set Asides) paid in 2007 

2003 Grants unpaid at 12/31/07 (Set Asides) paid in 2007 

2004 Grants unpaid at 12/31/07 (Set Asides) paid in 2007 

2005 Grants unpaid at 12/31/07 (Set Asides) paid in 2007 

2006 Grants unpaid at 12/31/07 (Set Asides) paid in 2007 

Total 2007 Grants paid in 2007 

Contributions paid to qualified charities through Employee Matching Gifts 
Program in 2007 

Total, Line 25, Column (D) 

Column (A) Column (D) 

$479,809,379 

1,126,492 

180,935,871 

$193,567,031 

0 

(1,125.000) 

(6.300.000) 

(39,951,716) 

(75,646,936) 

70,543,379 

1,126.492 

$71.669.871 

STATEMENT 20 



FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359217 

Summary of Grants and Payments 
and Qualifying Distribution Set Asides 

Year Grants Unpaid Grants Approved ' Grants Grants Grants 
Grant Approved 12/31 /06 in 2007 Canceled in 2007 Paid in 2007 Unpaid 12/31/07 

2003 1,625,000 

2005 47,104,371 
2006 129.125.000 
2007 

2004 9,200,000 

Subtotal 

0 
1,125.000 500,000 
6,300,000 2,900.000 

250,000 39,951,716 6,902,655 
52.978.064 500,000 75,646.936 

180,559.379 70,543.379 110.016,OW 
187.054,371 180,559,379 (A) 750,000 (B) 193,567,031 173,296,719 

Matching Gifts 339,704 1,271,412 1,126,493 (C) 484.623 

173.781.342 Pad /I. Line 18. Grants $187,394,075 $181,830,791 (D) $750,000 (E) 194,693,524 

IGrants approved in 2007 net of cancellations (A)-(B)+(C) 180,935,872 I 
181,080,791 

0 
Grants appmved in MD7 (net) peraud$ed F/S ( . ) - ( € I  

Less, Qualifying Distribution Set Asides included in 
Grants at 12/31/06 which were paid in 2007 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

Subtotal 

Part I. Line 25. Coi D. Contribuhons. Gifls. Grants Paid in 2007 

Less, Unpaid Balance at 12/31/07 of Qualifying 
Distribution Set Asides 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

Subtotal 

Part XIi. Line 3a. Gross Qualifvlns Distribution Set Asides 2006 

Part XIi. Line 4 - Qualifvinq Distributions Grants Approved (above) 180.935.872 
Part X11. Line 2 
Part I. Llne 24. CQI (d) 6,535,565 

189471,436 

0 
1 125.000 
6.300.000 
39,951,716 
75,646.936 
123,023,652 

$71.669.872 

0 
500,000 

2,900,000 
6,902.655 
52,978,064 
63.280.719 

Gross Set Asides 110,016,000 

Cancellations * 750.000 

Net Set Asides $109,266,000 

* - Cancellation ofgrants previously reported as distnbutrons 

STATEMENT 21 



I ne nresge tounaauon (~tl- imyzi 11 
Form 99OPF 

Shares 

23,370.47 
20,941.71 

1,016,303.00 
6.925.821 .OO 
1,548,009.00 

172.685.64 
4.480.382.34 
3,533.697.89 
9,531,63740 
2.147.442.24 
2;493;511 .oo 
5.653.330.00 
5,735,279.00 
3,580,176.00 

430, i  13.00 
848,172.00 
879.305.00 
229.831.00 
472.312.00 

1,120.562.91 
250,000.00 

4,734,252.00 
6,713,844.00 
3,193,452.00 
6,970.415.00 

11.299.00 
1.399.057.00 
4.883.707.00 
2.536.238.00 
3,827.023.00 
5,224,886.14 

10,000.000.00 
5,123,219.00 
7,714,894.00 
3.120.184.00 

17.431.320.60 
0.33 

25,000.00 
29,853.93 

125,312.01 
33,989.81 

8.263.086.00 
6,155.444.00 
8.686.826.00 

914.388.00 
16,131.1 30.00 

21,706.00 
9,170.966.00 

47,393.56 
25.750.07 

8,040.446.79 
9.965.1 05.00 
1,352,957.00 
1,765,534.00 

589,994.00 
1,192.906.00 

2.176.10 
2,914,987.00 
4,124.136.00 
8.1 10.269.58 
2.933.555.71 

10.000.000 00 
14,772,228.97 
13.708.567 00 
60,684,735.00 

29.807.28 

Fund # 

222 
216 
022 
048 
088 
226 
134 
084 
034 
183 
004 
034 
024 
079 
245 
221 
163 
188 
189 
235 
193 
238 
156 
095 
159 
050 
044 
06 1 
174 
086 
093 
144 
120 
181 
066 
201 
032 
195 
205 
040 
186 
172 
017 
108 
055 
182 
008 
232 
185 
167 
006 
117 
241 
04 1 
058 
083 
200 
251 
157 
107 
129 
187 
010 
242 
072 
184 

Base Cost 

41,710,802 
36.448.961 

2,709,424 
3,084,971 
1,103,766 

30,278,350 
4,534,228 
2.229.355 
4,694,877 
1,887,324 
2,819,644 
4,416,836 
4,766.41 1 
2.093, I26 

414.332 
11,000.000 
24,000,000 
5,000,000 

20.000,000 
1,359,008 

25,000,000 
5,114,945 
6.855.570 
2,988.321 
6,460.000 

40,869 
2,066,345 
3,219,375 
2.145.469 . .  
3.514.038 

115,590,167 
15,1g5.707 
5,792,208 
7,727,606 
3,673,136 

17,506,334 
182.279 

30.667.1 87 
30,763,569 
18,310,182 
35,171,550 

7,786,759 
8,037,848 
6,216.122 
3.627.319 

12.715.096 
30,642 

7,182,766 
47,393,557 
25,750.072 

102,322,277 
6,949,166 
1,259,485 
2,780,986 
1.061,002 

986.907 
26,916,000 

2,866.708 
3,313,301 

26,105,429 
5.187.099 

10,357,882 
30,682.245 
13,072,871 
58.881.531 
35.926.881 

Base Market 
Value 

44,429.371 
34,057,094 

1,016.303 
6,925,821 
1,548.009 

34.803.684 
6,550,543 
5,166,443 
9531,637 
2,147.442 
2,493,511 
5,653,330 
5.735.279 
3,580.1 76 

430.113 
12.315.457 
29,553,441 

7,547,650 
35,650,110 

1.638.319 
27.452.500 

4,734,252 
6,713,844 
3.193.452 
6.970.415 

11.299 
1,399,057 
4.883.707 
2,536,238 
3,827,023 

134,417,850 
16.756.960 
5.123.219 
7.714.894 
3.1 20,184 

18,627,545 
0 

12.575.060 
30.083.276 
64218.565 
39,221,654 

8,263,086 
6.1 55,444 
8.686.826 

914.388 
16.131.130 

21.706 
9,170,966 

48,452,895 
32,273,338 

115,862,838 
9,965,105 
1.352.957 
1,765,534 

589.994 
1,192,906 

35,067,566 
2,914.987 
4.1 24,136 

24395,357 
5,839,536 
7,652,734 

35,519,633 
13,705,567 
60,684,735 
39.810.708 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

2.718.569 
(2.391.867) 
(1,693.121) 
3,840,850 

444,243 
4,525,334 
2.016.315 
2,937,088 
4,836,760 

260.118 
(326.133) 

1,236,494 
968,868 

1.487.050 . .  
15,781 

1.315.457 
5,553,441 
2,547,650 

15,650,i 10 
279,311 

2,452,500 
(380,693) 
(141,726) 
205,131 
510,415 
(29.570) 

(667,288) 
1.664.332 

390,769 
312,985 

18,827,683 
1,561,253 
(668,989) 
(12.712) 

(552.952) 

(182,279) 
(1 8.092.127) 

(680.293) 
45,908,383 

4,050.103 
476,327 

(1,882,404) 
2,470,704 

1.121.211 

(2.712.931) 
3.416.034 

(8.936) 
1,988,200 
1,089,338 
6,523,266 

13,540,561 
3,015,939 

93,472 
(1,015,452) 

205,999 
8,751,566 

48.279 
810,835 

(1,210,072) 
652,437 

(2,705.148) 
4,837.388 

635,696 
1,803,204 

(471.008) 

3,883,827 
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me Kresge Foundation (38-1359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Shares 

3.299.914.12 
544,074.00 

5,666,478.00 
13,605,733.00 
8.684.998.00 
1.546.828.00 
3,336,179.00 
4,015,652.00 
6,047,100.00 

10,312.1 87.00 
5,002,864.00 
1,139,112.00 
1,344,966.00 

29,675,275.63 
36.991.438.00 
5,011.400.00 

153,000.00 
5,730,773.00 

43.31 1.00 
3,586,728.00 
3.580.678.M) 

35,904,242.82 
30,000,000.00 

18,661.16 
40,000,000.00 
40,000,000.00 

612,377.16 
238.593.44 

5,941,144.00 
4.506.771.38 
1,365.148.00 
7,934,869.00 
4,298.971.99 

300.1 85.00 
4,421,260.00 
8,630,384.00 

54,051,696.51 
539.984.95 
571.913.00 
59.1 17.86 
37,366.82 
4.219.10 

543.139.00 
7,389.952.00 
3.313.699.00 

500,000.00 
389.701.00 

4.649.389.00 
13.500.000.00 

25,000.00 
5.734.788.00 

347 00 
451,426 00 

15.148 70 
25.333 39 

303,978 00 
25.000.000 00 
2.715.332 00 
8.304.192 00 
6.036.691 00 
1,399,534.00 

14,370.764 00 
7,306,335 00 
3,469,770 00 

682.57926 
4.761.498 00 

Fund # 

015 
009 
045 
110 
166 
236 
071 
131 
013 
123 
199 
255 
097 
140 
213 
262 
023 
125 
085 
219 
078 
I62 
212 
215 
214 
112 
164 
170 
173 
203 
124 
207 
154 
014 
060 
096 
101 
191 
042 
194 
217 
217 
249 
049 
069 
258 
057 
165 
220 
252 
111 
007 
239 
139 
225 
178 
149 
206 
146 
094 
180 
098 
130 
046 
261 
090 

Base Cost 

981.719 
925.099 

4,341,374 
9,370.300 
6,934,443 
1,496,417 
1.789.900 
2.956.806 

882,058 
11,034,744 
5,884,380 
1,037,992 

25.669.215 
13.636.383 
5,555,556 

246,014 
4,306,545 

48,274 
3,481,230 
2.833.795 

35304,243 
30,000,000 
30.327.316 
40.000.000 

(0) 

40,000,000 
50,000,000 

5.653.662 
4,509,894 
1.369.022 
8.214.709 

25,464,538 

5,636,819 
2.006.165 
4.141.593 
5.729.160 
7.494.931 

766,119 
998,988 

59.989.612 
47 308,638 
4.21 9.1 01 

515.311 

3.217 922 
445.278 

5 555,533 

1,291 , I  I9 
3.g61.177 

14,039,288 
25.000.000 
5.189.318 

403.376 
20 954.188 
25 000,000 

434,190 
29 829.617 
2 956 609 
a 556 804 
5 773 360 
1 357 481 

14 560,135 
7 537,435 
2 678.321 

694.196 
3.215.460 

Base Market 
Value 

3,609,686 
544.074 

5,666,478 
13,605,733 
8,684,998 
1,546,828 
3.336.179 
4,015,652 
6,047,100 

10.312.187 
5,002.864 
1,139,112 
1,344,966 

22,598,583 
36,991.438 
5,011,400 

153,000 
5,730,773 

43,311 
3,586,728 
3,580,678 

54,027.182 
39,911,310 
42,218.870 
45,280,760 
69,973,800 
57.012345 
24,043,016 

5,941,144 
5,354,011 
1.365.148 
7.934.869 
6,285,312 

300,185 
4,421.260 
8,630,384 
8.362.993 

789.485 
571.913 

63,878,966 
78,245,541 
4,219.102 

543.139 
7,389,952 
3,313,699 
500.000 
389,701 

4 649.389 
13,783.419 
25.543.029 
5,734,788 

347 
451.426 

23 668,000 
72.81 2.461 

303.978 
27 719,012 
2,715,332 
8,304.1 92 
6.036.691 
1 399.534 

14 370.764 
7,306.335 
3.469.770 

997.965 
4,761,498 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

2,627,967 
(381,025) 

1,325,104 
4.235.433 
1,750,555 

50.41 1 
1.546.279 
1,058,846 
5,165,042 
(722,557) 
(881,516) 
101,120 

1.344.966 
(3,070,632) 
23.355.055 

(544,156) 
(93,014) 

1.424,228 

105,498 
746.883 

18.122.939 
9.91 1.31 0 

11,891,554 
5,280,760 

29,973.800 
7.012545 

(1,421,522) 
287,482 

(4,963) 

844.117 
(3,874) 

(279,840) 
648,493 

(1,705.980) 
279,667 

2,901.224 
868 062 
23,366 

(427,075) 
3.889.354 

30,936,904 
1 

27,828 
1.834.419 

95,777 
54,722 

(901.418) 
688,212 

(255,869) 
543.029 
545.470 

347 
48.050 

2,713,812 
47.812461 

(1 30.21 2) 
(2.110.605) 

(241,277) 
(252 612) 
263.331 
42,053 

(189.371) 
(231,100) 
791.449 
303,769 

1 546 038 
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The Kresge Foundation (38.1359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Shares 

12,940,490.00 
1,363.610.00 
4,146.356.00 
1,000.000.00 
68,700,486.00 
5,777.101.00 
37,334.1 76.00 
2,224,492.00 
6,783,167.00 
1,930.218.00 
3,958,423.00 

10,531.30 
981,017.00 

1,963,026.00 
132.848.00 
78,806.00 

2,636,141 .OO 
2.021,006.00 
11,960,461 00 
25,054,941 .OO 
3,273,830.00 
2,789.967.00 
3.316.988.00 
4.868;261.60 
6,691,957.00 
3,487.1 72.00 
1.081.296.00 
3,487,503.00 
483,747.37 

13,956,000.00 
4,347,421 .OO 
3,041.41 5.00 
9,261.928.89 

398,930.04 

254.890.14 

42,765.78 

I 06.12a.78 

3.277.415.27 
2,702,671 47 
1,712.484 33 
841,501 06 

2.504.162 56 
4.569.40726 
1,820,173 00 
3,363,961 .OO 
5.396.430.00 

0.00 
6,753,967.00 
4.1 22,361 .OO 
1,089,871.00 
26,501.851 .OO 
3,144,320.27 
1,763,156.00 
2,785.165.00 
3,658,853.00 
7,571,515.00 
10.405.01 8.00 
10,822.056.00 
10,452,427.00 
2,337.360.00 
9.069.186 00 
322,556 50 
158.841.51 
75.000 00 

6.212.932 00 
4.552.766.00 

Fund # 

114 
244 
168 
260 
036 
109 
080 
177 
126 
243 
208 
1 53 
053 
064 
020 
052 
054 
082 
158 
150 
063 
089 
155 
037 
091 
099 
257 
246 
263 
018 
224 
138 
121 
029 
227 
240 
21 1 
116 
218 
259 
179 
068 
104 
197 
033 
059 
229 
137 
103 
254 
145 
076 
135 
016 
043 
223 
230 
105 
133 
077 
113 
075 
127 
106 
169 
237 

Base Cost 

13,866.734 
1,337,988 
3,819,454 
944.536 

29,072,320 
4.372.154 
20,587.560 

1,849.896 
5,144.526 
1,967,466 
3,683,619 
27.392.164 
i,zaa,7ti 
2,185,551 
260,889 
204.364 

3,584,315 
1.598.596 
12,376,223 
13,304.81 3 
5,229.422 
2,470,003 
2,982,156 
4,585,776 
6,065,920 
3.413,587 

3,617,632 
461.539 

13,596,067 
4.015.613 
1,091,102 
5,824.419 
62,150.730 
66.156.187 
30,000,000 
25,489.014 
3,393,713 
3.673.039 
1.611.544 
1.898.602 
5,881,456 
3.794.904 
1 .n5,990 

922.448 

3,026,998 
5,140.811 

6,651.1 19 
2,995,493 
984,027 

20,000,000 
2.675.580 
1,553,217 
3,901.340 

7.714.926 
10,500.000 

9,919.595 
3,409.446 
7.013.623 

7.a98.728 

16,010,890 
86.508 

4,227,219 
4,283.429 

Base Market 
Value 

12,940,490 
1,363,610 
4,146,356 
1 ,ooo.wo 
68.700.486 
5.77T101 
37,334,176 
2,224,492 
6,783.167 
1.930.218 
3.958.423 
25,685.946 

981,017 
1.963.026 
132.848 
78,806 

2.636.141 
2.021,006 
11.960.461 
25,054.941 
3,273.830 
2.789.967 
3,316,988 
4.868.262 
6,691,957 
3.487.172 
1,081,296 
3.487.503 
483.747 

43.730.107 
4,347,421 
3,041.41 5 
9,261,929 
92,175,917 
77,557.286 
51.91 1,437 
29,753,833 
4.791.745 
3.621531 
1.712.484 
1,675.092 
4,984,786 
4,569.407 
1,820,173 
3,363,961 
5,396,430 
57,076.961 
6,753.967 
4.122.361 
1,089,871 
26.501.851 
3.144.320 
1.763.156 
2.785.165 
3 658 853 
7,571.515 
10,405 018 
10,822,056 
10,452,427 
2.337.360 
9,069,186 

21.136.785 
109 191 

6,212 932 
4.552.766 

Unrealized 
Gainlloss 

(926.244) 
25,622 
326,902 
55.464 

39,628.166 
1.404.947 
16,746,616 
374,596 

1,638,641 
(37,250) 
274.804 

(1,706.21 8) 
(307.694) 
(222,525) 
(128.041) 
(125,558) 

422.410 
(94a,1 74) 

(415,762) 
11.750.128 
(1,955,592) 
319,964 
334.832 
282.485 
626,037 
73,585 
158.848 
(130,129) 
22,208 

30,134,041 
331.808 

1,950,313 
3,437.510 
30,025,187 
11,401,099 
21,911,437 
4,264,819 
1,398,032 
(51,508) 
100,940 
(223.510) 
(896,670) 
774,503 
44.183 
336,963 
255,619 

57,076,961 
102,848 

1,126,868 
105.844 

468.741 
209.939 

(1.1 16.175) 
3.658 853 
(143.41 1) 
(94.982) 

2,923.328 
532 832 

(1,072,086) 
2 055,563 

5 125.895 
22,684 

269.337 

6.501.a51 

1.9a5.713 
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The Kresge Foundation (38-1359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Base Market 
Value 

319.706 
1,297,550 
6,790,174 
1.124.406 

947,924 
11,357,253 

1,370,975 
14,777,016 

71,170 
2,725.792 
1,721,465 

Unrealized 
GainRoss 

(898.705) 
72,757 

285.024 

(306,984) 
1.283.374 

27.563 

(573,754) 

Shares Fund # 

019 
247 

Base Cost 

1.218.41 1 
1.224.793 
6,505,150 
1,698,160 
1.254.908 

10,073.879 
1,343.412 

12.497.291 
259,357 

2.161.933 
2.386.284 
9,851,861 

15,314.103 
18,018,044 
52,986.467 

1,850,804 

319,706 00 
1,297,550 00 
6.790.1 74.00 
1,124,406.00 

947,924 00 
11,357,253.00 

1,370.975.00 
14,777,016.01 

71,170.00 
2.725.792.00 
1.721.465.00 

50,122,352.00 
133.1 05.38 

102 
128 
073 
250 
248 
119 
035 

2.279.725 
(188.187) 
563.859 

(664.81 9) 
40.344.702 
81.839.513 
(7.521.374) 

(1 6.669.267) 
54,743 

(174,257) 
119.267 
163,199 

(5.790.454) 
3,675,217 

(1.032,700) 
2,214,432 

155,087 
(752.11 1) 

7.349.321 

067 
039 
051 
030 
176 
1 42 
228 

50,196,562 
97.153.615 
10,496,670 
36.317.200 

1,905,547 
6,137,173 
2.01 1.644 
5,875.338 

58,461,174 
28,464,892 
3,220,034 
2,214,432 

15.000.000.00 
50.000,000.00 

1,905,547.00 
6,137,172.82 
2.01 1,644.00 
5.875.338.00 

50,000,000.00 
325.89 

3,220,034.00 
0.00 

256 
202 

6,311,430 
1.892.377 

209 
143 
190 
047 
253 
231 
028 
065 
141 
087 
264 
002 
1 32 
070 
012 
031 
160 

5.712.139 
64,251,628 
24,809,675 
4,252,734 

7,563 
6,406.067 
6,067,645 

21,267,975 
7,867.242 
1,763.546 
3.080.440 
5.766.388 
1,773,652 
3,129.147 
3,670,833 
3.1 99,833 
1,560.438 

51,557,170 

111.247.91 
5.653.956 00 

162,650 
5,653,956 

13,416,966 
23,922,574 
14,989,321 
1,806,091 

450.322 
5,918.965 
3,371.988 
2,404,321 
5.743.172 
3.345.405 
2.082.020 

41,920,250 
2.465.549 

843.370 
2,311,106 
2,659.884 
3.710.482 

13.416.966.00 
23,922.574.00 
14.989.321 00 

1,806,091.44 
450,322.00 

5.918.965.00 
3,371.988.00 

2,654,599 
7.122.079 

42,545 
(2,630.1 18) 

152,577 
1.598.336 
(724,826) 

2,072.339 
145,572 

2,404,321.00 
5,743,172 00 
3,345,405 00 
2,082,020 00 

50,000.000 00 
2,465,549 00 

843,370 00 

266 
161 

521.562 
(9.636920) 

(56.1 97) 
(1,228,563) 

130.519 

038 
021 
081 
171 
122 
062 
100 

2,521,746 
2,071,933 
2.180.587 
2,411,266 
3,440.428 
3,021.928 
2.521.77a 

2.31 1,106 00 
2,659,884 00 
3,710,482 00 
3,216,001 00 
4,170,571 00 
2.612.951.00 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS OTHER 

0 00 
0 00 

248,618 
230,054 

3,216,001 
4,170.571 

194,073 
1.648.793 

210 2,622.289 2.617-951 (9 3181 
2,596,979,518 3314 475,553- ,, , 717,496:0?5- 

093 
093 
001 
001 
074 
074 
074 
074 
074 
115 
265 
175 
215 

GFI 
GFI 
194 

(21 
2 
1 

1.649.209 
0 

(0) 
1.606.220 

0 
0 

91 0.355 
10.000.000 

322.546 
20,000.000 

2 
(2) 

10 388 

0.00 
1.649.209.46 

1 
1,649,209 

0 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,541,152.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,387.58 
31.214.30 

0.00 
0.00 

(0) 
1,606,220 

0 
0 

2,541,152 
10,000,000 

337.142 
20.000.000 

2 

1,630,707 

14,596 

(2) 
10.388 

21 7 
003 

31,214 

3,069,705 
(2.191.553) 

31.214 
(2.191.553) 

003 3,069,705 
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Shares 

4,365,430.85 
0.00 

5586.71 0.98 . .  
3.000.000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

24,889,420.32 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.282.89 
1.995.657.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

12,267,084 96 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 

Fund # 

003 
192 
192 
192 
005 
005 
005 
227 
229 
229 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
108 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
147 
233 
233 
234 
234 
151 
025 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
011 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
011 

Base Cast 

4,365,431 
(1 82.01 6) 
5,586.71 1 
2.977.440 
2,336.957 
2,646,558 
24389,420 

174,540 
(299,803) 
31 1.584 
(38;907) 
113.915 
17,400 

(123.278) 
124,136 
41,149 
25.854 
(3.266) 
3,110 

(87,715) 
78,727 
55,134 
(28.190) 
56,037 
175,501 
2.064 
(1.907) 
16.483 
(16,753) 
(4.020) 
907 

14.592 
(14.848) 
28 479 
(26,131) 
4.385 
(4.489) 
(4.680) 
4.680 
50,283 

1,995,657 
83,615 
283,373 
100.258 

1,385,478 
96,369 

12.267.085 
246.405 
(281.722) 

(4.277.754) 
3.507.600 

255 
187 

(151.655) 
1 15.609 

(5 832.067) 
4,867,100 
243,227 
(242,439) 
(816.583) 
850.270 
8,850 
(9,183) 

(767,057) 
761 .I 10 
220,781 

Base Market 
Value 

4,365,431 
(182,016) 
5.586.711 
2,977,440 
2,336,957 
2,646,558 
24.889.420 

187,135 
(310,352) 
310,352 
(39,656) 
118,344 
17.449 

(120,565) 
122,639 
43.837 
25.854 
(3.347) 
3.380 

(89.043) 
83.336 
55.145 
(28,202) 
57.979 
178.392 
2.142 
(1.935) 
18.353 
(18.212) 
(1.021) 
1,021 
15,375 
(15,254) 
29.864 
(26.1 99) 
4,562 
(4.559) 
(4.680) 
4.680 
50.283 

1,995,657 
84.316 
285.362 
100,375 

1,408,892 
96,369 

12,267,085 
316,394 
(31 5,648) 

(4,177,846) 
4,178.873 

384 
293 

(163,730) 
169,192 

(5,900,140) 
6,395.513 
242.584 
(241 702) 
(857.664) 
858 776 
9,963 
(9,963) 

(764,123) 
764202 
248.305 

Unrealized 
GainlLass 

12,595 
(10,550) 
(1.231) 
(749) 
4T430 
49 

2,713 
(1,498) 
2.687 

(81) 
270 

(1.328) 
4.609 

12 
(12) 

1.943 
2.890 

78 

1.871 
(1,459) 

(0) 
113 
783 
(406) 
1.385 
(68) 
177 
(70) 

(29) 

701 
1,989 
117 

23.414 

69,989 
(33,926) 
99,909 
671.273 

129 
106 

(12,076) 

(68.073) 
1,528,413 

(642) 
737 

(41.081 ) 
8,506 
1,113 
(780) 
2,934 
3.093 
27,524 

53,584 
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The Kresge Foundation (38-1 359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Shares 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
12.09 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

775,444.90 

Fund 11 

011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
011 
092 
092 
092 
092 
092 
002 
092 
092 
092 
092 
092 
m 

IP 

Unrealized 
GaiiVLoss 

(3.319) 
(6.909) 

(424) 
15.380 

(26.187) 
31.135 

695 
154,390 
(1.865) 
(2.350) 
2.408 

2 
(0) 
(3) 
5 

0 
(0) 

(1,465) 
1,230 

FCF 5,018,481 . 5,018,481 
ARS 104,155,476 104,155.476 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS CASH EQUIVALENTS 202,297,575 206,451,770 4.1 64.195 

Base Cost 

(243.261) 
(99,072) 
91,143 
154.157 
(127,547) 
191,547 
(222.813) 
703,248 
(852,835) 
(12.704) 
12.646 
3.288 
(1,021) 

12 
(174) 
172 

49 

0 
1 

(51) 

(0) 

(1 ) 
(1 5.370) 
15,605 
775,445 

Base Market 
Value 

(246.580) 
(105.982) 
106.523 
153,734 
(153,734) 
222.682 
(222,117) 
857,638 
(854,700) 
(15.053) 
15,053 
3.288 

12 

172 
(55) 
55 
(0) 
0 
1 
(1 ) 

775,445 
(436) 

(579.735) 

(7,021) 

(172) 

(16,835) 
16,835 

230.596 00 151 24,111,213 24,484,683 373,470 
TOTAL INVESTMENTS US GOVERNMENT 24,111,213 24,484.683 373,470 

254.212.05 
6.079.14 

001 
185 

2,745,490 2,712,443 
6,079,137 6.312.401 

(33.048) 
233.264 

170.981 00 151 16,193,497 16.270.552 77,055 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS FIXED INCOME 25,417,667 25,637,344 269,677 
3.914 00 151 399,543 391,948 (7,595) 

170.981.00 
3.914.00 

151 16,193,497 77,055 
151 399,543 391,948 (7,595) 

,417.667 25,637,344 269,677 

6,200,000 W 
247 00 

1 08 
736 00 
143 00 

3,100 00 
53.825 00 
44.891 00 
122,700 00 
147.854 00 
80.735 00 
101,399.00 
74.518 00 
38.553 00 
149.389 00 
50.1 1 1  00 
10,858 00 
149.246 00 
203,991 00 
39.349 00 
13.450 00 
9,900 00 
28.050 00 

50 00 
3.000 00 

074 
074 
074 
074 
074 
003 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
1 06 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 

116,589 
0 

4,475 

191.798 
783,713 
693,390 
355,339 
213,531 
143,249 
369.222 
230.160 
293,788 
112,760 
175,506 
239,467 
333 623 
288,808 
233,343 
131,671 
138,417 
26,715 
116.726 

1 
9 

5.255 
681 

181.482 
827,747 
526.833 
323.260 
247.404 
137.557 
392,583 
214.957 
301,693 
I 1  1,760 
164.936 
228,674 
231,057 
290.914 
219,129 
117.854 
161,524 
36.517 
90.473 

(116,589) 
0 
9 

780 
681 

(10,316) 
44.035 

(166557) 
(32.079) 
33.873 
(5.693) 
23,362 
(15,204) 
7,906 
(1.000) 

(IO 571) 
(10.792) 

(1 02.565) 
2,106 

(14.21 3) 
(13,817) 
23 107 
9.801 

(26,254) 
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The Kresge Foundation (38-1359217) 
Farm 99OPF 

'I 

'!I 

Shares 

50,000.00 
19,880.00 
17,119.00 

100,000.00 
24,280.00 
9,998.00 

60,000.00 
120.000.00 

17.000.00 
7,500.00 

19.000.00 
10,000.00 

100,000.00 
25,000.00 
18.OW.00 
4.400.00 
4,300.00 
4.700.06 
6,300.00 
6,300.00 

10,906.00 
30,600.00 
6,000.00 
5,400.00 
1.000.00 
1.000.00 

700.00 
1,476.00 
1,000.00 

30.000.00 
3.000.00 
2.424.00 
3,000.00 

48,750 00 
150,000 00 
10,000 00 
22,000 00 
43,000 00 

244.000 00 
54.000 00 

116,00000 
63.000 00 

238.16600 
160,000 00 
69.000 00 

236.981 00 
98.500 00 
56,839 00 

38 00 
44.00 

6.800 00 
64.000 00 
58.000 00 
26,000 00 

7.500 00 
166.000 00 
24.960 00 
45 000 00 
16 775 00 
20,000 00 

1,592.000 00 
75,000 00 
40.000 00 

162,000 00 
141,000 00 

12,000 00 

Fund 17 

106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 

Base Cost 

113,704 
123,633 
251,971 
134.961 
11 2.584 
164,628 
124.836 
251,171 
460,315 
311,098 
213.988 
311,731 
233,104 
256.244 
708.723 

94,770 
182,992 
114,866 
66.439 
81;443 

245.642 
90.858 

222,339 
274.164 
147; 124 
163,998 
120.144 
356.562 
185.641 
292,930 
166,680 
650,741 
166,031 
56.792 

213,598 
143.737 
219,258 
44.675 

237.181 
96.696 

304,310 
68,487 

409.486 
267,443 
554.268 
570.786 

1,297.952 
287.613 
536 035 
531,075 
209,953 

1,951,915 
1,590.1 51 

993.703 

107.412 
23,403 
67 816 

184,380 
164,321 
100 031 
151.111 
60,279 

153,613 
149.788 
135,752 

Base Market 
Value 

81.366 
70,044 

160,162 
130.384 
84.097 
93,539 

120.630 
266,342 
319,790 
21 1,103 
165,658 
204,037 
130.384 
176.666 
539,612 
92,463 

194.098 
91,528 
72,450 
82,664 

191.962 
64.424 

199,745 
133,742 
149.144 
119.201 
96.060 

323.525 
126.833 
762.068 
73.468 

529,829 
154.831 
50;427 

228.080 
119.449 
186.879 
62.647 

284,762 
192.526 
525,149 
56.557 

492.374 
353.759 
649.967 
840.347 

2.091.928 
456,686 
534,037 
551.403 
179.564 

1.543.929 
1.261.603 

643,512 
953 

113,444 
24.152 
67,765 

205,445 
136.823 
144,640 
171 .I 94 
65,303 

144 055 
145 952 
118,379 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

(32.338) 
(53.688) 
(91,809) 
(4.576) 

(28,487) 
(70.989) 
(4.206) 
15.171 

(140,526) 
(99,995) 
(48,330) 

(107,695) 
(1 02,720) 
09.578) 

(169,112) 
(2.308) 
11,106 

(23,338) 
6.011 
1.221 

(53,680) 
(26,435) 
(22.594) 

(140,421) 
2.019 

(34.798) 
(24,084) 
(33,037) 
(58,808) 

(130.862) 
(93,212) 

(1 20.91 2) 
(1 1 .I 99) 
(6.365) 
14.482 

(24,287) 
(32.378) 
17,972 
47,580 
95,830 

220,840 
(11.930) 
82.888 
86.316 
95,699 

269,561 
793,976 
169.073 

(1.997) 
20,328 

(30.389) 
(407,986) 
(328.548) 
(350.191) 

953 
6.032 

749 
(50) 

21,066 
(27,498) 
44 608 
20.083 

5,023 
(9.558) 
(3.836) 

(17.374) 
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Shares 

119.000.00 
111.000.00 
40.000.00 
21,350.00 
7,000.00 
7.500.00 

25,000.00 
117,000.00 
74,400.00 
64,500.00 
47,700.00 

101.600.00 
80,200.00 

204,600.00 
65,900.00 

154,900.00 
19,400.00 

139.200.00 
281.703.00 

78,400.00 
53,400.00 

303.300.00 
78.500.00 

134.700~00 
115.200.00 
74.900.00 

120.200.00 
52.045.00 
78.000.00 
77.800.00 
9,700.00 

23,700.00 
165.00 

7.1 00.00 
120.00 
12.00 

307.00 
225.00 

56.00 
264.00 
202.00 

8,500.00 
7.200.00 

10.600.00 
5,800.00 
7,200.00 
9,400.00 

20,000.00 
15.000 00 
5.500.00 

22,400.00 
618.00 

41.000.00 
19.000.00 
12,000 00 
9.000.00 

16,300.00 
210.00 

5,520.00 
3.200.00 

164.00 
2.900.00 

101 00 
6,100.00 

93 00 
11800 

Fund # 

106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
106 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
147 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 

Base Cost 

570.969 
2511789 
69,578 
22,076 

151.590 
74,302 

11 7.1 06 
519.611 

1.742.839 
1.227.503 
1,401,166 

812,599 
1,704,780 
2,269,311 
1,094,207 
1,478,084 

380.920 
1,460,010 
1,358,507 

582.158 
447.629 

1,783.942 
1,602,018 
1,476,939 
1,595,929 
1.587.192 
1.572.060 
1.481.676 
1.356.624 
1,459.850 

363,085 
422.735 
301.523 
130,576 
377,520 
34,537 

431,521 
331,770 
137.456 
388.644 
382.626 
2 0 0.2 9 8 
265,807 
206,778 
110,030 
194.052 
301.400 
123,953 
134,088 
117,537 
244.320 
449.096 
260.769 
149,759 
226,094 
319,394 
362.873 
413,625 
312.309 

55,085 
497.956 
47,788 

446.914 
179.375 
255,325 

38.310 

Base Market 
Value 

518.344 
266.810 
68,359 
18.095 

130,508 
71,946 
98.635 

577.980 
193;376 
770.130 
080.882 
614,424 
227,060 
362,636 
644.864 
926,302 
543.588 

1,340,496 
1.287.383 

246.176 
842;652 

1,076,715 
1,216,750 
1,369,899 
1.601.280 
1,236.599 
1,611.882 
1.427.074 

663.780 
1,324,934 

373,361 
300,612 
321,980 
152,531 
388.847 
48.015 

359,996 
310.164 
137.851 
150,297 
202.515 
141,521 
328,694 
155.1 36 
11 1,364 
201.083 
210:357 
11 5,293 
136,821 
116,189 
291.141 
329,150 
209.560 
106,297 
191,630 
463.232 
356.01 3 
379.716 
281,645 

32,397 
333,241 
49,322 

288,404 
92.662 

319,671 
23.238 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

(52,625) 
15.021 
(1.218) 
(3,981) 

(21.082) 
(2.356) 

(18.470) 
58.369 * 

(549.463) 

(320.284) 
801,825 

(457,373) 

(477,720) 
(906,675) 
550,657 

(551.782) 
162.668 

(119.514) 
(71,124) 

(335.982) 
395,023 

(707,227) 
(385,268) 
(107,040) 

5,351 
(350,593) 

39.823 
(54,602) 

(692,844) 
(I 34.91 6 j  

10,275 
(1 22.1 23) 

20.457 
21.955 
11.327 
13.478 

(71.524) 
(21,605) 

395 
(238,348) 
(180.1 IO) 
(58.777) 
62,887 

(51,642) 
1,334 
7,031 

(91,043) 
(8.660) 
2,733 

(1.348) 
46.821 

(119.946) 
(51.209) 
(43.461 ) 
(34,464) 
143,839 

(6.860) 
(33.909) 
(30.664) 
(22.689) 

(164.715) 
1,534 

(158,511) 
(86.714) 
64.346 

(15,072) 
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The Kresge Foundation (38-13592t7) 
Form 99OPF 

"I 

, 

Shares 

209.00 
31,300.00 

189.00 
6.200.00 
48.000.00 
33.000.00 
22.700.00 
27,700.00 
21,500.00 
27.000.00 
53,000.00 
13,300.00 
14,000.00 
316.00 
260.00 
67.00 

5.700.00 
134.00 
46.00 

9,000.00 
15.600.00 
6.300.00 
5,200 00 
27,000 00 
3,900.00 
638.00 

5,000.00 
17,300.00 
2.700.00 

98.00 
51 .oao.oo 

111.00 
7,100.00 
253.00 

7,500.00 
33,000.00 
63,000.00 
35,000.00 
14.400.00 
24,500.00 
13.300.00 
45,000.00 
24.500.00 
15.900 00 
124,000 00 
62.000 00 

175.00 
17.000 00 
12.300 00 
25.600 00 
19.500 00 
6,500 00 
18.000 00 
34,300 00 
63,000 00 
7,000 00 
1850000 
800 00 

30,000 00 
18,800 00 
13,100 00 
10.400 00 
65.000 00 
11,00000 
63.000 00 
190,000 00 

Fund # 

233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
233 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 

Base Cost 

133.116 
367,940 
433,542 
213.686 
114,554 
277,745 
366,622 
219,424 
239,063 
334.119 
348,473 
347.935 
300.420 
304.701 
460.294 
257.372 
248,297 

227,076 
87.692 
289,200 
141,416 
142,333 
162,126 
80,427 
450.012 
43,452 
377.255 
93 290 

386,482 

300,636 
214,745 
273,087 
149,451 
368.062 
283.192 
292,377 
416,952 
134,932 
174,191 
536,743 
242,185 
212,772 
151.571 
116.1 85 
524.299 
392,324 
308.463 
187.514 
131.168 
390.553 
459,869 
160.288 
187.858 
459,462 
181.493 
404.476 
238.139 
5.805 

202.115 
182,714 
254.622 
52,978 
587,261 
193,559 
316.011 
507,677 

Base Market 
Value 

11 3,372 
128.321 
308.217 
129,311 
88.511 
249,608 
206,040 
175,550 
248.266 
394,674 
308.848 
347,635 
238,732 
231.947 
309.538 
250,092 
229,092 
381,435 
249.116 
82.898 
206.808 
150,571 
205,272 
143,803 
80,294 
210.449 
43,101 
258.613 
77.098 
426,335 
232,825 
146,059 
156.344 
287.616 

272.945 
346,256 
112,160 
149,781 
382,693 
244.654 
163.138 
151.323 
106.745 
506.145 

318,892 

301.91 1 
277,268 
175,760 
104.1 56 
299,963 
377.031 
182.115 
148,395 
416.641 
1 1  8,990 
409.793 
233,993 
5 886 

173 477 
167,276 
278.499 
80.247 
510.853 
225,484 
280.276 
426.890 

Unrealized 
GainRoss 

(19,744) 
(239,619) 
(127,325) 
(84.375) 
(26.043) 
(28.137) 
(160,582) 
(43,873) 
9,203 
60,555 
(39,625) 

(61.688) 
(72,754) 
(150,756) 
(7.281) 
(19,205) 
(5.047) 
22.040 

(301) 

(4.793) 
(82.392) 
9,155 
62,940 
(18,323) 
(134) 

(239,563) 
(351) 

(118,641) 
(16,192) 
125.699 
18.079 

(127,028) 
6,894 

(80.446) 
35,700 
(19.432) 
(70,696) 
(22,772) 
(24.410) 
(154,050) 

2.469 
(49,634) 

(9.440) 
(248) 

(18,154) 
(90,413) 
(31 .I 95) 
(1 1,754) 
(27,012) 
(90,590) 
(82 838) 
21,828 
(39.462) 
(42.820) 
(62.502) 
5.317 
(4.146) 

81 
(28.638) 
(15.438) 
23 877 
27,269 
(76.407) 
31.925 
(35,736) 
(80.787) 
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The Kresge Foundation (381359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Shares 

118,000.00 
12,600.00 
43,500.00 
21 .ooo.oo 
23,000.00 
12,600 00 
21.000.00 
10,000.00 
9.200 00 

98,OGQ.OO 
29,000.00 
53,000.00 
49,000.00 
24,000.00 
10,000.00 
31.200.00 
11,200.00 
19,400.00 
16,000.00 
24,800 00 
42.000.00 
10,000.00 
62.000.00 
33,400.00 
25,800.00 
34.400 00 
17,700.00 
29.700.00 
33.000.00 
59,000.00 
25,300 00 

24.000.00 
22,000.00 

77,OW.OO 
13.0W.00 
1,000.00 

34,600.00 
14,700.00 
8.700.00 
6,700.00 
88.OW.00 
16,000.00 
8.6W.00 

3.1 13.900.00 
44.800.00 

320,100.00 
4,467.00 

32i,100.00 
612.100.00 

40,700.00 
42.700.00 

110,000.00 
231,900.00 
11 1,700.00 

13.992 00 
104.1W.00 
319,600 00 
316.500 00 
330,000 00 
150.000 00 
45.900 00 
25.000 00 
97.100 00 
22,500.00 
72.700.00 
40.000.00 

Fund # 

234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
234 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 

Base Cost 

469,761 
208.061 
355,969 
100,904 
183.247 
213.406 
176,885 
164,472 
72.216 

414.968 
380.167 
151.057 
347.1 70 
203.064 
143.548 
237,019 
71.371 

218.877 
290.050 
308;179 
263.296 
105.588 
287,848 
208,324 
265,052 
270.925 
209.270 
189.462 
242,141 
334.995 
240.158 
17631 8 
252,080 
269,125 
75.849 

8.207 
638,937 
322.231 
171;352 
307.907 
500,801 
89,098 
76.282 

2.581.651 
1,550,378 
1.295.424 

16,925 
4,165,277 
1.879.445 
1,008,263 
2.148.947 
3.661.038 

543,539 
2.677.453 

593,786 
5 540,865 
6,462,654 
5,405.573 
3,628.971 

808.416 
1,164,544 

888.987 
1.51 1.858 

808.035 
1,555.415 

263.897 

Base Market 
Value 

321,103 
171.775 
321;242 
50.942 

184.469 
192,076 
166.361 
164i347 
74.117 

337.734 
294,634 
113,861 
327,646 
222.566 
141,431 
193.822 
45,015 

221.933 
285.297 
325,664 
254.899 
89.693 

235.868 
215.262 
321.937 
190,299 
131,980 
174.401 
240,747 
318.990 
215.59’3 
192.203 
244.050 
206.087 
62.257 
8.325 

601.470 
328,304 
154,352 
274.081 
449.787 
75.907 
66.589 

2,001,439 
1,749,146 
1.349.999 

4.245 
7,037,193 
5.528.014 
4.737.887 
1984,269 
4,176,700 
1,329,483 
7 858,095 
2,002,955 
5.845.215 
5 835.896 
5,966,025 
2 943,600 

390 000 
2 147.661 
1 207.500 
1,809,944 

959,400 
3,499,051 
3,021 200 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

(148,658) 
(36,286) 
(34,727) 
(49,962) 

1,222 
(21,330) 
(10,524) 

1,901 
(77.234) 
(85.533) 
(37.198) 

(125) 

(19.524) 
19,502 
(2,117) 

(43.197) 
(26,356) 

3,055 
(4.753) 
17,485 
(8,397) 

(1 5.896) 
(51,980) 

6,938 
56,885 

(80,626) 
(77.290) 
(75,061) 

(1,395) 
(16,005) 
(24,559) 
15.686 
(8.031) 

(63.038) 
(13,593) 

117 
(37.467) 

6,073 
(17,001) 
(33.826) 
(51.014) 
(1 3.190) 

(9,693) 
(580.212) 
198.768 
54.575 

(12,680) 
2371,916 
3.648 569 
3,729,624 
(164,678) 
515.662 
785.944 

5 180 642 
1,409.169 

304 350 
(626,758) 
560,452 

(685,371) 
(418.416) 
983,117 
318,513 
298.086 
151,365 

1,943,636 
2,757,303 
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I ne nresge rounaation (sa-is~suzi I )  
Form 99OPF 

Base Market 
Value 

6,277,724 
1,921,714 
1,253,500 
3,958.668 

Unrealized 
GainRoss 

(17,634) 
678,407 

(1 98.304) 
160,205 

1,144,967 
41,650 

399,232 
783,060 

2,397,642 
(481,879) 

27.353 

Shares Fund # 

025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
025 
152 
152 
152 
152 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
011 
011 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
011 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
011 
011 
01 1 
011 

Base Cost 

6,295.358 
1.243.307 
1,451 3 0 4  
3,798,463 
2,836,079 
1,994,978 
1,333,062 
1,840,780 
2,978.134 
1.832.209 

14.641 
9,503 

30,375 
68.425 

666,425.00 
49.300.00 

230,000 00 
193,200.00 
67,327 00 
41,700 00 
43,900 00 
36.800.00 
93,200 00 
48,925 00 

8.17000 
3.863.00 

3,981,046 
2,036,628 
1.732.294 
2.623.840 
5,375,776 
1,350,330 

41.994 
146.833 
87.868 

519.455 

137,330 
57,493 

451,030 
155,368 
327,509 
(1 1.037) 
(20,495) 
13.556 

409.284 
249.729 

5.921.00 
11.500.00 
8,000.00 

594 00 
600 00 

21,505 00 
46,543 00 
20,055 00 
16.634.00 
35,163 00 

586,857 00 
4,356,614 00 

76,171 00 
11,945 00 

1,006,201 
876,078 

1,161.569 
1.203.587 

189,115 
512,367 
495.084 

178,078 
491,862 
508.640 

817;903 
770.109 

1,227,186 
1,019,839 
1.322.914 
2,193,875 

8.672 
862,752 
152,177 
818,946 
904.965 

1,382.557 
1.079216 

898.253 
1,003,365 

872.183 

984.381 
1,687,792 

9,794 
746,039 
130.904 

338,533 
506.083 

(1,122) 
116,713 
21.273 

132.819 00 
91,289 00 
37,665 00 
19,991 00 

140,139 00 
11 1,147 00 
61,538 00 
16,244 00 
6,672 00 

54.935 00 

1,141,722 
707,277 

(322,776) 
197.688 

1.006.133 
782,036 
869.972 
576.487 
690.084 

376,423 
297,179 

28,281 
426.879 
182,098 
353.689 
(17,992) 

(162,255) 
875.695 

1,365.580 
428.782 

1.719,268 
410,790 

774,635 
1.173.062 

61 1,403 

612,380 
2,048,757 

758.558 
28.992 00 
69,793 00 
16,510 00 
20,796 00 

147.155 

304 304 
215.182 
113.104 
69,114 

549.602 
550,666 
173,309 
135.980 

9.702 00 
10.441.00 
22.211.00 

511.932 
1,245,351 
1,087,595 

957.658 
1.216.887 

948,246 
1,430,669 

766,516 
1,791,909 
1,166,040 

468.702 
1,592,956 

507.278 
602.946 

727.113 
1.358.456 
1,156,709 
1,507,261 
1,767,553 
1,121.556 
1,566,649 
1.112.592 
2.428.932 
1,163,227 

434.986 
1,526.583 

940.157 
587.488 

7,081.00 
19.334 00 

5 222 00 
16.184 00 
6,687 00 

15.323 00 
47 471 00 

346.075 
637.023 

(2.813) 
(33.716) 1,372.00 

48.407.00 (66,372) 
432.879 
(15.458) 
104,696 
221,843 

7.892.00 
18.407.00 
9,020.00 
4.373.00 

11,779.00 
9.844.00 
6.572.00 

16.525.00 
5.142.00 

17,340.00 
20,400.00 

153,827.00 
53.929.00 
12,947.00 

il 
1 718.875 

574.154 
859.263 
908,888 
603,630 

1,041,950 
413,169 
551,644 
979.615 

823.571 
795,996 
917.733 
906,435 
525,590 

1.125.149 
484.827 
631.263 

1.401.217 
1277,448 
2.266.848 

558.789 

58.471 
(2.454) 

(78.040) 
83,199 
71,658 
79,619 

421.602 
1,264,487 
2,217,173 

12,961 
49,675 

486.251 72.538 
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Shares. 

10.900.00 
47,810.00 
34.350.00 
78.105.00 
21,91300 
3.680.00 

18,858.00 
47.247.00 
3,365.00 

12,096.00 
276,347.00 

11 8.473.00 
180,811.00 

Fund # 

01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
01 1 
011 

The Kresge Foundation (38-1359217) 
Form 99OPF 

Base Cost 

573.524 
1,234,831 

711,114 
2,336,335 
1,308,621 

982.316 
1,066,166 

694.451 
1,309,706 

716.208 
321.233 
583;419 
341.886 

Base Market 
Value 

704,705 
1,853,764 

490,909 
2,430,959 
1,014,213 
1,080,776 
1,034,387 
1.361,301 
1,545,555 

727.587 
466.529 
733.568 
354.850 

Unrealized 
GainlLoss 

131.181 
618,934 
(220,205) 

94,624 
(294,408) 

98.459 
(31,778) 
666.850 
235,849 

11,379 
145,296 
150,149 
12,965 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS CORPORATE STOCK 224,523,768 253,337,006 28,813,238 

GRAND TOTAL INVESTMENTS 3,073,329,741 3,824,446,347 751,116,605 

'I 
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FORM 990-PF 
2007 

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
38-1359217 

Analysis of Other Assets 

12/31 GO07 

Part II. Other Assets ,  Line 15: 

Accrued Interest Receivable 
Accmed Dividends Receivable 
Other Receivables 
Intangible Pension Benefit 
Prepaid Excise Tax 
Prepaid Foreign Income Tax 
UBTl Tax Recewable 
Prepaid UBTl Taxes 
Total Line 15 

Part 11. Other Assets,  Line 9: 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total Other Assets per 99OPF 

5350.510 
330.41 1 
86,902 

0 
1,540,763 

0 
229.995 

$90,292 

$2,628,873 

Per Audited Financial Statements. 
Acaued Interest and Dfwdends $680.921 
Omer I ,  947.952 

$2,628,873 Total Olhef Assets per Audited Finaonal Statements 
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Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Growth 

Filing Endorsement 

This is io Certify that fhe CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMEW- CORPORATION 

for 

THE KR€SG€ FOUNDATION 

ID NUM5fR: 848142 

received by facsimile transmission on December 12,2007 is hereby endorsed 

Filed OR December 12,2007 by fhe Adminisfrafor. 

The document is effecfive on the date fi/ed, unless a 
subsequent effecfive dafe wiffrin 80 days after 
received dafe is stated in fhe document. 

In festimony whereof, [have hereunto set m 
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3. A&$ VI of ?he Restated Adicles of lflcorporatlon is hereby amended and Mde XI is hersby 

... 
added to h e  Resfated M i C r e S  of Imrporatiin b read as fol[aws: 
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ARTICLE Vr. 

(a) The number of trostces and their team of oEce shall be 
determined ia tho m a m ~  sat forth &rn time to lime in the bylaws of ?he 
carppratian. Except as specifically otherwise provided in the bylaws, all 
vBoHnoia on the Board of Tmstees, whether occaSion6d 01 to be occadoned by 
expixation of a tcun of o f f h ,  811 incmse in the size of the Board of Tmstees, 
death, resiption, &ment or any other citcumstauoe, shall be'iilled bythe vote 
o f  a srsjorityuf the hustw then sewing, whether or not a quorum of the Board of 
Tmptees. 

:. 

ARTICLE xr. 
A. No member of the B o d  of T m t m  of t$e Carpoation who is a 

:~-volun~w8jrector,tor, as that term is defined ia the Michigan Nonprofi! Corporation 
Act (the "Act"), aud no volunteer officer of the Corporation shall be personaIly . liable to this Corporation for mohetary damages for a breach of the. trustee's or -' 
oEoa's fiduciary duty arising under the Act; provided, howaver, that this 

i . prdvision &&.not diminate m ]hait the liability of a trustee or an officm for any 
: r i f t h e f o l l n ~  . 

A breach of the ~IUS&& or offim's duty of loyalty to the 

. 

_ .  . -  

1. 
. Corporatioq 

2. Acts or omissions not in good f&th or that involve 
. . ' - intentional misconduct or aknowingviohtion oflaw; 

. .  3. A violation of Section 551(l) of the Act; 
. .  

4. 

5: 

A transadon h m  which the trustee or officer derived an 
. .jlPp@e~ P ~ Z S O U ~ ~  b W @  

. .  . .  . . .  . .  .. An act or omission occWring before the . .  date of filing of 
.. . . .  

! WArticieXI; , .. . .  
:. .. . .. . .  

. .  . .. . . .  . . .  
.' . . - . .  . .  . .  

. .  
. .. 

'12/i2/2007 1:OjPM 
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6. 

7. 

An act or omission that is gmsslymgligentt: or 

Any act OT omiseioq 10 the extent k a t  climiiatian or 
Iimitarion of the liability of the tmstw or officer for such act or amitsion is 
krumsistent with the applicable provisions of AraoIe V@). 

If the Aot is amended after tlIhg this Article Xto authm'ze the 
finzher Ihnitation of tho ltaaility of direotors or o f f i m  ofnonprofit corpo&ons, 
then the liability of tmstocs m d  of o f i m  of the Cuqoratbn, ia addition to the 
limitalion of p&od liability coniained in tbis Mole X, shan be limited to the 
Mest erteNpamifted by the&as so amtndad, exwt to the extent such 
limitation of liability is inconsistent with the atus of the mporation as an 
orgam'zafim dtwribed in Section Sol@)@) of the Iarcrnal Reverne Code of 1986, 

.or omresponding prpviSions of my subsequent Feaeml tax Iaws or results b the 
imposition of tax un& Section 4941 of thc Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or 
cormipanding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws. No amen- or 
repealofthisAiZicIeXIshallapplyto orhweanyefreot ontheliabilityoralleged 
liabi?ify of any member of the Board of Trustees or officer of Ms Corporation for 
or wlth respect IO any acts or omissions of such trustee or officer ooourring prior 
to the e#ectlve@iteof anysuch amendment orrepeal. 

B. 

. 

. 

. .  . .  
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

amount 

EIN #38-1359217 
Attachment to  2007 Form 990-PF Return of Private Foundation 

INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EXPENDITURE RESPONSIBILITY GRANTS 

$ 125,000 date 12/21/2007 1 

(1) Grantee: 

Grantee EIN: 

Grantee Address: 

( 2) Current Year Payment: 

(3) Payments: 

(4) Purpose: 

(5) Amount of Grant Spent: 

(6)  Diversion: 

(7) Date of Reports Received 
from Grantee: 

(8) Verification: 

:ranbrook Educational Community 

18-2015048 I 
1.0. BOX 801 
iloomfield Hills, MI 48303 

GrontNumberl 237418.00; .01; .O2 

roward general operating support to the Cultural Alliance of Southeast Michigan. 

I 

5/14/2008 

dote 

date I I 
The Kresge Foundation reviewed the Grant Report on June 9,2008 but did not 
undertake any verification on the grantee's reports as there has not been any 
reason to doubt their accuracy or reliability (Reg. 53 4945-5(c)). 
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

amount $ 564,091 

SI RONGtR NOUPROFITS STRONGER COMMJNITIES 

EIN #38-1359217 
Attachment to 2007 Form 990-PF Return of Private Foundation 

INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EXPENDITURE RESPONSlBlLlTY GRANTS 

(1) Grantee: [South Africa Inst i tute for Advancement (lnyathelo) 

dote 4/24/2007 

Grantee EIN: I n/a 

IP.0. Box818 

Gront Number 

Green Point, Cape Town 8051 
SOUTH AFRICA 

Grantee Address: 

23704.00; .01 

( 2) Current Year Payment: 

dote 

(3) Payments: 

5/9/2008 I 

(4) Purpose: 

(5) Amount of Grant Spent: 

(6 )  Diversion: 

(7) Date of Reports Received 
from Grantee: 

(8) Verification: 

omount 

amount 

omount 

amount 

omount 

amount 

564,091 

,I-/ 
dote 

date dote H 
dote I I 

$ 475,095 I 
To the knowledge of the foundation, and based on the report furnished by the 
:rantee, no part has been used for other than i ts  intended purpose. 

: : F l  
dote 

The Kresge Foundation reviewed the Grant Report on May 14,2008 but did not 
undertake any verification on the grantee's reports as there has not been any 
reason to doubt their accuracy or reliability (Reg 53.4945-5(~)). 
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THE KRESGE FOUNDAT ON 

dote 

dote 

dote 

date 

EIN #38-1359217 
Attachment to 2007 Form 990-PF Return of Private Foundation 

INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EXPENDITURE RESPONSIBILITY GRANTS 

report due 1/15/2009 

i 

(1) Grantee: lcentre for Higher Education (CHET) 1 
Grantee EIN: I n/a 

IP.0. Box 18094 I 
Wynberg Mews, House Vincent 
10 Brodie Road Grantee Address: 

(2) Current Year Payment: 

(3) Payments: 

!4) Purpose: 

(5) Amount of Grant Spent: 

(6) Diversion: 

(7) Date of Reports Received 
from Grantee: 

(8) Verification: 

Wynberg, Cape Town 7824 SOUTH AFRICA I 
ornountl $ 250,000 date 12/21/2007 ::::TI 
amount 

amwot date 

amount 

amount 

TOJALPAlDl $ 250,000 

date I I 

Grnnt Number 237512 

o support the Higher Education Research and Advocacy Expertise Network in 
frica (HERANA) to build evidence-based research on the role of higher education 
n economic development 

STATEMENT 25 



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 

The Kresge Foundation is a private foundation that supports communities by building the capacity of 

nonprofit organizations in six particular fields of interest: health, the environment, arts and culture, 

education, human services and community development. 

In 2007, we began the process of expanding the reach of our grantmaking and the methods used to 

accomplish our work. Nine values are central to this expansion. Our values criteria focus our decision- 

making across all programs and reflect our strategic priorities 

The Kresge Foundation historically has supported fundraising campaigns to build capital projects - 
libraries, hospitals, schools, museums and community centers, among others We are proud of the cntical 

role we have played in helping build the country's nonprofit infrastructure. The national landscape is 

dotted with capital projects that have benefitted from Kresge's distinctive challenge grant program. 

The world today, however, is a very different place from what it was when our signature challenge grant 

program was created, took root and flourished, Globalism, technological innovation, economic 
restructuring, the ever-widening gap between rich and poor, climate change, and other forces have 

generated challenges and opportunities unprecedented in their scale and consequence. 

We believe we have a moral obligation to recalibrate our grantmaking by elevating the values that have 

quietly guided us for more than 80 years. In doing so, we hope to contribute more meanrngfully to those 
organizations that most directly advance these values 

Increasingly, we will be evaluating grant proposals on how well an organization advances our values. No 

one value or subset of values carries disproportionate weight. Rather, it is the collective influence of 

multiple values exemplified by your organization and your project that interests us most. 

Our Programs 

The Challenge Grant Program supports nonprofit organizations that are engaged in comprehensive 

campaigns designed to support institutional growth through the construction of new facilities as well as 

the acquisition or renovation of existing facilities, the purchase of real property, and the purchase of majoi 

integrated equipment systems. We expect grantseekers to be experienced in delivering effective 

programs, have talented and motivated leadership, and possess the ability to mobilize resources to 

achieve sustainable transformation. 

The Detroit Program represents a multi-year five-part strategy to contrtbute to the long-term health and 

stability of the Detroit region by strengthening neighborhoods. promoting economic development, 

STATEMENT 26 



advancing arts and culture, investing in downtown revitalization and enhancing the region's environmental 

and natural resources. Although the Detroit Program is still in development, the foundation announced its 
$6 million Arts Support Program in July 2007. The three-year program is designed to help large, mid-size 

and small arts and culture organizations in Wayne, Oakland and Macomb Counties achieve operational 

sustainabtlity. 

Our Green Building Initiative uses planning grants to advance environmental sustainability through green 

design and construction. Planning grants cover some of the costs associated with planning a green 

building. The program encourages nonprofit organizations working in the health, arts and culture, 

education, and human services fields to consider sustainable design and construction for the first time. 

The initiative, which was launched in 2003, has awarded more than $7 million in planning grants. 

To increase accessibility to a larger and more diverse array of nonprofit organizations, we have 

significantly streamlined the application process for the challenge grant program. A letter of intent, not a 

full proposal, begins the new application process. 

For additional information on all of our current grantmaking programs, please visit our website at 
www kresge org, e-mail our Grants Inquiry Coordinator at info@kresge.org. or call 248-643-9630. 

STATE,MENT 26 
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ARTS AND CULTWRE 

. . ~  . ....,,., 

T H E  52NO STREET PROJECT INC. 

New York. New York $ 550,000 

from arts-immersion workshops to playwnting and academic mentonng, all free of charge Grant monies will enable the group to  relocate 
to  more spacious quariers in a new mixed-use development inthe same area, to  expand its programming and to  secure a permanent 
theater facility 

ADVENTURE SCIENCE CENTER 

Nashville. Tennessee $ 400,000 
The center strives to inspire interest in science through it5 hands-on exhibits and on-site after-school 
programs held at more than 200 area schools This grant-funded prolect c d s  for the conskuchon and renovatmn of facdibes to  replace the 
current planetarium. and to  add a two-story astronaut-trauung and space-technology center, 3-D walk-through atlas of the solar system 
and astrommy lab 

AUGUST WILSON CENTER FOR AFRICAN A M E R I C A N  CULTURE 

nization promdes ethnicalty diverse, low-income children in the Clinton neighborhood with theater-education programs, rangmg 

grams, as well as through m-school 

.. .. 

Pittsburgh, Pennsyleama $ 1,200,000 
The August Wilson Centet produces and presents visual- and performng-arts programs, rncluding dance, music, arts and theatex, in 
collaboration with other cultural insbtutions This grant will go toward the con 
wlll enable the organization to expand its programming to a growing multicultural commumv, serve as a resource for AMcan-American 
arts, and potentially assist i 

of a new environmentally sustainable facihv, which 

e revltalization of downtown Pittsburgh's cultural districk 
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B.E. KING MUSEUM AND DELTA INTERPRETIVE CENTER 

Indianola, Mississippi $ 300,000 
This new museum will use the life of music legend B.B. King, a.k.a. "King of the Blues," to explore the Mississippi Delta region's cultural 
and social heritage, and to further youth development and racial reconciliation. This grant-funded project incorporates the  renovation 
of a historic brick 1915-era cotton gin, where King once worked. as a focal point for new construction, with space for exhibits, after-school 
programs and music lessons. 

THE BERKSHIRE MUSEUM 

, ,  . . ~ . .  .~ . . , , , , , , ,  , . 

Pittsfield. Massachusetts 5 500,000 
In addition t o  senring as an integral part of a small. rural, year-round community this museum is spearheading local efforts to  promote 
family-friendly cultural tourism as a way to economically revitalize the surrounding region. Grant monies will go toward the renovation of 
the museum. including refurbishment of the galleries, the addition of a classroom and the installation of a new heating, ventilation and 
air-conditioning system, making it more comfortable and inviting to tourists. 

CHILDREN'S MUSEUM OF PHOENIX 

Despite its rapid growth, the Phoenix area lacks acces~ t o  quality educational services for young children The renovation of the former 
Monroe School for use as the new Children's Museum of Phoenix, a project funded by this grant, will provide programs, exhibits and a 
bilingual early-childhoodlearning lab and care center that complement the state's school-readiness initiative and state educational standards. 

,, ~ . ~ , .  ~ . ,  . ,  

Phoenix, Arizona 5 900,000 

. .  - ~ ~ .  . 

THE CHILDREN'S MUSEUM OF PORTSMOUTH 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire $ 300,000 
The museum offers programs and exhibits designed to  foster curiosity, promote self-directed learning and stimulate imagination, and works 
in underserved communities, through its Reach All Initiative, to create satellite museums and related programs. With grant funding. the 
museum will renovate a former armorylcommunity gymnasium in Dover to create a replacement facility containing environmentally 
sustainable features, and to  restore a neglected site along the Cocheco River. 

CIRCUIT PLAYHOUSE INC. 

Memphis, Tennessee $ 650,000 
This innovative theater company creates opportunities for minority playwrights and provides three venues for minority actors, singers. 
dancers and technicians in downtown Memphis' Midtown area. The grant-funded construction of a 400-seat theater will allow the 
organization to consolidate its now-dispersed performance and rehearsal facilities, expand its outreach and educational programs to  youth, 
and provide performance space to  emerging artists and groups. 

.. . . .~ . . . . .  



~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ' , . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  

CORNELL UNIVERSITY 

Ithaca. New York $ 500,000 
Comell's Herbert F. Johnsdn Museum of Art, housing a collection of 30,000 objects. has demonstrated a strong commitment to  serving a broad, 
regional audience through educational programs, academic and scholarly activities and outreach to youth. Faced with a shortage of exhibition 
and programming space, the museum will use grant funds to expand its distindive LM. Pei-designedbuilding. 

CREATIVE GROWTH ART CENTER 

Oakland, California $ 175,000 
Committed to establishing and developing a world-renowned arts center for disabled artists, the center serves 150 individuals with 
developmental, physical, emotional and mental disabilities, many drawn from the poorest areas in the S a n  Francisco Bay area, through 
workshops, exhibitions, classes and summer youth programs. The renovation of its studio and gallery with the incorporation of 
environmentally sustainable features. will be made possible by this grant 

DES MOINES ART CENTER 

As a leading cultural institution in Des Moines, the center supports a comprehensive arts-education program and a strong commitment 
to accessibility, which makes it a focal point for life-long learning, family engagement and cultural dialogue in a growing and increasingly 
diverse metropolitan region. Grant monies will enable the organization to  preserve and restore its facilities. 

DESERT BOTANICAL GARDEN 

Phoenix, Arizona $ 850,000 
Showcasing 139 rare desert plants, this Phoenix attraction provides cultural experiences, environmental education and research about 
desert ecology in a region impacted by water shortages attributable to  climate change and population growth. This grant will allow for the 
construction of the Cactus and Succulent Galleries and the Center for Desert Living Trail, as well as provide support for education initiatives 
and research. 

DETROIT SCIENCE CENTER 

~ . ~ .~ .. . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  

Des Moines. Iowa $ 900,000 

. . . . . . . . . .  . .  

~~ ~ . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  

Detroit, Michigan $ 1,250,000 
The center is working t o  redefine itself as the nation's leading engineering-focused science museumin an effort to  excite children about 
problem-solving and t o  inspire them to pursue careers in engineering and other science-based fields. Grant monies will be used to  create 
new exhibits focused on medical marvels, transportation, space, matter and energy, and a children's gallery: 

~ ~. .~ . 



~~ - . .  . . ,  , . ~. , , ~ ,  . 

GUILD HALL OF EAST HAMPTON INC. 

East Hampton, New York $ 800,000 
Guild Hall, a year-round visual-, performing- and literary-arts center, houses a museum, theater and c o r n u n i t y  center, and serves 40,000 
local artists, schoolchildren, retirees and summer visitors, including a growing Latino population. Grant funding for its phase IV theater 
renovation will allow the organizatian to  expand its programs t o  an increasingly diverse year-round audience and offer exhibitions of 
contemporary artists. 

JOHNSTOWN AREA HERITAGE ASSOCIATION 

lohnstown. Pennsylvania $ 500,000 
The association encourages community and economic revitalization of historic Johnstown by supporting museums, exhibits and programs 
focused on early industrial America and the famous 1889 Johnstown flood, and by producing the annual FolkFest celebration. This grant will 
support the renovation of the Johnstown Discovery Center to  accommodate a new Children’s Museum and interactive exhibits, the 
renovation of the Flood Museum and the phase I development of the Festival Park site. 

KANSAS CITY REPERTORY THEATRE 

Kansas City Missouri 5 330,000 
As the city’s premier professional resident theater tompany, Kansas City Repertoly operates a 633-seat facility on the campus ofthe 
University of Missouri. Through a public-private partnership, and grant support, the organization will build a 316-seat theater within H&R 
Block’s new downtown corporate headquarters, enabling it to produce lesser-known and experimental plays targeted at the area’s growing 
young urban population. 

LINK MEDIA INC. 

.~ . . . ~ .  ~ , . ~ , ,  ~. 

. , .. . , . , . , . . . . .  ~ 

. ,  , ,  ,. 

San Francisco, California $ 200,000 
LinkTv, operated by Link Media, is a 24-hou1, satellite-feed, non-commercial, national network that serves 30 million U S  households 
comprising a geographically, ethnically and politically diverse audience, and that engages, informs and motivates viewers to take part in 
constructive dialog and civil action. This planning grant for a campaign to increase viewers and contributions will support Link Media’s 
initial expansion of its advancement staff, board expansion and training and the development of major donor-cultivation events. 

~ ~ 

1.0 
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LOWER EAST SIDE TENEMENT MUSEUM 

New Y o 4  New York $ 800,000 
Housed in a restored tenement building, once home to 7,000 19th and 20th century immigrants, the museum presents and interprets the 
experiences of these families i o  increase understanding of American immigration, stimulate dialog and foster meaningful exchanges with 
contemporary immigrants. Through this grant, the museumwill purchase a building at 91 Orchard Street to provide additional 
administrative, librazy and archival space. 

M A I N E  HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

Portland, Maine $ 400,000 
Founded in 1822, this organization preserves the heritage and history of Maine by collecting and exhibiting historical artifacts, facilitating 
research, providing educational programming and operating the Maine Memory Network, which offers historical documents online. This 
grant will enable the organization to renovate and expand its research library, helping to preserve its collection and to create an inviting 
facility for staff and visitors. 

METROPOLITAN INDIANAPOLIS PUBLIC BROADCASTING INC., WFYI 

~ ~ ~ ,~ . ~ ~ . 

. ,. . ,. . . ,  ., 

Indianapolis, Indiana $ 900,000 
WFYI is the radio and television flagship among Indiana's public-broadcasting stations, and serves 33 counties in the state's midsection, 
with an average of 650,000 viewers and listeners weekly. Grant monies will enable the station to purchase and renovate the former Indiana 
Gas Company building and to consolidate it5 staff and production studios while contributing to  local revitalization efforts. 

MISSOURI SYMPHONY SOCIETY 

Columbia, Missouri 
This is the only professional orchestra serving mid-Missouri, a primarily m a l  area, through a combination of summer musical programming, 
a touring concert series and youth-education outreach, including a youth orchestra and children's choir. The renovation of the Missouri 
Theatre Center for the Arts, made possible with grant assistance, will spur downtown revitalization and enable the symphony to  expand its 
offerings. 

MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS 

St, Petersburg, Florida $ 750,000 
The museum draws both seasonal and year-round residents to its extensive art collection and comprehensive art history library while 
engaging in educational and outreach programs. Renovation and expansion of the faciliw, enabled by this grant, wil l  provide increased 
display space and areas for traveling exhibitions and educational activities 

.. ~~ . ~ . ~  . ~. 

$ 250,000 

. . . . .  ... 
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M U S E U M  OF FINE ARTS 

Boston, Massachusetts $ 1,500,000 
Known for its extensive art collection and strong commitment to  accessibility andbroad-based community outreach, the museum serves 
thousands of schoolchildren and teachers, disabled individuals, teens and underrepresented audiences. This grant will support the 
construction of its new Learning Galleries, comprising a 150-seat auditorium and two new classrooms for community-based programs. and 
the expansion of it5 Community Arts Initiative for young people. 

M U S E U M  OF N E W  MEXICO F O U N D A T I O N  

Santa Fe, New Mexico $ 750,000 
The foundation suppoits four Santa Fe museums and s ix  historical state monuments that comprise the Museum of New Mexico. This grant 
will provide funding for exhibit fabrication and the restoration of the Palace of GovernorslNew Mexico Museum of History, which will serve 
as a visitor’s center for a new History Museum, to be constructed adjacent to the palace. 

N A 5 H V I LL E C H I  L D R E N’S THEATRE 

, ., . . . . . . . . , , , , , . ~ ~ .~ 

. ~ .  ~ . . ~ .  , .~ 

Nashville, Tennessee $ soo,ooo 
In a city famed for its countrymusic heritage, Nashville Children’s Theatre has distinguished itself as one of the leading professional 
children’s theaters in the country, and has shown a commitment t o  serving people of all economic backgrounds. The organization is using 
grant monies to renovate and expand its facility in an effort to accommodate the needs of its growing family audiences. 

OLD GLOBE THEATRE 
.~ , ~ , .  ~ , , ~ ~  ~~ , , , , , .  

San Diego, California $ 1,000,000 
Located in historic Balboa Park, the Old Globe Theatre serves as a major venue for theatrical events, supports aspiring artists and directors 
through multifaceted program offerings, and conducts extensive outreach, including in-school literacy programs, teacher development and 
a new ariist-in-residence program. This grant will be directed toward the construction of a replacement Arena Stage, a new education center 
and a renovated public plaza. 

~~ . . ...,.,. . ~ , .  ~ , ~ .  ~.~ ,.., ~ . . 

OLNEY THEATRE CENTER FOR THE ARTS 

Olney, Maryland $ 50,000 
With its eclechc offerings of classical and alternative theatrical productions, ranging from the annual Summer Shakespeare Festival to the 
Potomac Theatre Project. and its comprehensive educational programs focused on the development of young actors and playwrights, the Olney 
Theatre Center is recognized as one of Maryland’s leading professional regional theaters. Grant funding wiU support the implementation of a 
five-year strategic-development plan. 

.,,. . 
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PACIFIC  ASIA M U S E U M  

Pasadena, California $ 300,000 
Located in western San Gabriel Valley, this museum is engaged in its community and committed to building cultural bridges by presenting 
the arts and culture of Asia and the Pacific Islands t o  local and national audiences. Grant monies will go toward the phase I1 renovation of 
its facility, allowing for the expansion ofthe interactive-education gallery, which houses 90 percent of the museum's permanent collection. 

R O U N D A B O U T  T H E A T R E  COMPANY 
New York, New York 
With three theaters in operation and 22 Tony Awards to its credit, the Roundabout is one of the largest nonprofit theaters in the country 
and a leader in offering professional-development opportunities for artists and educational initiatives, including workshops for teachers, 
residency programs with public schools. and subsidized tickets to tri-state area students. Grant fundingwdl support the ongoing renovation 
of the former Studio 54. including the upgrachg of artistic and patron amenities and the creation of the only "flex-theater" on Broadway. 

~ . .  ~~. . .  " . 

$ 1,000,000 

~ . .  . ... ~ . .  

SARASOTA OPERA ASSOCIATION I N C .  

Sarasota. Florida $ 500,000 
The Sarasota Opera. a nationally acclaimed performing-arts company, offers a potpourri of events and programming, including the Winter 
Opera Festival, the Verdi Cycle, the Master Works Revival Series and the Youth Opera Program, which commissions musical works for young 
voices. This grant-supported renovation of the historic Opera House, listed on the National Register of Historic Places, will presenre its 
distinctive features, improve its functionality, and increase the company's ability to  serve a larger, more-diverse audience. 

S H A K E S P E A R E  THEATRE COMPANY 
~~. .. .~ ~~ ~. . 

Washington, D.C. $ 1,000,000 
The company, which presents classic theater productions in the nation's capital. plays a critical role in preserving the classics, and has been 
the recipient of 54 Helen Hayes Awards. Grant monies will be used to construct the new Harman Center for the Arts and to renovate the 
existing Lansburgh Theatre, thereby reaffirming the company's commitment to serving its increasingly diverse urban and visiting 
audiences. 

S O U T H E R N  CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RADIO 

Pasadena, California $ 1,300,000 
This organization, which operates both KPCC-FM and KUOR-FM, provides locally produced, 24hour radio news coverage and public-affairs 
programming, as well as multi-ethnic on-air forums, for a broadcast area encompassing Los Angeles, Orange, San Bemardino and Riverside 
counties. The grant-funded renovation of a building for use as a broadcast center will enable the organization to  consolidate its facilities, 
upgrade its production equipment, and create public-fom space for community use. 

. . . . . . . 
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THE STUDIO THEATRE 

Washington, D.C. $ 400,000 
Serving as a premier stage for contemporary theater, a forum for emerging artists, and a leader in educating future professional artists and 
administrators, the Studio Theatre strives to attract diverse audiences and participants through its artistic programming and collaborative 
partnerships. Faced with gentrification pressures in the Logan Circle neighborhood, the organization will use grant monies to  purchase and 
renovate 12 apartment units, which will provide housing for artists and apprentices. 

W N Y C  RADIO 

New York, New York 
This flagship National Public Radio station plays a critical role in informing local and national audiences, and has pioneered new technology 
and innovative programs to reach underserved neighborhoods. As it transitions from public to independent status, this grant will enable the 
station to move to its own LEED broadcast studios and offices with state-of-the-art equipment, further enhancing its leadership role in news 
and cultural programming. 

. -_I ”.I I( II ~ - I” I ..,- 17 
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C O M M U N I T Y  DEVELOPMENT: DETROIT PROGRAM 
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THE AMERICAN ASSEMBLY 

New York, New York 5 30,000 
Founded in 1950 by General Dwight D. Eisenhower "to illuminate issues of national policy," the American Assembly is affiliatedwith and 
housed at Columbia University This grant supports the organization's 106th national assembly, entitled "Restoring Prosperity in Older 
Industrial Areas," as well as the implementation of policy and strategy recommendations intendedto elevate the importance of affected 
cities, particularly Detroit, and to devise a coordinated urban agenda. 

ARTSERVE MICHIGAN 

Southfield, Michigan $ 225,000 
This statewide organization uses advocacy, capacity-building and strategic communications, in partnership with constituents, stakeholders 
and the broader community, to  cultivate the creative potential of Nllchigan's arts and cultural sector in ways that enhance the health, well- 
being and quality of life for residents and communities. Grant monies will be used for operational support over three years. 

THE BROOKING5 INSTITUTION 

'~ , . r  
.~ 

~. . ~ .~ 

~ . . . . .  ., . ~~ 

Washington, D.C. $ 150,000 
The Metropolitan Policy Program of this Washington-based think tank has embarked upon an initiative, entitled "Restoring Prosperity: 
The State's XoIe in Revitalizing America's Older Industrial Cities," which recognizes the current opportunities for developing tumaround 
strategies in 65 cities, including Detroit, that lag behind their peers in economic health and residential well-being. This grant 
the implementation of research and policy development for restoring prosperity to older industrial areas. 

go toward 

... ~ . ,  ~~ 
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THE BUILD INITIATIVE 

Denver, Colorado $ 480,000 
This public-private partnership provides experbe, technical assistance and resources to create state-level, universally available, early- 
childhood systems that foster positive development in children, from birth through age five. Grant support over two years will enable the 
state of Michigan to  become afull partner and to  tap into a network of sewices and resources, as well as help to advance the Great S t a r t  
Initiative for increasing access to early childhood education, 

THE CENTER FOR MICHIGAN INC. 

Kalamazoo, Michigan $ 227,000 
Established in 2006 to counter the impact of polarized political discourse that has dominated policy discussion inthe state for 20 years. this 
"think-and-do tank" affiliated with the University of Michigan is launching its new Michigan's Defining Moment campaign to engage 10,000 
current and future leaders in consensus-building discussions about the steps and vision needed to transform Michigan This grant will fund 
community conversations and the production of a comprehensive report, entitled 'X Consensus Public Agenda for Michigan." 

COVENANT COMMUNITY CARE INC. 

. .  

~ ~~ .~ 

Detroit, Michigan $ 200,000 
This federally-qualified health clinic provides care to low-income, uninsured and homeless residents of southwest Detroit at its freestanding 
clinic on Grand Boulevard and a second site co-located with Southwest Counseling Services. Grant monies will provide bridge funding until 
Covenant becomes eligible for reimbursement under its recently approved federal status. 

~ ~. 
CRANBROOK EDUCATIONAL COMMUNITY: TO BENEFIT CULTURAL ALLIANCE OF SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN 

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan $ 375,000 
The Cultural Alliance was founded by representatives from 30 organizations, with assistance from several regional foundations, to act as 
southeastern Michigan's regional voice for arts and culture. and to  support initiatives designed to  help its members achieve theirmissions, 
increase their collaborative effectiveness and discover new ways to promote growth and sustainability, This grant will fund general 
operations over a three-year period. 

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH ASSOCIATION 

Detroit, Michigan $ 600,000 
As an affiliate of the Detroit Economic Growth Corporation, the Detroit Economic Growth Association provides services to  the city related 
to business recruitment, downtown redevelopment, financing programs and management of projects that involve the private and public 
sectors. This grant will fund research, project-planning and projed-management costs for the first year of the Next Detroit Neighborhood 
Initiative, a coordinated plan to  create sustainable community development in six targeted areas. 

. .  
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DETROIT PARENT NETWORK 

Detroit, Michigan $ 300,000 
Established in 2002. the network works to  strengthen parental involvement with children in the home, at school and inthe community by 
providing parenting workshops, support groups and training sessions in leadership, advocacy and public speaking. Grant monies will go to 
support general operations over a three-year period. 

DETROIT RENAISSANCE FOUNDATION 

Detroit. Michigan $ 750,000 
Formed in 1970 and led by c l e f  executives of the region's most prominent companies and universities, Detroit Renaissance bas 
spearheaded the Road t o  Renaissance, a strategic planning process t o  accomplish major initiatives that will transition the regional Detroit 
economy from an industrial to  a knowledge-based platform. This grant will support the development of implementation plans for action 
steps outlined in the initiative. 

DETROIT RIVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC. 

.. 

. ~. , .  

Detroit. Michigan $ 8,000,000 
Formed to undertake the establishment, improvement, operations. maintenance and conservation of public parks, promenades, and other 
public green space for the recreation and enjoyment of the general public, the conservancy has been the leader in the redevelopment and 
revitalization of Detroit's riverfront area. Grant monies will go toward the construction and endowment of the Detroit East Riverwalk. 

DETROIT YOUTH FOUNDATION 

Detroit, Michigan 
Dedicated to enhancing the lives of youth and furthering positive youth development in Detroit and surrounding communities, the 
foundation develops effective, diverse partnerships within the community to provide collaborative programming and support for young 
people and youth-serving organizations. Grant monies will be used over three years for capacity-building through the implementation of a 
strategic business plan for YouthVille Detroit, a comprehensive youth-development center serving 1,900 enrolled members, age 11 to 19. 

DOWNTOWN DETROIT PARTNERSHIP INC. 

Detroit. Michigan $ 125,000 
Created in July of 2D05, this private/public partnership of corporate and civic leaders draws board representation from Detroit 300, Detroit 
Economic Growth Corporation. Detroit Renaissance, Detroit Riverfront Conservancy and the Mayor's Office, and plays a key stewardship role 
in downtown revitalization, including strategic and physical planning, public-space maintenance, research and marketing. Grant monies 
will support research on the potential for a light-rail system on lower Woodward Avenue. 

,, . .  . . , ,  . . . .  .~ 

$ 1,500,000 
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EAR LY C H I L D H 0 0 D I NV E STM E NT COR PO RAT1 0 N 

Lansing, Michigan $ 2,735,000 
Established in 2005 to develop, implement and coordinate a statewide early childhood system, this inter-governmental corporation is the 
primary vehicle for the State of Michigan’s Great Start Initiative. whose goal is to provide access to  high-quality information, resources and 
support to every young child and his or her parents. This two-year grant commitment will support early-childhood collaborations in Wayne. 
Oakland and Macomb counties, and capacity-building for the corporation. 

THE GREENING OF DETROIT 

Detroit, Michigan $ 600,000 
Founded in 1989 to enhance the beauty of the city of Detroit through the reforestation of its streets, boulevards and public areas, as well as 
through educational programs and development projects, the organization currently operates a Community Planting Program, Neighborhood 
Environmental Revitalization Initiative, Reforestation Initiative with tree nurseries, Urban Agriculture Program and youth- and adult-education 
programs. This grant will provide genera1 operating support for three years. 

LOCAL INITIATIVES SUPPORT CORPORATION-DETROIT 

The Detroit arm of Local Initiatives Support Corporation, the nation’s largest community-development intermediary dedicated to helping 
community development corporations transform distressed neighborhoods into healthy communities, ha5 spearheaded the creation of 
3,000 units of housing and the development of 560,000 square feet of commercial space inthe Motor City since 1990. Grant monies willbe 
used for the expansion of organizational capacity to provide programs and services in Next Detroit Neighborhoodhitiative areas. 

MDC INC. 

Chapel Hill, North Carolina $ 193,328 
This anti-poverty organization, founded in 1967 by the North Carolina Fund and the Ford Foundation, is the managing partner for the 
Achieving the Dream Initiative, a nation-wide network of resources, information, expertise and learning establishedby the Lumina 
Foundation in Indianapolis, Indiana, to improve student success at community colleges, especially among undersewed groups. This five-year 
grant will enable Wayne County Community College and Henry Ford Community College to  participate in the initiative in Michigan. 

. .  ~. . . . , , ,  ~ ~ ~~ 

Detroit, Michigan $ 1,500,000 

, .~ . ~ 

METROPOLITAN AREA RESEARCH CORPORATION 

Minneapolis, Minnesota $ 300,000 
MARC is a nonprofit research and geographic-information-systems firm specializing in cutting-edge demographic research through the 
spatial display of data, and serving the public interest, government, philanthropy, academia and private research institutes. Grant monies 
will go toward the costs associated with research and outreach activities regarding land use and commuting patterns in the Detroit region. 

.. . . . .. , . .  ~~ 
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MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL 

Lansing, Michigan $ 300,000 
This coalition of 70 environmental, public-health and faith-based organizations, created in 1980, promotes public policies at the state and 
national level to protect Michigan's water, landscapes and communities, and supports programs on energy environmental health, land use 
and water to defend the state against water diversion and depletion, mercury emissions and other environmental hazards. Two-year grant 
funding will expand organizational capacity for environmental initiatives in the Detroit region 

MICHIGAN FUTURE INC. 

Ann Arbor, Michigan $ 230,000 
This non-partisan research organization is building a sharedvision throughout Michigan of t h e  need to transition to  a knowledge-driven 
economy and the actions that communities, businesses, schools and families will have to take to accomplish this goal. Grant monies will 
support student services at a model high school and early planningfor the expansion of high-performance schools in Detroit. 

MICHIGAN NONPROFIT ASSOCIATION 

Lansing, Michigan $ 300,000 
Founded in 1990, this statewide organization provides a wide range of leadership-development. training, advocacy, public-policy, technical- 
assistance and research programs to 1.000-member organizations and thousands of nonmember agencies in an effort to enhance the 
effectiveness of the Michigan nonprofit sector in serving society. This three-year grant will support the association's Advancing Technology 
of Southeast Michigan Nonprofit Program. 

.~ ~~ ~ ~~ . , ., . . , , . 
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M ICHIGAN SUBURBS ALLIANCE 

Ferndale, Michigan $ 40,000 
Formed in 2002 by the leaders of the Southeast Michigan inner-ring, older suburbs to address looming community problems and challenges, 
the alliance has become a key player in advocating and demanstrating regional solutions, inter-governmental collaboration, effective land use 
and strong city-suburban linkages. This grant will support the group's operations. 

MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART DETROIT 

Detroit, Michigan $ 300,000 
This vibrant new museum-with its emphasis on the exhibition of fine art, decorative a r t s ,  architecture and design, as well as IiteraIy arts, 
theater, music and dance-functions as a hub for the exploration of emerging ideas in the contemporary arts, and already has attracted 
critically-acclaimed international exhibits and more than 22,000 visitors. This growth capital grant, to be paid over four years, supports 
MOCAD's efforts to  advance operational sustainability. 

.~ . .  . . 
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NEIGHBORHOOD CENTERS INC. 

Detroit. Michigan $ 150,000 
Focused on neighborhood-revitalization in a 23-block community in Southwest Detroit, this multifaceted agency provides youth- 
development and recreational services, literacy and GED classes in Spanish and English, computer instruction. two day-care centers and 
after-school and summer-youth programs. This grant will go toward the support of a network of smaU park improvements inthe area. 

NEW DETROIT INC. 

Detroit, Michigan $ 750,000 
Founded 40 years ago as a coalition of leaders from business, labor, media, community-based and civil-rights organizations, and educational, 

~ ..... , ~ .  . .  

health and religious institutions, New Detroit works collaboratively to  foster more positive race relations by influencing issues and policies 
that ensure economic and social equity This three-year grant commitment will be used to  support the organization's operations and race- 
relations activities. 

NEW ECONOMY INITIATIVE - COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 

Detroit, Michigan $25,000,000 
Kresge has partnered with nine national regional and local foundations to establish the New Economy Initiative, an unprecedented effort to 
position Michigan for long-term success in the global marketplace. A $100 million investment pool wiU leverage and support publicfprivate 
efforts t o  attract, prepare and retain skilled workers and innovators, and to explore straiegies for economic progress. This grant will support 
the initiative and its goals for five years. The Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan administers the grant. 

. ~ ~ . .  ~ . - .~ ~. ~. .. . . ~ . . 
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NEXTENERGY CENTER 

$ 100,000 Detroit, Michigan 
As one of the nation's leading catalysts for alternative and renewable energy, NextEnergy has built one of the country's first microgrid- 

testing platform for hydrogen, bio and synthetic fuels. enabling scientists to  evaluate the validity and safety ofthese alternatives to 
gasoline. This grant will provide capacity-building support for one year 

s, where researchers can test and advance new technologies for electric-power generation, and has constructed the first 

ONE D: TRANSFORMING REGIONAL DETROIT - DETROIT REGIONAL CHAMBER FOUNDATION 

Detroit, Michigan $ 375,000 
Six civic and business organizations in Southeast Michigan-Detroit Regional Chamber, Detroit Renaissance, New Detroit, the Detroit 
Metro Convention and Visitors Bureau, United Way for Southeastern Michigan and the Cultural Alliance of Southeastern Michigan-have 
joined forces and created an alliance to hasten the transformation of the region. The three-year grant will support the staffing and 
operations of the alliance, which is called One D: Transforming Regional Detroit. 

. 
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PRESERVATION WAYNE 

Detroit, Michigan $ 40,000 
Distinguished by its 30-year role as an advocate for and educator about Detroit's rich architectural heritage, Preservation Wayne has helped 
to  create a new preservation vision for Detroit in affiliation with the National Trust for Historic Preservation, and to develop a coalition of 
previously fragmented preservation groups to  achieve that vision. Grant monies will be used for operating expenses and capacity-buiiding 
over one year. 

SOCIAL COMPACT INC. 

Washington, D.C. $ 95,000 
This organization has transformed retail development in more than 100 inner-city communities across the country through its urban-market 
"DnllDown" analysis, which utilizes extensive demographic and income data to identify and demonstrate mmmercial-market demand in these 
underserved areas. Grant monies support a partnership between the Detroit Economic Growth Corporation and Social Compact that allows 
"DrillDom" analyses to  be performed citywide and for specific neighborhoods. 

SOUTHWEST HOUSING SOLUTIONS CORPORATION 

In the face of mounting home foreclosures and falling housing values in Detroit, this organization has emerged as a leader in addressing 
the front-end issues of foreclosure. using strong counseling and negotiation with lenders to  preserve home ownership wherever possible. 
This grant will be used to expand post-purchase mortgage-counseling services in neighborhoods throughout the city to reduce the overall 
incidence of foreclosure. 

TECHTOWN 

. ,  

~ . . . .  ~ , . .  . , . ,  ~ 

Detroit, Michigan $ 500,000 

,, , , , ,, 

Detroit, Michigan $ 1,500,000 
Established by Wayne State University in 2000 in collaboration with public and private partners. TechTown and its TechOne faciJ.ity 
incubate and accelerate innovation-based business ventures that will drive the creation of industry clusters, generate high-wage fobs and 
provide significant economic benefits to  the city and region. Grant monies will go toward working capital and the renovation of the 
TechOne facility. 

~~ . .. ~. . . , .  



UNIVERSITY CULTURAL CENTER ASSOCIATION 

Detroit, Michigan $ 630,000 
Building upon the cultural, medical and educational assets of Midtown Detroit. UCCA has completed four major redevelopment projects, 
facilitated financing for more than 30 residential developments and supported the Detroit Festival of the A r t s ,  a highly popular street-arts 
festival. Grant monies will be used over three years for operational support and a business analysis to help the organization optimize its 
capabilities and growth. 

WAYNE RESA 

Wayne, Michigan $ 250,000 
Wayne RESA provides Wayne County’s 34 school districts with a wide spectrum of services and support aimed at improving student 
achievement and maximizing economies of scale for the districts. This grant will be used for the development of a countywide early 
childhood mapping system to support expanded and improved services for families. 

.,.. _._ ._-. ___.I_.,I_. .“ . . .“_. ._._r_, . l_._ 
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ARTS SUPPORT P R O G R A M  
Arts and culture have played a formative role in shaping the history and socio-economic fabric of Detroit and the surrounding region. This 
legacy of creativity and innovation offers inspiration for our region's future. Through our Arts Support Program. unveiled in July 2007, the 
Kresge Foundation awarded $2 million in grants to  small, mid-size and large performing-. visual- andliterq-arts organizations as well as 
institutions involved in arts service, education and broadcasting in Wayne, Macomb and Oakland counties. These grants represent a three- 
year, $6 million commitment by the foundation to promote artistic expression, cultural development and quality of life. The programwill 
be reopened in 2008 with additional funding. 

ACCESSIARAB AMERICAN NATIONAL MUSEUM 

Dearborn. Michigan $150,000 over 3 years 
AFRICAN DANCE WORKS 

Detroit, Michigan 
ANTON ART CENTER 

Mount Clemens. Michigan 
ARTS & SCRAPS 

Detroit. Michigan 
THE ARTS LEAGUE OF MICHIGAN 

$ 1s.OoOover 

$ 45,000 ovey 

$ 60,000 over 

years 

years 

years 

Detroit, Michigan $ 75,000 over 3 years 

Birmingham, Michigan $150,000 over 3 years 
CHAMBER MUSIC SOCIETY OF DETROIT 

Farmington Hills, Michigan $105.000 over 3 years 
CHARLES H. WRIGHT MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY 

Detroit, Michigan $240,000 Over3 years 
COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES - COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 

Detroit, Michigan $180,000 over3 years 
CRANBROOK EDUCATIONAL COMMUNITY -ART MUSEUM & SCIENCE CENTER 

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan $ 210,000 over 3 years 
DETROIT ARTISTS MARKET 

Detroit, Michigan $ 60,000 over 3 years 
DETROIT CHAMBER WINDS & STRINGS 

Southfield, Michigan $ 60,000 over 3 years 

BIRMINGHAM BLOOMFIELD ART CENTER 



DETROIT HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

Detroit. Michigan 
DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 

Detroit. Michigan 
DETROIT INTERNATIONAL JAZZ FESTIVAL FOUNDATION 

Detroit, Michigan 
DETROIT PUBLIC TELEVISION 

Wixom, Michigan 
DETROIT PUBLIC TELEVISION - WRCJ RADIO 

Wixom, Michigan 

Detroit, Michigan 
DETROIT SCIENCE CENTER 

Detroit, Michigan 
DETROIT SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA 

Detroit, Michigan 
DETROIT ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY 

Royal Oak, Michigan 
DIGITAL ARTS, FILM & TELEVISION 

Royal Oak, Michigan 

Taylor, Michigan 
EISENHOWER DANCE ENSEMBLE 

Southfield, Michigan 
GREAT LAKES CHAMBER MUSIC FESTIVAL 

Southfield, Michigan 
THE HENRY FORD 

Dearborn. Mjchjgan 
INSIDEOUT LITERARY ARTS PROJECT 

Detroit, Michigan 
JEWISH ENSEMBLE THEATRE 

West Bloomfield. Michigan 

DETROIT REPERTORY THEATRE 

DOWNRIVER COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS 

$195,000 over 3 years 

$300,000 0ver3years 

$105.000 over 3 years 

$300,000 over 3 years 

$150,000 over3 years 

$105,000 over 3 years 

$180,000 over 3 years 

$300,000 over 3 years 

years 

years 

years 

$ 60,000 over 3 years 

$ 45,000 over 9 years 

$300,000 over 3 years 

$105,000 over 3 years 

$ 90,000 over 3 years 

$300,000 over 

$ 15,000 aver 

$ 15,000 over 

14 



LIVING ARTS 

Detroit, Michigan 
MACOMB CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS 
Clinton Township, Michigan 
MARYGROVE COLLEGE COMMUNITY ARTS PROGRAMS 

Detroit. Michigan 
MATRIX THEATRE COMPANY 

Detroit. Michigan 
MEADOW BROOK THEATRE 

Rochester, Michigan 
MICHIGAN OPERA THEATRE 

Detroit. Michigan 
MOSAIC YOUTH THEATRE 

Detroit, Michigan 
M O T O W N  HISTORICAL MUSEUM 

Detroit, Michigan 
MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS 

Detroit, Michigan 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY ART GALLERY 

Rochester, Michigan 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY MEADOW BROOK HALL 

Rochester, Michigan 
THE ORION ART CENTER 

Lake Orion, Michigan 
PAINTCREEK CENTER FORTHEARTS 

Rochester, Michigan 
THE PEWABIC SOCIETY 

Detroit, Michigan 

Plymouth, Michigan 
PUPPET ARTlDETROlT PUPPET THEATER 

Detroit, Michigan 

PLYMOUTH SYMPHONY SOCIETY 

$ 22,500 over 3 years 

$150,000 over 3 years 

$ 60,000 over3 years 

$ 60,000 over 3 years 

$ 15,000 over 3 years 

$300,000 over 3 years 

$150,000 over3 years 

$ 75,000 over 3 years 

$240,000 over3 years 

$ 15,000 over 3 years 

$ 60,000 over3 years 

$ 15,000 over 3 years 

$ 60,000 over 3 years 

$150,000 over 3 years 

$ 22,500 over 3 years 

$ 22.500 over 3 years 

j 61 



RACKHAM SYMPHONY CHOIR 

Detrolt, Michigan 

Detroit, Michigan 
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN - DEARBORN HENRY FORD ESTATE 

THE SPHINX ORGANIZATION 

Dearborn, Michigan 
VARIETY FAR CO N5 E RVATO R Y  

Birmingham, Michigan 
VSA ARTS OF MICHIGAN 

Detroit, Michigan 
WARREN SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA 

Warren, Michigan 

Detroit, Michigan 
WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY WDET-FM 

Detroit, Michigan 
WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY ART GALLERIES 

Detroit, Michigan 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY HILBERRY THEATRE 

$ 45,000 over 3 years 

$150,000 over 3 years 

$ 90,000 over 3 years 

$ 30,000 over 3 years 

$ 30,000 over 3 years 

$ 22,500 over3 years 

$105,000 over 3 years 

$105,000 over 3 years 

$ 30,000 over3 years 
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C O M M U N I T Y  DEVELOPMENT: OTHER 

CITY YEAR INC. 

Boston, Massachusetts 
In partnership w t h  local schools an mrnunity-ba! orgarnabom, C i t y  Ye& 

$ 850,000 
promotes civic engagement and creai i transformational 

community-service opportuni 
Johannesburg South Africa Grant monies will go toward the purchase and renovation of a national headquarters facility in Boston. 

THE GREATER NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

New Orleans, Louwana $ 2,500,000 
After Hurncane Katrina, the Greater New Orleans Foundalion's board created a five-year strategy to strengthen the capacity of New 

for young adults, ages 17 to  24, h m g  rn low-mcome. d areas rn 16 US. ciQes and 

Orleans' nonprofit sector and to encourage the development of new, more responsive institutions whlle focusing its grantmaking on 
community revitalization, education and regional economc and workforce development. This grant wdl support the organizatlon's New 
Orleans Community Revitallzation and Affordable Housing 
at scale 

LOCAL INITIATIVES SUPPORT CORPORATION 

New York. New York 
Now operating in 30 cities and 36 rural communities. this organization has demonstrated success in achieving c o m m d t y  revitalization 
while creating meaningful changes in the field of C O L N T L U N ~ Y  development. With grant funding, USC wll implement its Sustainable 
Communities strategy to bulld the I ~ S O U I C ~ S  avarlable in low-income communities in pllot cities. 

gram, aimed at generating equitable housing and commuruty development 

$ 3,000,000 
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SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING & URBAN RESEARCH ASSOCIATION 

San Francisco, California $ 800,000 
Founded in 1959 as a membership organization dedicated to developing innovative, evidence-based solutions to urban problems and to 
promoting good governance in the San Francisco Bay area, SPUR has been instrumental in driving m y  critical infrastructure-related 
advances, including mass transit, downtown development. parks and fiscal reform and accountability. This grant will assist the organization 
in building a new LEED Urban Center to  replace its aging, inadequate headquarters. 

. .  ~ . . ,  . 



ED U CAT1 0 N 

$ 600,000 

A D E L P H I  U N I V E R S I T Y  
Garden City New York 
This private, independent university serves many low-income students and first-generation college attendees, and offers programs designed 
i o  meet the needs of individuals in the broader community. Grant monies will go toward the renovation of existing athletic facilities and 
the construction of a new LEED-certified gymnasium, which will provide enhanced space for recreational, intramural and academic 
programs 

, .  . 

A M E R I C A N  ASSOCIATION O F  C O M M U N I T Y  COLLEGES 
Washington, D.C. $ 159,736 
Representing more than 1,200 institutions, AACC is the prime advocacy, leadership and service organization promoting the c o r n u n i t y  
college as a key player in citizen education. This grant will support the participation of Wayne County Community College and Henry Ford 
Community College in the Lumina Foundation's Achieving the Dream Xtiative in Michigan for a five-year period. 

A U B U R N  U N I V E R S I T V  

Auburn, Alabama $ 1,500,000 
As a land-grant, comprehensive-research instit 
Professional Development Schools Initiative and other model programs, and has been ranked among the nation's top 20 producers of 
African-American engineers. This grant will be used to  help construct a Complex for Engineering Technology, which will be designed to  
meet LEED standards, at the College of Engineering. 

~~ . .  ~ ~ 

n, Auburn offers significant outreach to  disadvantaged communities through its 
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AVANCE INC. 
San Antonio, Texas $ 2,550,000 
Founded in 1973 by a San Antonio school teacher, AVANCE is the nation's leading education and support organization for parents of children 
under age three, serving at-risk Hispanic communities in Texas through a network of 90 program sites and 10 chapters around the state. 
Grant monies will be used to replicate this successful Texas community-service model inNew Mexico and California by establishing 
chapters in those states. 

~ ~~ , .  

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS 

Valencia, California $ 1,000,000 
CalArts is internationally recognized as a leader in training young artists, and has demonstrated a commitment to  increasing minority 
access through outreach programs such as its Community Arts Partnership, which provides free arts training to  at-risk middle- andhigh- 
school students through after-school programs and public events. This grant will be used to  construct a rehearsal hall and performance 
facility, allowing CalArts to expand the School of Music's capacity. 

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 

Fullerton, California $ 500,000 
Located in Orange County, Cal State Fullerton has the largest enrollment in the 23-campus California State University system, and has 
achieved an impressive record for educating low-income and minority students, and for graduating large numbers of teachers. Grant funding 
will go toward the construction of a new environmentally sustainable college of business and economics. 

. , ... . , , .  . .  

~ ~~ 

THE CARRIAGE HOUSE CHILDREN'S CENTER 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania $ 100,000 
Accredited by the National Association for the Education of Young Children, this institution provides quality and affordable early-childhood 
education, and offers other outreach programs, including an after-school and summer camp. free meals, parent education and student 
internships. With grant money, Carriage House will be able to renovate and expand its main building, with a goal of meeting LEED standards. 

COLLEGE MISERICORDIA 

Dallas, Pennsylvania $ 750,000 
Nearly all of the students who attend this Catholic liberal-arts college in mal Pennsylvania receive financial aid, and more than half are 
either first-generation college students or come from non-traditional backgrounds. This grant will be used for the renovation of Walsh 
Auditorium. thereby expanding cultural offerings to the campus and community, and for the construction of the Idea Center, which will 
improve meeting spaces and information-technology facilities 

~.~ . .  
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THE COOPER U N I O N  FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE A N D  ART 

New York. New York 
The Cooper Union, a private institution with nationally recognized programs in architechue, art, graphic design and engineering,has 
distinguished itself through its commitment to providing full tuition to all of its students and encouraging the enrollment of talented and 
gifted minority students. Grant monies will support the construction of a LEED academic laboratory facility the first of its kind inNew York City. 

DAEMEN COLLEGE 

This co-educational liberal arts college provides a significant gateway to  a four-year degree for first-generation college students and those 
from low-income families, and has demonstrated a commitment to community service and diversity with minorities representing a 
quarter of its total enrollment. This grant will support the construction of the Center for Information, Research and Community Programs, 
a new facility designed to achieve LEED certification. 

EAGLE HILL SCHOOL INC. 

Hardwick, Massachusetts $ 500,000 
This private residential school for students with learning disabilities in grades eight to  12 is now expanding an initiative to train urban 
school teachers, who will be able t o  reach greater numbers of disadvantaged youth. Grant monies will help to support the construction of 
a new environmentally sustainable Cultural Center, which will add a fine- and performing-arts component to  the school's teacher and 
student training. 

FLORIDA SOUTHERN COLLEGE 

$ 1,000,000 

. . .  ~. ~. ~ . 

Amherst, New York $ 900,000 

. . .  

~~ .~ . . . . . , . . . .  

Lakeland, Florida $ 600,000 
Distinguished for its Frank Lloyd Wright-designed campus and-its historical significance as the state's oldest private college, Florida 
Southern offers financial aid to 90 percent of its liberal-arts students, with 225 receiving Pell grants. The college plays an important role in 
educating area teachers, and will use grant funding for the construction of an academic building for the study of literature and languages. 

~~ 

HARTWICK COLLEGE 

Oneonta, New York $ 750,000 
As a pioneer among private institutions in promoting sustainability through an environmental education program that began 30 years ago, 
this liberal-arts school serves a significant percentage of low-income families, with over 70 percent of its students receiving Pell grants. This. 
grant will support the construction of Golisano Hall, athree-stoly academic facility and the first building in Otsego County with LEED 
certification. 

. 



HENRY FORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

Dearborn, Michigan $ 450,000 
HFCC is a comprehensive community college dedicated to preparing students for a rapidly changing world and workplace by providing 
knowledge, developing communication skills and exploring multicultural opportunities. Grant monies will support the college's participation 
in the Lumina Foundation's Achieving the Dream Initiative inMichigan for a period of five years. 

HERITAGE UNIVERSITY 

Toppenish, Washington $ 1,500,000 
With its main campus located on the Yakama Indian Reservation, this private, independent institution provides exemplary access to 
low-income individuals with previously low educational achievement and few support systems that encourage higher education. Funding 
through this grant will support the construction of a new academic facility with classrooms and laboratories on its main campus, allowing 
for the consolidation and replacement of substandard portable buildings. 

HILBERT COLLEGE 

.~ 

Hamburg, New York $ 220,000 
This Catholic college strives to provide affordable and accessible education through its open admissions policy and financial-aid offerings. 
and is now partnering with t w o  African-American churches to encourage high school students to attend college, and with the Seneca 
.Nation of Indians to provide adult education and college courses as part of a job-training program. This grant will be used to  renovate an 
existing academic facility, including updates to faculty offices and classrooms. 

HOLY FAMILY DAY H O M E  

San Francisco, California $ 550,000 
Accredited by the National Association for the Education of Young Children, Holy Family provides early-childhood care for youngsters, ages 
three months t o  siw years, and a wide range of support senrices for low-income and working-poor families, including some homeless and 
single-parent households. This grant will be used toward the construction of an ADA-compliant preschool and family support center, 
serving 150 children. 

~ .~ .~~ 

I O W A  STATE UNIVERSITY 

Anies, Iowa 
This public, land-grant institution provides undergraduate and graduate degree programs through eight colleges and 80 research centers 
and institutes, and serves a student body with 17 percent of undergraduates the first in their family to attend college and 66 percent to 
receive financial assistance. Grant monies will go toward the renovation and expansion of the Lloyd Veterinary Teaching Hospital at the 
College of Veterinary Medicine, enabling it to meet the increasing demand for veterinary professionals. 

$ 1,000,000 
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MANHATTANVILLE COLLEGE 

Purchase, New York $ 1,000,000 
This small liberal-arts college serves as an access point to  higher education for predominantly low-income and disadvantaged students 
from the metropolitan New York area, with 70 percent eligible for work-study positions, 21 percent Pell grant recipients and 21 percent 
Perkins-loan recipients. Grant funds will help to finance the construction of a new environmentally sustainable Center for Creative Arts 
and Experimental learning, which will house all visual- and performing-arts programs. 

MARYMOUNT MANHATTAN COLLEGE 
, ,  ~ .~ . . . . .~ .. 

New York. New York $ 1,500,000 
Known for its programs in the fine and performing arts, international studies, psychology and business, Marymount provides educational 
access to a number of low-income and first-generation college students, and is ranked among the nation's most diverse liberal-arts colleges. 
This grant will help t o  transform the roof of the Theresa Lang Theater into a green terrace and provide the land-locked campus with more 
open space. 

MILLS COLLEGE 
~ . .  ~ , . .  . 

Oakland, California $ 1,,000,000 
This co-educational, liberal-arts college reflects the diversity of the Oakland community and serves as a role model for providing wide access 
to higher education for low-income and disadvantaged students through extensive outreach and support programs, including Upward 
Bound, the Summer Academic Workshop and an intensive pre-freshman skills-building and mentoring course. Through this grant, the college 
will support construction of a new LEED Natural Sciences Building. 

M O U N T  SAINT MARY COLLEGE 

Newburgh, New York $ 600,000 
Founded by the Dominican Sisters of Newburgh, this independent, co-educational, liberal-arts college serves as a significant entry point for 
first-generation college students in the upstate New York region, and offers 30 undergraduate majors along with graduate programs in 
business administration, education and nursing. This grant will facilitate the construction of aMathematics, Science and Technology Center, 
which will bolster the college's offerings in math, science, nursing and education. 

. .  . .  . .~ , ~. ~ ~. 

. . ,. . . . . . . . , . , , . . ,  ~~. 

NORTH HAVEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL 

North Haven, Maine $ 350,000 
Senring a year-round island community 12 miles off the coast of Maine. North Haven Cornunity School is the island's largest employer and 
provides educational services for nearly 73 students, as well as resources for 350 full-time residents. This grant will help to fund the constru~ion 
of a new public school with LEED certification, which will house a theater and small recreational facility. 

~~ . ~. 
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NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE 

St. Paul, Minnesota $ 750,000 
Drawing a significant number of students from low-income families, this private, nondenominational, liberal-arts college offers 45 traditional 
baccalaureate programs, as well as non-traditional alternatives, such as distance learning, a certificate program for Minneapolis urban 
workers and an associate degree in communications for Spanish-speaking students in Ecuador. This grant will assist in the construcllon of a 
new student commons. 

RUST COLLEGE 

Holly Springs. Mississippi $ 1,500,000 
As one of the oldest of the historically black colleges and universities founded by the Freedman's Aid Society of the United Methodist 
Church, Rust seIves many disadvantaged and first-generation college students from Mississippi's poorest counties. These funds will aid the 
construction of a new science and mathematics center and the renovation of the current McDonald Hall science facility, which will enable 
the college to accommodate additional students and update its campus technology 

SALVE REGINA UNIVERSITY 

Newport. Rhode Island $ 750,000 
Located in seven Gilded Age estates, this Catholic liberal-arts university maintains a strong commitment to low-income and first-generation 
college students, and supports a growing academic program in historic preservationthat indudes the operation of a Community 
Preservation Laboratory offering preservation services to  local nonprofit organizations. Grant monies will go towardthe restoration and 
adaptive reuse of a historic carriage house and stables for a classroom andlecture facility. 

SITT ING BULL COLLEGE 

Fort Yates, North Dakota $ 230,000 
This tribally controlled college provides certiiicate, associate and baccalaureate degree programs to very low-income students on the emnomica& 
distressed and sparsely populated Standing Rock Sioux Indun Reservation, as well as childcare, housing development, employmenttraining and 
family support services t o  the Native-American cornmunit$ Grant monies will support the conshction of a new Entrepreneurial Center that will 
provide instructional space for students and incubator space for business startups. 

~~. . ., . , . , , , . .  
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SPRINGFIELD COLLEGE 

Springfield, Massachusetts $ 1,000,000 
With strong programs in physical education, human and social services and arts and sciences that reflect its historical ties with the YMCA, 
Springfield's collaborative efforts. in partnership with other local organizations, t o  revitalize the surrounding neighborhood have earned it a 
designation as one of 25 "Saviors of Our Cities"urban colleges nationwide. This grant will be used to construct a field house and wellness 
center for research, education and training. 

TEACHERS COLLEGE, COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY 

New York. New York $ 17,716 
This comprehensive graduate and professional school of education embraces the disciplines of psychology, health and education, and has 
proven its leadership in higher education by anticipating concerns and acting with initiatives to  advance educational reforms and issues. 
Grant monies will be used to suppori the participation oiwayne County Community College and Henry Ford Cornunity College in the 
Lumina Foundation's Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan for a five-year period 

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY 

. . .  ~ .. 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania $ 1,000,000 
Founded in 1884, this public research university is the nation's sixth-largest provider of professional education and a leader in offering 
opportunities to  undersenred populations, particularly through its School of Medicine, which has produced nearly 700 African-American 
and Latino physicians over the last 3 0 years. This grant will support the construction of a new medical education and research building at 
the School of Medicine, enhancing its space and facilities. 

THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY 

In addition to  offering disadvantaged students access to  higher education and the health professions through its medical and nursing schools, 
and health-care training programs, this urban universq and its affiliates provide extensive community services, including wellness programs, 
early disease detection and outreach to the homeless and immigrants. Monies will be used to construct a new medical-education facility with 
many environmentally sustainable features. 

UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

~ .~ ,., ~, ~ ~~ ~. .~ 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania $ soo,ooo 

, 

Tucson, Arizona $ soa,ooo 
Located 45 miles from the U.S./Mexico border, the University of Arizona is the most ethnically diverse of the state's universities. and has 
been rated among the nation's best for Hispanic students and among the top five universities conferring PhDs to Native Americans. This 
grant will support the construction of a new Norton School of Family and Consumer Sciences, helping to  advance the education of social- 
service and family-education professionals. 

~ ~ . ~ . . .  . , , ., . , 
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UNIVERSITY OF D U B U Q U E  
Dubuque, Iowa $ 250,000 
This Presbyterian Church-affiliated, liberal-arts university has a strong commitment to serving first-generation, non-traditional and 
underrepresented students who do poorly on standardized tests; and is currently undergoing a major facility- and program-transformation 
plan, Grant monies will go toward the renovation and expansion of Goldthorp Hall, the main science classroom and lab facility on campus. 

UNIVERSITY OF MARY 

Bismarck. North Dakota $ 600,000 
This Catholic liberal-arts university, one of only four higher-education institutions in North Dakota, senres residents in a five-state region, 
including many low-income, first-in-family and financial-aid students, and operates adult education centers on three Native-American 
reservations offering undergraduate and graduate programs in management and education. This grant will help to finance the construdion 
of a new School of Business and Technology. 

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 

Austin, Texas $ 189,300 
UT is one of the largest, most diverse universities nationwide, with students from more than 100 countries, andhas gained recognition for 
its Community College Leadership Program, one of eight national partner organizations involved in the Lumina Foundation's Achieving the 
Dream Initiative. Grant monies will be used to support the participation of Wayne County Community College and Henly Ford Community 
College in the Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan for a five-year period. 

UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . .  ~. . ~ 

Toledo, Ohio $ 900,000 
As the state's third-largest public university, with 11 academic colleges and professional programs as well as a Medical Center, the University 
of Toledo has developed college access and readiness programs aimed at attracting and preparing at-risk high-school students, particularly 
minority youth. This grant will he used for the construction of a LEED Compl@x for Business Learning and Engagement. 

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-PLATTEVILLE 

Platteville, Wisconsin $ 600,000 
Located in rural. Southwestern Wisconsin where it started in 1866 as a teacher's andmining-trade school, the university has developed a 
strong science and engineering focus, and administers the state's only formal recruiting and retention program for women in the science, 
technology, engineering and mathematics fields. Grant funds will be used for the construction of a new College of Engineering, Mathematics 
and Science facility. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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VILLANOVA UNIVERSITY 

Villanova, Pennsylvania $ 600,000 
in addition to its four main colleges, Villanova has a School of Law that offers pro bono legal services to the indigent in the community and 
operates a clinic for migrant workers, making it unique among the nation's law schools. Through this grant, the university will construct a 
new Law School facility with LEED certification to accommodate an expanded law clinic. 

WASHINGTON & JEFFERSON COLLEGE 

, .. .~ . . . -~ . .~ 

Washington, Pennsylvania $ 1,000,000 
This small, liberal-arts college in the foothills of the Appalachian Mountains serves a substantial number of low-income and disadvantaged 
students, primarily from Appalachia and the first in their families to  attend college. Grant monies wilibe used for the construction of a new 
Physical Sciences Building, which is designed to  meet LEED standards and will enhance science education on campus by incorporating 
programs into one facility. 

WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

Detroit, Michigan $ 450,000 
This highly diversifird. multi-campus, multicultural community-college district serves 32 cities and townships, offering extensive course 
selections, both in the classroom and online. to prepare students from all backgrounds for success in their academic and professional 
careers. These grant monies will support Wayne County Community College District's participation in the Lumina Foundation's Achieving 
the Dream initiative in Michigan for five years. 

WILDWOOD PROGRAM5 INC. 

Schenectady, New York $ 450,000 
Wildwood Programs provides community and residential seMces, as well as schooling, to children and adults with neurologically based 
learning disabilities, autism and other developmental disorders. G funds will be used to expand the school, d o w i n g  Wildwood to 
provide additional medical, recreational, social and psychological services. and to reduce its wait list of prospective students 

. . .. .~ 
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WOODBURY UNIVERSITY 

Burbank. California $ 400,000 ' 

With 45 percent of its students transferred from two-year colleges, 66 percent first-generation college attendees and 45 percent Pell-grant 
recipients, Woodbury ha5 developed a strong profile for college access, and has been designated by the U.S. Department of Education as a 
Hispanic-serving institution. Grant monies will be used toward the construction of new schools of business and architecture, which will 
incorporate many environmentally sustainable features. 

. . . .  
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ALBEMARLE HOUSING IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Charlottesville, Virginia $ 50,000 . ., . , ~  

Low-income residents of Albemarle County and Charlottesville receive assistance in acquiring and maintaining homes from this nonprofit 
housing and community-development organization. which is dedicated to  the belief that all individuals should have the opportunity to live 
in safe, decent and affordable housing. Through grant funding, the programwill coverthe planning costs associated with designing an 
environmentally sustainable building. 

AMERICAN THEATER COMPANY 

Chicago, Uinois $ 46,000 
This Chicago-based theatrical ensemble is committed to producing new and classic American stories that convey ideas about what it means 
to be an American, and to providing a nurturing environment for artists as well as an intimate home forthe community to experience 
meaningful creative works. The company will use grant fundingto meet the planning costs involved in creating an environmentally 
sustainable design for a new building. 

BER K S  COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

Reading, Pennsylvania $ 65,000 
Established in 1994. the foundation helps people find the best way to make charitable gifts to improve the quality of life in the Berks County 
community, and manages more than 300 different funds, each with a specific purpose determined by the original donor. Grani monies will 
go toward the costs associated with designing an environmentally sustainable building. 

, ~~ . , .  . . 
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CASA OF MARVLANG INC, 

Takoma Park. Maryland $ 65,000 
Recognized as the largest Latino and immigrant organization in Maryland, CASA offers low-income women, workers and tenants various 
social-service and health-care programs, including employment placement, vocational training, financial literacy, Spanish literacy, legal 
assistance, health outreach and educat 
buildmg with an environmentally sustainable design. 

CHATTAHOOCHEE NATURE CENTER 

Roswell, Georgia $ 500,000 
This 127-acre environmental-education center, 20 miles north of Atlanta, provides programming and learning opportunities in a natural 
setting for 35,000 students each year, as well as camp scholarships for at-risk minority youth. Its new environmentally friendly Discovery 
Center, featuring hands-on, minds-on exhibits, will advance understanding of the Chattahoochee River's natural and cultural history, and 
promote environmental stewardship. 

CITY OF C HATTANO 0 G A 

Chattanooga, Tennessee $ 250,000 
Operated through a public/private partnership, the Chattanooga Zoo not only supports ecological sustainability, animal bio-diversity and 
wildlife rehabilitation, but also provides training, employment and scholarships for qualified young minority individuals and substance- 
abuse agency clients. With this grant, the zoo will create new access through the park, and constmct office, concessions, ticket, carousel and 
restroam facilities, as well as plant trees and develop green open space, 

, and operates three workers'centers. Grant monies will be used to fund the planning costs for a 

~ ~ 
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CLARETIAN ASSOCIATES INC. 

Chicago, Illinois $ 45,000 
Working collaboratively with community leaders, residents and organizations. Claretian Associates provides affordable housing and related 
services for low- and moderate-income people within the culturally diverse neighborhoodof South Chicago, builds resident-based 
leadership, and serves as a catalyst in creating innovative solutions to community problems. This grant will support the planning costs 
associated with designing an environmentally sustainable building, 

COLLEGE OF SANTA FE 

Santa Fe. New Mexico $ 70,000 
This small liberal-arts college takes a creative approach to music education, offering an undergraduate programin contemporary music, 
with strong emphasis on performance, composition. recording arts and technology and world music, as well as an evening and weekend 
program for local working adults. This grant will go toward the planning costs involved in the design of a building with environmentally 
sustainable features, 

~~. ~. , ,  
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ENTERPRISE COMMUNITY PARTNERS INC 

Columbia, Maryland $ 1,500,000 
Using a two-pronged privateipublic approach, Enterprise helps to build affordable housing nationwide by providing financing and expertise 
to developers while working extensively to strengthen public policy for affordable housing. This grant will enable Enterprise to expand the 
work piloted through its Green Communities Initiative and to achieve greater scale in promoting and developing affordable, environmentally 
sustainable housing projects. 

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW A N D  POLICY CENTER 

Chicago, illinois $ 2,500,000 
This leading public-interest, environmental-advocacy organization focuses on supporting clean-energy resources, protecting ecosystems 
and promoting efficient transportation and land-use approaches in the Midwest. Through grant support, the center will expand its regional 
operating scope and increase its expert staffing in an accelerated effort to advance the Midwest as the center of innovative technological 
and policy solutions on energy and global warming. 

EVERGREEN 

Toronto. Ontario, Canada $ 100,000 
Founded in 1991, this Canadian nonprofit environmental organization motivates people t o  create and sustain healthy, natural outdoor 
spaces, and gives them the practical tools to be successful through its three core programs: Learning Grounds. Common Grounds and Home 
Grounds. With this grant, which will go toward planning costs, Evergreen will begin exploring the design for a building with 
environmentally sustainable features. 

FAIRBANKS MUSEUM A N D  PLANETARIUM 

St. Johnsbury. Vermont $ 45,000 
Established in 1889, this renowned natural-history museum houses a vast collection of scientific, historical and ethnological objects. as well 
as Vermont's only public planetarium, and adheres to the vision of founder Franklin Fairbanks who sought to inspire an appreciation and 
responsibility for man's place in the natural world. Grant monies will go toward the planning costs for designing an environmentally 
sustainable building. 

FORT WAYNE ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY 

Fort Wayne, indiana $ 250,000 
Since 196 6, this group has supported the growth and development of the privately funded Fort Wayne Children's Zoo, which offers free 
educational programming and "mini grants" for area schools and day-camp scholarships for economically disadvantaged children. Grant 
funding will enable the zoo to  renovate and expand its 28-acre African Veldt habitat while increasing accessibility to the exhibit for 
children and disabled visitors. 

81 



FUNDERS' NETWORK FOR SMART GROWTH AND LIVABLE COMMUNITIES 

The Funders' Network bnngs together foundations, nonprofit groups and other partners to  address enwonmental. social and 
economic problems caused by unbndled development, and to support organizations strivlng to  improve communities through 
better growth policies Grant monies will support an assessment of the resources needed to  prlot and implement BED-ND, a new 
program designed t o  encourage the creation of livable, enwonmentally friendly neighborhoods, and will cover certlficatmn fees 
for nonprofits participating in the LEED-ND pilot phase 

Coral Gables, Florida $ 200,000 

GLOBAL GREEN USA 

Santa Monica, California $ 100,000 
This organization was founded to create a new approach for solving the world's most pressing environmental challenges by 
reconnecting humanity to the environment through broad-based education programs, forward-looking initiatives and ground-breaking 
policy. The costs involved in designing a new building with environmentally sustainable features wiU be supported by grant funding. 

horneWORD INC. 

Missoula, Montana $ 75,000 
Through assistance programs, counseling and community collaboration, this organization seeks to develop affordable housing 
designed t o  be energy-efficient. environmentally and economically sound, respectful of residents and the community-at-large, 
eminently replicable and empowering for low-income families. Grant funding will go towardthe planning costs involved in 
designing an environmentally sustainable building. 

I N D I A N  C R E E K  NATURE CENTER 

Cedar Rapids, lowa $ 51,750 
With four miles of trails through a 210-acre nature preserve containing woodlands, prairies. wetlands and riparian forests, this 
organization provides leadership-oriented environmental educafion for all ages in the great outdoors and in its interpretive center, 
a remodeled 1932 dairy barn. This ,grant will enable the center t o  begin exploring the design of a new facility with environmentally 
friendly features. 

JEWISH FAMILY AND CAREER SERVICES 

Atlanta, Georgia $ 70,000 
This organization offers a continuum of adoption, youth, education, career, disabled and senior services designed to help Jewish 
and non-Jewish individuals, families and communities meet the challenges of dailylife. This grant will support the planning costs 
associated with designing a building that will be environmentally sustainable. 

~ . ,  ~~ ~ . , .  .. , ,  
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MADISON CHILDREN'S MUSEUM 

Madison, Wisconsin $ 95,000 

The museum's hands-on exhibits and programs are designed to inspire lifelong Iearning through play and celebrating children's 
imaginations, and its outreach efforts bring mobile exhibits and educational activities to youngsters and families with limitedmeans, 
thereby reducing some of the barriers t o  participation. Through grant funding, the museum will begin making plans for the design of a 
building with environmentally sustainable features. 

M E R C Y  C O R P S  

. ~~ . .  ,, . . ,  . ,  , ,~ ~ . .  ~ . . 

Portland, Oregon $ 50,000 

With global programs targeting 14.4 million people in more than 35 countries. Mercy Corps works amid disasters, conflicts. chronic povetty 
and instabiiity t o  unleash the potential of individuals who must surmount nearly impossible odds. Grant funding will support t h e  planning 
costs involved with the design of an environmentally sustainable building. 

MIDDLE WAY HOUSE INC. 

~ . . . . ~. .... ~... . .. ~ . . 

Bloomington, Indiana $ 60.000 
This organization seeks to end violence in the lives of women and children through housing and economic-development programs. case- 
management and support groups, legal advocacy, personal-growth and life-skills development, training and employment and educational 
programs for children and youth. This grant will go toward the planning costs associated with creating abuilding design that supports 
environmental sustainability. 

MID-OHIO FOODBANK 

.~ , , .  

Columbus, Ohio $ 50,000 
For more than 2 8  years, this organization. aided by numerous volunteers, financial supporters and industry partners, has been serving the 
needs of central Ohio's hungryfamilies by providing foodto more than 530 food pantries, soup kitchens, shelters and other charities. This 
grant will help to  cover the planning costs involved with creating an environmentally sustainable building. 

NAPLES BOTANICAL GARDEN 
~. 

Naples. Florida $ 60,000 
Eight Naples residents founded the garden in 1993 with the vision of creating a world-class botanical garden for their communi@, and today 
it connt.cts people and plants through workshops, tours, summer camps, after-school programs and volunteer activities. Assisted by grant 
funding, the organization will begin planning the design of an environmentally friendly building for the garden. 
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THE NATURE CONSERVANCY I N  IOWA 

Des Moines, Iowa $ soo,ooo 
The near total loss of the state's tall-grass prairie and the depletion of public-land acreage have compelledthe Nature Conservancy in Iowa 
to partner with other stakeholders in acquiring small 50- to 300-acre parcels, which together will create a critical mass of preserved land. 
This grant will help the Iowa chapter purchase and preserve prairie tracts in Loess Hills, Little SiouxValley and Grand River Grasslands. 

OMEGA INSTITUTE FOR HOLISTIC STUDIES INC. 

Rhinebeck, New York 5 77,000 
Founded in 1977 on 195 acres in the Hudson Valley, Omega offers diverse, innovative educational experiences, designed to inspire an 
integrated approach to  personal and social change, through its workshops. conferences and retreats in Rhinebeck and other locations around 
the world. With this grant, the institute wiU cover the planning costs involved with designing an environmentally sustainable building. 

PHIPPS CONSERVATORY A N D  BOTANICAL GARDENS 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania $ 58,000 
Serving as a center for horticulture education since 1935, the gardens provide visitors, including physically challenged individuals, with an 
opportunity to tour the jewel-like conservatory and to discover the beauty of plant life from exotic countries world-wide. Assisted by this 
grant, the gardens will embark on the planning phase for the design of a new building with environmentally sustainable features. 

PRATT INSTITUTE 

Brooklyn, New York $ 75,000 
This highly regarded college of art and design maintains two urban campuses, one in Manhattan and one in Brooklyn, where it has 
demanstrated a strong commitment to  serving the needs of a transitioning neighborhood with socially, economically and racially diverse 
residents. Grant monies will enable the institute to begin planning for a new environmentally sustainable building near its 25-acre Brooklyn 
campus. 

SPANISH SPEAKING UNITY COUNCIL OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 

Oakland, California $ 50,000 
The council provides leadership and community advocacy, social-senrices delivery, and economic development aimed at enrichingthe quality 
of life of families and children in the Fruitvale neighborhood, the city of Oakland, and AIameda Counv, and promotes leadership and 
enhanced social and economic opportunity for minorities in the community. This grant will be used for planning costs associated with the 
design of a facility with environmentally sustainable features. 

. . . . .  
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TACOMA GOODWILL INDUSTRIES 

Tacoma, Washington $ 60,000 
Tacoma Goodwill, which opened in 1921 as the 19th Goodwill operation inthe United States, offers vocational programs for people with 
disabilities or disadvantages, funded through the proceeds from 20 stores, a packaging and assembly resource forbusinesses, an auto- 
detailing shop, and commercial custodial services across 15 counties. The organization will begin exploring an environmentally sustainable 
design for a new building with assistance from this grant. 

UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII-WEST OAHU 
~. , ., 

Pearl City, Hawaii $ 100,000 
Targeting the communities of West Oahu and other underserved parts of the state, the university offers degrees in liberal arts and 
professional studies for traditional and non-traditional students, as well as alternative-learning opportunities, such as instruction via 
computer and telecommunications, certificate program, mentoring and individualized degree programs. Grant monies will go toward the 
planning costs involved in creating a design for a building with environmentally sustainable features. 

U N I VE R 5 ITY 0 F P EN N S Y  LVA N 1 A 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania $ 75,000 
Built upon the principles and spirit of its founder, Benjamin Franklin, who advocated entrepreneurship, innovation, invention. outreach, and 
a pragmatic love of knowledge, the university is home to  a diverse undergraduate student body of nearly 10,000, hailing from every state in 
the union and around the globe. Grant funding will enable the university to begin the planning phase for the design of a buildmg that will 
be environmentally sustainable. 

UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 

Laramie, Wyoming $ 65,000 
The university is the state’s only provider of baccalaureate and graduate education, research, and outreach services, and offers students 
more than 180 programs of study, an outstanding faculty and world-class research facilities. Grant funding wiU go toward the planning 
costs involved in the design of a building with environmentally sustainable features. 

VIRGINIA AQUARIUM & MARINE SCIENCE CENTER 

Virginia Beach, Virginia 
Interactive exhibits, research activities. conservation efforts and educational programs designed to  create a pipeline of scientists among 
low-income and undersenred youth make this center a leader in the region. Grant monies will be used to replace aging exhibits with 
habitats simulating ecosystems around the world while communicating a conservation-focused message about the need to protect and 
preserve natural treasures. 

, , , , .  . . .  . .  .~ . ., 
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$ 650,000 
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WEST END CULTURAL CENTRE 

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada $ 25,000 
WECC is an intimate. all-ages performance space that presents both in-house and independent productions, including an after-school 
Concert Series, which enables youth to  experience a live show in a real theatre, and a Workshop Series, which provides hands-on experience 
with professional instructors in dance, drums and musical theater. This grant will assist the organization with the planning costs associated 
with designing an e 

WESTMINSTER COLLEGE 

Salt Lake City, Utah $ 75.006 
Founded in 1875, this independent liberal-arts college prepares its students for success by providing a strong foundation of liberal education 
combined with cutting-edge professional programs at both the undergraduate and graduate levels. Grant funding will enable the college to 
enter the planning phase for a building design that supports environmental sustainability, 

THE ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF PHILADELPHIA 

entally sustainable building. 
. . ~~ - .. . . . i.. _ _ . , . _ E  a , . .  

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania $ 1,000,000 
As a national leader in animal conservation and environmental education, the Philadelphia Zoo hosts mare than 1.2 million visitors annually, 
including at-risk, mostly minority high-school students who participate in its Junior Zoo Apprentice Program. This grant will support the 
transformation of a historic bird house into a new avian center with walk-through tropical and African-savanna habitats that meets the 
requirements for LEED certification. 

. .__..i4.-. -,., ... . ...:JL*--.:”..A. 
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HEALTH 

ATLANTA RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES INC. 

Atlanta, Georgia $ 650,000 
Two owned-and-operated residential facilities currently provide a safety net of support and temporary housing'for families of 
critically ill and injured children being treated at Children's Healthcare of Atlanta. This grant will enable the organization, in 
partnership with Emory University, t o  build a new, larger housing facility designed to  s e m  more families and a brcader spectrum 
of patients. 

BOSTON HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS PROGRAM 

~, . . .  

.~~~~~ . . . .. . 

Boston, Massachusetts $ 2,000,000 
This federally qualified health center extends a helping hand to the city's homeless by delivering comprehensive health services 
through its shelters, soup kitchens, day programs, community-health centers, hospital-based clinics and90-bed recovery home. 
Grant monies will go toward the acquisition and renovation of the Mallory Building on the Boston Medical Center campus for use 
as a replacement headquarters, central clinic and respite-care unit, 

CARTHAGE AREA HOSPITAL 

Carthage, New York $ 200,000 
This rural community hospital provides emergency, acute and wellness health-care services to surrounding residents who come 
from diverse economic and social backgrounds. To meet the increased demand for hospital-based services, Carthage Area Hospital, 
assisted by this grant, ha5 developed plans for the renovation of its existing facility and the expansion of its surgical center, 
administrative areas and obstetrical center. 

~ ~~~ 



DOORWAYS FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES 

Arlington, Virgima $ 400,000 
This organization offers abused and homeless women and children temporary safe-haven shelter, managed social services. referrals and 
life-skills training and advocacy intended to help them achieve independence, Grant monies will go toward construction of a new %bed 
environmentally sustainable facility that will replace the existing emergency shelter and offer support services on site. 

FAIRBANKS HOSPITAL INC. 

. . .  ~ . . .  . 

Indianapolis, Indiana $ 500,000 
Using a comprehensive continuum of care, including extended recovery after-treatment services, Fairbanks Hospital seeks to  help patients 
with alcohol and drug addictions-many oithem low-income and uninsured-overcome substance abuse and addiction and reenter the 
community. This grant will support the construction of an outpatient substance-abuse recovery center, which will house the agency's 
charter high school and a 16-bed residential wing for troubled adolescents. 

F E N WAY COM M U N ITV H EA LTH 

Boston, Massachusetts $ 1,750,000 
Far more than 35 years, Fenway Community Health has provided pioneering health-care senrices and education to Boston's lesbian, gay, 
bisexual and transgender community. as well as to  students, seniors and minorities living in the Fenway neighborhood and elsewhere in 
New England. Grant monies will be used to build a new medical facilitywith expanded ancillary services, which will help to revitalize the 
West Fens and Boylston Street areas. 

THE HAVEN OF GRACE 

~ . . . . . . . . 

~ . . ~  . . .  . ~ ~ .  

St. Louis, Missouri $ 100,000 
This faith-based residential and after-care program provides a safe, nurturing, educational environment for homeless pregnant women in 
the Old North neighborhood of St. Louis, the city's poorest section. The construction of a 12-unit transitional housing facility andthe addition 
of employment training and housing counseling, a project supportedLiy this grant, will help mothers and children become stable families 
and establish their lives in the community. 

HOME OFTHE INNOCENTS 
. .  . 

Louisville, Kentucky $ 1,000,000 
This 128-year-old agency annually serves 2,500 children and families in crisis through programs ranging from respite care and treatment for 
the sick to foster care and emergency-shelter facilities for the homeless. Through this grant, Home of the Innocents will expandits pediatric, 
convalescent, child-assessment and therapy centers and increase its non-residential services for at-risk children and pverfy-level families 
in Kentucky and southern Indiana. 

~ . .~ . ~~ 
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J P S  HEALTH NETWORK 

Fort Worth, Texas $ 1,500,000 
The infltix of Hispanic immigrants into Tarrant County has challenged this 100-year-old public-hospital system, which serves underinsured 
and uninsured patients living at or below the national poverty level. With this grant, the construction of a new patient tower with a Level I 
trauma center and helipad for emergency transport will augment the comprehensive services provided by JPS Health Networks two hospitals, 
32 community-based health centers and numerous school-based centers. 

LA CLiNlCA DE LA RAZA FRUITVALE HEALTH PROJECT INC. 

Oakland, Califarnia $ 300,000 
Founded in 1971 as a volunteer-run free clinic for medically underserved low-income East Bay residents, this federally qualified health center 
now offers low-cost, quality health-care s.ervices for multilingual and multicultural populations at 23 locations in three counties. This grant 
will facilitate the expansion of its San Antonio Neighborhood Health Center in Oakiand through the renovation of an adjacent warehouse 
and the addition of health-education and mental-health specialists. 

LONG BEACH MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 

Long Beach, California 
More than 150,000 sick infants and children-many from immigrant, uninsured or impoverished families-receive quality medical cue  
and encouragement each year at the Medical Center's Miller Children's Hospital. Grant monies will support the renovation and expansion 
of the hospital while also providing new expanded space for its campus partners. a children's medical clinic and dental clinic 

MESILLA VALLEY HOSPICE 

Las Cruces, New Mexico 5 550,000 
The hospice provides end-of-life services t o  terminally ill patients, including a growing population of non-English-speaking, low-income 
Hispanic adults, in Dona Ana County through in-home assistance, assisted-living and nursing homes and its own inpatient facility, 
La Posada. This grant will enable the hospice to complete the expansion of La Posada and the construction of an in-home care center, 
which in turn will accommodate a 50 percent increase in its patient-care team. 

THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM 

, ,  -~ 

, .  ~~ . ,  . . .  .~ . .  . 

$ 1,250,000 

. . . ~  .. ~ . ~~ 

Cleveland, Ohio $ 1,000,000 
As one of Northeast Ohio's largest, most comprehensive health-care providers, MetroHealth serves Cleveland's diverse, low-income and 
underinsured or uninsured residents through its major medical center, rehabilitation hospital, nursing and surgely centers. and network of 
community-based health-care facilities. A new Senior Health and Wellness Center, funded bythis grant, will coordinate primary and specialty 
care for frail older adults, serve as an elder-services resource center, and create 700 new jobs. 

. ~.~ . .  ~. 



OUR LADY OF M E R C Y  COMMUNITY OUTREACH SERVICES 

lohns Island. South Carolina $ 500,000 
Believing that improved health and educational status empower individuals, this organization provides the unemployed, working poor and 
indigent families living on the Sea Islands with direct aid, education and wellness services, in partnership with caregivers from a hospital 
and a medical school in Charleston. The replacement of a temporary facility with a new grant-funded Wellness House will increase their 
capacity to deliver outreach, education, prenatal and women's health services and dental care. 

PALMETTO HEALTH 
, . .  ~. ~ ~~ 

Columbia, South Carolina $ 1,000,000 
Palmetto Health, a South Carolina nonprofit public-benefit corporation, operates the two primary safety.net hospitals in the rural Midlands 
area, underscoring its commitment t o  promoting access to  health-care services for low-income, minority and vulnerable patients. The 
construction of a new children's hospital, supported by this grant, will consolidate all pebatric services and ensure young children and 
adolescents receive the full spedmm of care they need. 

~~ . .  . ~ ,  . . 

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF NEW MEXICO 

Albuquerque, New Mexico $ 250,000 
Since 1982.30,500 low-income and minority families living in outlying areas have benefited from the afhrdable accommodations and 
supportive environment at Ronald McDonald House while their critically ill and injured children received essential medical care at 
Albuquerque-area hospitals. A renovation and expansion project, assisted by this grant, will increase the number of available roams to  
30 and incorporate many environmentally sustainable features in the residence while enabling the organization to extend its outreach 
to  donors statewide. 

ST. JOHN'S RIVERSIDE HOSPITAL 

Yonkers, New York $ 1,500,000 
Residents of southwest Yonkers, including a large minority population, depend upon St. John's Riverside Hospital for medical and surgical 
services, a5 well as community-based health-care and substance-abuse programs. Grant monies will help to fund construction of a 
freestanding adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization lab at t h e  hospital. fulfilling a significant health need for a low-income population 
with limited access to transportation and other medical facilities 

http://safety.net
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SDTC-THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY 

Disabled, autistic and frail children and adults receive educational, clinical, residential. medical and arts services at this multifaceted Center, 
regardless of their ability to pay. Grant funds will be used to create an environmentally sustainable teaching and conference facility in a 
renovated cow barn-called the Big Barn Center for Environmental Health Education-and to  support an adult life center, an autism 
campus and a biofuel distribution depot. 

5T. VINCENT CHARITY HOSPITAL 

Cleveland, Ohio $ 500,000 
Cleveland‘s high poverty rate and the closure of several downtown hospitals have made St. Vincent‘s emergency department the health-care 
provider for the communit)fs poorest and most vulnerable populations. Through this grant, renovations will transform the emergency 
department into a modernized facility while expanding it5 critical role as a primaly-care access point for medically underserved patients in 
the downtown area. 

UNITED HEBREW GERIATRIC CENTER 

New Rochelle. New York $ 350,000 
The center’s campus provider a continuum of elder-care offerings, ranging from skilled nursing and rehabilitation to assisted andindependent 
living, for predominantly low-income older adults from diverse ethnic and religious backgrounds. Grant monies will be usedto renovate the 
Kramer Pavilion and to  constmct the Skalet Pavilion, a state-of-the-ari residential skilled nursing center featuring innovative neighborhood- 
style living areas. 

UNITED NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH SERVICES INC. 

Nashville, Tennessee $ 350,000 
United‘s neighborhood clinics, school-based programs and mobile unit deliver medical and wellness care. education and counseling and other 
outreach seMces, often in collaboration with other partners, to low-income and minority patients, the homeless and at-risk youth The 
construction of a new Southside Family Clinic to replace a small temporary structure on the city’s underserved south side, made possible 
by this grant, will significantly improve health-care accea and delivery. 

V I A  HEALTH 

Rochester, New York $ 750,000 
Via Health’s Rochester General Hospital provides comprehensive prirnaq? acute and specialty care to Monroe County residents. including 
Rochester’s growing Latino community. The grant-funded renovation and expansion of the hospital’s reception and outpatient areas, 
emergency, pharmacy and radiology departments, and surgery and cardiac units represents a long-range commitment to the inner city, 
quality-care delivery and job-retention in the community 

Harris, New York $ 1,000,000 

. , .  . . . ~ . . .  . 
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WOMEN & INFANTS HOSPITAL OF RHODE ISLAND 

Providence. Rhode Island $ 1,000,000 
Located in the central city the hospital operates as a center of clinical care, research and education for women and their infants, and serves 
as the only reproductive health-care provider for the poor in the region. The construction of a certified LEED addition, aided by this grant, 
will expand both neonatal ICU bed capacity and adult inpatient rooms, and better positionthe hospital to  meet the increasing demand for 
its specialized services. 

,.Y..4. Yj,.i..,,..i 
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ASIAN COUNSELING A N D  REFERRAL SERVICES 

Seattle, Washington $ 500,000 
This organization offers a full range of specialized. culturally competent human services and behavioral-health programs to  prkariiy 
low-income Asian Pacific American immigrants living in Eainier Valley, south of downtown Seattle. This grant-funded project entails the 
construction of a new community center that will offer a full continuum of services and consolidate programming at a single site. 

ATWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER 

Madison, Wisconsin $ 500,000 
This community-based human-services agency. located 

will be used to renovate a 47,000-square-foot historic ironworks site for use as a new community center, which will'include a gym and 
fitness facility, community-meeting space and an on-site playground, 

,. .. ~ ~ . _  . . . .,, . ,, , . , 
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en a low-income and genhifiedpart of afomer working-class area, serves 
idents and minorities through a variety of services, including d?ild care, a food pantry and senior programs. Grant monies 

B O Y S  & GIRLS CLUBS OF BOSTON 

Boston, Massachusetts 
This organlzation serves 13,000 youth, includlng many 
Learning Centers and a Youth Semce Providers Network. Grant fundmg will go toward the ewpansion o f  the Blue Hill Club, me1udii-g the 
addition of a teen center, auditorium, indoor pool and chfidren's center, andvvlll increase the club's outreach to the predommantly African- 
American and Caribbean communibes of DorchesterlMattapan 

$ 1,000,000 
minority and low-mcome backgrounds, through five clubs 



. ,  . ~ . ~ , 

BOYS & G I R L S  CLUBS OF BUFFALO 

This neighborhood-based organization provides youth-development programs primarily to  economically disadvantaged families at 15 
locations throughout Buffalo and surrounding commurjties. Grant monies wil1 support the renovation of an existing faciiity, enabling the 
Boys & Girls Clubs of Buffalo to  expand access and services t o  additional youth living in low-income and minority neighborhoods. 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SOUTH PUGET SOUND 

Buffalo, New York $ 100,000 

. ~ . .  . .~.  .. , 

Tacoma, Washington $ 1,000,000 
The Clubs’ after-school programs fill a critical need for supervision, academic tutoring, social support and recreation among youth, ages six 
to 18 years old, in high-crime, low-income areas. Through this grant, the organization will construct the Milgard Family Center in Gig Harbor, 
the first in a series of multi-use facilities designed to promote collaboration among nonprofit agencies serving youth and families. 

BROOKLAWN CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES 

Louisville, Kentucky $ 330,000 
Founded in 1851 as an orphanage, Brooklawn has become a comprehensive treatment and education center for vulnerable children and youth 
with serious emotional disturbances resultingfrom physical and sexual abuse, neglect and abandonment. This grant will support the 

. . . . , ~  ~~ 

construction, and anticipated LEED certification, of three new residential cottages and a new horticulture center, enablingthe center to  
reduce its waiting list and to serve more clients. 

~~ . ,  

C A R E  AND S H A R E  FOOD BANK 

Colorado Springs, Colorado $ 750,000 
This food bank, the only one serving southern Colorado, distributes food to a network of400 partner agencies in 31 counties, including soup 
kitchens, food pantries, shelters. day-care centers and senior centers. The construction of a new warehouse, enabled by this grant, will help 
Care and Share meet the increased demand for its food distribution services. 

CHILDREN’S BUREAU OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

~ ~~. 

Los Angrles, California $ 1,000,000 
For a century this organization has been dedicated to the prevention and treatment of child abuse. and the strengthening of families and 
communities throughout Southern California. A new Family Support and Development Center, supported by this grant, will provide very 
young children and their parents with a full spectrum of medical, dental, mental-health and legal-aid services, and promote adult education 
and economic-development o,pportunities. 



~~ ~. . ~ .~ 

THE C H I L D R E N ' S  C E N T E R  

The center treats children suffering from psychiatric disorder, domestic violence and neglect, and providestraining for University of Utahintems 
and consulting services for local community mental-health centers statewide. This grant wlll enable the center to renovate a 100-year-old school 
building in downtown Sal t  Lake City for use as a LEED facility, with easy accessibility and proximity to other community-senrice agencies. 

Salt Lake City, Utah $ 1,000,000 

. .  ~ ~~~ . 

T H E  C H I L D R E N ' S  VILLAGE I N C .  

Dobbs FerIy, New York $ 600,000 
The agency's residential and community programs annually impact more than 6,000 children who are traumatized by abuse and neglect, 
experiencing mental illness, exhibiting behavioral problems and facing transitionalliving circumstances, such as homelessness or 
reunification with their families. This grant-funded project indudes the renovation and expansion of a recreation center at the Dobbs Ferry 
campus, which will serve 500 youth. 

C H I N E S E  COMMUNITY CENTER 

Houston, Texas $ 350,000 
This Asian social-services agency, the largest of its kind in the southwestem United States, serves 7,000 families, including at-risk children, 
youth, adults and seniors facing employment and education barriers due to  illiteracy, limited language proficiency and inadequate skills. 
The renovation of a replacement center, funded by this grant, will provide multi-use facilities, including a gymnasium, emergency shelter 
and indoor recreation and sports-enrichment space. 

~ . . -  .~ .... . ,. . . .  . . -  

. .  ~ . . . ~ . .  
CHRYSALIS  C E N T E R  I N C .  

Hartford, Connecticut $ 450,000 
This agency provides rehabilitation, health-care and housing-support services to extremely vulnerable individuals and families struggling 
with homelessness. mental illness. substance abuse, HIV/AIDS and poverty, and seeks to foster personal independence and reintegration 
into the community. This grant will be used for a LEED-certified renovation of an old daiy, which wiU provide semices and resources for 
Chrysalis clients. 

C R I S P U S  ATTUCKS ASSOCIATION I N C .  

York, Pennsylvania $ 600,000 
This multifaceted, inner-city community center and development agency assists low-income and minority residents through programs 
focused on housing rehabilitation, computer literacy, employment and training, and child-care, youth and senior services. The construction 
of a 28,000-square-foot, envirohmentally sustainable Early Learning Center with capacity for 175 children will perpetuate the tradition of 
nurturing young people in a supportive environment and preparing them for future leadership roles. 

. . ~ ~ 
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EPWORTH CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES 

St. Louis, Missouri $ 500,000 
At-risk youth and their families receive assistance from this agency through ;In array of programs targeting mental and physical health 
care, income support, affordable housing, child care, parenting, life and vocational skills, transportation, food assistance and education. 
Grant monies will be used for facility renovations and the development of an endowment fund. 

F A M l  LY SERVICES I NC. 

. , .  ~ ~~. ~. 

Winston-Salem, North Carolina $ 100,000 
This family-services organization addresses the needs of a highiy diverse, low-income population by offering counseling and shelters for 
cMdren and families victimized by domestic violence and sexual assault, and by providing Head Start  education and adoption and family- 
counseling services. Family Services will construct a new facility. with the anticipation of LEED certification, on a redeveloped former 
industrial property, enabling it t o  meet the expanding and changing needs of families. 

FOOD BANK OF THE ROCKIES 

~ . .  ~ ~ ~ . .. ~ ~. ~ , . .  .. 

Denver, Colorado $ 500,000 
With more than 700 partner agencies and 900 hunger-relief programs, the food bank distributes enough food to prepare more than 16 million 
meals annually t o  those in need, including an increasing number of children "his project will support the purchase and renovation of an 
existing 106,000-square-foot warehouse, enabling the food bank to meet increasing demand by expanding its storagi and distribution capacity 

FORGOTTEN HARVEST INC. 

Southfield. Michigan $ 400,000 
As the third-largest fresh-food-rescue program in the nation and the only one of its kind in Southeast Michigan, Forgotten Harvest collects 
food from 350 donors and transports it t o  120 charitable organizations for immediate use. To accommodate its growing operations, the 
organization will use grant monies to  purchase and renovate a more centrally located facility for use as a food-distribution center. 

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF LYNN 

Lynn, Massachusetts $ 850,000 
As one of the largest and most successful Girls Inc. branches in the nation, this organization provides after-school programs designed to 
help low-income. high-risk girls in a diverse, high-poverty community north of Boston, stay in school and pursue educational and career 
opportunities. Grant monies will support the purchase and renovation of a vacant, historic school building for use as a headquarters and 
clubhouse facility. 

, ~. .. .. . . ~ . . . .  " .  ~, , 
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GREEN CHIMNEYS CHILDREN'S S E R V I C E S  INC. 

Brewster, New York $ 400,000 
This residential treatment center has pioneered the use of nature-based therapies and actitnties, including vvlldlife rehabilitation, organic 
gardening and an equine program, for treating at-risk children and youth with behavioral, emotional, social and learning challenges. Grant 
funding will be used for the renovation ofthe health center and horse barn, and to  establish an endowment. 

HANDICAPPED DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

Davenport, Iowa $ 400,000 
This center offers an array of vocational andlife-skills activities €or adults with developmental disabilities in four key program areas: 
employment, personal independence, physical therapy and community residential services. To provide expanded programming space, the 
agency is utilizing grant funding to  renovate a recently purchased commercial building in an area that is undergoing redevelopment. 

LUTHERAN SOCIAL S E R V I C E  OF MINNESOTA 

_ _  

,, ~ . ,~ ,., , . , ~  . ~ . - ~  

St. Paul, Minnesota $ 1,200,000 
Owned by the six Minnesota synods of the Evangelical Lutheran Church in America, LSS offers adoption, financial. refugee. counseling, 
housing and other services to children, youth, families, seniors and disabled and disadvantaged clients at 325 locations around the state. 
Grant monies will support the construction of an environmentally sustainable replacement faciliv, enablingthe agency to expand its 
programming and access to  supportive services for low-income residents. 

NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES OF NEW HAVEN 

New Haven, Connecticut $ 175,000 
As the largest nonprofit home-ownership development program in New Haven, this organization develops energy-efficient how& and 
provides access to home-acquisition opportuniiies, as well as counseling and education for first-time, low- andmoderate-income home 
buyers. This grant will be used to renovate an existing urban stmcture for use as a Home Jmprovement and Energy Consemtion 
Laboratoiy with LEED certification. 

OZARKS FOOD HARVEST 

Springfield, Missouri $ 500,000 
In addition to supplying food to local Salvation Army branches, emergency shelters, soup kitchens, group homes and domestic-abuse shelters 
in southwest Missouri, this food bank has pioneered innovative programs, such as Food for Thought and Club FUN, which contribute to 
children's health and well-being. This grant will be usedfor the construction of a replacement facility that will provide more storage space 
and consolidate operations at a single location. 

~.~ ~ . .  ....,.,.,, 
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$ 1.000.000 

P R E B L E  STREET 

Portland, Maine . .  . 
Established in 1991 as a food pantry and soup kitchen, this organization has transitionedfrom providing shelter services to adaptinga 
comprehensive model that emphasizes permanent housing and supportive services for chronically homeless individuals. This grant will 
support the organization's program-expansion campaign and Qdvance its efforts to reduce the human, social and economic toll of 
homelessness. 

, . -  .~ 

S E C O N D  HARVEST FOOD BANK OF SANTA CRUZ AND SAN'BENITO COUNTIES 

Watsonville, California $ 400,000 
Operating through a network of 160 member agencies, this food b a d  distributes more than five million pounds of food annually to very 
low-income Latino families and seasonal agricultural workers in the Pajaro Valley region This grant will enable the organization to  expand 
its warehouse facility and to  accommodate ongoing growth in food distribution and community education and volunteerism. 

THE SENIOR SOURCE, SENIOR CITIZENS OF GREATER DALLAS 

Dallas, Texas $ 350,000 
This organization offers extensive programs and services to disadvantaged elderly individuals, including employment counseling, elder care, 
home companion, guardianship. financial management, volunteer services for retirees, advocacy and nursing-home ombudsman activities. 
This grant targets the purchase and construction of a replacement senior center to meet increasing demand for senior services, with plans 
to  secure the appropriate level of LEED certification. 

SYNERGY SERVICES INC. 

Parkville, Missouri $ 840,000 
Homeless. abused and neglected youth in the seven-county metropolitan Kansas City area are extended a helping hand through the 
agency's crisis-intervention and residential services, which include a 24-hour hotline, domestic-violence emergency shelter, children's 
center, teen center and thrift store. This grant-funded project involves the construction of a new Homeless Youth Shelter and a Youth 
Development and Resource Center on a five-acre campus. 

VALLEY YOUTH HOUSE COMMITTEE INC. 

. ~ . .. ~~ . .  . .  
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Allentown, Pennsylvania $ 200,000 
Homeless, abused. drug-involved and troubled youth in Bucks, Lehigh and Northampton counties can find emergency shelter, counseling, 
life-skills instruction and youth-development services at Valley Youth House. This grant will help the agency purchase and renovate Camp 
Fowler. and add camping, therapeutic recreation and adventure-based programming to  its existing treatment options for at-risk adolescents. 

. ~. .~ ~ ~~ 



WESTCHESTER ARC 

White Plains, New York $ 450,000 
This pioneering human-services agency selves the developmentally disabled in Westchester County through a variety of programs, including 
a Children's School for Early Development, residential services, pie-school and inclusion classes, respite services for caregivers, adult day 
services and more. Grant monies will enable Westchester Arc t o  build a new headquarters facility in Hawthorne and allow it to consolidate 
its administrative offices while providing additional meeting and performance space. 

WEXFORD RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER INC. 

Madison, Wisconsin $ 475,000 
Functioning as a grassroots community center, Wexford Ridge serves adults, youth and families in a low-income apartment building 
through broad-based programming in youth development, health and fitness, intergenerational arts and performing arts and Junior 
Achievement. This grant will allow Wexford t o  build and seek LEED certification for a new 12,000-square-foot community center featuring 
flexible-use spaces, a food pantry. technology-training room and classrooms, and.to expand its clientele and service offerings. 

. 

WOODS SERVICES FOUNDATION 

Langhorne, Pennsylvania $ 415,000 
This institution has been providing primarily residential services to youth and adults with developmental, emotional and physical disabilities, 
as well as those with brain injuries and age-related illnesses, since 1913. Grant monies support the construction of a new medical and 
employee-training center that will suppori the ongoing professional development of Woods' staff 

YMCA C A P E  COD 

West Barnstable, Massachusetts $ 750,000 
As the only YMCA on the Cape, this organization serves 250,000 year-round residents with programs, such as preschool ballet, child care and 
arthritis aquatics, and also provides a safety net of human and social services through community outreach and partnerships with other 
agencies, The Y's renovation and expansion of its multi-service facility will enable it to continue providing affordable, accessible 
community-based programs and services. 

YMCA OF FOND D U  LAC 

~ . . . . . . . . . . . ,, . . . . , ,. . ~. 

~ .~ ~ 

Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 
This YMCA has demonstrated a strong commitment to  preserving and strengthening the downtown area while increasing oppoanities 
for low-income families and serving as a model for collaboration among nonprofits. This grant will enable the organization to renovate 
and expand its existing facility. which in turn will increase programming for underserved residents and bolster the city's downtown 
redevelopment. 

$ 1.200.000 

~ ~~. . .~ 



. , . .  ~ . . . .  

YMCA OF SOUTHERN I N D I A N A  

The YMCA's fitness, wellness and recreational faciiities, combined with programs and services for all age groups, make it a multifaceted 
center for community-based activity and outreach. A collaborative project to  build a facility and aquatics center inNew Albanywill enable 
the Y to expand into Floyd County, support Mew Albany's downtown redevelopment efforts, and meet the needs of low- to maderate-income 
families living in the city 

YOUTH EASTSIDE SERVICES 

ieffersonville, Indiana $ 500,000 

Bellevue, Washington $ 800,000 
YES is the only agency in East King County that provides culturally competent, comprehensive mental-health and outreach services to youth 
and families. regardless of their ability to  pay, Grant monies will go toward the construction of a new multi-service center and the expansion 
of satellite offices, enabhng the organization t o  augment its senrices and capacity. 

YOUTH VILLAGES INC. 
. ~. ~. ~ 

Memphis, Tennessee $ 1,000,000 
With four residential treatment facilities and eight group homes, this organization provides a continuum of care services for abused, 
neglected and severely emotionally troubled children and their families in middle and west Tennessee. Grant monies will go toward the 
construction of a Girls Intensive Residential Treatment facility for young women, 11 to 18 years of age. 

.~ , ,  . ~~ 
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INTERNATIONAL 

ALDEBURGH MUSIC 

Snape, Suffolk, England, United Kingdom $ 500,000 
Founded in 1948 by British composer Benjamin Britten and tenor Peter Pears as the home for their touring English Opera Group, this 
performing-arts center nurtures emerging musicians, hosts music festivals and provides musical-arts outreach to public-school students, 
young offenders and disadvantaged individuals. Grant monies will go toward the purchase and renovation of four historic buildings for 
adaptive re-use as performance and artistic work space. 

CAPE PENINSULA UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY 

Beilville, South Africa $ 410,057 
The university seeks to  fulfill its goal of being at the heart of techdogy education and innovation in Africa by developing and sustaining 
an empowering environment where, through teaching, learning, research and scholarship, students and staff in partnership with the 
community and industry, are able to create and apply knowledge that contributes to this end. Grant support will be used for the 
implementation of the second year of a five-year strategic development plan as part ofthe Kresge Foundation's South Afflca Philanthropy 
Promotion Initiative. 

CENTRE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION TRANSFORMATION 

Wynberg, Cape Town, South Africa $ 250,000 
This highly respected network of researchers and policymake~s is establishing the Higher Education Research and Mvocacy Expertise 
Network in Africa (HERANA) to create a base of research to inform African decision-makers about the strategic value of higher education. 
Supported in collaboration with the Partnership for Higher Education in Africa, it is hoped that this three-year, three-pronged initiative will 
use research, data and advocacy to  demonstrate the critical linkbetween a strong higher-education system and African development and 
democratization. 

~ ~~ . 

. .  
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THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITALTRUST 

Rondebosch, Cape Town, South Africa $ 221.465 
The trust, established in 1994, is dedicated to supporting the Red Cross War Memorial Children's Hospital and to serving African children by 
promoting the hospital as a center for pediatric care and by raising funds for selected needs. Grant monies will go toward implementation of 
the second year of a five-year strategic development plan, as part of the Kresge Foundation's South Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative. 

INSTITUTE FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION 

New York, New York $ 400,000 
Founded in 1919, this US.-based institute is one of the worlds largest and most experienced international education and training 
organizations, and serves as the fiscal agent for the Partnership for Higher Education in Africa. Grant monies will suppod the management 
and administration of the partnership, which supports the development of African universities through grant-making across nine countries. 

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR ADVANCEMENT 

Woodstock, Cape Town, South Africa $ 564,090 
Inyathelo, as the institute is called, promotes solutions for nonprofit resource-mobilization and sustainabflity in South Africa and 
neighboring countries, and currently manages the Kresge Foundation's $10 million, five-year South Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative, 
including mentoring and training grantees, assessing progress and conducting retreats, conferences and staff exchanges. This grant will 
enable Inyathelo to build the advancement capacity of four South African universities and the Red Cross War Memorial Children's Hospital 
Trust, Africa's only pediatric hospital. 

THE TIDES CENTER 

. . .  .~ . .. . .  .~ 

. .  

San Francisco, California $ 10,000 
Tides Center, Tides Foundation and Tides Shared Spaces collaborate with individuals and organizations worldwide to  promote broadly 
shared economic opportunity, robust democratic processes and the opportunity to  live in a healthy, sustainable environment where human 
rights are preserved. This grant supports the planning and implementation of the 2008 conference in Johannesburg, South Africa, sponsored 
by the Africa Grantmakers' Affinity Group. which comprises a collaborative network of 41 mostly US.-based grantmakers and is a project of 
the Tides Foundation. 

, .  
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UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND 

Zwide, Port Elizabeth, South Africa $ 625,000 
Based in Zwide Township near Pori Elizabeth, this human-services agency operates programs centering on HIV prevention and treatment 
and counseling for rape and abuse victims, as well as after-school activities and career and education counseling for residents of the Eastern 
Cape. one of South Africa's poorest provinces. This project entails the construction of an 18,600-square-foot, environmentally sustainable 
Ubuntu center with space for offices and conferences, a theater and multipurpose hall, a health-resources wing and other service areas. 

UNIVERSIDAD DE MONTERREY 

~ .~ .~ . ., ~ . .  

San Pedro Garza Garcia, Nuevo Leon, Mexico $ 300.000 
Located in a residential and commercial suburb of Monterrey, Mexico's third-largest city, the university is a USaccredited. Catholic-inspired 
private institution that emphasizes community service and operates 31 undergraduate,ll post-graduate, 294 continuing education and 
29 medical-specialty programs, in addition to four high schools. Grant funding will go towardthe renovation of the anatomy and physiology 
laboratories. 

UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA 

Pretoria, South Africa $ 462.443 
The University of Pretoria, which is celebrating its centennial year, has evolved from a mainly white, Afrikaner institutionto a multicultural, 
multiracial university that offers quality education, with courses in both English and Afrikaans. t o  50,000 South African students from all 
walks of life. Grant monies will go toward implementation of the second year of a five-year strategic development plan, as part of the 
Kresge Foundation's South Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative. 

UNIVERSITY OF THE WESTERN CAPE 

Bellville, South Africa $ 267,004 
This historically blackinsti?ution, located near Cape Town, was founded by the Apartheid government to serve black South Africans, but 
embraced a new mission in the 1970s to serve all races and become the intellectual home of progressive forces. This grant will support the 
implementation of the second year of a five-year strategic development plan as part o i  the Kresge Foundation's South Africa Philarikopy 
Promotion Initiative. 

UNIVERSITY OF THE WESTERN CAPE 

Bellville, South Africa 
This historically black institution, located near Cape Town, was founded by the Apartheid government to  serve Coloureds, but embraced a 
new mission in the 1970s to serve all races and become the intellectual home of progressive forces. As part of its strategy to change the way 
black South Africans engage in the sciences, the university will use grant monies for the construction of a state-of-the-art, environmentally 
sustainable Life Sciences building housing lecture halls, faculty offices and bench research stations. 

.~ , ,  , 

$ 3,000,000 
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UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND 

Johannesburg, South Africa $ 56,000 
Founded in the 1920s wifh donations from South Africa's mining industry,"Wits" became a center of political opposition to  Apartheidand 

grant will support the implementation of the first year of a four-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge Foundation's South 
Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative. 

YMCA OF THE USA ON BEHALF OF THE YMCA OF MEXICO 

ientific pioneer, producing several Nobel laureates, including Nelson Mandela. the country's first democratically elected president. This 

~ ~~ , ...., ~. 

Chicago, lllinois~ $ 737,5 
The YMCA of the USA has submitted a grant request on behalf of the YMCA of Mexico, which was founded in 1892 and currently operates 
Y facilities in 11 Mexican cities, serving 120,000 children and youth, half of whom live in poor communities. Grant monies over five years 
will support the Mexico Philanthropy Development Initiative, a three-pronged program designed to  help Y leaders establish a permanent 
fundraising infrastmcture, complete ongoing capital campaigns for projects at four sites and advance the culture of philanthropy in Mexico 
through the development and strengthening of partnerships with the YMCA of the USA and other philanthropic organizations. 

. .  ,~ ..._ ... . . .* .._I. ~ .. "IC ,,.. & 



NONPROFIT SECTOR S U P P O R T  

. . -> . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL USA 

Like its global parent, Amnesty International, this New York-based national affiliate is dedicated to preventing and ending grave abuses of 
human rights, and to working on behalf of political prisoners. Givenits extensive dependence upon online connectMty, this project to  
overhaul the organization's information-technology infrastructure and communications systems will greatly enhance its staff's ability to 
share information and mobilize activists quickly and effectively, 

COUNCIL OF MICHIGAN FOUNDATIONS 

Grand Haven, Michigan $ 150,000 
As the sector association for more than 400 grantmakers in Michigan, the council provides networldng, education, resources and advocacy 
to its members, and, over the past five years, has identified the need t o  build capacity and competency in dmersity, inclusion and cultural 
mmpetency. This grant will be used for the first-year implementation of its Transforming Philanthrapy through Diversity and Inclusion 
Initiative. 

New York, New York $ 750,000 : .  . . . .  . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  

~ . .  

COUNCIL O N  FOUNDATIONS 

Arlington, Virginia $ 400,000 
ership organization, comprising more than 2,000 grantmaking foundations 

ity. leadership and tools needed by philanthropic organizations to  expand, 
iving programs world-wide, seeks to provide 
ce and sustain their ability to advanee the 

r ters  to larger,'environmenta.Ily sustainable, lease-hold space, 
lington, and to  support the continuation of its international 

common good. Grant monies will assi& the council in moving its h 
envisioned as the "front d 
program and President's Leadership Fund. 

to philanthropy" in the Crystal City 
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GRANT MANAGERS NETWORK 

Metairie, Louisiana $ 50,000 
With 1,000 members representing 700 private, community and corporate foundations. the network is the lead agency in a consortium o f  
eight national organizations that is creating standards for the entire spectrumof grantmaking practices. This grant will go to  support the 
Foundation and Nonprofit Collaboration Standards for Grantmaking Practices from Application through Reporting. 

. ~ . . . .  

INDEPENDENT SECTOR 

Washington, D.C. $ 250,000 
This coalition of 600 national organizations, foundations and corporate grantmakers is committed to  advancing the nonprofit sector by 
promoting effective policies and a supportive legislative environment, conducting research and analysis, fostering accountability, 
championing public-private collaborations, communicating the value ofthe sedor and serving as a common meeting ground. Grant 
monies will support the secand year of the organization's three major initiatives in communications, policy and ethics/accountability. 

JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY 

Baltimore, Maryland $ 750,000 
The Center for Civil Society, a unit of the university's Institute of Policy Studies, conduds research and provides education, publications and 
training on topics of importance t o  the nonprofit sector. This grant will support the center's Listening Post project, which monitors the health 
of the nonprofit sector and determines how it is responding to major economic and policy changes, and the New Frontiers in Philanthropy 
project, a research effort to explore significant trends that are influencing the future of philanthropy. 

NONPROFIT FINANCE FUND 

New York, New York 
As a leader in social-enterprise finance, NFF helps nonprofits strengthen their financial health and improve their capacity to  serve their 
respective communities through an integrated package of financial and advisory services, including research and analysis. technical 
assistance and funding. This grant will enable the organization t a  expand its advisoq services to enhance the business-planning skills of 
nonprofits and increase their access to financial markets. 

. . . ~ ~  ~ ~~. . .  

~~ ~. .~ . .  . . ~ .  ~ . ~- .. 

$ 2,000,000 
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The Kresge Foundat ion 
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Legal  Name Address 
Abused Dedf Women's Advocacy Services 8623 Roosevelt Way NE 

ADELPHI UNIVERSITY 
ADVENTURE SClENCE CENTER 
NASHVILLL: 
African Americlin Cullural Centrr of 
Greater Pittsburgh 
AKRON COMMUNITY SERVICE 
CENTER 81 URBAN LEAGUE 
ALBEMAICE HOUSING 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM INC 
ALBION COLLEGE 
Aldrburgh Fcsival Arsocidlion 
Aldo Leopold Foundauon lnc 
American Academy in Rome 
American Association of Community 
Colleges 
American Associdttoii of Community 
Colleges 
American Association of Commumty 
Colk 
American Association uf Community 
College5 
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY INC 
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY INC 
AMERICAN THEATER COMPANY 
Amnehty International USA Inc 
Ann Arbor Teen Center, luc 
ARAB COMMUNITY CENTER FOR 
ECONOMlC & SOCIAL SERVICES 
ACCESS 
ART CENTER 

Office of the President 
800 Fort Negley Boulevard 

Regional Enterprise Tower 

250 East Market Street 

2127 Berkmar Drive 

Office ofthe President 
Snape Mdltlngs Concert Hall 
P O  Box77 
7 East 60th Street 
One Dupont Circle NW 

One Dupont CircleNW 

One Dupont Circle NU' 

One Dupont CircleNW 

400 Ann Street, N W 
30 Speen Street 
1909 West Byron Street 
5 Penn Plaza 
310 East Washington Street 
2651 Saulino Court 

125 Macomb Place 
Anhur Ashe Youth Tennis and Educdtiun 4842 Ridge Avenue 

ARTS & SCRAPS 
ARTS LEAGUE OF MICHIGAN INC 
ARTSERVE MlCHlGAN INC 
Auan Counselm_r and Rekrral Services 
AI LAN I'A RONALD MCDONALD 
HOUSE CHAlWTlES INC 
Alwood Community Center lnc 
Auburn Univerriry 
AVANCI: iNC 
B B King Museum And Delta Inrupreuve 
Center 

16135Harper 
7700 Second 
Riley Broadcast Center 
720 8th AvenueSouth 
792 Houton Mill Road 

2425 Atwood Avenue 
Office d t h e  Prcsident 
118 North Medina 
P 0 EDh2001 

One South Avenue 

425 Sixth Avenue 

61 I East Porter Street 

Suite 41 10 

Suite 4 1 10 

Suite 4110 

Suite41 10 

Suite 202 

16th Floor 

6th Floor 
One Clover Conrt 
Suite 200 

107 Samford Hall 

Seattle WA 

Gardencity NY 
Nashville TN 

Pittsburgh PA 

Akmn OH 

Charlottesville VA 

Albion MI 
Snape Suffolk U.K. 
Baraboo w1 
New York NY 
Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Grand Rapids MI 
Framiugham MA 

New York NY 
Ann Arbor MI 
Dearbom MI 

Chicago L 

Mount Clemens MI 
Philadelphia PA 

Detroit 
Detroit 
Wixom 
Seattie 
Atlanta 

MI 
MI 
MI 
WA 
GA 

Madison W! 
Auburn AL 
San Antonio TX 
lndianola MS 

Tax Status 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

SOl(c)(?); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) na ta  Pnvate Fdn 

SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivare Fdn. 
501(c)(3) equivalent 
501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPlivate Fdn 
501@)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)[3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509[a) not aPrivate Fdn 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (c)(3), S09(a) not a Private Fdn 

SOl(c)(3), S09(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn 
501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501[c)(3); M9(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), S09(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Annual  ReDort G r a n t  List 

Lerral Name 
Bmstable Land Trust. Inc. 
Battle Crrrh Health Systrm 
B,q Cove Human Services. Lnc 
Bellevue Univenity 
BERKS COUNTY COMMUNITY 
TOUNDATION INC 
BIRMINGHAM BLOOMFIELD ART 
CENTER INC 
BOSTON HEALTH CARE FOR THE 

- 
P 0 BOY 224 
188 College Street 
66 Canal Street 

501 Washington St Suite 801 
Office of the President 1000 G d h k  Road South 

1516 South Cranbrook Road 

729 Massachusettes Avenue 
HOMELESS PROGRAM INC 
Boston Medical Cenler Corporation Talbot Building One Boston Medical Center 

Boys & Girls Clubs OfBuffalo Inc Administrative Office 
Buys & Girls Clubs of South Puget Sound 1501 Pacific Avenue 

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THELOS 1200 South Cabrillo Avenue 
ANGELES HARBOR 
Boys And Girls Clubs Of Boston Inc 50 Congress Street 
Breakthrough Urban Ministries, Inc. Administrative Ofiice P. 0. Box 47200 
BROOKIN GS IN STITUTIOS 1775 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
BROOKLAWN INCORPORATED 2125 Goldsmith Lane 
BROOKLYN CHILDRENS MUSEUM I45 Brooklyn Avenue 
CORI' 
Burchfield-Pennq Art Crntrr Ruckwell Hall Buffdlo State College 
Caiitbrnia Institute Of The Arrs 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY Office of the President P.O. Box 6810 

Place 
282 Babcock Street 
Suite 301 

Suite 730 

Oftice ofthe President 24700 McBean Parkway 

Office of'rhc President P.O. Box 127 
FULLERTON 
Campbell University liic 
CAPE COD FREE CLINIC IN 
FALMOUTH INC 
CAPE COD YOUNG MENS 2245 Roure 132 P.O. Box 188 
CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION INC 
Cape Peninsula University of Technology Bellville Campus 

P. 0. Box 394 

P. 0. Box 1906 

CARE AND SHARE INC 2520 Aviation Way Suite 130 
Carriage House Childrens Center Inc 
Carthage Area Hospital Inc 
CASA OF MARYLAND INC 
CASCADE HEALTHCARE 
COMMUNITY INC 
CATHOLIC HEALTHCARE WEST 185 Berry Street Suite 300 
CENTRAL VlRGIMlA FOODBANK 
CENTRE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION P.O. Box 18094 Wynberg Mews 
TRANSFORMATION 

Wighunan School Community I5604 Solway Street 
1001 West Street 
3 10 Tulip Avenue 
2500 NE Neff Road 

1415 Rhoadmiller SirZet 

Tax Status 
CONlt MA 501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Battle Creek MI 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Boston MA 501(c)(3): 509(a) nat aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Bellevue NE 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Publlc 

PA SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public Reading 

Bim'nghm MI SOl(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MA 501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Boston 

MA 501(c)(3); 509(a)not aPnvateFdn. Public Boston 

Buffalo NY 501 (c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. Publlc 

WA 501(c)(3), SO9(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Tacoma 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public San Pedro 

Boston MA SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 
Chicago IL 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Washington DC 501(c)(3), 509(aj not aPrivate Fdn Public 
Louisville KY 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

NY 50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn Public Brooklyn 

Buffalo NY 501(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivale Fdn. Public 
Valencia CA 501(c)[3); S09(a) not aPrivateFdn Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public Fullerton 

Buies Creek NC 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Mashpee 

WestBarnstable MA 501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn Public 

501(c)(3) equivalent Public Bellville south I 

Colorado Springs CO 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Pittsburgh PA 501(c)(3), S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 
Carthage NY 501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 
Takoma Park MD 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

OR 501(c)(3), 5D9(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Bend 

San Francisco CA 501(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivateFdn. Publtc 
Richmond VA 501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3) equivalent Public Wynberg Cape T South i 



The Kresge Foundat ion  
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Legdl Name Address 
CHAMBER MUSIC SOCIElY OF 31731 NorthwesternHighwdy Suite259 West 
DETI~OII' 
CHARLOTTE-MECKLEN B URG P. 0. Box 32861 
HOSPII AI. AUTHORITY 
CHARTWELL SCHOOL 25 I I Numa Watson Road 
Cliditahoochee Nature Ceritcr Inc 
CHAU FAUQUA INSTITUTION 
CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES OF 330 Delaware Avenue 
ERIE COUNTY 
CHlLDRENS BUREAU OF SOUTHERN Headquarters 

9135 Willeo Koad 
P 0 Box28 

CALIFORNlA 
CHILDRENS CENTER 
Children's Hospital of The King's 
Daughiers Inc. 
Childrms Musrum Of Phoenis 
CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF 
PORTSMOUTH 
CHILDREN'S SPECIALIZED 
HOSPITAL 
CHILDRENS VILLAGE INC 
Chiiiese Community Center, Inc. 
CHRYSALlS CENTER INC 
Circuit Playhviise lnc. 
CITY CONNECT DETROIT 
ClTY YEAR 1NC 
CLARETIAN ASSOCIATES INC 
Coastal Georgia Historical Society, Inc. 
Cocoon House 
COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES 
College of the  Christian Brothers of New 
Mexico 
COLORADO SPRINGS FINE ARTS 
CENTER 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR 
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAh' 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR 
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR 
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 
COMMUNITY SERVINGS INC 
CONCORDIA COLLEGE 
COOLEY DICWNSON HOSPITAL 
COOPER UNION FOR THE 
.4DVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE AND 
ART 

Administrative Office 
60 I Children's Lane 

Post Office Box 2439 
280 Marcy Street 

I50 New Providence Road 

Echo Hills 
9800 Town Park 
278 Farmington Avenue 
5 I South Cooper 
163 Mddison Avenue 
Headquaters 
9108 South Brandon Avenue 
P O.Box21136 
2929 Pine Street 
Office of the President 
Office ofthe President 

30 West Dale Street 

333 West Fort Street 

333 West Fort Street 

333 West Fort Street 

18 Marbury Terrace 
Office of the President 
P 0 Box329 
30 Cooper Square 

1910 Magnolia Avenue 

1855 East Medical Drive 

285 Columbus Avenue 

201 East Kirby 
1600 St Michael's Drive 

suite2010 

Suite 2010 

Suite2010 

1530 Concordla West 

Tax Status 

Fmlngton 50I(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

Charlotte NC 

Seaside CA 
Roswell GA 
Chautauqua NY 
Buffalo NY 

Los Angeles CA 

Salt Lake City UT 
Norfolk VA 

Phoenix A2 
Portsmouth NH 

Mountamside NJ 

DobbsFerry NY 
Houston TX 
Hartford CT 
Memphis TN 
Detroit MI 
Boston MA 
Chcago IL 
St Simons Island GA 
Everett WA 
Detroit MI 
Santa Fe NM 

Colorado Springs CO 

Detroit 

Detroit 

MI 

MI 

Detroit MI 

JamaicaPlam MA 
Imine CA 
Northampton MA 
New York NY 

501(c)(3), S09(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPnvateFdn. 
SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), S09(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); SO9(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdo 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

50i(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), SOS[a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), SOS(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509fa) not a Private Fdn. 
501(~)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 



The Kresge Foundation 
2U07 Annual  ReDort G r a n t  List 

Legal Name Address 
CORNELL UNIVERSITY PAYROLL Office ofthe President 300 Day Hall 
OFFICE 
C!OLINCIL OF MICHIGAN One South Harbor Avenue Suite 3 
FOUNDATIONS INC 
COUNCIL ON AGING SERVICES FOR 730 Bennett Valley Road 
SENIORS 
Council on FounJaiions 2121 Crystal Drive Suite 700 
Council un Fuundations 2121 Crystal Drive Suite 700 
COVENAN'I' COMMUNITY CAREINC 559  West G r a d  Blvd. 
CRANBROOK EDUCAI'IONAI. 
COMMUNITY 

1' 0 BOY 801 

CRANBROOK EDUCAI IONAL 

CREArlVE GROWTH INC 
Crispub Attucks Assoeiattlon, Inc 
CROSSROADS OF MICHIGAN 
Crozer-Chest~r Medical Center 
CRUSADERS CENT% CLINIC 
ASSOCIATION 
DAEMEN COLLEGE 
DESERT BOTANICAL GARDEN 
DETROIT ARTISTS MARKET 
DETROIT CHAMBER WINDS 
DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH 
FOUNDATION 
DETROIT EDUCATIONAL 
TELEVISION 
DETROll EDUCATIONAL 
TELEVISION 
DETROIT EDUCATIONAL 
TELEVISION 
DETROIl HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
DETROIT INTERNATIONAL JAZZ 
FESl IVA1. FOUNDATION 
DETROIT PARENT NETWORK 
DETROIT REGIONAL CHAMBER 
FOUNDATION INC 
DETROIT RENAISSANC€ 
FOUNDATION 
DETROIT RENAISSANCE 
FOUNDATION 
DETROIT RENAISSANCE 

c w w x r r y  

FOUNDATION 
DETROIT RIVERFRONT 
CONSERVANCY INC 

P.O. Box 801 

355 24th Street 
605 South Duke Street 
4800 Woodward 
One Medical Center Boulevard 
1200 Wcst State Sueet 

Oftice of the President 
1201 North Calvin Parkway 
4719 Woodward Avenue 
20300 Civic Center Suite 100 
500 Griswold Street Suite 2200 

Riley Broadcast Center 

Riley Broadcast Center 

Riley Broadcast Center 

5401 Woodward Avenue 
660 Woodward Avenue Suite 13 

4380 Maln Street 

One Clover Court 

One Clover Court 

One Clover Court 

7375 Woodward Avenue suite 1100 
One Woodward Avenue, Suite P 0 Box 33840 

600 Renaissance Center Suite 1760 

600 Renaissance Center Suite 1760 

600 Reniussance Center Suite 1760 

600 Renissance Center Suite 1720 

Ithaca NY 

GrandHaven MI 

Santa Rosa CA 

Arllngton VA 
Arllngton VA 
Detroit MI 
Bloomfield Hiils MI 

Bloomfield Hills MI 

Oakland 
York 
Detroit 
Upland 
Rockford 

Amherst 
Phoenix 
Detroit 
Southfield 
Detroit 

Wixom 

Wixom 

Wixom 

Detroit 
Detroit 

Detroit 
Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

CA 
PA 
MI 
PA 
IL 

NY 
Az 
MI 
MI 
MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 
MI 

MI 
MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

50l(c)(3), SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3): SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) notaPrivateFdn. 

SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
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The Kresgr Foundation 
2007 Annua l  Report Grant List 

Legal Name Address 
DETROIT RIVERFRONT 600 Renaissance Center 
CONSERVANCY INC 
Detroit Sciciice Center Inc 5020 John R. Streel 
Detroit Science Center Inc 5020 John R. Street 
Delroit Symphany Orchestra Hall Max M. Fisher Music Center 
Detroit Syniphany Orchestra Hall Max M. Fisher Music Center 
DETROIT YOUTH FOlJNDATION 7375 Woodward Avenue 
DETROIT YOUTH FOUNDATION 7375 Woodward Avenue 
DETROIT ZOOLOGICAL SOClETY 8450 West 10 Mils Road 
DIGITAL ARTS, FILM LG TELEVISION P.O. Box 1443 
DISCOVERY WORLD LTD 500 North Harbor Dr. 
DOORWAYS FOR WOMEN 8: P.O. Box 100185 
FAMILIES INC 
DOWNRIVER COUNCIL FOR THE 20904 Northline 
ARIS 
DOWNTOWN DETROIT 600 Renaissunce Center 
PARI'NERSHIP INC 
DOWNTOWN DETROI'I' GO0 Rsnaissaiicc Center 
PARTNERSHIP 1NC 
EAGLE HILL FOUNDAI'ION OF 
MASSACHUSETTS INC 
Early Childhood Investment Corporation 

Early Childhood Investinen1 Corporation 

EASTER SEALS DELAWARE 8: 
MARYLANDS EASTERN SHORE INC 
Earlern Michiy i  Universil). 
EDMUNDSON ART FOUNDATION 
INC 
EISENHOWER DANCE ENSEMBLE Administrative Office 
ELAINE KAUFMAN CULTURAL 
CENTER-LUCY MOSES SCHOOL FOR 
MUSIC AND DANCE 
ENTERPRISE COMMUNITY American City Building 
PARTNERS INC 
ENVIRONMENTAL LAW LG POLICY 

242 Old Petersham Road 

221 North Pine 

22 i North Pine 

G I  Corporate Circle 

Office ofthe President 
4700 Grand Avenue 

129 West 67th Street 

35 East Whacker Dr. 
CENTER OF THE MIDWEST 
EPWORTH CHILDREN AND FAMILY 
SERVICES INC 

1 I O  North Elm Avenue 

Evangelical Lutheran Church in America 2485 Como Avenue 
EVERGREEN 355 Adelaide Street West 
Fairbanks Hospital, Inu. 8102 Clearvista Parkway 
FAIRBANKS MUSEUM AND 1302 Main Street 
PLANETARIUM 

Suite 1720 

371 I Woodward Ave 
371 1 Woodward Ave 
Suite 2800 
Suite 2800 

Suite 1740 

Suite 1740 

P.O. Box 116 

202 Welch Hall 

20300 Civic Center Drive 

10227 Wincopin Circle 

Suite 1300 

5th Floor 

Detroit MI 

Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Royal Oak MI 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Roial Oak MI 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Milwaukee WI 501(c)(3); 509(a) oot a Private Fdn. Public 

Publlc Arllngton 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
5OI(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 5091a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

Taylot 

Detroit 

SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

Public 

Public 

Detroit 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MA 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public Hardwick . 
Lansing MI 501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public Lanslng 

New Castle DE 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

Ypsilanti MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Des Molnes '* 501(c)(3); SO9(a) not a Private Fdn Public 

Southfield MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 
New York NY 

Public 501[c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

Columbia MD 50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

IL 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn Public Chicago 

Mo 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. Public St. LOUIS 

St. Paul MN 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Toronto, Ontario Canada 501(c)(3) equivalent Public 
Indianapolis IN 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public '* Johnsbuly VT 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 



The Kresge Foundat ion  
2007 Annual Reaort Grant List  

Leeal Name 
Family Service of Morris Counly 
Fiilliily Services Inc. 
FENWAY COMMlJNlTY tlEALTH Executive Offices 

6 2  Elm Street 
610 Colisruin Drive 

CkNT17R INC 
I'EI D MUSEUM OF NAI URAL 1400 South Ldke Shore Drive 

7 Haviland Street 

HISTORY 
FLORIDA SOUTHERN COLLEGE Office ufthr President 

Fuod Ru ih  of the Rockies 10975 East 47thAvenur 
Fuodshm. Inc. 450 Woodland Avenue 
IDRCiOTTEN HARVEST INC 21455 Mrlrose Avenue 
FORT WAYNE ZOOLOGICAL 341 1 Shermnn Boulevard 
SOCiETY INC 
FRANKLIN & MARSHALL COLLEGE Office of the President 
FREDERICKSBURG AREA MUSEUM P. 0. Box Y22 
AND CULTURAL CENTER INC 
Friends Oi'Tiie Zoo liic Office of the Mayor 
FKOST VALLEY YMCA 2000 Frost Valley Road 
FUNDERS NETWORK FOR SMART 1500 San Rem0 Avenur 
GROWTH AND LIVABLE 
COMMUNITIES INC 
FURMAN LrNlVERSlTY Ofiice of the President 
GENERAL COUNCIL ON FINANCE &! Main Office 
ADMINS OF THE UNITED 
METHODIST CHURCH 
Girl Scouis of Mld-Continmi Council, 
Inc. 
Girl Scouis ofSan Jaciniu Council 
GIRL SCOIJTS OF THE SAN 
ANTONIO AREA 
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF LYNN 
GLOBAL GREEN USA 
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF 
CENTRAL OHIO INC 
GRAND RAPIDS CABLE ACCESS 
CENTER 
GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK 
FOUNDATION 
Granin Managers Nrtwork lnu 
GRATIOT MEDICAL CENTER 
GREAT LAKES CHAMBERMUSIC 
FESTIVAL OPERATING 
CORPORATION 
GREEN CHIMNEYS CHILDRENS 
SERVICES INC 

8383 Blur Parkway Drive 

3 1 I O  Southwest Freeway 
P O Box 790339 

88 Broad Street 
Headquatrs 
1331 Edgehdl Road 

71 I Bridge Street NW 

P 0. Drawer 170 

1101 14th Street, NW 
300 East Wluwick 
20300 Civic Center Drive 

400 Doansburgh Road 

I 1  I Lake Hollingrworth 
Drive 

Suite Y 

P 0 Box 3003 

City Hall 

Suite 249 

3300 Poinsert Highway 
1975 Ferguson Road 

2218 Main Street 

Suite 420 

Suite 100 

Box 719 

Morristown 
Winston-Salem 
Boston 

Chcago 

Lakeland 

Denver 
Bloomfield 
Southfield 
Fort Wayne 

Lancaster 
Fredericksburg 

Chattanooga 
Claryville 
Coral Gables 

Greenville 
Allison Park 

Kansas City 

Houston 
San Antonio 

Lynn 
Santa Monica 
Columbus 

Grand Rapids 

Moose 

Washington 
Alma 
Southfield 

Brewster 

NJ 
NC 
MA 

IL 

FL 

co 
CT 
MI 
M 

PA 
VA 

TN 
NY 
FL 

sc 
PA 

MO 

TX 
TX 

MA 
CA 
OH 

MI 

WY 

DC 
MI 
MI 

NY 

Tax Status 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 5OY(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

501(c)(3), 50Y(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

50l(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

501(c)(3), 50Y(a) not aPnvate Fdn 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 5OY(a) not aPnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

5Dl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

ZOl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Annual Report Grant List 

Legal Name 
GIUIENING OF DETROII 
Guild Hal l  of East Hampton. Inc. 
HAMPIIEN-SYDNEY COLL.EGE 
I.I:\NDICAI'I'ED DEVELOPMENT 
CENTER 
l.lartriick College 
I.li!\'CIi Of tirace 
lHcur1land F:imily Srrvice 
Henry Furd i'onimuniry Cullcge 
Hcnry Ford i'omrniinily c 'u l lqe  
Henry Ford Cnmniuni ty  College 
Henry Ford C:ommunity College 
lHEIUl.AGI~ IINIVERSITY 
HERWAGE WORKS 

Address 
1418 Michigan Ave 
158 Main Street 
Oftice ofthe President 
3402 liickory Grove Road 

I llartwick Drive 
1225 Warren Street 
Crnlral Ofiicc 
5101 Evcrgrcrn Road 
5 101 Evergreen Road 
5 101 Evergreen Road 
5 IO I Evergreen Road 
Ofiicc ofthe President 
1554 Butternut Street 
Office of the President 

College Road 
P.O. Box 2450 

Detroit MI 
EastHamptan NY 
Hampden-Sydney VA 
Davenport IA 

O f h  of the President Oneonta NY 
St. Louis MO 

2101 South 42nd Street Omaha NE 
Dearborn MI 
Dearborn MI 
Dearborn MI 
Dearborn MI 

3240 Fort Road Toppenish WA 
Detroit MI 

5200 South Park Avenue Hamburg NY ililbert Collc?.pc? . 

HOLY FAMILY DAY HOMES OF SAN 299 Dolores Street San Francisco CA 
FRANCISCO 
Flume ufthc Innocents I100 East Market Street Louisville KY 
llumetinsc Youth Services. lnc. Administrative Residential C 93 I East Devonshire Phoenix A2 

HOMtWDRD INC 127 N .  Higgins 
HORIZONS COMMUNITY SERVICES 
INC 

3656 N. Halsred Street 

Avenue 
Suite 307 

HUSI'ICE ti I'A1.I.IATIVE CARE 
C'IIARI.01'TFi REGION 
HOSPICE OF LITI'LE 1'IWIJEKSE WAY 343.1 M-I19 Suite F 
Iiuiising tiope 5x30 Evergreen Way 
INDEPENDENT SECTOR 1200 Eighteenth Street. NW Suite 200 
INDIAN CREEK N.<TVRE CENTER 
INNER CITY CHRISTIAX Administrative Oftice 816 Madison SE 
FEDEI1AI'ION 

1420 East Seventh Street 

6665 Otis Road SE 

Missoula 
Chicago 

Charlotte 

MT 
IL 

NC 

Harbor Springs MI 
Everett WA 
Washington DC 
Cedar Rapids 1A 
Grand Rapids MI 

1NSIDEOI.T LITEIL4CY ARTS 21 I I Woodward Avenue Suite 1010 Detroit MI 
PKoiricT ~~~~ ~ 

IKS I'II~U'IE 01: INTERNKI'IONAL ticadquarters 809 United Nations Plaza New York 
EIIUCATION 1NC 

NY 

INI'IXNATIONAL HOUSE 2209 I'iedmont Avenue Berkeley CA 
Io\w State University OiTicr of the President 1750 Beardshear Hall Ames IA 

West Bloomfield MI JE\\'ISI I ENSEMB1,E THEAlRE 
JEWISH FAMILY ei CAREER 1549 Chnmblee Dunwoody Road Atlanta GA 
SERVICES INC 
JOIHN BROWN UNIVERSITY Office ofthe President 2000 West University Street Siloam Springs AR 

660U West Maple Road 

JOIHNS IHOPKINS UNI\/ERSITY OfTice of the President 242 Garland Hall Baltimore MD 

Tax Status 
50l(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

' 501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); SOY(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3): 50Y(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 50Y(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 



T h e  Kresge Foundation 
2007 Annual  Repor t  G r a n t  List 

Leeml Name  
J O H N S I O W  AREA HERITAGE 
ASSOCIATION 
Kansas City Hospice 
KANSAS CITY REPERTORY 
THEATRE MC 
KENNEDY KRIEGER 1NSTITUTE INC 
Kieve Affective Education. Inc, 
KISHWAUKEE COMMUNlTY 
HEALTH SERVICES CENTER 
Kohl Childrsii's Muscum, Inc. 
LA CASA DE ESPERANZA 
LA CLINIC;\ DE LA RAZA INC 
LA CLINICA DE LA RAZA IUC 
Lawrcnce 13oys Club 
Link Media Inc 

LITTLE COMPANY OF MARY 
HOSPII'AL OF INDIANA INC 
Little Hill Foundation Sor the 
Rehabilitatiun uf Alcoholics 
LIVING ARTS 
LIVING CITIES INC THE NATIONAL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
INITIATIVE 
Local Initiatives Support Curporation 
LOCAL INITIATIVES SUPPORT 
CORPORATION 
L o c ; ~  Initiatives Support Corporation 
LOMA LINDA UNIVEKSITY 
Lung Beach Memorial Medical Center 
Luwer East Side Tenement Museum 
LlJTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE OF 
IOWA 
M E N D  
Mucunib Centcr for the PerLorniing Arts 
MACPHAIL CEN1'ER FOR MUSIC 
Modison Museum a!' Conteniporsry Art 
MAINE HISTORICAI. SOCIETY 
M;mhaitanvills Collcse 
MANN CENTER FOR THE 
PEKFOKMING AK'I'S 
MARINERS MUSEUM 

Address 
P O  Box 1889 

9221 Ward Parkway 
Administrative Office 

707 North Broadway 
42 Kieve Road 
626 Bethany Road 

2100 Patriut Blvd. 
410 Arcadian Avenue 
1515 Fruitvale Avenue 
1515 Fruitvale Avenue 
136 Water Street 
P,O. Bus 2002 

800 West 9th Street 

Box G 

P O  Box09058 
55 West 125th Street 

Suite 100 
4825 Troost Avenue 

501 7th Avenue 
660 Woodward Avenue 

501 71h Avenue 
Office ofthc Chancellor 
Miller Children's Hospltdl 
91 Orchard Street 
106 16th Street SW 

10641 N San Fernando Rd 
44575 Garfield 
501 South Second Strert 
227 State Street 
489 Congress Street 
Office vf'thc President 
123 South Broad Street 

I O U  Museum Drive 

(street address 901 Battery 
St, #308, SF, CA 941 I I- 
13501 

I 1 th Floor 

Suite 1 I 1  I 

280 I AtIantic Avenue 

P 0. Box 848 

2900 Purchase Street 

Johnstown PA 

KansasCiQ MO 
KansasCity MO 

Baltunore MD 
Nobleboro ME 
DeKalb IL 

Glenview IL 
Waukesha Wl 
Oakland CA 
Oakland CA 
Lawrence MA 
San Francisco CA 

Jasper IN 

Blatrstown NJ 

Detroit MI 
New York NY 

New York NY 
Detxott MI 

New Yurk NY 
LomaLlnda CA 
LongBeach CA 
New York NY 
Waverly IA 

Pacouna CA 
Clinton Townsbir MI 
Mmneapolis MN 
Madison Wl 
Portland ME 
Purchase NY 
Philadelphia PA 

Newporr News VA 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); S09(a) notaPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 5@9(a) not a Private Fdn. 
5@1(c)(3), 509(a) nut aPrivate Fdn 

5@1(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) nutaPrivateFdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Publie 
Public 
Public 

SOl(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

SOl(c)(3); S09(a) nut a Private Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) nut aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a)not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) nut aPrivate Fdn  

SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) nut aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
SOl(c)(3); 509(aj not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 



:. 

The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Annual ReDOrt Grant List 

Legal  N a m e  
MARYGROVE COLLEGE 

MARYMOUNT MANHATTAN 
COLLEGE 
MATRIX rHEATRE COMPANY INC 
MDC INC 
MEMORIAL CHILD GUIDANCE 
CLINIC 
MERCY CORPS 
MESILLA VALLEY HOSPICE INC 
METROPOLITAN AREA RESEARCH 
CORPOIUTION 
Mctropolitan Hospital 
METROPOLITAN INDIANAPOLIS 
PUBLIC BROADCASTING INC 
MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL 
COUNCIL 
Michigan Future Inc 
Michiran Humane Society 
MICHIGAN NATURE ASSOCIAXON 
Michigun Nunprofii Association 
Michigwi Nonprulit Association 
Michisun Nonproiit Asrocinlion 
MICHIGAN OPERA THEA'I'RE 
MICHIGAN OPERA TH 
MICHIGAN SUBURBS ALLIANCE 
MIDDLE WAY HOUSE INC 
MID-OHIO FOODBANK 

MILLS COLLEGE 
Mircricordia University 
MISSISSIPPI R4USEUM OF ART INC 
Missoula An Museum 
h4lSSOURI SYMPHONY SOCIETY 
MORNINGSIDE COLLEGE 
MOSAIC YOUTH THEATER OF 
DETROIT 
MOSAIC YOUTH THEATER OF 

w L L m  ' r H E A ' r i e  COMPANY 

DI.:TROII' 
MOSAIC YOUTH THEATER OF 
DETROIT 
M01HERS' CLUB COMMUNITY 
CENTER 

Address 
Office of the President 8425 West McNichols Road Detroit 

Office ofthe President 221 Emt 71st Street 

2730 Bagley 
400 Silver Cedar Court 
200 North 22nd Street 

3015 SW First Avenue 
299 E. Montana 
1313 Fifth Street, Suite 119 

1919 Boston, SE 
1630 North Meridian Street 

119 Pere Marquett Drive 

Suite 300 

P.O. Box 158 

Suite 2A 

New York 

Detroit 
Chapel Hill 
Richmond 

Portland 
Las Cruces 
lnneapol i s  

Grand Rapids 
Indianapolis 

P. 0. Box 130416 
2671 1 Northwestern Highway Suite 175 
32b East Grand River Avenue 
1048 Pierpont Suite 3 
1048 Picrpont Suite 3 
104s Pierponl Suite 3 
1526 Brwddway 
1526 Broadway 
300 East Nine M i l e  
P.O. Box 95 
1625 West Mound Street 
Millan Theatre Company 
5000 MacArthur Boulevard 
Oftice ofthe President 
201 East Pascagoula Street 
335 Norlh Pattee Street 
Missouri Theatre 203 SouthNinth Street 
Of'fics of the President 
610 Antoinette Street 

13103 Woodrow Wilson 

301 Lakc Street 

1501 Morningside Avenue 

Lansing 

Ann Arbor 
Southfield 
Willlamston 
Lansing 
Lansmg 
Lansing 
Detroit 
Detroit 
Ferndale 
Bloomington 
Columbus 
Detroit 
Oakland 
Dallas 
Jackson 
Missoula 
Columbia 
Sioux City 
Detroit 

610 Antoinette Street 

610 Antoinette Street 

980 North Fa r  Oaks Avenue 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Pasadena 

MI 

NY 

MI 
NC 
VA 

OR 
NM 
MN 

MI 
IN 

MI 

MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
IN 
OH 
MI 
CA 
PA 
MS 
MT 
MQ 
IA 
MI 

MI 

MI 

CA 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate F.dn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(cJ(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 
SOl(c)(3); 509(a] not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not 8PrivateFdn. 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 



The Kresge Foundat ion  
2007 Annua l  Report G r a n t  List 

Legal Name Address 
MOTOWN HISTORICAL MUSEUM 
INC 
MOTOWN HISTORICAL MUSEUM 
INC 
Mount Saint Mary College 
MOUNT ST MARYS COLLEGE 
MSAD#7/North I - idvm Comnlunlt). 93 Pulpit Harbor Road P O  Box356 
School 
MUSElJM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN 31 5 E Warren Ave 
HISTORY 
MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART 4454 Woodward Avenue 
DETROIT 
MUSEUM OF CONlkMPOI1ARY ART 4454 Woodward Avenue 

2648 West Grant Boulevard 

2648 West Grant Boulevard 

Office of the President 
Office of the Presldent 

330 Powell Avenue 
I2001 Chalon Road 

DETROIT 
MUSEUM OF CONTEMPOR4RY ART 4454 Woodward Avenue 
DETROIT 
MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART 
SAN DlEGO 
Museum Of Fine Ans 
MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS OF ST 

700 Prospect Street 

Avenue of the Arts  
255 Beach Drive NE 

PE rERSBURG FLA INC 
MUSEUM OF NEW MEXICO PO Box 2065 

465 Huntington Avenue 

FOUNDATION 
MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE 
PEWORMING ARTS N C  
MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE 
PERFORMING ARTS INC 
MlJSKlNGUM COLLEGE Otlice of h c  President 163 Storrnont Sweet 
Naples Botanical Garden, inc. 
NASHVILLE ACADEMY THEATRE 
AND NASIHVILLE C'HILDRENS 

350 Madison Avenue 

350 Madison Avenur 

4820 Bayshore Drive 
724 Second Avenue South 

TtiEATbR ASS 
NArIONAI, AUDUBON SOCIETY INC 214 West 5th Street Suite C 
NA1 IONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY INC 4250 Emt Canielback Road Suite 310K 
Nalional Council ofYMCAs ofthe USA 
Natiunnl Outdour Lcadership School 
Nature Conservancy 
NATURE CONSERVANCY 
NE1titIBORMOOD CENTERS 
INCORPORATION 
Neighborhood Housing Services of New 

NEW DETROIT INC 
NEW DETROIT INC 

Haven, In?. 

101 North Wacker Drive 
Internationdl Headqudners 284 Lincoln Street 
303 Locust Street Suite 402 
Worldwide Ofi-ice 
8300 Longwonh Strest 

333 Sherman Avenue 

301 I W e 9  Grand Boulevard 
301 1 West Grand Boulevard 

4245 North Fairfax Drive 

Suite 1200 
Suite 1200 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Newburgh 
Los Angeles 
North Haven 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

La Jolla 

Boston 
St. Petersbwg 

SantaFe 

Detroit 

Detroit 

New Concord 
Naples 
Nashville 

Joplin 
Phoenix 
Chicago 
Lander 
Des Moines 
Arlington 
Detroit 

New Haven 

Detroit 
Detroit 

Tax Status 

MI 501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 

MI 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
CA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Privare Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MA 5Ol(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 

FL 501(c)(3); 509(a) notaPrivateFdn. Public 

NM 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdu. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivare Fdn. Public 

501(e)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

OH 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
FL 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 
TN 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MO '501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 
AZ 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
IL 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
WY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
IA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 
VA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

cT 501(c)(3); 509(a) not B Private Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 



The Kresge Foundatioii  
2007 Annua l  Report Grant List 

Legal Name 
NEW ENGLAND CENTER FOR 
CHILDREN INC 
New York Regional Association uf 
Grantmakers, Inc 
Newton-Wellesley Hospital 
NEXT DOOR FOUNDATION INC 
NextEnrrgy Center 
NONPROFIT FINANCE FUND 
NORTH CENTRAL COLLEGE 
NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE 

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL 
HOSPITAL 
NYSARC INC 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 
OAKLAND UNlVERSITY 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 
OLD GLOBE THEATRE 
OMbGA INSTITUTE FOR HOLISTIC 
S I‘UDiES 1NC 
OPERA NORTH LIMITED 
ORION ART CENTER 

Address 
33 Turnpike Road 

79 Fifth Avenue Fourth Floor 

Southborough MA 

New York NY 

2014 Washmgton Street Newton MA 
2545 North 29th Street Mdwaukee wl 
461 Burroughs Detroit MI 
70 West 36th Street Eleventh Floor New York NY 
Oftice ofthe President 30 North Briunard Street Naperville IL 
Oftice of the President MN 3003 Snelling Avenue North St Paul 

25 1 East Huron Feinberg Pavilion 

121 Westmoreland Avenue 
Office ofthe President 
Office of the President 
Office ofthe President 
Office of the President 
Post Office Box 122171 
150 Lake Drive 

204 Wilson Hall 
204 Wilson Hall 
204 Wilson Hall 
204 Wilson Hall 

OperaNorth Limited Leeds Gra46 New Briggate 
I 15 South Anderson Street P 0. Box 674 

ORlON ART CENTER 115 South Anderson Street 
OUR LADY OF MERCY COMMUNITY P 0 Box 607 

P 0 Box 674 

OUTREACH SERVICES 
Ozarks Food Hdrvcst, Inc. 
PACIFIC ASIA MUSEUM 
Pacific Lutheran University, lnc. 
PANT CREEK CENTER FOR THE 
ARTS 
PAINT CREEK CENTER FOR THE 
ARTS 
PALMER COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
PALMETTO HEALTH .ALLIANCE 
I’AiKSiUE SCHOOL 
PEWABIC SOCIETY INC 
PEWADIC~ SOCIETY INC: 
Phelps Memoriul Hospiial Association 
IWPPS CONSERVATORY AND 
BOTANICAL GARDENS INC 
l’hoenix Children’s Hospital 
I’II‘ZER COLLEGE 
I’laccs fur Propir, IilL.. 

615 North Glenstone 
46North Los Robles Avenur 
Ofiice of the President 
407 Plne Street 

407 Pine Street 

Otfice oi the President 
1301 Taylor Street 
48 West 74th Street 
10125 East Jefferson Avenue 
10125 E a t  Jeffirson Avenue 
701 North Broadway 
One Schcnley Park 

2929 East Camelback Road 
Officc ai’ the President 
4130 Lindell Blvd 

1000 Brady Street 
P 0 Box 2266 

Chicago 

White PI& 
Rochester 
Rochester 
Rochester 
Rochester 
San Diego 
Rhiiebeck 

n 
is NY 

MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
CA 
NY 

Leeds, England U.K. 
LakeOrion MI 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivatePdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPnvateFdn 

501(c)(3) equivalent 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Lake Orion MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 
Island sc 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

Springfield 
Pasadena 
Tacoma 
Rochester 

Rochester 

Davenport 
Columbia 
New York 
Detroit 
Detroit 
Sleepy Hollow 
Pittsburgh 

Suite 122 Phoenix 
1050 Nonh Mills Avenue Claremont 

St, Louis 

MO 
CA 
WA 
MI 

MI 

IA 
sc 
NY 
MI 
MI 
NY 
PA 

Az 
CA 
MO 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3): 509(a) not a PrivateFdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) nota Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); SOY(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a PrivateFdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

.501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 



The Kre3ge Foundation 
2007 Annua l  ReDOrt G r a n t  List 

Legal Name 
Planned Parenthood of Greater Iowa, Inc 

PLANNED PARENI'HOOD OF 
INDIANA INC. 
Planned Parenthood of San Diego and 
Riverside Counties 
Planned Parenthood Santa Barbara, 
Ventura and S.L. Obispo Counties, Inc. 
PLYMOUTH HOUSING GROUP 
PLYMOUTH SYMPHONY SOCIETY 
PLYMOUTH SYMPHONY SOCIETY 
P U T T  INSTITUTE 
Preble Street 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF 
MICHIGAN 
PRESERVATION WAYNE 
Project Renewal 
Project Self-Sufticiency of Sussex 
County, Inc. 
PROVIDENCE HEALTH SYSTEM- 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
PuppctARTiDetroit Puppet Theater 
PuppelAR'UDetroit Puppet Thnt r r  
RACKHAM SYMPHONY CHOIR 
RACKHAM SYMPHONY CHOIR 
REGENTS OF THE LNIVERSITY OF 
MICHIGAN 
REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
MICHIGAN 
REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
MICHIGAN 
Rochester General Hospital 
RONALD MCD0NAI.D HOUSE 
CHARITIES OF NEW MEXICO 
Roundabout Theatre Company. Inc. 
RUST COLLEGE 
SAINT PAUL SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY 
Salvation Army 
Salve Rrgini University 
San Francisco Planning & Urban 
Research Association SPUR 
Sariisova Opera Association3 Ino. 
SDTC-THE CENTER FOR 
DISCOVERY INC 

Address 
P.0 Box 4557 

200 South Meridian Street 

1075 Camino del Rio South 

518 Garden Street 

2113 Third Avenue 
P.O. Box 6379 
P.O. Box 6379 
Office of the President 
P.O. Box 1459 
26200 Lahser Road Suite 300 

4735 C a s  Avenue 
200 Varick Street 
P.O. Box 322 

Suite 400 

200 Willaughby Avenue 
(18 Portland Street, 04101) 

501 South Buena Vista 

25 East Grand River 
25 E a 1  Grand Rwer 
P 0 Box 36788 
P.0 Box36788 
Office of the President 

Office of the Chancellor 

Office of the Chancellor 

1425 Portland 
1011 YakNortheast 

2074 Fleming 
Administration Building 
4901 Evergreen 

4901 Evergreen 

23 I West 39th Street Suite 1200 
Otfice ofthe President 150 Rust Avenue 
Office ofrhe President 5123 East TNmanRoad 
Central Territorial Headquarter! I O  West Algonquin Road 
Office oi the President 100 Ochre Pointe Avenue 
312 Sutter Street Suite 500 

61 Noah Pineapple Avenue 
P O  Box 840 Benmosche Road 

Des Muines 

Indianapolis 

San Diego 

SantaBarbara 

Seattle 
Plymouth 
Plymouth 
Brooklyn 
Portland 
Southfield 

Detroit 
New York 
Sparta 

Burbank 

Detroit 
Detroit 
G r o w  Pointe 
Grosse Pome 
Ann Arbor 

Dearbom 

Dearhorn 

Rochester 
Albuquerque 

New York 
Holly Springs 
Kansas City 
Des Plaines 
Newpon 
San Francisco 

Sarasota 
Harris 

IA 

IN 

CA 

CA 

WA 
MI 
MI 
NY 
M E  
MI 

MI 
NY 
NJ 

CA 

MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 

MI 

MI 

NY 
NM 

NY 
MS 
MO 
IL 
RI 
CA 

FL 
NY 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

50l(c)(3), SOS(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) notaPrivateFdn. 

501 (c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
50I(c)[3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); SOY(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), SO9(a) not a Privatc Fdn 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not a Private Fdn 
50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

50l(c)(3); 503(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 50Y(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
SOl(cK3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 



The Kresge Foundat ion 
2007 Annual Reoort Grant List 

Legal N a m e  Address 
SEATTLE AQUARIUM SOCIETY-SEAS 1415 Western Avenue 

SEATI'LE ART MUSEUM 
SECOND liARVEST FOOD BANK 
SERVING SANTA CRUZ AND SAN 
BENlTO COWTIES 
SFNIOR CITIZENS OF GREATER 
DALLAS INC 
Stton Healthcaie Network 1206 West 38th Suite 4101 
SHAKESPEARE THEATRE Administrative Ofiices 516 Eighth Street, SE 
SHARP HEALTHCARE 

Suite 505 

1300 First Avenue 
800 Ohlone Parkwa) 

1215 Skiles 

8695 Svectriim Center Boulevard 
~ 

SlTrING BULL COLLkGE 
SOCIAL COMPACT INC 
South African lnstitute for Advancement 

Oftice ofthe President 
738 Seventh Street, SE 
P 0 Box 43276 

South AtYican Institute for Advancement P 0 Box 43276 

South Bank Crntre Belvedere Road 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC 
RAD10 
SOUTHERN METHODIST Office ofthe President 
UNIVERSITY 
Southwest Housing Solutions Corporation 1920 25th Street 

Southwest School of Art & Craft 300 Augusta 
SPANISH-SPEAKING UNITY 341 1 East 12th Street 
COUNCIL OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
INC 
SPHlNX ORGANIZATION INC 400 Renaissance Center 
SPHINX ORGANIZATION INC 400 Renaissance Center 
Spring Arbor University Office ofthe President 
Springfield Collrgr Office of the President 
ST BONAVENTURE UNIVERSITY Ofice ofthe President 
ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH Twelfth and Walnut Streets 
NETWORK 
ST LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY Office of the President 
St. John's Riverside Hospital 967 North Broadway 
St. Mary's Residential Training Facility P.O. Drawer 7768 
Sl. Olaf'Collcge Office oi lhe President 
STERLING g: FRANCINE CLARK ART 225 South Street 
INSL' 
STUDIO THEATRE INC 1501 Fourteenth Street, NR 
SWlTZER CENTER 2201 Amapola Court 

1570 East Colorado Bivd. 

SYNERGY SERVICE3 INC 400 East Sixth Street 

1341 92nd Street 

Royal Festival Hall 

P.O. Box 750100 

Suite 200 

Suite 2550 
Suite 2550 
106 East M m  Street 
263 Alden Street 

PO.Box316 

23 Romoda Drive 

Administration 210 

Seattle 
T a x  Status 

WA SOI(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

Seattle WA 501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 
Waeonville CA 

Public 

TX 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public Dallas 

Austin TX SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Wahngton DC SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 
San Diego CA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 
Fort Yates ND SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Washington DC SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn Public 

Woodstoc' Cape South ' S O I ( ~ ) ( ~ )  equivalent Public 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

Wooddock' Cape Town 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

London, England U.K 
Pasadena CA 

Dallas 

Detroit 

TX 

MI 

San Antonio TX 
Oakland CA 

Detroit MI 
Detroit MI 
Spring Arbor MI 
Springfield MA 
St. Bonaventure NY 
Readtng PA 

Canton NY 
Yonkers NY 
Alexandria LA 
Northfield MN 
Williamstown MA 

Waslungton DC 
Torrance CA 
Parkville MO 

501(c)(3) equivalent 

SOI(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

SOI(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

SOI(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

5Ol(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn 

5OI(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn 
501(c)(3), S09(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn 
SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
SOl(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPnvate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Publie 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 



The Kresge Foundat ion  
2007 Annual ReDort Grant List 

Leeal Name 
14C'OMA GOODWILL IN1)IJSl'RIES 
Tarrant C!ounty Hospital District 
'l'eachrrs College Columbia University 
Teachers Colle_re Columbia iJni\,ersity 
Traclirrs College Coluinbin Universily 
'l'rachers College Columbia Universit)' 
TEMPLE UNIVERSITY PAYROLL 
MANAGEMENT 
The 52nd Street Project, Inc. 
The American Assembly 

The Build hllidtive 
The Center For Michigan, Inc 
The Children's Hospital Trust 
THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 
THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 
THE EDISON INSTITUTE INC 
The Greater New Orleans Foundation 
The MetraHedth System 

Address 
714 South 27th Street 
'Tanant Couiity Hospital Distric 1500 South Main Street 
525 West 120th Street 
525 West 120th Street ~ 

525 West 120th Street 
525 West 120th Street 
200 Sullivan Hall 

500 West 52nd Street, 2nd floor 
Columbia University 

338 S. High Street 
136EMichiganAveSte 1201 
Suite 259 Postnet X18 
5200 Woodward Avenue 
5200 Woodward Avenue 
20900 O'akwood Boulevard 
1055 Saint Charles Ave. 

Box 163 
Box 163 
Box 163 
Box 163 
1330 West Berks Street 

475 Riverside Drive, Site 
456 

Suite 100 
2500 MetraHealth Drive 
105 Matland Street 
Worldwide Office 

Thr National Ballet School 
The Nature Conmvancy Kanszs Chapter 4245 North Fairfax Drive 

THE OLNEY THEATRE CENTER FOR 2001 Olney-Sandy Spring Road 
THE ARTS 1NC 
The University of Arizona Office of the President 
The University of Texas at Austin Office of the President 
Thr Uni\,ersity ofTexas at Austin Office of the President 
'The University ofTexas at Austin Oftice of the President 
The University of Texas at Austin Office of the President 
The Winnipeg Humane Society 5 Kent Street 
THEATRE ENSEMBLE 207 Wilson Hall Oakland University 
THEATRE ENSEMBLE 207 Wilson Hall Oakland University 
Thomas Jefferson University Office of the President 1020 Walnut Street 
Thompson Child & Family Focus 
TIDES FOUNDATION The Presidio P.O. Box 29903 
TLC for Children & Families, Inc. 
TreePeople, Inc. 12601 Mulhoiland Drive 
TRUMAN MEDICAL CENTER 
INCORPORATED 
TRUSTEES OF THE BERKSHIRE 
MUSEUM 
TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
PENNSYLVANIA 

P.O. Box 210066 
P.O. Box T 
P.O. Box T 
P.O. Box T 
P.O. Box T 

6800 Saint Peters's Lane 

480 South Rogers Road 

23 10 Holmes 

39 South Street 

Office oftbe President 100 College Hall 

Tax Status 
Tacama WA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
Fart Worth TX 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn 
New York NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
New York NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
New Yark NY 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrlvate Fdn. 
New York NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Pdn. 

PhiladelPh'a PA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

New York NY 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Pdn. New York 

Denver CO 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivAteFdn. 
Kalamazoo MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Rondebosch 7701 South i 50l(c)(3) equivalent 
Detroit MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Detroit MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Dearbom MI 50l(c)(3); 509(a) nat aPrivateFdn. 
New Orleans LA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 
Cleveland OH 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
Toronto, Ontario Canada 501(c)(3) equlvalent 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Arlington 

NY 

Olney MD 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

Tucson AZ 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
Austin TX 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
AusOn TX 501(c)(3); 509(a) notaPrivateFdn. 
Austln TX 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn 
Austin TX 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 
Winnipeg, Manitr Canada 501(c)(3) equivalent 
Rochester MI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Rochester MI 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not aPnvate Pdn. 
Philadelphia PA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Manhews NC 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. 
San Francisco CA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
Olathe KS 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
Beverly Hills CA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

Kansas 'Iry Mo 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. 

MA 50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Pi tt s fi e l d 

PA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 



The Kresge Foundation 
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Leeal Name 
TWO STATE YOUNG MENS 
CNRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 
Ubunw Education Fund 32 Broadway Suite 414 
UHHS-CSAHS-CUYAHOGA INC 
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE One Biotech Park 365 Plantation Street 
INC 
UNION TIlEUI.OGICAL SEMINARY Ofliue of the President 3401 BrookRoad 
PRFSBYTE SCHOOL OF CHRISTIAN 
EDUCATION 
UNITEL) HOME FOR AGED HEBREWS 60 Willow Drive 
UNITED NEGRO COLLEGE FLJND INC Office of the President 

UNITED NEGRO COLLEGE FUND INC Office ofthe President 

United Neighborhood Hralth Services, 
Inc. 
United Nri&borhood Health Services, 
Inc. 
United States Conference of Catholic 
Bishups 
UNITED WAY COMMUNITY 
SERVIC 
Univcrsidad de Monterrey Office of the President Ave. lgnacio Morones 

UNIVERSITY CULTURAL CENTER David Mackenzie House 4735 Cass Avenue 
ASSOCIATION 
UNIVERSITY CULTURAL CENTER David Mackenzie House 4735 Cass Avenue 
ASSOCIATION 
UNIVERSITY OF DUBUQUE Office of the President 2000 University Avenue 
University of Hawaii West Oahu Office of the President 96-129Alalke 
UNIVERSITY OF MARY Office ofthr President 7500 University Drive 
University of Pretoria 
UNIVERSITY OF THE Office of the Chancellor Private Bag 3 
WITWATERSRAND JOHANNESBURG 

Uiilversily oSTolrdu Oftice ofthe President 2801 West Bancroft 
UNIVERSITY OF WATERLOO 

148 Hamilton Road 

2351 Eilst 22nd Street 

39 I Pelham Road 
8260 Willow Oaks 
Corporate Drive 
8260 Willow Oaks 
Corporate Drive 

617 South Eighth Street 

617 South Eighth Street 

Oftice ofthe President-Rector 200 Hill Drive 

1212 Griswold Street 

Prieto 4500 Pte. 

OEce of the Vice-Chancellor &Administration Building 

Office of the President 200 University Avenue Wes 

UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN CAPE 
UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN CAPE 
University of Wisconsin - Platteville One University Plaza 
UNlVERSITY OF WYOMING Office of the President 1000 East University 

Office ofthe Rector & Vice Ch.Pnvate BagXl7 
Office of the Rector & Vice Ch, Private Bag XI7 
Office of the President 

Valley Youth House Committee 
Avenue 

829 Linden Street 

Tax Status 

MA 501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Becket 

New York NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Cleveland OH 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

MA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Worcester 

VA Richmond 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

New Rochelle NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Fairfax 

501(c)(3); 5a9(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Fairf'ax 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Nashville 

TN 501(c)(3); SOS(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Nashville 

SaintMeinrad IN 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

MI 501(c)(3): 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public Detroit 

50 1 (c)(3) equivalent Public San Pedro Garza 1 Mexico 

MI 501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public .Detroit 

MI 501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Detroit 

Dubuque IA 501(c)[3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Pearl City HI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Bismarck ND 501 (c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Pretoria South I501(c)(3) equivalent Public 
Wits south I 

501(c)(3) equivalent Public 

Toledo OH 501(c)(3); 509(a) notaPrivate Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3) equivalent Public 

Bellville South i 501(c)(3) equivalent Public 
Bellville 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Platteville WI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public Laramie 

Allentown PA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

t Waterloo, Ontaric Canada 
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Leoal Name  Address 
VAKIETY FAR CONSERVATORY OF 
THERAPElITIC AND PERFORMING. 
A R T S  
VARIETY FAR CONSERVATORY OF 
THERAPEUTIC AND PERFORMING 
ARTS 
Vilianova University 800 Lancastcr Avenue 
Virginia Aquarium Marine Science 
Museum Foundation, Iiic 
Virginia Historical Society 428North Boulevard 
VNA COMMUNITY CARE INC 12 Olcott Avenue 
VSA ARTS OF MICHlGAN 100 West Alexandrine 
VSA ARTS OF MICHIGAN LOO Wcst Alexandrine 
WARREN SYMPHONY SOCIETY INC 4504 East Nine Mile Road 
WARREN SYMPHONY SOCIETY INC 4504 East Nine Mile Road 
Washington and Jefferson College Oftice of the President 
Washington Public Affairs Network P. 0. Box 25 
WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY Office of the President 
COLLEGE DISTRLCT 
WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY Officr of the Przsidem 

1669 West Maple Road 

1669 Wcst Maple Road 

717 General Booth Blvd. 

-- 

COLLEGE DISTRICT 
W A Y N ~  C O U N ~ Y  COMMUNITY Office oiihe President 
COLLEOE DISTIUCT 
WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE DISTRICT 
Wayne RESA 
WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY 

Office ofthe President 

33500 Van Born Road 
Office of the Presidenr 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY Ofijce of the President 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY Office of the President 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY 

WAYNE STATE IINIVERSITY 

Office of the President 

Office ofthe President 

Oftice of the President 

P O  Box7311 

P 0 Box02805 
P 0 Box02805 

60 South Lincoln Street 

801 West Fort Street 

801 West Fort Street 

801 West Fort Street 

801 West Fort Street 

P.O. Box 807 
4200 
FaeultylAdministration 
Building 
4200 
FacultyiAdministration 
Building 
4200 
FacultylAdministration 
Building 
4200 
FacultyiAdministration 
Building 
4200 
FacultyIAdmmistration 
Building 
4200 
FacuityiAdmmistration 
Buildmg 

Birmmgham MI 

Birmingham MI 

Villanova 
Vlrginia Beach 

Richmond 
Bernardsville 
Detroit 
Detroit 
Warren 
Warren 
Washington 
Olympia 
DeQoit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Wayne 
Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

Detroit 

PA 
VA 

VA 
NJ 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
PA 
WA 
MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 
MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

MI 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPnvate Fdn. 

501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

SOl(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 
501(c)(3); S09(a) not a Private Fdn. 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn 
501(c)(3), 509(a) not al'rivate Fdn 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 
501(e)(3): S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn 
SOl(c)(3); SOS(a) not a Private Fdn 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

501(c)(3), SO9(a) not a PrivateFdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn 

501(c)[3), 509(a) not aPmvate Fdn 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 
Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPnvate Fdn. Public 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 

501(c)(3), S09(a) not aPrrvate Fdn Public 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn. Public 



The Kresge Foundation 
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Lezal Name Address 
WAYNE STATE mi\’ERsrrY Entrepreneurial Suite 440 Burroughs Street 
RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 
PARK IN CITY OF 
West End Cuiiuml Centre 
WESTERN NEW YORK PUBLIC Horizons PlazU 140 Lower Terrace 
BROADCASTING ASSOCiATlON 
WESTMINSTER COLLEGE Office ofthe President I840 South 1300 East 
WEXFORD RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD 7011 Flower Lane Apts. AIC 
CENTER INC 
WGUH Educationdl Founduiion 

Conference of Catholic Bishops) 
WHITE MEMORIAL MEDlCAL 
CENTER 
Wildwood l’rugrams iiic 
WING LUKE MEMORIAL 
FOUNDATION 
wrNC;.uE UNIVERSITY Office of the Prcsident Campus Box 3055 
Winstvn-Salem Industries for the Biind, 
lac. 
Winston-Salem Industries for the Blind, 
1llC. 

Wiostoii-Salem industries fur the Blind: 
Inc. 
WISCONSIN CHILDRENS CENTER 
MADlSON CHlLDRENS MUSEUM INC 
WNYC Ilndiu 160 Varick Street 
WOMEN a INFANTS HOSPITAL OF 101 Dudley Street 
RIHOUE ISLAND 

586 Eliicr AVK at Sherbrouk 

125 Western Avenue 
Marimjoy Rrhabiiitarion Hospi 26W I71 Roosevelt Road 

1720 Cesx E, Chavez Avenue 

2995C Curry Road Extension 
407 Seventh Avenue South 

7730 Nonh Point Blvd. 

7130 Nonh Point Bivd. 

7730 North Point Bivd. 

100 State Street 

Wuodbur) Uiiivenny Office of the President 7500 Glenoaks Boulevard 
WOODS SERVICES FOUNDATION P 0 Box 36 
YMCA of Fond du Lac 
YMCA OF ROCK RiVER VALLEY 
YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc 
YMCA of7  acoma Pierce County 
Foundation 
YMCA OF TIIE NORTH SHORE INC 
YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN Corporate Office 
ASSOCIATION 
YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN Metropolitan Offices 
ASSOCIATION OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Young Men’s Christian Association ot 10030-102A Avenue 
Edmonton 
YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN 1441 Pall Highway 
ASSOCIATION OF HONOLULU 

90 West Second Street 
200 Y BuulevJrd 
4812 Hamburg Pike 
1613 South mldred Street 

94 Plrnsant Street 

P 0 Box 1525 
Suite I 

30 Mechanic Street 

P 0. Box 3308 

Tax Status 

501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn Public 

Winnipeg, Manilc Canada 501@)(3) equivalent Public 

NY 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Buffalo 

Salt Lake City UT 501(c)(3), 509fa) not a Private Fdn. Public 

w1 SOl(c)(3); 509(a) not a Pnvate Fdn Public Madison 

Boston MA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

IL 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Wheaton 

501(c)(3): 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Publlc 
Los Angeles 

Schenectady NY 501(c)(3); SO9(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

WA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a PrivateFdn. Public Seattle 

Wingate NC 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public 

Winston-Sa1em NC 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 

Winston-Salem NC 
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public 

50l(c)(3), S09(a) not aPnvate Fdn. Public 
Winston-Salem NC 

W* 501(c)(3), S09(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Madison 

New York NY 501(c)(3); S09(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 

Public 
Providence 

Burbank CA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Langhorne PA 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Fond du Lac WI 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Rockford IL 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 
leffersonvilie IN 501(c)(3): 509(a) nota Private Fdn Public 

WA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 
Tacoma 

Marblehead MA 50l(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Publlc 

NH 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn Public Manchester 

NM 501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Fublio Albuquerque 

AB 501(c)(3), 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn Public Edmonton 

501(c)(3); 509(aJ not a Private Pdn. Public Honolulu 

Detroit MI 

501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPnvate Fdn. 
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Legal Name 
YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN 
ASSOCIATION OF THE CENTRAL 
CAROLINAS INC 
YOUNGMEN CHRISIIANS 
ASSOCIATION OF LYNN 
YOUTH AL rERNAl IVES INC 
Yuurh Developmmr, Inc 

ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF 
PHILADELPHIA 

Address 
3420 Park Road 

20 Neptune Boulevard 

50 LydldL'ule 
516 1st S~IKKL NW 
999 164th Avenue NE 
P 0 341154 
3300 West Girard Avenue 

Charlotte 
Tax Status 

50l(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. 
NC 

Public 

MA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public Lynn 

South Portland MA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivateFdn. Public 
Albuquerque NM 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Bellevue WA .,501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 
Memphis TN 501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn. Public 

Philadelphia PA 501(c)(3); 509(a) not aPrivate Fdn. Public 



The h r g e  Foundation 
38-1 35921 7 

Detail of EmployedTrusIee Matching Gifts 

Charity Name 
2007 

Contributions 

'i 

Abraham S. & Fannie B. Levey Hebrew Day School 
AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNITY CENTER INC 
All Saints Episcopal Chuirch 
Alumni Association of the University of Michigan 
American Academy of Arts and Sciences 
American Association of Museums 
American Cancer Society 
American Cancer Society, Great Lakes Division 
American Civil Lberties Union Foundation (ACLU) 
American Diabetes Association. Inc. 
AMERICAN FRIENDS OF ALYN HOSPITAL INC 
American Heart Association 
American Heart Association-Greater Midwest Affiliate 
American Lung Association of Michigan 
American Philosophical Society 
Amerman Elementary sdool  PTA 
Amnesty International USA Inc 
Ann Arbor Hands-on Museum 
ARAB COMMUNITY CENTER FOR ECONOMiC & SOCIAL SERVICES AC( 
Arbor Hospice B Home Care 
Arthritis Foundation Michigan Chapter 
Asia America Symphony Association 
Aspen Institute 
AUTiSM SOCiETY OF AMEIUCA 
AUTiSM SPEAKS INC 
Avon Products Foundation. Inc. 
Bay Vlew Wesleyan Church 
BEE Wise Giving Alliance 
BELLE ISLE WOMENS COMMITTEE 
Beth Am Temple 
Birmingham Unitarian Church 
Boston Museum Prolect 
Boys 8 Girls Clubs of Greater Portland 
Boys and Girls Club of South Oakland County 
Brenlwood Presbyterian Church 
BRIDGE BUILDERSCOUNSELING INC 
Brown University Annual Fund 
BUTLER COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
CAMBRIDGE IN AMERICA 
Carnegie Mellon University 
Cathedral Church of St. Paul 
Catholic Medical Mission Board 
Center for Contempiative Mind in Society, Inc. 
Center for Cultural Innovation 
CENTRAL MlCHiGAN UNIVERSITY 
Chesapeake Bay Maritime Museum 
CHRISTIAN CHILDRENS FUND INC 
CHURCH WORLD SERVICE INC 

5,775.00 
68,310.00 

9,600.00 
1,500.00 

750.00 
3,000.00 

75.00 
1,755.00 
1,800.00 

75.00 
108.00 

1,740.00 

75.00 
750.00 
225.00 
375.00 
300.00 
750.00 
750.00 
225.00 
645.00 
500.00 
75.00 

150.00 
75.00 

150.00 
6,000.00 

750.00 
225.00 
480.00 

4,000.00 
300.00 
75.00 

6,750.00 
1,230.00 

150.00 
7,500.00 

450.00 
150.00 
150.00 

15,000.00 
75.00 

135.00 
375.00 

3,600.00 
600.00 

75.00 

105.00 



I 

The Kresge Foundation 
38-1359217 

Detail of EmplOyW/TNStee Matching Gifk 
2007 

Charity Name Contributions 

Circus of the Star 
Citizens Research Council of Michigan, Inc. 
CITY YEAR INC 
City Year inc 
Coalilion for the Homeless, Inc. 
Qali t in On Temporary Shelter 
COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDiES 
Columbia Committee for Community Sewice. Inc. 
Columbia University - Presbyterian Hospital School fo Nursing Alun 
COMMUNITIES IN.SCHOOLS OF DETROIT iNC 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 
Communily Foundation for Soulheaslsrn Michigan 
Community Foundation of Greater Rochester 
COMMUNITY HOUSE ASSOCIATION INC 
Community Impact 
Concerns of Police Survivors 
Congregation Shir Tikva 
Cooperative for Assistance and Relief Everywhere. Inc. 
Cornell University 
Cornerstone Schools Association 
Corpus Christi Church 
Council of Literary Magazines and Presses 
Council on Foreign Relations. Inc. 
Covenant House Michigan 
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Headquarters 
DETROiT ARTiSTS MARKET 
DETROIT EDUCATIONAL TELEVlSlON 
DETROIT RiVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 
Detroit Symphany Orchestra Hall 
DETROIT TOGETHER - MENS CHORUS 
DETROIT ZOOLOGiCAL SOCIETY 
Disabled American Velerans Charitable Service Trust 
Doctors Without Borders USA, Inc. 
Duke University Alumni & Development Records 
eAAPiP Asian Americans Pacific Idanders in Phlanthrophy 
Eastern Michigan University 
Eastern Shore Land Conservancy 
EASTON DAY CARE CENTER INC 
Educational Child Care Cenler 
Environmental Defense, Inc. 
Father Gabriel Richard Catholic H.S. 
Ferndale Public Schools 
FERNDALE YOUTH ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE 
Fidelity Investments Charitable Gift Fund 
First Presbyterian Church of Plymoulh 
First United Methodist Church 
FISHER HOUSE FOUNDAT[ON INC 
Flagler Coiiege 

in1 Association 

1,200.00 
750.00 
250.00 
200.00 
750.00 

1,875.00 
150.00 

3,000.00 
600.00 
750.00 

15,850.00 
3,000.00 

750.00 
3,000.00 

100.00 
6,375.00 

150.00 
120.00 

7.5W.00 
600.00 

73,500.00 
750.00 
750.00 
225.00 
120.00 

2,640.00 
14,250.00 

100.00 
90.00 

2,557.00 
150~00 
150.00 

6,800.00 
450.00 
750.00 
250.00 
100.00 

1,500.00 
150.00 

1,500.00 
5,220.00 

750.00 
51,000.00 
28,860.00 

1,300.00 
150.0D 
450.00 

10,000.0 



'I 
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The Kresge Foundation 
384359217 

Detail of Employee/h5tea Matching Gifts 

Charlty Name 

Food Bank Council of Michigan 
Forgotten HaNed, Inc. 
Forty Mile Point Lighthouse Society 
Fredelic Remington Art Museum 
FREE PRESS CHARITIES INC 
Fresh Air Society 
FWENDS OF BROWNELL LIBRARY 
FRIENDS OF THE BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Funding Arts Broward. Inc. 
GIFT OF LIFE FOUNDATION 
Gilda's Club Sauth Florida 
GLEANERS COMMUNiTYFOOD BANK iNC 
Grace Episcopal Church 

GREAT LAKES CHAMBER MUSIC FESTiVAL OPERATING CORPORATION 
Green Door 
Greenhilts School , 

GREENING OF DETROIT 
Habitat for Humanity International 
Haven, lnc. 
Health Foundation for the Americas 
HEALTH VOLUNTEERS OVERSEAS 
Heifer Project international, inc. 
HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM 
Hole tn the Wail Camps Foundation 
Hole in the Wall Gang Fund, Inc. 
Holy Name Church 
Hope College 
lmmanuel Lutheran 
INSTITWE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATiON INC 
lnteriochen Center for the Arts 
Japan America Society 
Japanese American National Museum 
JAPANESE AMERICAN NATIONAL NETWORK OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
Japanese Cultural & Community Center for Northern California 
Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii 
Jewish Community Alliance 
Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Detroit 
Judson Center 
Junior Achievement, Inc. 
Karibu House inc. 
Kensirgton Community Church 
Kingsbury School 
Lambda Legal Defense &Education Fund. Inc. 
Lansing Catholic Central High School 
Leadership Education for Asian Pacifics 
League of Women Voters Los Angeles Education Fund 
LEUKEMIA AND LYMPHOMA SOCIETY, INC. 

' Grand Valley University Foundation 

2007 
Contributions 

750.00 
105.00 
25.00 

250.00 
750.00 
75.00 
50.00 

800.00 
7,500.00 

75.00 
. 11,250.00 

3,025.00 
2,850.00 
1,500.00 

75.00 
300.00 

7,500.00 
75.00 
30.00 

650.00 
7,500.00 

225.00 
120.00 

54,300.00 
9,500.00 

22,500.00 
500.00 

1,500.00 
342.00 
450.00 
375.00 
450.00 

59,025.00 
1.500.00 
1,500.00 

750.00 
6,600.00 

720.00 
150.00 
150.00 
225.00 

4,500.00 
325.00 

1,500.00 
750.00 

2,145.00 
4.290.00 

50.00 



The Kresge Foundation 
381359217 

Detail of Employee/Ttudee Matching Gifts 

Charitv Name 
2007 

Contributions 

Lighlhouse of Oakland County, Inc. 
LITTLE COMPTON ASSISTANCE ASSOCIATION 
LIttle Compton Community Center 
Little Compton Historical Society 
Local Initiatives Support Corporation 
Maine Jewish Film Festival 
Maine Medical Center 
Malawi Children's Wage Foundation, Inc. 
March of Dimes Birth Defects National Foundation 
Maryvlile College 
Massachusetts General Hospital 
Massachusetts Law Reform lnstitufe 
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 
Memphis Free Methodist Church 
Mercy Education Project 
Miami University 
MICHIGAN AIDS FUND 
Michigan Coalition for Human Rights 
MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL 
MiCHlGAN HiSTORlCAL CENTER FOUNDATI ON INCORPORATED 
Michigan Humane Society 
Michigan Maritime Museum, Inc. 
MICHIGAN MASONiC HOME CHARITABLE FOUNDATiON 
Michigan Nonprofit Association 
MICHIGAN OPEMTHEATRE 
MICHiGAN PARKINSON FOUNDATION 
Michigan Regional Council of Carpenters 
Michigan Regional Council of Carpenters and Millwrights. Carpenterk Ch 
MiCHIGAN ROUNDTABLE FOR DNERSITY AND iNCLUSlON 
Michigan State Bar Foundatiin 
Michigan Women's Foundation 
Minnesota Waldorf School 
Mixed Blood Theater Company 
MOSAIC YOUTH THEATER OF DETROIT 
Mt Clernens Montessori Academy 
Muscular Dystrophy Associalion 
MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY 
MUSEUM OF ART INC 
MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART DETROIT 
National Center on Addiction & Substance Abuse at Columbia University 
National Gay And Lesbian Task Force Foundation 
National Multiple Scierosis Sociely - Michigan Chapter 
National Philanthropic Trust 
Naiional Tropical Botanical Garden 
Nalurai Resources Defense Council 
Nature Conservancy, Inc 
New Testament Church of God in Christ 
New York Historical Society 

ristmas for Kids 

750.00 
25.00 
50.00 

200.00 
450.00 
450.00 

18,750.00 
150.00 
2zs.oa 
750.00 

1,792.00 
300.00 
150.00 

3,900.00 
300.00 

2,550.00 
4,500.00 

300.00 
7,500.00 

750.00 
150.00 

3,000.00 
150.00 
225.00 

4.425.00 
150.00 

3,000.00 
6,000.00 
225.00 

1,350.00 
150.00 

750.00 
375.00 
150.00 
300.00 
195.00 

7,500.00 

150.00 
450.00 
375.00 

75.00 
675.00 
750.00 

3,000.00 
9,450.00 

36.000.00 
300.00 

i.~oo.ao 



The Kresge Foundation 

Detail of Employeefirustea Matching Gifts 

Charity Name 

38-1359217 

2007 
Contributions 

NONPROFIT FINANCE FUND 
Northern Michigan Univwsity 
Northern New Mexlm Radio Foundation (KSFR) 
NORTHVILLE HISTORICAL SOCIETY iNCORPOGTED 
OAKLAND LAND CONSERVANCY 
Oakland Steiner School 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 
OLD NEWSBOYS GOODFELLOW FUND OF DETROIT 
Old St. Patrick Church 
Olivet College 
OLPC FOUNDATION 
Operatlon Migration-USA Inc. 
Page Education Foundation 
PAX CHRiSTl USA 
PEWABIC SOCIETY INC 
Phillips Exetef Academy 
Planned ParenthooU Federation of America 
Planned Parenthood of Mid-Michigan 
Plowshares Theatre Company 
Plymoulh Community Arts Council 
Preble Street 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MiCHiGAN 
President & Fellows of Haward College 
Province of St  Joseph of the Capuchin Order 
Purple Rose Theatre Company 
RAILS TO TRAiLS CONSERVANCY 
Rhode Island Community Food Bank Association 
ROCHESTER HILLS-OAKLAND-ROCHESTER OLDER PERSONS 
S S Cyrill & Methodius Catholic Church 
SAINT MARYS HALL INC 
Sakonnet Preservation Assaciation 
SAVE DARFURCOALITION 
Save The Children Federation 
Shared Interest. Inc. 
Shelter Association of Washtenaw County 
Shrine of the Most Blessed Sacrament 
Smile Train Inc. 
Smithsonian institution 
SOUTH HAVEN ART ASSOCIATION 
Southem Poverty Law Cenler (SPLC) 
SPARTAN KID CARE INC 
Special Olympics Michigan, Inc. 
Spring Hill Camps 
SI. Andrew's By the Sea Episcopal Church 
St. Bartholomew's Episcopal Church 
St. Cyprian's Episcopal Church 
SI. Gabriel's Episcopal Church 
Si. Hugo of the Hills Roman Catholic Church 

COMMISSION 

15,000.00 
300.00 

3,000.00 
300.00 
75.00 

6,000.00 
100.00 
150.00 

1,500.00 
450.00 
75.00 

300.00 
300.00 
225.00 
600.00 

1,500.00 
475.00 
75.00 

750.00 
7,500.00 

14,205.00 
300.00 

1,750.00 
850.00 

7.500.00 
75.00 

100.00 
75.00 

3,375.00 
750.00 
350.00 
150.00 

1,350.00 
750.00 

4.683.12 
3,600.00 
1,500.00 
5,850.00 

750.00 
40.00 

750.00 

50.00 
450.00 

2,900.00 
450.00 

15;OOO.OO 
6,000.00 

600.00 



The Kresge Foundation 

Detail of Employdrustsa Matching Gifls 
3e-135~21r 

Charity Name 
2007 

Contributions 

St. John Vianney Church 
St. Jude Children's Research Hospital 
St. Mary's Student Parish 
St Michaels Community Center, Inc. 
St. Paul's United Methodist Church 
St. Peter's Evangelical Lutheran Church 
ST. STANISLAUS KOSTA PARISH 
St. Thomas Communiiy Presbyterian Church 
St. Thomas More Church 
Steppin Out 
Still Point Zen Buddhist Temple 
Supreme Council Benevolent Foundation 
Talbot County YMCA 
Temple Beth El 
Temple lsaei 
Temple Kol Ami 
THAW Fund 
The Boggy Creek Gang A Hole In the Wall Gang Camp, inc. 
THE CENTER FOR GRIEVING CHiLDREN 
The Cdonial Wiltiamsburg Foundation 
THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 
THE EDISON iNSTiTUTE iNC 
THE ELIZABETH TAYLOR HiV AIDS FOUNDATiON 
THE FiSTULA FOUNDATION 
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society Michigan Chapter 
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc. 
The National Alliance for Hispanic Health 
The National Arbor Day Foundation 
The Nature Conservancy 
The Nature Conservancy, Arlington 
The Regents of the Universityof Michigan 
The Salvation Army of Metropolitan Detroil- Southfield, MI 
The Theosophical Society 
THE UCL4 FOUNDATiON 
The Webb Schools 
THEATRE ENSEMBLE 
Thiel College 
Triangle Foundation 
Trustees of Columbia University 
TRUSTEES OFTHE BERKSHIRE ATHENEUM 
United States Conference of Catholic Bishops 
United States Fund for UNICEF 
United States Olympic Commiltee 
UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERViCES 
United Way of Greater Portland 
University Liggett School 
University of Michigan 
University of Notre Dame 

1,575.00 
300.00 
375.00 

1,250.00 
10,425.50 

150.00. 
15,150.00 

3oo.00 
1.440.00 

75.00 
15,150.00 

75.00 
250.00 

5.520.00 
22,500.00 
4,200.00 
2,025.00 

18,750.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,645.00 

39,150.00 
7,500.00 
1,500.00 
1,650.00 

75.00 
6,000.00 

75.00 
7,500.00 

375.00 
7,425.00 

725.00 
3,000.00 
1,290.00 

250.00 
825.00 
600.00 
765.00 

21.000.00 
75.00 

750.00 
225.00 

50.00 
47,378.00 
15,750.00 
37,500.00 

300.00 
600.00 



The Klesge Foundatlon 
38-1359217 

Detall of Employee~Nstee Matching Dlfts 
2007 

Contributions Charity Name 
University of Southern California 2,145.00 
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE 15,825.00 
Vanderbilt Universay 7,500.00 
Voices of September 11th. inc. 600.00 

Volunteers in Prevention Probation & Prisons Inc. 1,000.00 
Walsh College of Accountancy and Business Administration 600.00 
WAYNE STATE UNI&RSITY 2,830.00 
WBUR 90.9 FM 16,500.00 
Welcome Missioneq Baptii Church 24,031 S O  
Wesley Foundation, Central Michigan University 1,500.00 
Western Michigan University 300.00 
Wheatland Music Organisation 150.00 
WILDFLOWERS INSTlTUTE 750.00 
WILEY COYOTE PARENT VOLUNTEERS 300.00 

Womens Caring Program (WCP) 750.00 
Woodside Bible Church of Troy 600.00 

World WUdlife Fund 35.00 
Yale University 26,500.00 
YMCA of North Oakland County 250.00 

TOTAL 1,271.412.12 

Williams College Alumni Fund 150.00 

World Vision. Inc. 1,200.00 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Emplovee/Trustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateaory Annual Report Oraanization Name 

Malching GIRS Abraham S. & Fannie B. LWey Hebrew Day School 

Matming G l l  AFFIRMATIONS LESUIAN GAY COMMUNiiY CENTER INC 

Matching Gifts AFFIRMATIONS LE6BiAN GAY COMMUNiTY CENTER INC 

Maching Gins AFFIRMATIONS LESBiAN GAY COMMUNiTY CENER INC 

Marching Gins AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN SAY COMMUNiTY CENER INC 

Matching Gins AFFIRMATIONS LESBlrZN GAY COMMUNITY CMTER INC 

Matching Gins All %lots E$?.CWl CWiW 

Malching GiRs Ail SainlsEplscopaI Chulrrh 

Matching Gifts Ail Saitrs Episcopal ChulPch 

Matcning Gms All Saim Epicmpal Cliuich 

Matching Gins Aii Saints Episcopal Church 

Mdchlng Bits 

Maltihing Gins 

Malcnlng Gifrs 

Malchiiq Gifts 

Matching Gms 

Matching Gffs 

M+tct,ing G$ts 

Matching Gills 

~ r n ~ n ~ ~  sms 

Matching GIRS 

Matchlng Gins 

Alumni bm.tatlon 01 the UnlveRity of Michisan 

American Academy af Ana and SclenceS 

Ammsrlmn Associalion d Museums 

~ m r i a ~  cmncet swmw 

AmericanCancsrSaiery, Great takes DivSkn 

American Cancsr Sa'iety. Great Laker Division 

American Cancsrsw'ety, Great bkas  DiWon 

American Cancersociew, Great Lakes Oi~lsiw 

American Cancar Sdiety, Great taker Divlslun 

American Civil UMNes Union Foundation (ACLU) 

American DlaOeIeS Asocianan. 1°C. 

Ma'ching GAs 

MalChlng Gins Amen- Heart Pssoclatlan 

Matching Gds Amencan Heart Associalion 

Mattnlmng Giffi Amencan Heart AssOciatitlM 

AMENCW FRIENDS OFALYN HOSPITL\I INC 

Leqal Name 
Abratam S & Fannie B Levey HBbrew Day S E W  

AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNW C u l l l w  INC 

AFFiRMATlONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNTY CEMER INC 

AFFIRMATIONS LESBIW GAY WMMUNiTY MNEF INC 

AFIIWJTIONS LESBW GAY COMMUNITY C E M W  INC 

AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNITY C W E R  INC 

All Salm Eprrmpal Chulrch 

All Wnis Epismpal Chuihh 

AU Saints E-pl Chulhh 

A4 Sam Eplscapl Chulch 

All SalMs Epncopel Chum 

Alumoibcdation ofthpUnlvemityof MIcNgan 

American Academy d Artsand Sciences 

Amrican A%ccmlion ai MUJeum 

A m r i m  Cansersmieiy 

Pmancan CamrSaisy, Gieat Lakes D lvkh  

Amencan Csmsr Sadey. Great Lak5 mtii  

American CancerSocley, Great Lakm Dlvbim 

American Cancersmiey, Great Labs Dlvislon 

Pmarican Ce~erSmleN. Great Lakss Dlvbion 

Amelican Civil Liknies Ui-don FouMatlon [ACLU) 

American DIlbela~Ass001ati~. Iw. 

AMERICAN FRIENOS OF ALYN HOSPITAL INC 

American Heart ksmat Ian 

Amencan H& &sociation 

American Heari&sociatIm 

Tax Status 
501 (c)(3),5os(a) 1.2 mt a Pmle Fdn 

501 (~)p)~5os(a) 1.2 mt 8 Pwale Fdn 

C i i .  State. Country 
400 Deaing Avs 
Flrtland. ME04103 
1 9 5 W ~ N l m M l l e  
FBmdab.B.148220. 
195 West Nlne Mile 
Femmb, ~ 1 4 8 ~ 0  501 (c)(3);so9(a) 1-2 nota Private Fdn. 
195WeslNIneMlls 
FBmdRle, MI 4820 501 (c)p);5W(a) 1-2 ~ t a P 3 v a I e  Fdn 
195 Wed Nlns Mile 

501 [c)(3);5W(a) 1'2nots Pdvate Fdn. Ferndale, MI 48220 
165 Wed Nlns Mils 

501 (c)p];SOS(s) 1-2 not B Privata Fdm Fmmdale. MI45220 
543 Michiwn 
Mqsvlila, MI48000 501 (c)(a);sos(a) 1-21yltaPnVateFdn. 
543 Michigan 
Marysville, MI -0 

6 

m [c)(3);5os(a) 1.2 rat LI Private Fdn. 

5W [~)(a]:sos(a)lanotaPINateFdn. 

501 (c)p);sos(a) 1-2 m t a  PINam kin. 

M1 (c)(3];5oS~al1-2 rat a Private Fdn, 

2W Fletcher shsst 
Annmbcr, MI 48109 
136 lrvingsheat 
cambridgs, MA 02138 
1575 Eyestred, NWHW 

sol (e)(3):sos(a) 1.2 not a  ate mn 

501 (cx3):5os[a) 1-2 not a mate Fdn. 

501 (c)@I:sos(af 1-2rat aPnWteFdn. 

543 MiFhIgirn 
Marysvilie, MI 48000 
543 MkMgan 
Marysville, MI 48MO 
5w N o m d e n  Dnve 
Bweh Hiils, CA 9021 0 
Alumni Center 







The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmDloyeeiTrustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateqorv Annual ReDorl Orsanization Name 

Matchirig Gils CPILBIS Rsearch Council Di  Michigan lilc 

Matching Gins City Vearlnc 

Mdchlng Gins COallllon for Ihs Homeles, Inc, 

Mmdling Gilts CoBiition On Temporary Shener 

MMchng GMs Coai8m On Ternpiary Shelter 

Matching Gifh Cosiilim On Ternpmw Sheller 

Malching Gilts Cuelilion DnTempmiy Shelter 

lviatcnlng Gins 

Malchlng Gibs 

CUUEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES 

Columbia Cmmmmee IarCommunity Sanke, Inc. 

Cdurnbim Univsrrity - Prssbyietian Hodpltal Scnod fo Nursing Alumni 
Matcning Gilts A550c(allon 

Macliiig Gttk COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF DETROIT INC 

Malcning Gms COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUlHE4ST MlCHlQAN 

Matchlng Gifts Gammuoih/ FDundatiDnior SOutheaStem Michjgsn 

Matching Gins Ccmmunm, Foundation for Southeastern Michigan 

Matching GWs Community Foundation for Southeastern Michigan 

MstChlng Gfts 

Matching Liins 

Mabhmg G I s  

Communih/ Foundation lor Southeastern MIchrg+n 

Communicy Foundation 01 Onslei Rochester 

COMMUNITY HOUSE ASSOCIAnON iNC 

Maiching Gins Community Impact 

Matching G f k  

hnatching G i b  CongPegatlon ShiiTiWa 

Cancams of Police Surrlvols 

Leaal Name 

C P ~ ~ ~ r e R e ~ ~ a l C h C w n c l l  dMicnlgvl, Inc 

CKY YEAR INC 

COLLEGE MRCREATIVESNOIES 

Calmbra Commmee tor Community Sewice, Inc 

Cdumbia Unlverrlty. Presbyfenw HapPai School fo N u n %  
Alumni WaciaWon 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF DEiROlT INC 

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEASl MICHIGAN 

Commuoity Foundation lor Soulheastern Mlcnigan 

CommunW Foundanon far Southeaslem MlcnQan 

CommWity Foundation of GwaterRwh&w 

COMMUNITY HOUSE A55SOCIATION INC 

citv. state. county 
sam west su Mile ~ o a d  
Uwnia, MI 48152 
Headquams 
285 Cdumbus Avenue 
WM. MA02115 
One ForC Plam 
Suts 1F 
OebwZ MI 48202 
129 Fvltan Stmt 
New Yo& NY 10058 
26 petemom 

26 petamom 
oetmu, ~ 1 4 8 m i - 2 7 ~ ~  
2s Petemom 
btmit, Mi 46201-2757 
26 Petemom 

OiRce ofIMP&deIX 
2M E- Wrby 
Detmn, Mi 48202 
302 LAW LIBRARY, MC 573 
NeWYOrh NY 10027 
e %"br orme 

Y m b ,  NY 10704-1309 

DetDfi, MI 482M-275i 

OeVOmh Mi 48201-2757 

314 

4151 Semlmls 
D e b t  Ml48214 
333 West Fcat sheet 
sunemto 
Demt, MI 482263134 

su tsm io  

sd temio  

sute mi0 

333 WDst Frrt 3. 

Detmit. MI 482263134 
335 We4 Fmi St. 

Ostmlt, MI 48225-3134 
333WWFa1S 

Detmtl. MI 482263134 
333 W W  FOrT St. 
suite2010 
DelmlI, MI 482263134 
P 0. Bex60431 
R o m e :  M 8043: 
380 son sates n 

Tax Status 

507 (c)p),Sos(a] 1-2 MI a P!lwle Fdn 

501 (c)@);539(*) 1.2 Mt a Pllmte Fdn. 

501 (c)@).W(a) 1-2 MII a PllvstaFdn 

501 (c]@);509(a) 1-2 mt B Prfvafa Fan 

501 (c)@).sw(s) 1-2 mf a ~ n m t e  mn 

501 (c)(3),5os(s) 1-2 MI a Prtvste Fan 

501 (c)@],sM(a) 1-2 nata PnvateFdn 

50i (s)@),509(a) 1-2 MI a Pnvafe Fdn 

501 (c)@).sOS(a) 1.2 not a Pmrate Fdn 

601 (c)@);SaS(a) 1-2 MI B Pmte Fdn 

5Oi (C)@l,W3(a) 1-2 M( It P!Watrr Fdn 



Matchlng OlftS 

Matchlrr Gift5 DETROITARTIMS MARKET 

Cydc FlbrOSIs Fwndatlcn HeadqWiem 

M,elmlng GIRr DETROIT EDUCATIONALTELEVISION 

Malfching ORIS DETROIT EOUOATIONALTELEVlSlON 

Matching Gifts DETROIT EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

Matching Gins DETROIT EOUCATIONALTELEVISION 

Mstchlng Gfts CETROm EDUCATIONALTELEVISION 

Matchine Gfls DETROIT EDUCATIONALTELNISION 

Malchlng Glns DETRoIl EUUCATION&TELEVlSiON 

Mdtchino F i l s  DETROIT EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

DETROIT EDUCATION& T W I S I O N  

DETROIT EDUCATIONAL TELEUSION 

DETROm EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

OElROIT EWCATiONALTKNlSlON 

DETROT EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

DETROJT WUCATION4L TELCI'ISION 

DETROIT EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

DETROF ECUCATIONAL TELEVISION 

Cltv. State, Country 
39cO Nonnfale F w  

Tax Status 

Mi1 ( ~ ~ ) ; M e ( ~ ) l a ~ a P r a ~ e F d n .  

501 (c)(3):5w(a) 1-2 mt a Pwale F a .  

501 (0)(3);5oS(a) 1-2 m P Private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5ffl(a) 1-2 not z Pnvata Fdn. 

501 (c)P);SW(%) 1-2 not a Prate  Fdn. 

5M (o)(J);SOS(a) 1-2 nat a Plivale Fdn. 

501 (c)@);W(a) 1-2 no1 a Private Fdn. 

501 (c))m;m(a) i-2 mte~r iva te~an .  

501 (c)(3):5M(4 1-2 nata Pdvate Fan. 

501 (e)P);soS(a) 1-2 M1 aPrivala Fdn. 

501 (s)(3);5CA(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)P);soS(a)lZnotaP~~t~Fdn. 

501 (c)(3),5w(a) 1-2 not a Prate Fdn 

501 (C)(3),5ffl(a.) 1-2 not aPilvafa Fan 

501 (c)p):s(a(a) 1-2 ha et Pnvats Fdn. 

Mi1 (c)(Jl;sW(a) 1 2  mt a Pr?vat~ Fdn. 

501 (0)@);5ffl(a) 1-2 not a Pmte Fdn. 

501 (c)@);5ffl(a) 1-2 mt a P M k  Fdn. 

501 (c)P);Sw(a)1-2 notaPrivnteMn. 

501 (CX3);5W(*)l-2~laPtivateMn. 

501 (c)@):MB(a) 1-2 mt B male Fdn. 

601 (c)(J);ma(a) 1-2 not il Pflvate Mn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Em~loveelTrustee Matchinq Gifts 
Cateaorv Annual ReDOrt Oraanization Name 

Maiching GHts OETRolTEDUCATlONALTUWlSlON 

Malching Gins OETROIT EDUCATLONALTELE4SION 

Matwing 01- DETROIT RIVERFROM CONSERVANCY INC 

Matching Glffs DETROIT RNERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

Malchlng GlIIS OETROIT RIVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

MaiUcnlng Gms DETROIT RIVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

Mntdmg Gilts DETROIT RIVERCRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

Malcnng G8m 

Malehlng time 

Detmd Syrrlptiany OrchhBSira Hall 

OtTROlT TOGETHER - M-ms CHOQUS 

Marching G6tS DETROii ZOOLOGICALSOCIETY 

Mal&% G#ts OETROIT ZOOLOGK2ALSOCl~ 

MeIchrg Gms UErROlT ZOOLOGICAL SOclElY 

Matchlny Gms DE~ROIT ZOOLOGICAL Soc IEr i  

Malchlng Gins DETFWIT TOOLOGICPLSOC1ECI 

L e d  Name 

DETROIT EDUCATIOW TELCJISION 

OETROlT EDUCATIOWU-TEEVISION 

DETROIT RIMRFRONT CONSERVANCY tNC 

OETROITfiWERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

DETROlT RIVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

DETROIT aiwamom CONSERVANCY INC 

OETROIT RNERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC 

Oatmil Symphany Omnmra Hell 

OETROITTOGETHER-MENS CHORUS 

OETRO1TZOOLMjlCAL SOCIETY 

DETRCITZOOLOGICAL SOCiEpl 

DETROIT ZCOLOQlOAL SOCIETY 

DETROIT ZWLOGICALSOCIEW 

OETROIT ZDDLOGICAL SOClEN 

Ci. State. County 
Riley &sadcast Csnter 
1 nweicoun 
whom. MI 483E3 
Riley Broadcast Cmter 
1 nwer MuR 
wkom, M148593 
BW Rensissaws Center 

Oehoit. MI 462434802 
500 Renakrsma CBmer 
Suite 1720 
Ed&. MI 4824'&1802 

suite 1720 

800 Rmabance Center 
SuIe 1720 

BW Ren&anns center 
DeWOlt, M148243-1802 

sune 17m 
M l t ,  MI 48'2434802 
600 Renaissance Center 
Sune 1720 
Detmit, MI 482434502 
MaxM F&7erMrslcCsnlel 
371 I w-m AW 
sune 100 
oetmt, ~ 1 4 ~ 2 0 1  
2441 Pinesresr 
F e m W ,  MI 48220 
8450 Wert 10 Mils Roed 
R q d  Osh MI 48087 
8450 W S I  10 Mile Road 
b y i l  Oak MI 48067 
8450 West 10 Mlle Road 
Rsyal Oak, MI 48067 
8450Wes110MlleRaad 
Roy4 Oak, MI 48067 
84MWest10MlleRoad 
RDyai O& MI 48067 
Memmal CBntBr Suildlng 
1360EastJdfmAvenue 

Memwhl Center Bdldmg 
1380 M Jeffmm Avenue 

MI 48207 
333 SevenlhAve 
NBwYDrY, NY 10001-50M 
Em90581 OUKe Unlvanlry 
Dumsm, Nc 277080581 

90581 MKe unNesty 
DUmam Nc 2770&0Fj81 
Em 90581 c&e Unherdy 
oumam, Nc 277084581 
2 w  Pins met 
suns 7w 
Sm Fmndsm. CA94104 

atmi(. MI 48207 

501 (c)p);soS(a) 1ZnotaPnvate Fdn. 

501 (~)p),soS[a) 1-2 not aPliVate Fdn 

501 (c)p),soS(e) 1.7. not a Pnvale Fdn. 

50i (c)P),sW(a) 1Q nol a PINale Fdn 

501 (c)p),soS(a) 1 3  nor a PoVats Pdn 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmoloveelTrustee Matching Gifts 
Cateaorv Annual R e ~ ~ r t  Organization Name 

MBIChhg GMs E-em Michigan UniversilV 

Matching Gilts Eadem Share LandComewaney 

Matching OiitS 

Matching Gins 

Ma!rhing Gins Eminnmemai Defeme. Inc. 

Malchlng Gins 

Matching BIAS Fsmdale Pvblic ah& 

Maiehing ORs Ferndale Publlc Schoo!s 

Matching Glts 

EASTON DAY CARE CENTER INC 

Educaliml Child Care Cenler 

Famereabriel Richard Cathoilc H.S. 

FERNDALE YOUTH ASSiSTANCE COMMllTEE 

Malching QAS 

Malching Gifts 

Matstling Gins 

MatOllimJ Gilts 

Maimlng Gins 

Malchinq GiRs 

F!aellly InYBstmenlr ChsmaDie Qa Fund 

Fldelily InVeStmMt8 ChadlatdiB GIfIFilnd 

Fin1 PresDyteh Church dPlymouth 

FIN Prwbyterian Chum d Pbmuth 

Fist Prssbyteriaian Chum of Plymouth 

Fi8-1 Przsbylsnan Church d Plymouth 

Mstchlng GlRs 

Mrtchllg Gins 

Matching Bins FlaglerColiege 

nalching Gas 

first UNUd Meihaa  Chum 

FISHER HOUSE FOUNDATION INC 

Food Bar& Cwncil d Michigan 

Malchlng Gifts Fomdlen Hawe~i,  lnc 

hlelchlnq Cihs 

Mdching Girts 

Matching Gltts 

Forb Mile Pdnl Ughmduw Smialy 

Fledelk Reminglm An Museum 

FREE PRESS CHARITIES INC 

Malching Glfts F m h  A l  Sonm/ 
MaTchtng GPts 

Matching Gfls 

FRiENDS OF BROWNEL LIBRARY 

FRIENDS DFTHE BALDWIN PUSLic LIBRARY 

Leaal Mame 

Eastem M1cn)gan Univeroh 

Eastem S h m  Land Consetvaney 

EASTON DAY CARE CENTER INC 

Eduoafiami Child Care Center 

Envlmnmemal Defeme. Inc 

F~merQabnelRichs~CarhallcH S 

Fendale Public Schools 

Ferndale PuMcSChmls 

FERNDALE YOUTH ASSISTANCE COMMIlTEE 

Fldsiily Invastmen& Chmable 0 1  Fund 

RdelQ Inv&menis Chantabls GI+ Fwid 

Fim! Presbyterian Chum d Plymocth 

Fm[ PrmbytehanCtwnh d P l y M h  

FlrSI PrzsbyteMn C h r c h d  Plymoufh 

F W  Pmbytsflan Churn d Plymocth 

Fmi Unlleo MethcdM Chuhh 

FISHER HOUSE FOUNDATION INC 

FiagleiCdlege 

Focd Bank Councii d Mkhigan 

F o w n n  HWad. lm 

FOIQ Mile Point U~Mhavse SocieN 

Fredem R~miiWrM M M~seum 

FREE PRESS CMRiTIES INC 

F m h  Arsouely 
FRIENDS OF BROWNELL LIBRARY 

FBJENDSOF THE 5ALOWlN PUBLIC L I B M Y  

Ci. State. Countxy 
Mfke d lhhs Pres'&* 
202 Welch HaU 
Y~am.MI48197 
PO Bca 168 
QueeWom MD 21858 
P.O. sox2950 
EASTON, MD 21601 
1715 W. Main 
Lansing, MI 489151010 
251 Pa* Avmw W h  
NswYa% NY10010 
4333wMewI 
AnnWr,Mi48104 
881 PlneCRsf 
Fsmdal~. MI 46220 
88i Plnecm 
Ferndale, MI 48220 
881 PlOeweSl 
FsmWs. MI 48PO 
P.O. Bra65168 
Bmton. MA02205 
P.O. 8m55158 
BCsfoR MA OPE 
701 West ChlTch 
Piymoufh, MI48170 
701 Wed ChlFch 
Plymorhh, MI48170 
701 West Chlrch 
Plymuth. MI 48170 
701 WE$ churoh 
Plymomh, MI 48170 
ISBSW. Maple Road 
BIlminsham, MI 48009 
1401 b rkv i l k  P- SLite 6M) 
Roc~l le ,  MD 23852 
P.O. BOX 1027 
n. Auguatim. FL3Z085-1027 
501 N. WahU 
Lensing. MI 48933 
21465Me iw  Avenw) 
sllte 9 
Sauthflald. MI 48075 
P. 0.Bra 205 
R~wsCi t y ,  M149779 
303 w a e t d w n  shsel 
OgdersW. NY 13689 
6W W. F O R  S T m  
DETROIT. MI48226 
6 7 3 5 T e k g m  Rd. 
Sate 380 
Blwmflald Hnls, MI 48301 

Tax Status 

501 (0)@);5w(a) 1.2 nd a Priva!e Fdn. 

501 (0)(3):50Q(a) 19 PO BPnvate Fdn. 

501 (f)@);mQ(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)@);5OS(a) 1.2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)@);m(a) 1-2 notaP#IateFdn. 

501 (c)@);sW(a) 7-2 not a Private Fdn 

501 (c)@);m(a) 1-2 mt aPmate Fdn 

501 (c)P);m(a) 1-2 not a P h t e  Fdn 

so1 (~)p);m(a) 1 .2~ ta~t iva tsmn.  

5O1 [e)@);sOa(a) 12 nd a P&& Fdh 

501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 ml a Plivate Fdn, 

501 (c)(3);5m(a) 1-2 mi a Private Fun. 

FJl (c)(3);5rS(a) 1-2 not ePM%te Fdn 

501 (cl@);6OQ(eJ i-2 no1 B Private Fdn. 

501 (c)[3):m(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn 

501 (c)@);509(a) 1-2 hMaPWalsFdn. 

501 (o)@);m(a) 1-2 nd  a Privata Fdn. 

501 (0)(3);5oS(a) 1-2 Mt a Ptivate Fdn 

501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2MtaPlivefsFdn. 

501 (c)@);m(e)l-2notaPtivateMn. 

501 (C)@));Sw(eJ 1-2 nd a Private wn. 
M1 (c)@);W(a) 1-2 Mt B PnVate Fun 

501 (c)@);SOS(e) 1 2  PO a Prive.18 Fdn. 

501 (c)@);s09(a) 1-2 not a Private Fan 
5U1 (c)(3);soS(a) 1-2 rat a Private Fdn 

501 (c)@):SS(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of ErnDloyeeITrustes Matchlna Gifts 
Cateoow Annual Re00rt Oraanizafion Name 

Matching Glfk 

MaTcnmg GIRS 

Matching Gins 

Matching Gills 

FRIENDS OFTHE BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Funding W9 Bmard, Im 

GIFT OF LIFE FOUNDATION 

Gllda's Club Sauih Flonds 

Mztchlng Gilts GLEANERS COMMUNITY FOOD BANK lElC 

Matching Gfls GLE4NERS WMMUNITY FOOD BANK INC 

Malching GiRs GWNERS COMMUNITY FOOD BANK INC 

Maching Gins 

Matching O i f ! ~  Grace Epmmpd Church 

MaChing Gins Gram Episcapel Church 

Matchlng Glfs Giace Episcopal Church 

Matching Glfn Glace Eptscopal C h d  

GLEANERS COMMUNITY FOOD BANK INC 

Matching Gins 

Mddilog G1s 

Matching Gfls 

Mslching Gifts 

Milching Gins 

Malfching G1RS 

Malcnlng Git15 

MBtchlng Gins 

Matching G'Hs 

Marc?ln~ Gins 

Grand Valey Universuy Fomdal~on 

C-REAT W S  CHAMBER MUSIC FESTIVAL OPEFATING 
COWORATION 

Green Door 

Greenhills Sam1 

Giesnhills S c m l  

GREENING OF DETROIT 

Habilal for Humwrly lntsmafiml 

rlaven, I?C 

H w m ,  lnc 

Hsmh Loundalmfarthe Amen- 

Leaal Name 

FRIENDS OF THE BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBWRY 

Funding Ws Bravard. lnc. 

GIFT OF LIFE FOUNDATION 

Gildcis Club South Ron- 

OWNERS COMMUNITY FOOD amu INC 

GLEANERS COMMUNITY FOOD B/WK INC 

GLEANERS COMMUNlTYFOOD BANK INC 

GLEANERSCOMMUNITYFOODBANKINC 

Grare Epseapal Church 

Gmce Eplsmpd Church 

Grace Eprsoopal Chwch 

OraCB EpkmpaiChurch 

Grand Valley UnNerslfy Foundaflm 

GREAT LAKES CHAMBER MUSIC FESTIVAL OPEFATING 
CORPORATION 

Green Doar 

GmMI Ik  Schml 

Clreenhllr Schml 

GRENNG OF OEiROlT 

HaMat for Humdry lnternatlo~l 

HWW, mc 

Haven. lm, 

Health Foundahon foithe A m e h s  

C i .  State. Country 
PO Box 3002 

HeadQmrteE and D r d n W m  
center 
2131 Wil 
Oslrdi. MI 48201 
Headquarterrand Didtitutim 
CbaW 
2131 Beaufall 
De!& MI 48207 
H e a @ q u m  and Distribrnim 
Cemr 
2131 awmt 
D&oU, MI 482W 
Headquzrtm and DlshbAm 
carter 
2131 Beaufail 
Defmil, MI48207 
12136thStreef 
Pm H m .  MI 48080 
1213 ern meet 
Pat  H m ,  MI 48060 
12136th Streat 
P a l  H m .  MI 48060 
1213 6th 
P m  HLIDO, MI 48060 
202c Devop center 
401 W. Futon Smst 
Grand Papie, MI 495W 
203W Club Ceoter Drive 
sldte 100 
SoUfMeld. MI 48075 
1623 16th hreef. Nw 
WarhinglDR DC 20M9 
850 GreenH115 IxN% 
AMATblr.MI48105 
860 GreenMb D h  
AMAlbar,M148105 
1418MI&iwnAve 
mfmk MI 48216 
121 Wi!atthreet 
Amsricus. OA 317094348 
92 Wuenwre 
P m k M 1 4 8 3 4 2  
rnWMternore 
Pmtlac, MI 48342 

wasningtan. oc 2W05wW 
1401HStNwS%5M 

lax  Status 
501 (c)(3);SOQ(a) 1-2 ml e Pnvale Fdn 

501 (c)(3),50s(n) 1-2 mt a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (0)(3),5W(~) 1-2 nd a Pwate Fdn 

501 (c)(S):SOS(%) 19 ndaPwateFdn 

501 (c)p):soS(a)l-2MtePwm~ Fdn. 

501 (cx3);5W(a) 1-2 Mt a Private Fdn. 

5M (c)(S);sOS(a) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn 

501 (c)@):SW(a) 1-2 not a Pmats Fdn. 

501 (c)@);sOS(a) 1-2 not a P m t s  Fdn. 

501 (r)(3J;sOS(a) 1-2mtaPWateFdMn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmploveeTTrustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateaarv Annual Reoort Oraanization Name 

Malchlng Gihs HEALTP VOLUNTEERS OVERSEAS 

Mal~+wg Gina Hsffesi Prqecf IWemblOrgl lrc 

Matchlng Clhs 

Matching Gilt& 

Matching Gins 

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM 

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM 

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEW 

Maichtng GfiJ Hale In the Wall Camps FDundaUOn 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Clfli 

Matching GiRs Holy Name Church 

Hole In the Wall Camps FounLtatlon 

Hole in t k  Wall Gang Fund, In=. 

Mattchlng Gft s  

Matching Gifts 

Malctiing Gins 

Malching Gins 

Matching GiRE 

Malching Gilts 

Milthing GiflP 

Matching Gifls 

Matching Glns 

Matching GIlU 

Matcniw Ciins 

Matching Gilts 

I N S T M E O F  IMERNATIONALEDUCATION INC 

Intenmhen Center faitne /vfs 

Japan Amenca Soclew 

Japanese h n a n  Nat8onal   us em 

Japanese Amencan National Museum 

JWPB~BSB AmsnCdn Natcna M m U m  

Japanesehmencan Nanwai Museum 

Jawc~eAmeticanNahom M-um 
JAPWESE AMERICPN NATIONAL NEWORK OF COMMUNVY 
SERVICES 

JapmreCultura & Communily Genreitor NDnhsrn Califoma 

Japanese Cultuml Center or Hawait 

Jwmh Communlly Alliance 

Leaal Name 

HEALTH VOLUNTEERS OVERSEAS 

Heifer Project Inbmet~oml, Im 

HENRY FORO HEALTH SYSTEM 

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM 

HENRY FORO HEALTH SYSTEM 

Hole in the Wall Camcs MMdaUon 

Hole in the Wall Camp Foundah  

Hole In lhe Well Gang Fund, lnc 

HoN Name Church 

City, State. Country 

W&ngIrn, oc zoo36 

l s D O L S W  
Sule310 

1 WOtid AYBMB 
LlMe Rock. AR722GZ 
I FOmPlICB 
Dskdl, Mt 482023450 
1 Fad  PI- 
MmR, MI 48202-2450 
1 FWd Place 
Dam$ MI 482022450 
'XE Church %€el 
sute 503 
New Wen, CT OF510 
265 Church street 
sute 503 
New Haveh CT 06510 
555 Wwf Drive 
NBWHWeBCT06511 
530 Hamu" 
Bhmlngham, MI 48008 
OKlce Or the Pnsdeni 
De riln centar 
141 E l B h S t r W  
P O  W S O W  
M a d ,  Mt 49422-9000 
47120 RomeoPiark 
Mamb,  MI 48oM-28w 
47120 RDmso Piark 
Maemb MI 480462809 
HesdqXJ&tsn 
809 United NatloM P h  
NewYorh M' 1001735m 
P O  N 1 9 9  
Intsrloehen, MI 498450193 
245S.FIgusroast SuUeM-1 
L c s A r g e h  OA3m71 
359 Easf FiM Street 
Lcs Am~elat. CAS0012 
369 East First Streel 
LssAngales, CAS0012 
389 East FIM SlW 
LosAogalaa. CA9Mi2 
369 East FIM %reel 
Lm Angeks, CA9Ml2  
389 E8SIFIlStStBel 

J a p w S B h W C % l N a ~ W  Mlaeum h A r @ b S ,  CAS0012 
JAPANESEAMENCAN NATtONAL NEWOFNOFCOMMUNITY 231 E ThirdStreslEGlOd 
SERVICES LrrS Ar@leS, CAS0013 

Japmese CulM&Cammunlly CenlsrhrNMthemCatiiomls 

Ja~anese CUltUial Csnlsrd Hawaii 

184oSUnerSt 
San Fmnslrco, CA94115 
24% SDufh Beretanla Strset 
HoooiuIu. HI 96826 

Jewish Communily Alliance 

Tax Status 

M1 (c)p),sW(a) 1-2 R j t  II P w t e  Fdn 

501 (c)@).5os(a) i-2mtaPnvateFdn 

501 (c)@),sOs(a) l-ZndraP!hleFdn 

501 (c)p);Sw(a) 1-2 Rjt zPdvate Fdn 

501 (0)@),509(a) 1-2 mt a P m t e  Fdn. 

501 (c)@),509(a) 1-2 mt B Pmrate Fdn 

501 (c)@).5oS(a) 1-2 not a Prtvale Fdn. 

501 (c))p).5oe(a) 1-2 nol a Pnvale Fdn 

501 (c]@),503(a) 1-2 m t  a Pnnte Fdn 

501 (c)(3),509(s) 1-2 not a Pllvate Fdn 

501 (o]@),sW(a) 1-2 m B Pnvate Fdn 

501 (c)Q),Saa(a) 1-2 Mt a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (o)Q):509(a) 1-2 rata P-le Fdn. 

501 (c)@);SOS(a) 1-2 Mt a Ptivate Fdn. 

5DI [c)(3WS(a) 1-2 m t  B P ~ e  Fdn 

so1 [c)@);M9(a) 12 not a pdvate Fdn 

501 (c)@):Srm(a) 1-2 pat a PdvateFdn. 

501 (c)(3):saS(a) 1-2 m.4 B Pdvab Fdn 

501 (C)@);5W(a) 1-2 pat B %Vat. Fdn. 

501 (0)@1;509(a) 1-2 not a Plhrlife Fdn. 

501 (cl@):sW(a~ 1.2mtaPriuataFdn. 

501 (Qp):Saa(a)l-2 notaP-teFdn. 

501 (c)(3):sas(a) 1.2 not B povaie wn. 

561 (c)(3);5W(a) 1-2 nOraPrbate Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Emolovee~rustee Matchlns Gifts 
Cateaow Annual ReDort Orsanization Name 

Marchim Gifts Jewdh Community Alliarce 

Malchmg Gfls Jewish Cammunity A'ilancB 

Malching Gins 

Matching Gim 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gms 

Matching Gins 

Malching Gms 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gin8 

Matching Gins 

Marching Gifts 

Matching Gfis 

Matching Lid% 

Matching Gins 

Malching Gina 

Malcnlng Gim 

MEtChing Gifts 

Malching Gfis 

Matching Gins 

MalChing Gins 

Matching Gins 

Mdchlng Bills 

Matching Qim 

Jewish Federatim ol Metropolnan Detroit 

Judson Center 

Junior AcNevemml. Inc. 

Karibu HOUS inc. 

Kalibu House Inc, 

KensingIM Communly Church 

Kensinglor Cammuruly Church 

Kensington Community Chuch 

Kensingtton Cwnmunlty Chum 

Kensingtcri Community Cntnrh 

Kensingla7 CMlmunity Church 

Kenringlor cammunky Church 

KBnSlWIoO Community Churdl 

Kwington Community Chutch 

Kenungton Community Chuch 

iclngsbury scnooi 

Kingsbow Sdlool 

lambda Lcgsi Defense B E d m t i m  Fund. Inc. 

Lansing Cathoiic CeNm High Schad 

Leadership EduCaiianfai Ash7  Pacfm 

League of Women VDien Lm Angel- Eduratlon Fund 

LEUKEMIA- LYMPHOMA SOCIEp(, iNC. 

Marching GME 

Matching Gilis 

LighthauSB of Oakiand County. lm. 

L I T E  COMPTON ASSISTANCE ASSOCIATION 

Leaal Name 

Jewbh Community Nliance 

Awbh Community Alliance 

Jedsh Federati00 of Mstrqwllkn Det~Gi 

JUdsonCemei 

JuniorActievsmem, IN. 

Karibu Hwhe Inc. 

Karibu Hmse inc. 

Ksnsiogton Cammurity Church 

Kensingion C m u N t y  Church 

KeiwMon Commnity Church 

Uemlngtm Canmunny Church 

Ksnington cornmum Church 

Keffiingtan CmmUW ChVch 

Kemingtm Commudty Chwch 

Kenslngton Community Church 

Kemlwlon Cornmum Church 

KenSnglm Community Church 

Kvl~sbuty sctum 

w w  S W  

Lambda L& Defmsa & Education Fund. inc. 

Lansing Catholic Cenml Hlgh Schod 

Lsa&%sVip E d d h  for Apian Pacifics 

League of Women V a i s  Las Angeles Educsfbn I 

LEUKSUIAANO LYMPHOM4SOCI€W, INC. 

L ighbme d C a k d  County, Iw. 

L I ~ L E  COMPTON ASSISTANCE A~SOC~ATION 

Cltv. State. Countw 
57 h o n t  a 
Pa'Wnd, ME 04103 
m A h O N  st 
PQoand. ME 04103 
6735TeieSoph 
P O  BaXzQ30 
Bioomkld Hlib, MI 483032330 
4410 WestThideen Mlis Road 
 ROY^ oak, MI 48073-8515 
501 PBrn greet sub ?ffi 
Reading. PA 19501 
PO ss4 21578 
Detmit, Mi 48221 
PO Bax 21578 
ostm(t. MI48221 
1825 Esuji square Lake Rd 
Tmy, Mi 4 m 5  
1825EastSquareLakeRd 
TW, MI 45085 
1825Ellst Scp?e Lake Pd 
Troy, MI 48085 
1825EaJIS~?~areLakeRd 
Trv, MI 48085 
1825 Ead swam Lake Rd 
Tmy. MI 48085 
1525 E& Square Lake Rd 
Tmy. MI 48085 
1825EBEtSquareLebRd 
T w ,  MI 48085 
1825 E& SqUareLakb Rd 
Troy. MI 48085 
1825 Eaef SquareLBke Rd 
Tmy. MI 48085 
1825 Eaat Square Lake Rd 
Tmy. MI 48085 
5000 HosnsrRaad 
Oxfad, Mi 4F370 
5000 H~snerRaad 
O%&, Mi 48370 
120 wail sf 
NwYoIK, NY 100053904 
501 N Mamhdl street 
Lansing. MI 48912 
327E 2 n d S  i P 6  
VbAngSlea, CA9W12 
3250WUshi~e01 $1W5 

h d  LcsAnaeier CA90010 
1150 P & A C  A M  
C W S T O N .  RI 02920 
46156 W o w  
P O  Box430508 
Pmmac, MI 48242 
P.O. 0ca919 
Lmle Cmpton, MA 02837 

Tax Status 

501 (c)p):soS(a) I-Znota Prlvate Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5W(a) 1-2 rota Private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);509(e) 1-2 notaPItvats Fdn. 

501 (~)p);sW(a)l-ZrntciPriv=t~Fon. 

501 (c)p):5W(a) 1-2 nal a Privale Fdn. 

501 (t)p);SOO(s) 1-2 mt B Private Fdn. 

501 (o)p);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);SW(a) 1-2 nd B Private Fdn. 

501 (c)@);5W(a) 1-2 nota Pnvate Fdn. 

501 (~)(3);509(d) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5W(a) 13: not a Private Fdo. 

501 (c)p);5W(a) 1-2 not B Private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5W(a) 1-2 not a Pdvate Fdn. 

501 (c)p):5W(a) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn. 

501 (q@);6M(a) 1-2 nd E pnvate Fan. 

331 (c)pl;soS(a~ 1-2 nd a Pdvats Fdn 

501 (c)(3);5W(a) 1-2 Nx a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);509(a) 1.2 rot a P* Fdn 

501 (~)p~soS(a)larotaWvateFdn. 

501 (=)(3);5W[a) 1-2 not a Ptivatv Fdn. 

501 (c)p);MS(a) 1-2 not a Pliuaie Fdn. 

501 (o)p):5W(a) 1 2  not a P h t s  Fdn. 

501 (o)p);sw(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (4(3);5W(a) 1-2 r d  a Ptivats Fdn. 

501 (c)p);SOS(a) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn. 

501 (W);5W(a) 1-2 mt E Pliuats Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Em~lovee/Trustee Matchina Gifts 
Catesorv Annual ReDort Oraaniration Name 

Llnie Cumpion Communiiy cemer 

Lime Cornplan hietDnCdl Sm~siy 

L O 4  I",tlat,ve. suppon carpomtan 

Maine Jewisn Film, Feijlival 

Malne Medical Canter 

Mane Medrcal Center 

Malaw Chmen's Village Foundation, Inc 

Maich of Dime(i Ltlm Defects Naflmai Fwddllon 

March of Drmes Birth Defesfs National FOunaetlon 

Matching G l b  Maw~I le  College 

Matmlng Gifts M-chusens GeMrai Haspfa1 

Matching Gill$ MasFgchusMts GeneRi Hqnpltal 

Malchillg G#E Ma-churWLaW Refwm lnstnute 

Malehlng Gins MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 

MatCning Gtns Memphis Free Methodist Chulrh 

Matchmg Gins Momphk Free Methodlar Church 

Maiching Gms Miami U w e m y  

MaPfvlikcdega 

Mbssschhusetts General Hmpifai 

Msna.chus&s General Hmplal 

MnrsachusenP Lsvr Refmm Inaltue 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC 

Memphis Free M d h W d  Church 

M w  Eaucanm Pmject 

Miami Universny 

Cihr. State. Country 
Po Box 826 
Lhis C w m ,  RI me37 
PO Brx 577 
U t e  compron, RI 02837 
501 7th Awnw 
NWYorkNY10018 
P . 0  8m7465 
PMIand. ME 
22 B d l  Wesf 
Portland, ME M I 0 2  

Tax Status 

401 (c)@FQ3(a) 1-2 nd a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);5C¶(a) 1-2 not a Privats Fdn. 

501 (c)P);sOS(a) I - Z M f e  Private Fdn. 

501 (C)P);WJ(a) 1-2 mt aPriva!S Fdn. 

501 (s)P);SCS(a) 1-2 not B Private Fdn. 

5J1 (t)p):sW(a)'l-Z mf aPtmte Fdn. 

501 (c)p);SaS(a) 1-2 nota PrivateFdn. 

501 (c)Q);saS(a) 1-2 nor B Plivate Fan. 

501 (c)p);sOS(a) 1-2 mt & P%&e Fdn. 

501 (c)p):m[a) 1-2 mf aPWate Fdn. 

Xn (c)p);sOS(a) 1-2 not a mate  Fdn. 

501 (c)p);xlS(a) 1-2 mi B Private Fdn. 

501 (c)P);Ma(a) 1-2 mf a PWale Fdn. 

501 (*))0;5aS(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);SaS(a) 1-2 Mf a PWae Fdn. 

Xn (c)p);E?S(a) 1-2 Iwt B Pmate Fdn. 

501 (r)(3);50B(a) 1-2 nma POvatteFdn. 

601 (c)p);m(a) 1-2 nor a Pmm Fdn. 

501 (c)p);%(a) 1-2 mi a Prkate Fdn. 

501 (c)p);m(aJ 7-2  notnPrivafeFdn. 

601 (o)Q);sOS(s) 1-2ndaPrivafsFdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmDloveefrrustee Matchins Gifts 
Catesorv Annual Reoort Omanization Name 

MOtChlng Oms MICH'GAN AIDSFUND 

Malcolng Gins Michigan Cmallt i~ lor Hman Righn 

Mafcnlog Gins MICHIGAN ENVISONMENTAL COUNCIL 

Matchlng Gina MICHIGAN HISTORICAL CENTER FOUNOATI ON INCDRPDRATEO 

Matcrmg Giils Michigan Humane Soclery 

Matcniig G f b  Michigan ManhmeMceeum. Inc 

Matchirg Giff i MICHIGAN MASONIC HOME CHARITABLE FOUNDATiON 

Matching Glfts Miehbggan Nmprdir Aumlatim 

MLchimg Glns MICHIGAN OPERATHEATRE 

Marchhg Gifts MICHIGAN OPERA THEATRE 

Matchmng Ofls MICHIGAA OPERATHEATRE 

Matchlng GI% MICHIGAN OPERATHEPITFE 
Mafcnirrj Gins MICHIGAN PiWKlNSON FOUNDATION 

Matching Gins Micnigan Regmnal CoUnoil d Carpentem 

Michlgan Regional Council d Carpenters and Mllhunght% Carpenters 
Mdtching Gifls ChnSlmasforKlM 

Malching Gins MICHIGAN ROUNDTABLE FOR DlVERSnY AN0 INCLUSION 

Mrtming Gins Micbgan %ate Bar Foundation 

Matching Gms Michigan Stals Bar Foundation 

Leaal Name 

M i m  Umversky 

Mlarnl UmvemV 

MICHIGAN AIDS FUND 

MICHIGAN AIDS FUND 

Miclvgan C~slltlon fw Human Rights 

Nidlgan H m m e  SaEiely 

Michigan Manllm Museum, Inc 

MICHIGAN MASONIC HOME CHARITABLE FOUNDATION 

Mrhigw NwtpWt k d a t l o n  

MICHIGANOPERA THEATRE 

MICHIGAN OPERAMEATRE 

MICHIGAN OPERATHEATRE 

MICHIGAN WERATHEATRE 
MICHIGAN PARKtFISON FOUNOATION 

Michigan Regland Council al CLI~peMern 

Michigan Reglmal Cornul d Carpenters and MIll!mighte, 
CBTpenter's Christmas forK$d;s 

MICHICW ROUNDTABLE mR ~msiri AMD INCLUSION 

Michigan state Bar FDundatlon 

citv. state. C O U ~  
928 C h w w t  Lane 
Ah ShitisyComk 
m r d ,  OH450M 
928 cmuf Lana 
A m  ShlhyMrnbs 
Word, OH 45656 
217M NmmBstem Hwy 
SMel lW 
soumeid. MI 48076 
217m M m t e m  W 
Suhellrn 
S0uthfl%id, MI 48075 
92(1OQmnotAveSult~l03 
Debit, MI48213 
119 Psm Manluen Onvs 

Lanslg. MI 48812 
PO 84 17035 
Lamlng, MI 48901 

sun0 ZA 

26/11 Nomhvedem Highway 
suite 175 
SOutMelrl MI46034 
260 L%!man Avsnus 
Swm Haven, MI 49090 
12W Wright Avenoe 
Alma, MI48801 
IMBPleTpont 
SldtB 3 
Lansing MI48911 
1526 a w a y  
DStm). MI 40226 

DebR, MI 48228 

Debit, MI48226 

1 m  B W W Y  

162sBrm3way 

1526 a w a y  
Oem, MI 48226 

3800 wwdmld Avenue. suite 
1200 
oetmn, MI 48201 
3031 WBs( Grand BiVd 
DetM, MI 482024025 
Access to Jwlce Frnd 
JOGTowmendS(reb 
LarUlilg. MI489334821 
Access to Jwtcrr Fmd 
308 TownSend h e 1  
L a n s i Q  MI 48933-9821 

Tax Stat@ 

501 (c)p),SW(a) 1-2 not a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (cjP),509(a) 1 2  mt a Pmab Mn 

So1 (c)p),saS(a) 1-2 m1 a Pdvate Fdn. 

501 (e)p);5as(a) 1-2 mt a P h t e  Mn. 

501 (o)p):50sta) 1-2 mt a Pllyate Fdn. 

601 p)p):sW(a) 1-2mtaPnvatsFan 

501 (c)(3):509(a)19mtaPnvstsMn 

so1 (c)p);w(a) 1.2 no1 LI Pwate Fdn 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Emolovee/lrustee Matchlna Gifts 
Cateqow Annual Reoort Oraanization Name 

Idaicnlrtg Gins Michigan Wornens Foundallon 

Mdchmg G i b  Minnesota Waldarf Schwl 

Mafining Gins Mxed SloDd Theatercompany 

M&clllng Gins 

Matcmng GI% 

MOSAIC YUUH lHEATER OF DETROIT 

MI Ci~mem Momesson AcaDerny 

Leaal Name 

Michlgan Women% FoUrdatl(0n 

Minnesota Waldd Schml 

Mixed BlaMT~derCompany 

MOSAIC YOUTH THEATER OF OEIFWIT 

Mt Ciamsm MontesNAcadsmy 

Matching Gds Muscular Dyslmphy&~~.$afion MUSNIU DWophy Pssoslation 

Malching G<ls MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MUSEUM OFAFRICPNAMERICAN HISTORY 

Mach!? Glm MUSEUM OF ART IYC MUSEUM OF ART INC 

Manlng G i b  

Matrnlng Gms 

MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART OETROll 

Natlaoal Center on Ad;lictlan B Subslance Abuse at Columbia Unlvemity 

MUSEUM OF GONiEWORRRY ART DETROIT 
Nahmd Cenisr an AcMIction &Substance Abuse at Columbia 
University 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gi iu 

National Tropical 00ianlwl Gudeo 

Nalurd Resou- Defense Council 

Matching G1R6 Nature C o w e ~ a n q ,  Inc 

Wonia, MI 48152 

Mwl-od, MN55117 
70 COUNTY ROAD B E 

I 070 hampion 
M O W  Clsmem, MI 48043 
Nstvlnal HBadqUarten 
3500 East Smme Dnve 
Tuem, AZ65718 
3t5 E. Warrsn Ave 
Detmh. MI 48201-1443 
One Emst L%iOlasBlvd 
Fmt Laudardde, FL 333Q1 
4451 Wmdyarc Avmue 
Detmlt, MI 48201 
633 Ttdrd Avenue 
NewYoru. NY 10017 

Tax Status 

501 (c)(3);5W@] 1-2 mt a Pmte Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5w(a) 1-2 rot a Private Fdn. 

501 [q@);a9@) 1.2 mf aPrivateMn. 

501 (c)@);sW(a) 1-2 nataPWateFdn. 

so1 (e)@);M9(a) 12MtaPrivateFdn. 

501 (c)@];SOB(a) 1-2 nota Private Fdn. 

501 (cl@);5W(a) 1-2 not a private Fd". 

501 (0)@);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (e]@l;sW(a) 1-2 mtaPrivteFdn. 

501 (c](3):5oS(a) 1.2 ma PlNeta Fdn. 
M N  1325 Ma&sachueettes Avenue 

Sn600 
W a s h i m .  Dc 2x05  
213111 ~ ~ e c e n t e r ~ r i v s  
WhoBld, MI 48076 
165Tammp UneRd.su1lel50 
.I&mtwn, PA 19016 
166TavnsMp Une Rd, sulfe 150 
Je~kinfaun, PA 19046 
165Twmi-d~ Uns Rd. Suite 150 
JSnKintdM~. PA 19048 
165 T m h p  Une Rd, S m  150 
Jsnklntarm, PA 19046 
Nebnd Headqualters 

Kaiaheo. HI 96741 USA 
40 West 20th stlset 
New Yo& NY 10114-0466 
MWw meld ORce 
104 East Gmnd R i w  
LwJlnS. MI 40906 
MkMan Field Omce 
101 East Grand Riva 

MIrNgm Field DRisc 
1MCastGmnd~ver 
Lansing, MI 48906 
15003 Joy Road 

rm cemrat P& west 
New Ym% NY 10024 

3510 P&lna 

Landng. MI 48906 

Detmt, ~1.18228 

501 [c)(3KOS[a) 1-2ndaP6mt~Fdn. 

501 (c)@);seS(a) 1-2 not mPlfvale Fdn. 

501 (e)@X%[a) 1-2 Mt a Private Fdn. 

501 (s)@);sW(a)12naaP~ateFdn. 

501 (c)@);€Ca[a) 12 mi e Private Fdn. 

501 [c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a P W t e  Fdn. 

501 (C)0;soq(~)l-ZMn~PMaFdn. 

501 (c)p);SaS[a) 1-2 not a P h t e  Fdn. 

em (c)(JX509(a) 1-2mtDlaPItwteFdn. 

501 (c)(3);5B(a) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn. 

501 (0)@):509(a) 1-2 nota PtivateFdn. 

501 @)@);%(a) 1-2 not 8 Ptivate Fdn. 

501 (0)(3);509(a) 1-2 no1 a PWab Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Erndovee/Trustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateaow A nnuai Renort Oroaniratbn Name 

Malcnmg GBs NONP8OFITFINANCE FUND 

Maeniog Gins Nonhwn Mlchlgari Un8vemily 

Matmhmg Gins Northsrn New MexcO Redio FoWanOn (KSFR) 

Matching Gdls 

Matching GNts NORTWILLE HISTORICALSOCIETY INCORPORATED 

Melching 0th OAKLAND WUD CONSERVANCY 

Malching Gifts OsWand Sleiner School 

Malchlng GIRs OBWBnd Sl81neT SChOOl 

Nonhem New Mcxim Radio Founddtlm (KSFK) 

Matching Oms OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 

MdChing Gifts 

MaTchmg Gins Old St PkmKCn~rm 

OLD NEWSBOYS GOODFELLOW FUND OFDETROIT 

Mafchmog Gins 

Matching Gins 

Mat:hilig Gins 

~ ~ t c n i n g  wms 
Matching Gins 

Mstcning Gifts 

Nallching Gifts 

Matchlog Gifts 

Matching ORs 

Matching Gins 

Matching Gins 

Matching Gifts 

Matming G i b  

Ollvel COUege 

OLPC FOUNWTiON 

Oprafion MlgnIicl~USA im 

Page Education Foundatton 

PAX CHRIST1 USA 

PEWABIC SOC'ETY INC 

PEWABlC SOCIETY INC 

Ph~illw Exstei Academy 

Planned Paenmood FederaIiDn of Amen- 

Planned Pwentnoob Fsderatioo of Amdm 

Planned Parenthood Federalbn olmenna 

Planred Parenthood o( Md-Michigan 

Pl'lowvla~e~ Theatre C-ny 

Leqal Name 

NONPROFITFINANCE N N O  

Northern MioMgan Ummsity 

Nortnern New MexM Radio FDundatlon (KSFR) 

Northern New Msuco Radio Fwndahon (KSFR) 

N O R T W I U  HISTORICAL SOCIETY INCORPOR4TW 

OAKLAND LAN0 CONSERVANCY 

OakiandStelner Sshwl 

Oakland Stainer Sehaol 

OAKLANO UNIVERSlTY 

OLD NEWSBOYS GOODFELWW FUND OFDETROIT 

Old Si Patuckchurch 

oiivet College 

OLPC FOUNDATION 

Operation MigratiowUUSA illc 

Page EducaoOn Famdallan 

PAX CHRIST1 USA 

PEWAmC SOCIErY iNc 

PEWWIC SOCIETY INC 

PNllip Exsisr Asademy 

Planned PmnthoadFederabondmedca 

Planned Parenthood Federation of Amenca 

Planned Parenthad FedHallon of America 

Plmned Parenthood d MidMkhlgiln 

pwishareo meatm cbmpaw 

Citv. State. Country 
70 We& 36th Slreet 
Elavsnth Flmr 
New Yo% NY 10018 

.Mficedth%Pnsldent 
1401 Preqm Isle Avenue 
Marque%. MI 498555301 
Santa FB PuMr Rad- 
P 0 . ~ 0 ~ 3 1 3 6 6  
santa FE, NM 87594-1366 
Sank Fe Public Radio 
P.O. Bm 31566 
Santa FE, NM 87554-1366 
215 GRISWOLDAM 
N O R W I W  MI48167 
PO b X  80902 
RochaStsr, MI 483086902 

Rochasler Hllk, MI 483074935 
3976 S. h e &  rd 
Rcchestsr Hllis, MI 483074935 
O+fh dlhePren&nt 
2M W i b n  Hell 
RDEhWer, MI 483W.4401 
P O  h 4 4 4 4 4  
Detmlf, Mi 482440444 
711 W Mwme 3rd Floor 
Chlmy, ILM1661 
m c e  of me ~residanf 
320 SoUh Main 
Olmt, MI 49076 
PO.Sm425087 
Cambndgp, M402142 
1628 MtrdaN RDad #S9 
Nlagra Falls, NY 14304-1745 

MlMeapola, MN 5545&1254 
S32W EIGHTHST 
ERIE, PAl65W 

Deimd, MI 48214 
10125 € s t  Jslfsmn Avenus 
Debok MI 48214 
20 Main S l d  
Exetei, NH 0383%9980 
PO BaX97166 
Washlmon, Dc2ODTI-75i3 

3870 s u ~ m m  m 

PO a m a m  

10125 &si JBRehon AvenUs 

PO am97158 
WashIrQlm, DC 2007%?W 
PO 00x97168 
Washmglw, Dc 20077-7543 
912 Nom Main araat 
Ann m, Mi 48104 
2870 E Grand Blvd , Sub 6W 
Oetmh MI 48202 

Tax Status 

501 (c](3);509(a) 1-2 mlaPrivateFdn. 

501 (c]p);5OS(a) 1-2 mta PnVate Fdn. 

501 (G)(3];5m(a) 1.2 mi a P h d e  Fdn. 

501 (c)01;5(14@1 1-2 rat a P m t a  Fdn. 

501 (c]P);5oS(a) 1-2 no1 8 Phate Fdn. 

501 [c]p);sW(a] 1-2 mt ii Private Fdn. 

501 [c)(3)):5W(e) 1-2 m t  B Private Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmoloveelTrustee Matchins Gifts 
Cateaorv Annual Reoort Oraankation Name 

MatcMnQ Grts PlymoUth Corriniunny A i f E C ~ e l l  

watchgm G ~ S  Plymom culnniu~~~iy ~ r t 6  c~uncil 

Matching G i b  Piymodh Comrnurrw Ans CouncO 

Mslching GIRS PeMe Srreel 

MaIMng GnS PRESBYERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN 

RAILS TO XWLS CONSERVMCY 

W e  W Cammunuty Food Bank b o c m a n  

ROCHESTER HILLSOAKL4NDAOCHESTER G WE8 PERSDNS 
COMMISSION 

S S Cynll& Methadi- Catholic CNwrch 

S S Cynll6 MelhMW Calhollo ChUrcn 

S S Cyril1 & Mslhodius Cirulol~ ChuM 

S SCynIl b Meihodlvr Cuthalio c w o h  

SAIWWY~HALL INC 

s m d  Plewalon  A ~ s w e , ~  

SakDnnBt Prenarvetlon A-atim 

Lesal Name 

Plymouth Communtg Atts Couml 

Plymouth Commudty A m  mmll 

Ppjmouih Community Arts Corn011 

m b l e  smet 

Pieble sheel 

Prsble Street 

PRESBYTERIAN VILIAGES OFMlCHlGAN 

Pieeldent b FeIIows d Hawad Colleg 

PRsldent & Fell- of Hamud Cdlege 

RAILSTOTRAILS CONSERVANCY 

Rhme 1518nd CommUnnY Food B a n k m a i l o n  

RQCHESTER HILLSOAKLANMOCHESTER OLDER PERSONS 
COMMISSION 

SSCyynll R M m c d l u s C a l h ~ I ~ C r e h  

S S Cynll & Methodius Cafhcilc Church 

S S Cynll& Methodlw Cakl ic Church 

SS~nllbMcIhodii t iCdhdmChurch 

SAINT MARYS HALL INC 

m a i o n  &.manon 

SBKDnnet Preservanon A a w ~ l w  

C h .  State. Country 
774 Nd7 Sheldon Rod 
p i y w h .  ~ 1 4 8 1 7 0  
774 Nam Sheldon Road 
P w h .  MI 48170 
774 Norh Sheldon Road 
Plymouth, MI 48170 
P O  Bpx14Fs3 
(18 W a n d  sfreet, w101) 
Pailand. M E W l M  
P 0 eox 14% 
(la Poltian0 street, W101) 
PMIMC, MEM1W 
P 0 Box 1459 
(18 Pornand stmi, wior)  
PoMand ME04104 
282w LBhserRaad 
Wlrhrr300 
SDuttUlSld, M148051-7157 
3ffim d t h s  Preddenl 
MassaDOueetiS Hail 
3mbOdga. MA m138 
O~ce MvlePresident 
M.ssachuse(tsHail 
Cambridge, MA02138 
do Capushln Scup Kl&n 
1820 MI moil SI 
Dehon. MI 482075485 

1820 Mt UUoU st. 
DBtroii. MI482075485 
187PahStreet 
Chelsea, MI 48118 
1 lwS8venteeothSt W 
1Mh FI 
Washlnetm, OC 2oMB 
2W Nmlle Avenue 
PmYldsM, RI 02907 
Older peaom Commdlm 
660 Letlca orive 
Rower,  MI 48307 
41253 R- Road 
Sterling He&. MI 48314 
41233 Ryen RDad 
Sledlog Helgtus, MI 48314 
4(233 Ryan Road 
Sienlrg Hsghts, MI 483'14 
4 1 2 s  Rvan Rand 
StedW Helgtts. MI 48314 
9401 StarcmstDrlvs 
Sw Anionlo, TX 78217 

do cspychlo saup  KnOhen 

Tax Status 

XI1 (c)cJ);sw(a)l-2 maPrivale m. 
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Pivale Fdn. 

501 (c@);503(4 1-2 rwt a Prim@ Pdn. 

501 (c)p);SOS(a) 1-2 nat a Private F a .  

501 (o)p);5OS(a)1-2 not aPWaieFdn. 

501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 m B PWata Fdn. 

501 (c)p);saS(a) 1-2 MI a Private Fdn. 

501 (c))p);5OS(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);sos(d 1-2 MI B P f m k  Fd". 

601 [c)(3);5W@) 1-2 mi E Prbala Fdn. 

501 (c)p);saO(a) 1-2 mi ~1 Pmte  Fdn 

601 (c)p):S33(a) 1-2 nnt B Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);5OS(a) 112 nota P W a  Fdn. 

501 (c)(3];saS(a) 1-2 ml a Private F a .  

501 (~)(3);508(a) 1-2 rot a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p);saS(a) 1-2 not a Privafe Fdn. 

501 (0)@);6W(a) 1-2 not a Pdvafe Fdn. 

501 (c)r3);5OS(a) 1-2 no1 a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p):Sw(a) 1-2 not a plNate Fdn. 

501 (C)P);sW(a) 1-2 nat B Privata Fdn. 

501 (c)p);We(a) 1-2 not 8 Privae Fdn 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmDlovee/Trustee Matchinq Gifts 
Cateaow Annual ReDort Oraanization Name 

Matching Gifts 

Ma>cMg Gins 

Matching Fins 

Malcning Gifts 

~a t i i l i ng  Gins 

Matching Gifts 

Meiching Gins 

Matcnlnq Gltls 

Matchi@ Gifts 

Mattcninn G i b  

Matching Gds 

MSctlirm Gifts 

MLchinB G i b  

Matching Gmr 

MatchIra Gins 

SAVE DARFUR COALITION 

Save The Children Fedamtion 

Save The Chldcen Fademtian 

Save The Cnlidren FadaiaTIcn 

Snared Interest in$ 

Srleitw Asfoclatlon of wBShtenaw caurity 

S h e l I s r ~ c l a l D "  Of WaSMenaW county 

Shnm of m e  Mml Blessed S-a~remsnl 

SmllsTialn Inc 

Srrdh*mim Imitmlon 

Smnhamian iffitltul'on 

SOUTH HAVEN ART ASSOCIPTION 

southern Poverty taw cmter (SPLC) 

SPARTAN KID CARE INC 

Specis1 Oiympiu. Mlcniw. Inc 

Matchm Gilts St hdrmds  By the Ssa Eplsmpal Chwch 

Malchinq Gms SI AndreWs By th8 Sea Epkcopal Church 

Matching Ofis St PndreWs By thesea E p h p a l  Church 

Malchlng GI@ 

Matchtin GlRb SL Cyp?!an'. EpivOpaiChulch 

Maichinq G ~ s  St Gabriels Epxopal C h u m  

Matching Gin$ St Gabnel'sEpiscopl Chum 

Malctiim Gins 

Si Banndomshk Eplscapal Church 

si Hugo oi the Hills Rman  Calhdc Churoh 

Leqal Name 

SAVE OARFUR COALITION 

SBve The Children Federation 

Save The Children F*mnon 

Save The CMdmn Fedemtion 

Shared Intsresl, Im. 

m i t e r  Asociatian of Washtsnaw Cwnty 

shnner m c l a f i o n  01 WesMmaw county 

Shn'~~theMmlBlesDedSB~rament 

Smile Train lnc. 

Smlthwnien imlitution 

Smlthsmlan lwlilulion 

S O U M  HAVEN ART ASSOCWTION 

Smhern PovenY Law Center [SKC) 

SPARTAN KIDCARE INC 

Special Olymplcr Miohigan, lm. 

St AndreWs BY the Sea Epircapal Chmh 

Sl Mdreds Sy the Sea Episcopal Church 

City, State. Countty 
2120Ls t .W 
Ste 6M 
Washlngtm. Dc 20057 
54 WlitLn RCad 
WasLpori, CT 06880 
YWillonRDad 
Weport .  CT W W  
54 Wilton Road 
Wastpal. CT 06880 
121 we~tz7rnstme1, ste. 905 
NewYOm. NY lo001 
PO. BOX7370 
Ann mr,,M148107-737C 
P.O. BeU7370 
Ann Amor, MI 48107-7370 
3 6 3 O Q o u d  street, NW 
washim. OCma15 
P.O. ammmi 
Wmhiwton. Dc 20090-6231 
l h h  &Co~mutionAvenueNw 
W~hlngton, Dc 20550 
l G m & C ~ I t " ~ & v ~ W  
WenrEgton. DC 20550 
600 PhcanlX st 
So& Havan, MI 49090 
P. O .  a w m  
~ontgomsrl. ~ ~ 3 s i n s w  
'1730 crescent Paad 
East laming, MI 48623 
Csftra Mlchlgm Universty 
MounIPleaaanf MI 480858 

P.O. BOX 100 
EM*, M149631dlCQ 
182WillwAvewe 
P. 0. BOXAS1 
Lauecomplon, RI 028370481 
182 Wilhv Avenue 
P. 0. Bm481 
Lme Comptoh RI 02837-0491 
1 6 2 ~ l ~ A v e n u e  
P. 0.8m4S1 
Latle compton, RI 02837-0491 
Atm: 109 E. Cevaiapnent 50th stre%t Once 

New Yo* NY 10022 
37 h & s ? r s d  
s?.Au@m, F L 3 m  
15717 %@lens D m  
Eastpaloto. MI 48021 
15/175taphew Otiw 
E&pdnte, MI 48021 
221 5 owke b o  
BlwmfeM Hills. MI 48304 

Tax Status 

50l'(c)(3);5w(4 1.2 MtaP%at*Fdn. 

501 (c)@):sOs(a~ 1-2 mt a P m t e  Fdn. 

601 @)@NG¶(a) 7 4  not a Pmts Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);609(a) 1.2 mt a Piivate Mn. 

501 (o)@J;sW(a) 1-2 mt B Ptimls Mn. 

501 [c)p);mS(a) 1 2  mt a PovateFdn 

501 (S)@);5w(a) 1-2 MI a private M. 

5oi {O)@pe3[a) 1-2 mi a Pmte  Fdn. 

501 (0)p);SWyl) 1-2 not a Prbatab Fdn. 

501 (c)@);509(8) 1-2 MI B pltvate Fd". 

501 (c)p);sas(a) 1-2 MI * private Fdn 

501 (s)p)sas(a) 1-2 not e Private Mn. 

501 (~))yJ);sos(a)l-2notaP%al*Fdn. 

501 (cJp);m(aJ 1-2 not a Private Fan. 

501 (0)@);509(a) 1-2 not a P h t e  Mn. 

501 (~) (3] ,W(e)  1-2 not B PmtE Fdn 

501 ( ~ ) m ; s o s ( a ) l - Z m t a P ~ s M n .  

501 (0)(3J:WQ(aJ 1-2 not a PiiYate M". 

MI1 (c)(3);5w(q 1-2 mt a P m t e  Fan. 

501 (o)@);Sas(a) 1-2 not B Plivats Fdn 

501 (o)@);m(a) 1-2 not a Piivate Fdn. 

501 (e)@);soS(a) 1-2 not a Pllvate Fan. 

501 (c)(¶):soS(a) 1-2 ~ IaPn 'w leFdn .  

501 (c)O);SW(a) 1-2 not a Prkate Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmolovedTrustee Matchinn Gifts 
Cateaow Annual Reoar& Oraanization Name 

Matching G i b  SI. Hugo of lhe Hills R m  Calhallc Chuch 

Mstching OlHs SI. Hugo of the Hills Rman Cathollc Church 

Matching Gins SI, John Vlanney Church 

Matching Gllts St John Vianney Church 

Matcning Glfta St. JohnVmneyChumh 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gins 

Matching Gins 

St. Jude Chlldwn's Research Hepaal 

Si. Jude Childmn's Refeanh Hmpilal 

SI. Jude Children's Research Hosptal 

SI, Msly's Siudmt PaOsh 

Matohmlng G i b  St Michaels Community Center, Inc. 

Matching Glne SI. PaW's United Me!hWkl ChurOh 

Matching GmE St PaU's Unlfed MethWist Chuhh 

Matching G m l  SI Pauk Uriited Methodist C h w h  

Matshlrg Gins SI Paul's UNlsd Melhcdlst Chwch 

Matmm G15 St Paul s United Methodis1 ChUrCh 

Matching GIN% St Paul's Unked Methodst Church 

MatcnlnsGms Sf Paui'sUnRed MethcdM Chum 

Matching Gifts St Psul's Urnled Methodmt Church 

MatChIng Gim St P U S  U N M  Methodet Chuwh 

Matching Gifts St Paut Unnad Methcdat Church 

Leaal Name 
Sl H u g o o f ~ ~ H ~ l ~ R r m a n C a t h o l i e C h ~ h  

S Hugo of b Hilb Rwnan Catholic Church 

Si John Vlanmy Church 

St JohnVlanney Church 

St J h  Vianney Church 

St Jude Children9 Research Hospital 

Si Jude CNldrsn's Research Hmpltal 

SI Jude Chiidran's Research Hospirai 

Si Maws Sludont Parhh 

Sf Pauls UnXed Methodiet Church 

SI PaYIs Unied Methodkt Church 

St Paui's United Methodist Cnurch 

SI pad's umted Msmodlst cmm 

Si. Paul's UniiedMsthodlst Chuhh 

SI Peds United MemWkt Chutch 

St Paul's Unted Metb0d.t Church 

S PaUsUrutedM~sthodistChuhh 

St Pads United Methodist Church 

cm. state. country 
22l50pdqkeRrsd 
0lootMeld H i h  MI 48304 
2 2 l S O ~ K e  Rnad 
BlooMeId Hilt% MI 48304 
54045ahmrhm 
SheltyTmhip, MI43315 
54045Schowlhm 
ShelQTownship, MI 48315 
J4045,SEhoenhm 
SheltyTownshlR MI 48315 
P.O. mx 3704 
Memphk, M 38173-0704 
P.O. m 3704 
MemphR,TNU117W7M 
P.O. -3704 
Memphls.TN38173d7M 
337 TFmnpm Street 
AmAibor,MI48104 
Capsnter N s y  Reading Catden 
22OMadsonAve.P.O.BWW 
sf. MichaRis. MO 21663 
620 Mmec Street 
P.O. Bm 80307 
R d t w ,  MI 463064307 
620 Romeo areel 
P.O. Bm 50307 
Rahe&r# MI 483086307 
620 R m W  Street 
P.O. pax 80307 
Rochesfw, MI 483084307 
620 ROTSO streef 
P.O. Box,en307 
Rochester, MI 463084307 
620 Rmeo area 
P.O. @ox 60307 
Radoster, MI 483086307 
62C R M S O  sheet 
P.O. Box en307 
Rochester, MI 463086307 
520 RPnao street 
P.O. Box 80307 
Rotkster, MI 483086307 
620 Romeo Street 
P.O. sox m 7  
fmtmler, MI 4830&0307 
620 R c n w  sheat 
P 0 BOX 50307 
Rochester. Mi r283084307 
8zO R m W  Strest 
P O  B o x m 7  
Rodcrtei, MI 483084307 
520 m e 0  streel 
P.0 Brn80M7 
Romcatet, MI 483084307 

501 (c)(3).5as(~) 1-2 mt a Private Fdn 

501 (01131:~(a) 1-2 mtaPri"a1e Fdn. 

601 [0](3];5OS(a] 1 9  mt a Private Fdn. 

601 (c)(3);509(aj 1-2 mt a Private Fdn. 

501 [~)(3):soS[a) 1-2 rat a Private Fdn 

501 (C)(J);m(a) 1-2 nd a P m t e  FdR 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EfflDlOVee~rUSfee Matchina Gifts 
Catenary Annual ReDort Oraanizatian Name 

Melchlng Gifts 

Malchlng GIRB 

Maltchlng Gins 

Matching Gfls 

Mawlilrig Gifts 

Malching Gins 

S1 Pauls Unlled MdhOdIsl ChUhh 

SI PeWS EvangslW LUTheran Chum? 

ST STANISLAUS KOSTA PARISH 

ST STANISLAUS KOSTA PARISH 

m Thamas Community Pr&$snan Church 

St Thomas Mors Church 

MBlChlng Gins Sleppn Ouf 

Matching GI% Still PoinlZen Buddnlsl Temple 

MalcMng Glfts Stlll Poinl ZenSuddhlstTemple 

Malcting Gins Supreme Caunol Benevolant Foundula- 

Matching Gm 
Matching Gas 

Matching Girts 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gins 

Mamng Grits 

Matching Gins 

~ai~hchlrg  in^ 

~aiching GIHS 

Mallchlng Glns 

Mmtiirig Gins 

Matching @;fk 

Matching Gilts 

T d b t  Cmn,  YMCA 

Temple Bath El 

Tempe Seth El 

Temple Beth Ei 

Temple Israel 

Temple Kol Am 

Temple K d  Ami 

TIiAW Fwd 

THAW Fund 

THAW Fund 

THAW Fund 

7heBwwC:mekGmgAHole liltneWdIGangCamp, Inc 

TNE CENTER FORGRIEVING CHllDREN 

Leqal Name 

si. PaU1'6UnitedMethmlstChurch 

SI. Pwlla United Melhc.ddist Church 

 st^ P@Ws E v a ~ ~ ~  Lcnheran Chunh 

ST. STANISMJS KOSA PARISH 

ST. STANISLAUS KOSTAPARISH 

e. Thomas Cornmunty Presbytsiian Church 

St. T M m  MOR Church 

Talbot Cwm YMCA 

Temple Selh El 

Templa Beth El 

Temple Beth El 

Temple lsrsel 

Temple Kol Aim1 

Tsmple Kol Ami 

THAW Fund 

THAWFund 

THAW Fund 

THAW Fund 

TheBaigyCreekDangAH~le ln thsW~lG~~Camp,  Inc 

THE C E ~ R M R G R I N I N Q  CHILDREN 

c i .  state. counhy 
620 R m o  strsel 
P O  Em80307 
R o c M s ,  MI 483060307 
82D Rmeo Street 
P O  00x80307 
Rdvstsf, MI 48308-0307 
Van Buren Stme 

370 SPRUCE ST 
Evans CNy, PA 16m3 

SHARON, PA 16146 
370 SPRUCE ST 
SWROH, PA 16146 
55355 M O W  Road 
Shelby Twp, MI 48316 
4580Ackms Road 
Tmy. MI48098 
A!& WslkDetm~t 
317 W 6th St .#2W 
P 0 BOX 1618 48069879 
Royal oak MI 48067 
4345TmmbUll Ave 
Demlt, MI 48208 
4345Twnbull Ave 
D&R, MI48208 
P 0 Bm 513 
LBXin@m MA021n 
202 paach- Road 
P.0 00x127 
E&OR MD21Wl-0127 
4W bering Avenue 
P&ma ME 
403 Deerins Avenue 
Portlimd. ME 
400 Deerins Avmue 
Palfland, ME 
477 L a w e d  A v w  
Boston, MA 022155396 
5085 Walnuf LaKe Rd 
Wfst0bmfisld, MI48323 
5085WaIn~Lab  Rd 
West Bhmrwld, MI 483m 
1212GnsWd.2 
Detat. MI 48226 
12120iisWd.2 
ktmt, MI 48226 
1 2 1 2 G d d  
Detmit, MI 48226 
1212 Gnnwld 
Detmd. MI 48226 
30500 Branlly Brand Rd 
U b s ,  FL 327369596 
555 FoieJt Avs 
Portland, ME04101 

Tax Status 

501 (c)(3);509(8) 1-2 mtaPnVBteMn. 

501 (C)f3)$S@) 1-2 rat a Pmm[e Fun 

501 (~)(3),5GS[a) 1-2 mt aPnvale Fdn 

501 (0)(3),509(a) 1-2 mt a Pnvde Fdn 

501 (c)(3),5W(a) 1-2 not a Povate Fdn 

Em (c)(3):509[a) larmaP&eteFdn. 

501 (e)(3);509(a) 1-2 mtaPmats Fdg 

501 (~)(3);509(~) 1-2 no1 a P&ate Fdn. 

501 (0)(3);508[8) 1-2 rot a Private Fda 

501 (c)[3):5wia) 1-2 wl a P&eia Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5W(a] 1-2 n d  aP&,ate Fdn 

501 (c)(a);5oS[a) 1-2 "at aPrivateFdn. 

501 [c)p);soS(a) 1-2 MtaPtivateFdn. 

501 (01p);Eqa) 1-2 nn a P M e  Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);5oS(a) 1-2 mt a P&ale Fdn. 

M1 (e](a);5p8(a) 1-2 M1aPt i~ laFdn.  

501 (o))(J);sos(a) 1 - 2 " o l a P ~ l e F d n .  

50i (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nal a Piivste Fdn. 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Emplovee/Trustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateaow Annual Report Organization Name 

Mailllng Om5 

Malchlng Gins 

Melchlng Gifts 

Msl&mg Gb& 

Matchlhg Gins 

Merching Gms 

Matching GRs 

Mdc'iing Gifts 

Matching Gifts 

Matching Gins 

Malching Gfls 

The COIWvd WllllllmsUUTg F o m d m n  

W E  DETROIT INSTrlUTE OF ARTS 

THE DETROIT INSTtTWE OF ARTS 

THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 

THE DETROiT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 

THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 

THE EDISON INSTITWE INC 

THE EDISON INSTITUTE INC 

THE EDISON INSTtTUTE IhC 

THE EDISON INSTITUTE INC 

THE ELIZABETH TAYLOR HiV AIDS FOUNDATION 

Mafching Gms THE FISTULA FOUNDATION 

Matching G i b  The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society Michigan Chapter 

Matching Gins The Wkemlii & Lymohoms Society Michigan Chapter 

Matchirig Gins Ths Lsukemia B Lymohoma Smiely Michigan Chapter 

Matching Gfls The Leukemia & Lymphme Saciety MichlganChaptsr 

Machim Gifts Tna Lsukamia & Lymphma Sodety Mlchlgan Chaprer 

Matching GI% The Leukemle & Lymphma Srrlety Mkhigan Chaptw 

Mat:hing GIRE The LeukerrOa B Lymphoma Society Michigan Chapter 

Machine Gills The Leukemia & Lymphme smiety Michigan Chapter 

Matchlng Gifts lhsLeukemm& LymphvnaSmaty MlchiganChapter 

UatChlng G l b  The Leukemia & Lymphoma Socisty Inc 

baa1 Name 

The Cdmial Wlllmsburg Faundatlon 

THE DETROIT INSTITUTEOF ARTS 

THE DETRCIT INSTlTUTE OF ARTS 

ME DETROIT INSTtTLm OF ARTS 

THE E F O I T  INSTITUEOFARTS 

THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 

THE EOiSON INSTIME INC 

THE EDISON INSTITUTE INC 

THE EOlSON INSlTtUTE INC 

THE EDISON INSTITUTE INC 

THE ELIWBETHTAYLOR HNAIDSFOUNDATION 

THE FISTULAFOUNOATION 

The Leukemia8 Lymph- Boclety Michigan Chapter 

The LeUKBm13 6 Lymphoma Smeiy MIchQm Chaptsr 

The Leukemia S Lympham Society M l s h i ~ ~ n  Chapter 

The Leukemia a Lymphoma S-ty MiChlggn Chapler 

The Le~Kemla a Wmphma Saclety MIshlQan Chapter 

The Lwusmla a Lymphoma Solely MIchIgW Chapter 

The Leuuemla B Lymphwna Wety Midigan Chapter 

The Leukemia8 LymphmaScclety Michigan ChapieF 

The Le~Kemia 8 Lymphma Society MlChigBn Chapter 

The LeuKemla 8 Lymphma sociery. Inc 

Cltv. State, Country 
Gmre elhe Prendent 
P 0 Box 177s 
WBliamshU~g. VA 23187 
52W wwat-d AVaIIUB 
oeimit, MI 48202 
52W W W a t - d  Avenue 
Debot, MI 482m 
52W W c & w w d A ~ n u a  
Catwit, MI 48202 
52-30 Wwdward A V B ~ Y E  
Oetwit, MI 48202 
5200 Wmdhrard Ava~18 
DBboif, MI 48202 
20800 O M  W e d  
Deaiwm, MI 481244088 
m w  oahwoal Boulevard 
Dsarhm. MI 481244088 
2ww oahwcxd Baulevard 
Dearbm. MI 4812W088 
20909 oakwood B0ulsvat-d 
Dsartnm. MI 481244088 
8899 Bsvsrh. BNd Sllte 919 
LOS AW&. CA 90048 
1171 Homestead Road 
sulte 285 
Smta Clara. CAS5050 
1421 East T W B ~  Mile 
Bullding4 
Madlm Heights, MI 48071 
1421 EeaTwsbe Mlle 
Building 4 
Madism Heigb. MI48071 
1421 EestTwehls Mile 
Building4 
MedkmHelgNs,Mi48071 
1421 EzstTweNe Mile 

Mxddism M g k  MI48071 
1421 E@ Twelve Mi$ 

Medbm Helgm, MI 48071 
1421 E d  Twelve Mile 

M a d m  HelgMn, MI 48071 
1421 East Twelve Mlle 
Bdlding4 
M a d l  HBghts, MI 48071 
1421 EaPtTwlve Mile 
Building 4 
ManhM Heights, Mi 48071 
1421 EaSrTwahs Mil& 

Madison Haights, MI 48071 
1311 MmarmecKAmus 

Bullding 4 

BYlldlng4 

Brning 4 

Bullding 4 

wtite PWW. NY 10505 

Tax status 

501 (c)@);soS(a) 1-2 wl a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (c)p),soS(a) 1-2 ne? a Plivate Fdn 

501 (s)@),5oS(a) 1-2 not a Pnvate Fdn 

501 (s~3),~(~)larna~nvateMn 

501 (C)Q);SW(a) 1-2 not a PilVab Fdn. 

501 (v)@):JW(a) 1 -2 not B Pride Fdn 

501 (c)p);soS(a) l a  rata Pdmle F a .  



- -  

The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmoloVeefrrustee Matchina Gifts 
Cateaorv Annual ReDort Orqanization Name 

Matching Gnls 

Matchjre Gins 

Matching GBs 

Matchirig Gins The Nature Camewancy 

The N a b o ~ i  All ance for Hispanic Heelth 

The Natlonal AllidnCe tDr Hispanic Health 

The Natlmal Artlor Day Faundat.ilon 

Leaal Name 

Tha Nathmal Alliance for Hspanic HanRh 

The N a i ~ a I  Allkancs b r H i s p w i ~  HeaUh 

me National Arb= Day Foundsbon 

The Name comervancy 

The Nahxe Comewmcy, Arlington 

me ~egents  of me umsnmi of M i o h i i  

The Regem of the Univsrsirj d Mlohigao 

me Regem of me Untveniiy of ~ichlgsn 

m a  ~egents  of the UdvwrsitY of Michigan 

The Rsgards of the Univenlty of Michlgan 

The WQW& ofthe Unben@ d Michgsn 

The Regents of the Untwsity of Mishban 

The Regents of the Unlverrlty of Mlcttkpn 

The Regentsof IheUdvsnmiof Miohban 

Ths Regards oi the Univam'W ef Whban 

The Salvation Army d M@tmplUm DBtioit - Swthfeld, MI 

The Salvation Anmi of M s l m p i b n  Datrdt - W h l d .  MI 

TheSSla~onAmiyef Metwil tan Detrdt- Mhf la ld ,  MI 

~hemsosophical soctay 

THE UCUI FOUNDATION 

The Webb Sotnals 

THEAT& ENSEMBLE 

This1 college 

cii. state. Country 

washington, DC mo38 
1531 16th meet N W 

1531 1BthSheetNW 
Washlr@w. DC 2W36 
211 N d h  1ah Sired 
Llnmln, NE 68508 
101 Easi Gmnd RNR 
LaMng MI489E-4348 
woMwldRmw 
4245Nollb F a l m  DrNe 

Arlmgton, VA2ZZm-1606 
WmWAds OfPm 
4245Nollb F a l k  Drhre 
suite 1w 
Mnglor~ VA22203-1606 
DEPTCHIOISS 
~ktke. t i ~ i a 5 5 0 1 8 ~  
DER GHlOlB9 
Palaura. IL6W550189 
OEPTCHlOl59 

DEFT CH10189 
Palaim. IL6W55-3189 
DEFl CHIOIBQ 
Palaths l ~ 6 ~ 5 5 M 8 Q  
DEPT CH10189 
Palatis. 11500554189 
DEPT CHI0189 
Palam, IL600554189 
DEmCH10189 
Pdalns, ILSW55-3188 
DEPTCHl0189 
Matme, ILBWW189 
DEPT CH10189 
Palqfw, lLEW550189 
1rnJOMhland me 
SsufMield, MI 48075 
16130 NathlaM hlve 
SoutWeM. MI 48076 
1613ONwtlland DdVe 
SwthReld. MI 48075 
27745 W&rd AVe 
BeMq, MI 48072 
10920WiBhreBlvd 
L s  Angel-, CA 90024-1W 
Dawvrmnt mce 
P.D. Box 515324 
~ o s ~ r g e k ,  c ~ g w 5 i a 7 1 4  
207 Wlgln Hall 
OahdUnbersny 
Rocheder, Mi 48309 
omce of t i w ~ m ~ ~ &  
76 Colkge Avenw 
GreeMlle, PA 161252181 

sune l oo  

Palans, 1 ~ ~ ~ 5 5 0 1 8 9  

Tax Status 

501 (c)(3);5W(a) 1-2 wt a Prhrale Fan. 

501 (c)(3);5OQ(a)l-2 nolsPiivate Fdn. 

501 (c](3);5W(a) 1 2  not a Ptivate Fdn. 

501 (o)@];%a(a) 1-2 not a Private Mn. 

501 (c)p);W(a) 1-2 not a Pmrete Fdn. 

501 (c](3);%a(a)1-2~aPtiateFdn. 

533 (c.)@W3(a)lamsPmnneFdn 

€01 (c)p);W(a) 1-2 not B Plhrvate Fdn. 

501 (c)Pl;509(a) 1-2 MtaPtivateMn. 

501 (c)P);~w(B) i - 2 m t a ~ ~ a t e w n .  

501 (e)p);5Qa(a) 1 2  nof a P m t e  Mn. 

501 (o)p):sW(a) 1-2 nota PMteFdn. 

501 (c)p);;sw(s) 1-2 not a Piivate Fdn. 

501 (e)p);5W(a) 1.2 no1 a Private Fdn. 

501 (c)p];soS(a) 1 2  wt B Ptivate Fdn. 

501 (c)&3):soS(a) 1-2 mt a Prlvate Fdn. 

531 (e)p);sOa[a) 1.2 notaPlhrhrale Mn 

501 (q3~soe(Ql-2nctaPlhrammn 

501 (c)~);5m(a) 1.2 nota private Fdn. 

501 (c)(3];509$) 1 2  nola Plhrate Fdn 

501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 mt a Rivate Fdn. 

Mi [c)~~:sOS[a) 1-2notaPnvatsFdn 

501 (o)p];sW(a] 1-2 notaP~atsFdh. 

501 (~)(3).5W(e) 1-2 MI a PMte Fdn 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of Emolovee/Trustee Matching Gifts 
Cateaorv Annual ReDort Organization Name 

Mhching Glftr Tnangle Foundmx 

Mamhmg Oins Tnangle Fomdatlon 

Maichlng Gills Tflangle Fadndmon 

Malchlng Gins 

Maldrhg GiRs 

Trusleu of Columbia Unweteiry 

TRUSTEES OFTHE BERKSHIRE ATHEVEUM 

Matching Gins 

Mahhlng Gins 

Unlted Stales ConFernme d CSLMC Blrhops 

Unlted Slates Fund iwUNlCEF 

~aiching cnts 

Matching GlRs 

Marching Gift9 

Matching oms 

Matching Gins 

Matchins G i b  

~ a t m i n g  a n s  

Matdrlng Gins 

Matching Gifts 

Mechlng Gins 

Metcning Glns 

Matching Gll- 

Matching GIW 

Malchlng GInS 

Matching GiRs 

Maichlng GI& 

Matching Gifts 

United Slates Olympic Cornminee 

UNFED way  COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED ~ ~ Y C O M M U ~ ~  SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED ~ ~ Y C O M M U N I ~  SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SESVICES 

UNrED WAY COMMUNW SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNWED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITEC WAY COMMUNIN SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNrrY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Legal Name 

T ~ g b  Fwndatian 

Tnangle Faundaban 

Tnangle Foundation 

Trustees d Cdumbla Univsrsfy 

TRUSTEESOFTHE BERKSHIREATHENEUM 

United Statesoomrence Of Catholic Bbhops 

United Staim Fund for UNICEF 

U"lted SlatBs Olympic Ccmrnltme 

UNITED WAY COMMUNW SERVICES 

UNTED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNIN ERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED way COMMUNIR SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNllY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED way COMMUNW SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

ci i ,  State. country Tax Status 
1 W 1  W. 7 Mile REad 
OetDU. MI 48219 
19841 W. 7 MNe Road 
Detmll, MI48219 
19841 W. 7 MUe Road 
Oetmll, MI 48219 
ORlce d Copode  end Foundation 
Relatiam 
IPLerchUwh center, 9th Floor, M~II 
code na 
475 Rvmide hfvs 
NeWYd, NY 10115 
OneWendsll Avenue 
P lW 'd ,  MA 01201-Q85 

1607 Rotynrm Road. SE. 
GraMRapids. MI 4950E-1799 
33JEast3BthStmet 
New Yo% NY 10016 
OBYelopmMl omon  c0mpkY 
4615 FDalgnTDde Zoos 
BwlmrC 
Cobah Spings, DO 80925 
1 2 l Z G M d S h e e f  
Oetmlt, MI 482261899 

501 (c)(3);509(~) 1-2 MI a PmNate Fdn 

501 (c)cJ):so9(a) 1-2 ncb a PIN& Fdn. 

501 (0)(3);5i3(e) 1-2maPrivateFdn. 

501 (c)(3);509(e) 1-2 not aP'rruate EL 

501 (c)(3);509(~) 1QncbaPhmFdn. 
office d ma Pmsided 

501 @)(3):6%3(&) 1-2 nofaPiivete Fdn 

501 (c)cJ):SaS(a] 7-2 ncb a PWate Fdn. 

501 (c)(3);sW(a) 1-2 ncb B Prhate Fan. 

501 (clO):W1al 1-2 nOfaPmate Fdn. . . .. 
1212GnswMd strest 
OelrOlt, MI 48228-1899 501 (C)(3),509(a) 1-2 mi B PnVate Fdn. 
1212 G M d  strest 
Dsimlf, MI 462261899 
1212 5- street 

501 (c)@).509(e)l+? miaPlivsteFdn. 

Dsflolt, MI 48226-1 898 501 Icl@l:5op(al 1-2 nof aPi"ateFdn. 

12125rkmwsheet 
DekOit, MI 4.3228-1899 501 (c)@);soS(a) 1-2 not LI P m t e  Mn 
1 2 1 2 G d d  streel 
omron, MI 48226-1899 
1212 G&vm'd sheet 
Detmk MI 48226-1899 
1212 O M d  street 
Detmk MI 48228.1899 
1212 G W  sheet 
Dsttdt, MI 482261899 
1212G~@dsfreet 
DetroR, MI 492251899 

501 (C)@),WS(a) 1-2 nota P m t e  Fdn 

601 (c)Q),SM)(a) l-Znot~P?NstsFdn. 

501 (c)(J).509(a) 1-2 nof a Plivate Fdn 

501 (c)@),wS(a) 1-2 not aPmateFdn 

501 (c)@):509(a) 1-2 not a PINate Fdn 



The Kresge Foundation 
2007 Detail of EmploveWlrustea Matchina Gifts 
Cateaory Annual ReDort Oraanization Name 

Melching Gfis UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Matching Gifm UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

hlalcning Giit9 UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Matching Gins UNITED WPX COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Malching Giris UNITED WAYCOMMUNIN SERViCES 

Matcimgels UNITED WAY COMMUNrrY SERVICES 

MalchVig Gins UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Matching GMs UNI rED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Malcniny Gins UNiTED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Malmiog Gifts UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Matching GI% UNliED WAY COMMUNIN SERVICES 

MatcMng Gin8 

Matching Gms 

Matchiny GI& Unlled Way dGrwalerPoi(1and 

Malchirg Gifts Uniled Way d Greater Pornand 

Matching Gin9 UnivemW Uggen Sob1  

Matching Gins Unlversi!y Uggett School 

Matching GMs University Ugystf Schaol 

UNITED WAY COMMUNiTY SERVICES 

UNITED WRY COMMUNITY SERViCES 

Marching Gins UniveMtf of Michigan 

Matching Gins UniveisIy d NoIre Dame 

M%tCbW GKtS UNIVERSITY OF SOLTHERN MNNE 

Mamlhing Gim UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE 

Leaal Name 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERMCES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNiTEC WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNWED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

UNITED WAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS‘ REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees of 
The Kresge Foundation 
Troy, Michigan 

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Kresge Foundation (the 
“Foundation”) as of December 3 1,2007and 2006, and the related statements of income, expenditures, 
and changes in unrestricted net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of 
internal control over fmancial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, hut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Foundation as of December 3 I ,  2007 and 2006, and the changes in its unrestricted net assets and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the financial statements include investments in real 
estate, private equities, hedge funds, oil and gas, and other types of limited partnerships whose fair values 
have been estimated in the absence of readily determinable fair values. Such investments were valued at 
$2,038,509,075 (52% of total assets) and $1,760,576,796 (52% of total assets) as of December 3 I ,  2007 
and 2006, respectively. Management’s estimates are based on information provided by the external 
investment and fund managers or the general paitners. Management also obtains and considers the 
audited financial statements of these investments when evaluating the overall reasonableness of the 
recorded value However, the recorded value could differ from the value that would have been used had a 
readily available market existed for such investments. 

July 17, 2008 
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Member of 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

ASSETS 

CASH 

INVESTMENTS -At fair market value 

COLLATERAL UNDER SECURITIES LENDING 
AGREEMENT 

ACCRUED INTEREST AND DlVLDENDS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Net 

OTHER 

TOTAL 

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
Grants payable 
Accounts payable and other liabilities 
Borrowings under revolving line of credit 
Payable under securities lending agreement 
Deferred federal excise taxes 

Total liabilities 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

TOTAL 

2007 2006 

$ 409,162 $ 212,924 

3,824,446,347 3,308,753,242 

73,069,03 I 78,934,706 

680,921 2,789,921 

13,657,347 14,058,8 I 1  

1,947,952 4,041,2 12 

I $3,914,210,760 ~ $3,408,790,822 

$ 161,736,429 $ 173,394,237 
11,396,607 7,767,272 
27.0oo.000 . ,  
73,069,031 78,934,706 
13,836,739 10,272,78 1 

287,038,806 270,368,996 

3,627,171,954 3,138,42 1,826 

$3,9 14,210,760 $3,408,790,822 

See notes to financial statements. 
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF INCOME, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

INVESTMENT INCOME: 
Interest income 
Dividend income 
Investment management fees 
Federal excise tax expense and other 

Net investment income 

GRANTS APPROVED - Net of discount 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

GRANTS AND EXPENSES IN EXCESS OF INCOME 

NET REALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS 

CHANGE IN NET UNREALIZED MARKET 
APPRECIATIONlDEPRECIATION OF INVESTMENTS 

CHANGE IN ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS BEFORE 
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 

ADJUSTMENT TO INlTIALLY APPLY FASB 
STATEMENT NO. 158 

Net change in unrestricted ne1 assets 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

2007 

$ 10,112,216 
15,566,707 
(6,311,782) 

(11,558,118) 

7,809,023 

183,006,183 

14,306,148 

(189,503,308) 

144,647,429 

44,371,199 

490,62 1,438 

490,136,758 

1,386,630 

488,750,128 

3,138,42 1,826 

$3,627,17 1,954 

2006 

$ 17,941,899 
13,209,444 
(5,656,812) 
(4,435,617) 

21,058,914 

I3 8,376.05 I 

10,498,679 

(127,815,816) 

252,539,7 I8 

3,516,096 

152,54 1,840 

280,78 1,838 

280,781,838 

2,857,639,988 

$3,138,421,826 

See notes to financial statements. 
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES. 
Net change in unrestricted net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile net change in unrestricted net 
assets to net cash used in operating activities 
Depreciation 
Net realized gains on investments 
Change in net unrealized market appreciatioddepreciation 

Change in alternative investments 
Decrease in accrued interest and dividends 
Decrease (increase) in other assets 
(Decrease) increase in approved grants pending payment 
Effect of adoption ofrecognition provisions of FAS 158 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other liab 
Increase (decrease) in deferred federal excise taxes 

of investments 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM W E S T I N G  ACTIVITES: 
Sales of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES. 
Proceeds from line of credit 
Repayment of line of credit 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH. 
Beginning of year 

End ofyear 

2007 2006 

$ 488,750,128 $ 280,781,838 

715,326 
(144,647,429) 

(44,371,199) 
(490,621,438) 

2,109,006 
2,093,260 

(11,657,808) 
1,386,630 
2,242,705 
3,563,958 

(1 90,436,861) 

687;048 
(252,539,718) 

(3,516,096) 
(l52,54 1,840) 

1,807,613 
(3,818,594) 
20,512,248 

(1,284,842) 
(2,575,625) 

(1  12,487,9681, 

1,837,073,697 2,134,724,965 
(1,673,124,278) (2,020,120,088) 

(316,320) (2,02 1,952) 

163,633,099 112,582,925 

92,164,798 7,925,000 
(65,164,798) (7,925,000) 

27,000,000 

196,238 94,957 

2 12,924 I 17,967 

$ 409,162 $ 212,924 

See notes to financial statements. 

- 5 -  



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 

i 
t 

1. ORGANIZATION 

The Kresge Foundation (the “Foundation”) is a tax-exempt private foundation that seeks to influence the 
quality of life for future generations through its support of nonprofit organizations working in six fields: 
health, the environment, arts and culture, education, human services and community development. The 
Foundation was established in June 1924 as aMichigan Trustee Corporation. Its office is in Troy, 
Michigan. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Financial Presentation - The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual 
basis and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica 
(GAM) .  

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment represents primarily land and buildings. The 
property and equipment is depreciated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets, which range from 3 to 45 years. The associated accumulated depreciation was $1,819,000 and 
$1,401,000 at December 31,2007 and 2006, respectively. 

Grant  Expenditures - The Foundation generally requires organizations to meet their fund raising 
goals before payment is made. It has been the Foundation’s experience that substantially all grantees 
meet the challenge requirement. Accordingly, grants are considered unconditional and recorded as 
expense in the year approved. 

Tax Status -The Foundation is an organization exempt from federal income taxation under 
Section 501(c)(3) and is a private foundation as described io Section 509(a) ofthe Internal Revenue 
Code. The Foundation is subject to federal excise taxes. It is also subject to federal and state income tax 
on its unrelated business taxable income. 

Adoption o f  Accounting Pronouncements - In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) issued Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accowitingfor Uncertuinv In Inconie Tuxes (FIN 48). This 
interpretation clarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in financial statements 
in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Toxes. FIN 48 prescribes a 
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of 
a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on de- 
recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and 
transition. The FASB has deferred the effective date of FIN 48 for most nonpuhlic entities who have not 
previously published financial Statements containing amounts for FIN 48 until years beginning after 
December 15,2007. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of FIN 48 on Its 
financial statements 

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 158, Employers ‘Accoimtnigfor Defined 
BenefI Pensioii and Ofher Po~tretirernenf Plans - un amendmetit of FASB Sfutetiienth No 87, 88. 106 
uric/ 132(R) (FAS 158) FAS I58 requires plan sponsois of defined benefit pension and other 
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postretirement benefit plans (postretirement plans) to recognize the funded status ofthe postretirement 
plans in the statements of financial position, measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations 
as of the fiscal year end, and provide additional disclosures. On December 31,2007, the Foundation 
adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of FAS 158. The effect ofadopting FAS 158 onthe 
Foundation’s financial position at December 3 I ,  2007 has been included in the accompanying fmancial 
statements. See Note 6 for further discussion of the effect of adopting FAS 158 on the Foundation’s 
financial statements. During 2006, the Foundation’s pension asset was reported in the statement of 
financial position undm the asset category as “other” while the liability for other postretirement benefits 
was under the liability category as “accounts payable and other liabilities.” As discussed in Note 6, the 
Foundation’s fully-funded pension plan was terminated in 2007 resulting in the reduction of all plan 
related assets and liabilities to zero. The liability for other postretirement benefits at December 31, 2007 
is reported as “accounls payable and other liabilities.” 

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, (FAS 157) 
which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAM), and expands disclosures about fair value 
measurements. FAS 157 applies where other accounting pronouncements require or permit fair value 
measurements; it does not require any new fair value measurements under GAAP. FAS 157 is effective 
for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007. The effects of adoption will be determined by the 
types of instruments canied at fair value in the Foundation’s financial statements at the time of adoption 
as well as the method Iitilized to determine their fair values prior to adoption. The Foundation is 
assessing the impact the application of FAS 157 will have on its financial statements. 

In February 2007, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 159, The F a r  Value Option Far Financial 
Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including an amendment of FASB Statement No I I S ,  (FAS 159) 
which provides reporting entities an option to report selected financial assets, including investment 
securities designated as available for sale, and liabilities, including most insurance contracts, at fair 
value. FAS 159 establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons 
between companies that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and 
liabilities. The statement also requires additional information to aid financial statement users’ 
understanding of a reporting entity’s choice to use fair value on its earnings and also requires entities to 
display on the face of the balance sheet the fair value of those assets and liabilities for which the 
reporting entity has chosen to measure at fair value. FAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of a 
reporting entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November 15,2007. The Foundation is assessing the 
impact the application of FAS 159 will have on its financial statements 

In March2008, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments 
and HedgingActivrties ~ an amendment of FASB StaternentNo. 133, (FAS 16 I )  which requires 
enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities and thereby improves the 
transparency of financial reporting. FAS 16 I requires that objectives for using derivative instruments be 
disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation. This disclosure better conveys the 
purpose of derivative use in terms ofthe risks that the entity is intending to manage. FAS 161 is 
effective as of the beginning of a reporting entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November IS, 2008. 
The Foundation is assessing the impact the application of FAS 161 will have on its financial statements. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 141(R), Business Combinations, (FAS 
141(R)) which strives to improve the relevance, representational faithfulness, and comparability ofthe 
information that a reporiing entity provides in its financial reports about a business combination and its 
effects. FAS 141(R) retains the fundamental requirements in Statement 141 that the acquisition method 
ofaccounting (which Statement 141 called the purchase method) be used for all business combinations 
and for an acquirer to be identified for each business combination. It also defines the acquirer as the 



i 

entity that obtains control of one or more businesses in the business combination and establishes the 
acquisition date as the date that the acquirer achieves control. 
beginning of areporting entity’s first fiscal year beginning after December 15,2008. The Foundation is 
assessing the impact the applicat,ion ofFAS 141(R) will have on its financial statements. 

Line of Credit- The Fnundation has an unsecured $100,000,000 line of credit. Interest on amounts 
borrowed under the credit agreement is payable, at the Foundation’s election, at 2% below the lender’s 
Prime Rate or at LIBOR plus 20 basis points, which were 5.25% and 5.06%, respectively, at 
December 3 1,2007 and 2006. At December 3 1,2007 and 2006, the outstanding borrowings were 
$27,000,000 and $0. 

Use of Estimates -The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

S 141(R) is effective as of the 

1 

Investment Risks - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, 
and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of 
uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that 
changes in values in the near term could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying 
financial statements. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - In the normal course ofbusiness, the Foundation invests in 
various financial assets, incurs various financial liabilities, and enters into agreements involving 
derivative securities. 

The carrying amounts reported in the statements of financial position for cash, accrued interest and 
dividends, other accounts payable and other liab 
deferred federal excise taxes approximate fair value because of their short-term nature. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial 
instruments: 

es, borrowings under revolving line of credit, and 

. 

. 

. 

Non-Alternutwe Investments, at Fair Value ~ The carrying amount is stated at fair value, based on 
quoted market prices, where available. For securities not actively traded, fair values were estimated 
using values obtained from independent pricing services or quoted market prices of comparable 
instiuments (see Note 3). 

Deriwafrw Inwestnients -The fair value of the derivative investments (primarily credit default 
swaps and total return swaps) are based on quoted market prices from the financial institution that 
IS the counterparty to the derivative combined with management’s independent revaluation (see 
Note 3). 

Grants Payuble  the carrying amount represents the estimated fair value based on the present 
value of discounted cash flows (see Note 4). 



3. INVESTMENTS 

Temporary Investments -The Foundation considers investments with an original maturity ofthree 
months or less to be cash equivalents and such cash equivalents are included in the temporary 
investments balance. 

Marketable Investments and Commingled Funds -Marketable securities are valued on the basis of 
quoted market prices at year end. Included in U.S. equity securities and foreign equity securities is 
$1,233,297,000 and $843,916,000, as ofDecember 3 I ,  2007 and 2006 respectively, invested in 
commingled or hedge funds which primarily have underlying investments with readily determinable fair 
market values. Commingled funds that hold securities directly are stated at fair value of the underlying 
securities, as determined by the administrator, based on readily determinable market values. 

Investment income and expenses are reported on the accrual basis and investment transactions are 
reported on a trade-date basis. Included in the investment balance at December 31,2007, the Foundation 
had unsettled trade purchases and sales of$685,000 and $104,901,000, respectively. Included in the 
investment balance at December 3 1,2006, the Foundation had unsettled trade purchases and sales of 
$1,102,000 and $22,976,000, respectively. Net realized gains (losses) and change in net unrealized 
market appreciation (depreciation) are determined by comparing cost to proceeds and fair market value, 
respectively. Cost is determined on a first-in first-out basis. 

Alternative Investments -Alternative investments are comprised of real estate, private equities, 
hedge funds, oil and gas, and other types of limited parhlerships which are accounted for on the equity 
method. Management's estimates of the fair values of alternative investments are based on information 
provided by the external investment and fund managers or the general partners. Management also 
obtains and considers the audited financial statements of these investments when evaluating the overall 
reasonableness of the recorded value. Alternative investments, which do not have readily determinable 
market values as of December 3 1, are valued based on available partner capital account balances as 
reported by the partnerships to the Foundation as of September 30, adjusted for capital contributions and 
distributions during the period from October through December 3 1. Accounts that are not separately 
managed, including hedge and commingled funds, are stated at fair value as determined by the 
administrators of each underlying fund, in consultation with fund investment managers. Generally, 
redemptions may be made with written notice ranging from one month to one year. Underlying 
investments in these funds may include equities, fixed income securities, commodities, currencies, and 
derivatives. Audited information is only available annually, based on the partnerships' or funds' year- 
end. Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuations, values may differ from the values that would 
have been used had a ready market existed 

T 

Change in alternative investments includes equity earnings from limited partnerships and the change in 
fair value of derivative and hedge funds. 

The hedge funds utilize leverage and invest in derivatives including futures, options, and foreign 
currency forward contracts. The hedge funds also engage in the short selling ofsecurities and 
derivatives The real estate partnerships may utilize leverage. At December 3 I, 2007 and 2006, the 
Foundation held forward exchange contracts related to its South Africa initiative with anotional amount 
of $4,982,000 and $6,683,000, respectively. 

Derivative Financial Instruments -The Foundation accounts for derivative financial instruments in 
accordance with FASB Statement No 133, Accounting for Derivntive htriirnents and Hedging 
Activrfies (FAS 133) FAS L33 requires that an entity recognize all derivatives, as defined, as either 
assets or liabilities measured at fair value. The Foundation uses derivative instruments to manage its 
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exposure to market risks, specifically to gain protection against major market corrections. The 
Foundation does not hold derivative instruments for speculative purposes. For accounting purposes, the 
derivatives do not have hedge designation. 

The Foundation’s management believes the use of such instruments in its investment program is 
appropriate in providing for the long- and short-term financial needs of the Foundation. Though the use 
of these instruments reduces certain investment risks and generally adds value to the portfolio, the 
instruments themselves do involve some investment and counterparty risk not fully reflected in the 
Foundation’s fmancial statements. Management does not anticipate any material losses from such 
instruments. 

During 2007, the Foundation has entered into credit default swap agreements. The Foundation has 
agreed to pay to counterparties an annual premium to protect against credit events occurring on various 
entities or until the underlying agreements mature or are terminated. The notional and fair values of 
credit default swaps as of December 31,2007 were $3,906,575,000 and $56,529,000, respectively. The 
Foundation has purchased offsetting long and short positions utilizing total return swaps to adjust 
exposure to domestic and international equity markets. The notional and fair value of total return swaps 
were $497,256,000 and $4,977,000, respectively, at December 3 1,2007. The Foundation has purchased 
offsetting long and short currency positions with notional and fair values of $300,000,000 and 
$6,486,000, respectively, at December 3 1,2007. Such positions are included in alternative investments - 
hedge funds in the table below. There were no outstanding credit default or total return swap positions at 
December 3 1,2006. 

The Foundation’s investments at December 3 1, 2007 and 2006, ooosist of the following: 

2007 2006 
Fair Value cast Fair Value cost 

Marketable mve5tmments and 
cammingled funds: 
Temporary investments 16 201,112,635 $ 201,085,674 S 180,889,271 S 180,935,157 
Fixed income securities 120,313,652 134,106,542 232,861,743 233,234,431 
U.S. equity securities 388,579,342 386,998,053 434,252,555 387,861,158 
Foreign equity securities 1,075.93 1,643 787,549,279 700,166,877 514,319.175 

Total marketable secwttm 1,785,937,272 I S09.739.548 1,548,176,446 1,3 16,349,921 

Alternative mvestments 
Hedge h d s  931,l90,108 748,751,602 816,496,660 680,945,711 
0 1 1  and gas 240,242,567 130,387,043 244,404,463 132,422,913 
Private cquaty 580.716.795 498,967,789 457,180,530 448,162,696 
Real estate 286.359.605 244.763,37 L 342,495,143 220,022,840 

Total allcmacwe invcstmmts 2,038,509,075 1.622.869.805 1,760,576,796 1.48 1.554, I60 

Total investments 16 3,824,446,347 $ 3,132,609,353 $3,308,753,242 $ 2,797,904,081 

The Foundation participates in a securities lending program with its custodian bank. Under the terms of 
its securities lending agreement, the Foundation requires collateral of avalue at least equal to 102% of 
the fair value of loaned investments All cash collateral received is invested io approved money market 
and short term funds. The Foundation maintains effective control ofthe loaned investments during the 
term of the agreement. At December 3 I ,  2007 and 2006, the Foundation had loaned securities with a 
total market value of$71,726,000 and $75,672,000 and received related cash collateral $73,069,000 and 
$78,935,000, respectively. 



The changes in security lending collateral of $5,865,675 and $23,459,038 as of December 3 1,2007 and 
2006, respectively, are considered non-cash transactions. The 2006 statement of cash flows was revised 
to present the changes in securities lending collateral as non-cash items. 

At December 3 1,2007 and 2006, the Foundation bad commitments to contribute approximately 
$719,970,000 and $494,100,000, respectively, in additional capital under the terms of various 
agreements covering alternative partnership investments over the next IO years. 

4. GRANTS PAYABLE 

Grants payable at December 31,2007 and 2006, represent the present value of grants using a 5.0% and 
6.0%, respectively, discount rate. The Foundation made grant payments of approximately $194,694,000 
and $1 17,864,000 in 2007 and 2006, respectively. 

As of December 3 I, 2007, the Foundation had future grant commitments, which are scheduled for 
payment in future years as follows: 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Discount 

Net 

5. EXCISE TAX REQUrrCEMENTS 

$ 99,310,137 
65,046,206 
9,225,000 

200,000 

173,78 1,343 

(12,044,914) 

3 161,736,429 

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code (the “Code”), but is subject to a 2% (1% if certain criteria are met) federal excise tax on net 
investment income, including realized gains, as defined in the Code. The current excise tax is provided 
at I% for 2007 and 2006. The deferred excise tax provision is calculated assuming a2% rate and is 
based on projected gains that assume complete liquidation of all assets. The current and deferred 
portions of the excise tax provision for 2007 were approximately $4,543,000 and $3,564,000, 
respectively. The unrelated business income tax expense for 2007 was $3,077,000 net of $103,000 
refund from prior years. State income tax expense for 2007 was $376,000. The current and deferred 
portions of the excise tax provision for 2006 were approximately $5,433,000 and ($2,576,000), 
respectively. The unrelated business income tax expense for 2006 was $590,000 net of$587,000 refund 
from prior years. State income tax expense for 2006 was 16989,000. Cash payments for federal excise 
taxes were $6,000,000 and $5,350,000, for the years ended December 31,2007 and 2006, respectively. 

RETIREE PENSION PLAN AND POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

The Foundation sponsored a noncontributory qualified defined-benefit pension plan covering 
substantially all curient and former full-time emploqees along with an unfunded nonqualified plan for 
restoration of pension benefits lost due to statutory limitations imposed upon qualified plans On 
December 22,2007, the Foundation terminated the pension plan, settled the accumulated benefit 
obligation (nonvested benefits became vested on termination of the plan) by providing participants 
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with lump sum or annuity contract settlement options, and contributed the remaining shortage to fully 
fund the plan. The plan ceased to exist as an entity. As a result, the Foundation’s projected benefit 
obligation reflects the following for the year ended December 3 1,2007: 

Pension Plan 

Projected benefit ohligation- December 3 1,2006 
Service costs 
Interest costs 
Actuarial loss 
Benefits paid 
Curtailments 
Settlements 
Termination benefits 

Projected benefit obligation- December 31,2007 

$ 9,428,290 
739,902 
560,753 

2,330,159 
(214,264) 

(2,O 15,306) 
(1 1,229,534) 

400,000 

% 

Adoption of FASB Statement No. 158 -On December 31,2007, the Foundation adopted the 
recognition and disclosure provisions of FASB Statement No. 158. FASB Statement No. 158 requires 
recognition of the over funded or under funded status of defined benefit pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans as an asset or liability in the consolidated balance sheet and recognition of 
changes in that funded statns in the year in which the changes occur, generally through changes in 
unrestricted net assets. The funded status of the plan is measured as the difference between the fair value 
of plan assets and the benefit obligation. For a pension plan, the benefit obligation is the projected 
benefit obligation; for any other postretirement benefit plan, such as a retiree health care plan, the 
benefit obligation is the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. The incremental effects of 
adopting the provisions of FASB Statement No. 158 in the System’s consolidated balance sheet at 
December 3 1,2007, are presented in the following table: 

At December 31.2007 
Prior to Adopting Effect of Adopting As Reported at 

FAS 458 FAS 158 December 31,2007 

Postretirement plan. 
Accounts payable and other liabilities $ 10,009,977 $ 1,386,630 IF 11,396,607 
Unrestricted net -sets 3,625,785,324 1,386,630 3,627, I7 1,954 

The Foundation provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees. The 
Foundation’s employees may become eligible for these postretirement employee benefits. 
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The pension and other postretirement benefits plans' funded status and amounts recognized in the 
Foundation's statements of financial position and statements of income, expenditures, and changes in 
unrestricted net assets as ofand for the years endedDecember 31,2007 and 2006, are as follows: 

2007 2006 
Postretirement Postretirement 

Fax value of plan assets 
Benefit obligation 

Funded status of the plan 

Accrued benefit (liabiliw) asset recomized - 
in the statement of financial position 
(prior to FAS 158) 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected r'ehllll on plan assets 
Transition obligation amortization 
Prior service cost amortization 
Immediate rewgnition of benefit 

cast occurring this fscal year 
Net mortuation loss 

Benefit cost recognized in the statements of 
income, expendihms, and changes in 
unrestricted net Bssets 

Effect of FAS 158 implementation on 
umestricted net assets 

Employer contributions 

Benefirs paid 

Benefit obligation (alter FAS 158) 

Employee Benefits 

s 
(7,073,943) 

G 7 . 3  15) 

$ 642,566 
481,689 

210,913 

$ 1,335,168 

S 1,386,630 

S 183,617 

$ (183,617) 

$ (7,073,943) 

Pension Plan 

S 10,853,598 
(9,428,290) 

S 1,425,308 

$ 1,075,619 

$ 549.190 
522,387 

(617,282) 
67,563 
13,578 

(119,737) 

$ 415,699 

Employee €emf& 

$ 
(6,444,238) 

$(6,444,238) 

S 308,943 
321,155 

109,512 

S 739,650 

s 
$ 137,363 

16 (137,363) 

$(6,444,238) 

- 



Assumptions and Dales Used for Disclosure 

Discount rate 
Compensatioo increase rate 
Measurement date 

Assumptions Used to Determine Expense 

Discaunt rate 
Long-term rate o€retum on assets 
Compensation mcrease rate 

Health care Gost trend rate assumptions: 
Initial trmd rate 
Ultimate trend rate 
Year ultmate trcnd is reached 

2007 2006 
Postretirement Pension Postretirement 

Employee Benefits Plan Employee Benefits 

6.50 70 6.00 % 6 00 % 
4.50 4.50 4.50 

12/31/2007 12/31/2006 12131i2006 

6.00 % 5.15 % 5.75 70 
4.50 7.00 N lA  

4.50 4 50 

11.00 70 NIA 
5 00 NIA 

2013 NIA 

11.00 % 
5.00 

2013 

A one-percentage change in assumed health care cost trends rates would have the following effects as of 
December 3 I ,  2007: 

Effect on post retirement benefit obligation 

1 Percentage 1 Percentage 
Point Increase Point Decrease 

S 1,086,237 $(1184,X86) 

Expected amortization during 2008 for amortization of net prior service credit and amortization of net 
loss are $( 127,526) and $ I  63,35 I ,  respectively. 

Future Expected 
Benefit Payments 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 I 
2012 
20 13-201 7 

$ 254,778 
268,025 
279,2 19 
3 14,323 
324,615 

2,422,597 
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OM6 No. 45450142 Underpt,ment of Estimated Tax by CL porations 
2007 b See separate instructions. 

b Anach to the corporation's tax return. Form 990-PF 

11 

Name 
THE KRESGE FOUNDATIOb! 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Employer identification number 
38-1359217 

17 

10 

Regulred installments. If the bo< on line 6 and/or line 7 
above is checked, enter theamountsfrom Sch A, line 38. If 
the box on line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see instruction 
forthe amounts to enter. If none ofthese boxes are checked 
enter 25% of tine 5 ahove in each column. ..................... 
Estimated tax paid or credited for each period (see 
instructions). Forcolumn (a) only. entertheamount 
fromline11 online15 ............................................ 
Complete lines12 through18 of one column before 
going to the next column. 
Enter amount, it any, lrom line 18 of the preceding column 
Add iines 11 and 12 .............................................. 
Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 ofthe preceding column 
Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero orless,enter-O- ...... 
If the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line 
14.Otherwise. enter-0- ............................................ 
Underpayment. lfbne 15 is less than or equal to line 10, 
subtractiine15fromline10.Then~otoiine t2ofthenext 

1 . 0 8 9 . 5 9 6 .  1 .089 ,596.  1 , 0 8 9 , 5 9 7 .  1 , 0 8 9 , 5 9 6 .  

I I 
~column.Otherwise,gotoline18 ........................... 

1 8  Overpayment. If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line TO 

00 to Part 1V on paae 2 to liqure the penalty. Do not qo to Part IV it there are no entries on line 17 -no penalty is owed. 
JWA For Paperwork Reducflon Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 2220 (2007) 

,,>an, . ._II. 
02-13-00 

1 9  
13321110  0 9 9 9 0 6  38-1359217 2007.07000 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591  



1 9  Enterthedateofpayment orthe 15thdayofthe3rd month 
aflerthe close of the tax year, whichever is earlier (see 
instructions). (Form 990-PF and Form 990-Tliiers: Use 5th 
month instead of 3rd month.) ................. ~~ ................. 

20 Numberofd~~homduedateof~nrtallmenIonllne9hothe 

dateshownonilne19 ................................................... 

21 Numberaf days on line 20 after 4/15/2007 and before lllROO8 ~..... 

22 Underpaymenton llns 17 x Numberof days on line21 xB% ......... 
365 

23 Numberof day+ on line 20 after 12131R007 and before 4/1R008 ... 

24 Undelpaymentonline17nNumberofdayronline23x7% ......... 
366 

25 Number of days on line 20 after3nlRO08 and behre 7/lROO8 .~..~. 

26 Underpayment~nlinel~~Numberofdaysonline25X'% ..,..,.., 
366 

27 Numberofdayroniine20aft~6nORWBandbefore1011R008 ... 

28 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line27 x '% ... . . .. . . 
366 

29 Nvmberafdayson line20afterSi30/2008Bnd beforelnR009 ...... 

30 Undernaymenton line 17 x Numberof days on line 29 x'% ......,., 
366 

31 Numberofdaysan line20 after12nlROOBand before2116RO09 ... 

32 Underpayment m line 1 7 x  Numberof days an lineal x '% ......... 
365 

33 ~dl ine22 ,24 ,26 ,28 ,30 . .nd32  ................. ~... . . . ~ ~ ~ ~ .  ~ ~ . . .  
I 

34 Penalty. Add columns (a) through (d) of line 33. Enter the total here and on Form 1120; line 33; 

* For underpaymenls paid afler March 31.2008: For lines 26,28,30. and 32. use the penalty interest rate for each calendar quarter, which the IRS 
will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter. These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in 
the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this informalion on the Internet. access the IRS website at www.irs.gov. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 
to get interest rate information. 

JWA Form 2220 (2007) 

712802 
0 2 ~ 1 3 ~ 0 8  

1 3 3 2 1 1 1 0  0 9 9 9 0 6  38-1359217 
2 0  

2 0 0 7 . 0 7 0 0 0  THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-13591  
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